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This Prospectus relates to an offering (the “Offering”) of ordinary bearer shares (the “Shares”) of Sparkassen
Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft (the “Company” or the “Issuer”).

Up to 43,853,879 Shares (the "Offer Shares") will be issued by the Company in the Offering, which consists of
(a) a rights offering to shareholders of the Company in the ratio of 7 Offer Shares for 8 Shares in the Company,
and, to the extent shareholders of the Company do not exercise or waive their subscription rights, (b) a public
Offering of Offer Shares to retail and institutional investors in the Republic of Austria, the Czech Republic and
Germany, and (c) an international private placement in Europe outside the Republic of Austria, the Czech
Republic and Germany. The Offer Shares will be offered outside the United States of America in reliance on
Regulation S under the US Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”). The Offer Shares have not
and will not be registered under the Securities Act. This Prospectus is provided as a Prospectus for the public
Offering of the Offer Shares in the Republic of Austria, the Czech Republic and Germany, and as a listing
Prospectus for the listing of the Offer Shares and 200 former registered Shares on the Vienna Stock Exchange in
the Official Market Segment (Amtlicher Handel).

The price per Offer Share at which holders of Existing Shares may subscribe for Offer Shares (the “Subscription
Price”) and the price at which Offer Shares are offered and sold to investors in the Offering (the “Offer Price”)
shall be not higher than € 9.90 per Offer Share. The Subscription Price and the Offer Price will be the same. The
number of Offer Shares that will be available for subscription and sale in the Offering as well as the final
Subscription and Offer Price will be set by the Company in accordance with BNP Paribas and Erste Bank
(together the “Joint Global Coordinators™) after the Subscription and Offer Period has closed. The Subscription
Period will start on 7 June 2006 and is expected to end on 23 June 2006. The Offer Period will start on 7 June
2006 and is expected to end on 26 June 2006.

See Section “Risk Factors” for a discussion of certain factors that prospective investors should consider
before subscribing for or purchasing the Offer Shares.
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within 30 days from the date of public disclosure of the Subscription and Offer Price (after market close) to
26 July inclusive to purchase or subscribe for up to 6,578,082 Shares at the Subscription and Offer Price to cover
over-allotments (the “Over-Allotment Option”).

The Existing Shares trade on the Vienna Stock Exchange under the Reuters code SIAG.VI and the Bloomberg
code SPIAV. Approval of the Offer Shares for listing and trading on the Vienna Stock Exchange is sought. Official
listing is expected to occur, and trading in the Offer Shares is expected to commence, on or about 29 June 2006.

Application has been made for the Offer Shares to be accepted for clearance through the facilities of the Austrian
clearing house Oesterreichische Kontrollbank AG (“OeKB”), as well as through Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V. and
Clearstream Banking SA. Delivery of the Offer Shares is expected to be made through the facilities of these
clearing systems, and is expected to occur on or about 29 June 2006 against payment of the Subscription or Offer
Price in immediately available funds.
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This Prospectus is a prospectus prepared in accordance with Commission Regulation (EC) No. 809/2004, OJ No.
L 159 of 29 April 2004, the provisions of the Austrian Stock Exchange Act (Borsegesetz), and the Austrian Capital
Market Act (Kapitalmarktgesetz). The Prospectus has been approved by the Austrian Capital Markets Authority
(Finanzmarktaufsicht — “FMA”) and has been filed with OeKB, acting as notification office (Meldestelle),
pursuant to the Austrian Capital Market Act (Kapitalmarktgesetz) and is expected to be filed with the Vienna
Stock Exchange as listing prospectus for the Offer Shares and 200 former registered Shares, which have been
converted to ordinary bearer Shares by resolution of the general meeting held on 3 May 2006. It is prohibited to
copy or distribute this Prospectus or to reveal or use the information contained herein for any purpose other than
considering an investment in the Offer Shares.

No person is authorized to give any information or make any representation not contained in this Prospectus in
connection with the Offering and, if given or made, such information or representation must not be relied upon as
having been authorized by the Company or by the Joint Global Coordinators. This Prospectus does not constitute
an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy any security other than the Offer Shares. The delivery of this
Prospectus does not at any time imply that the information contained herein is correct at any time subsequent to
the date hereof unless this Prospectus has been officially supplemented by the Company. In particular, neither the
delivery of this Prospectus nor the offering, sale and delivery of any Offer Shares shall create under any
circumstances any implication that there has been no adverse change, or any event reasonably likely to involve
any adverse change, in the condition (financial or otherwise) of the Company and its subsidiaries since the date
of this Prospectus. However, the Issuer has an obligation pursuant to Paragraph 6 of the Austrian Capital Markets
Act (KMG) to update the Prospectus until the Offering is finally closed or, if such occurs earlier, the Offer Shares
and the 200 former registered Shares have been admitted to trading in the Official Market Segment on the Vienna
Stock Exchange.

When taking investment decisions, investors must rely on their own assessment of the Company, and the
terms of the Offering, including the benefits and risks involved. Any decision to subscribe for, or purchase
the Offer Shares should be based exclusively on this Prospectus, bearing in mind that any summary or
description of legal provisions, company structures or contractual relations contained herein is provided for
information purposes only and should not be construed as legal or tax advice. Prospective purchasers
should consult their own attorney, business adviser or tax adviser for legal, business or tax advice regarding
an investment in the Offer Shares.

The distribution of this Prospectus and the offer or sale of the Offer Shares in certain jurisdictions may be
restricted by law. This Prospectus may not be published in any jurisdiction other than Austria, the Czech Republic
and Germany, where the Offer Shares are, or may be, subject to legal restrictions regarding registration or
admission to listing, or other matters in respect of public offerings. In particular, the Prospectus may not be
published in the United States of America, Canada, Japan or the United Kingdom. Any failure to observe these
restrictions may constitute a violation of US, Canadian, Japanese or British securities laws, or of the securities
laws and regulations of other countries. This Prospectus may not be used for, or in connection with, and does not
constitute, any offer to, or solicitation by, anyone in any jurisdiction in which it is unlawful to make such an offer
or solicitation. Persons into whose possession this Prospectus may come should inform themselves about and
observe such restrictions. Further information with regard to the restrictions on offers and sales of the Offer Shares
and the distribution of this Prospectus are set out under Section “Transfer Restrictions” starting on page 174.

The Company reserves the right to withdraw the Offering, to extend the Subscription and Offer Period and/or to
shorten the Subscription and Offer Period and, thus, to reject any commitments to purchase the Offer Shares, in
whole or in part, at any time and for any reason. The Subscription Period, however, may not be shorter than the
statutory minimum of two weeks. In case the Offer is withdrawn during the Subscription Period, any exercised
subscription rights become null and void and payments made will be returned to holders of subscription rights
without interest. Any accrued subscription rights expire valueless. Any discontinuance, extension or reduction of
the Subscription Period and/or the Offer Period will be disclosed via electronic media.

In connection with the sale of the Offer Shares, the Joint Global Coordinators may over-allot Shares of the
Company or effect transactions with a view to supporting the market price of the Shares at a level higher than that
which might otherwise prevail. However, there is no assurance that the Joint Global Coordinators will undertake
stabilization transactions and, if commenced, such transactions may be discontinued at any time. Any stabilization
activity shall begin on the date of the public disclosure of the Subscription and Offer Price and shall end thirty
(30) days after such date, i.e. from 26 June 2006 (market close) to 26 July 2006 inclusive.
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Inspection of Documents

This Prospectus, a current excerpt from the Commercial Register, the current Articles of Association of
the Company, and the Financial Statements of the Company are available during ordinary business
hours at the offices of Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft, A-1060 Vienna, Windmiihlgasse
22-24. This Prospectus may also be obtained during ordinary business hours free of charge at the offices
of Erste Bank der oesterreichischen Sparkassen AG, Borsegasse 14, A-1010 Vienna, Austria, BNP
Paribas, 16 boulevard des Italiens, 75009 Paris, France, Bayerische Landesbank, Brienner Strasse 18,
80333 Munich, Germany and Ceska Sporitelna, Na PerStyne 1, Praha 1, Czech Republic. For investors
resident in Austria, the Czech Republic and Germany, the Prospectus and the Czech and German
translation of the Summary thereof are also available on the webpage of the Company under
www.sparkassenimmobilienag.at and for the Czech Republic also under www.csas.cz.

Forward-looking Statements

This Prospectus includes forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements may be, but are not

CEINT3 LE N1

necessarily, identified by words such as “believe”, “expect”, “anticipate”, “intend”, “target”, “estimate”,
“plan”, “assume”, “may”, “will”, “could” and similar expressions. These forward-looking statements
are based on the Company's current expectations and projections about future events and are subject to
risks, uncertainties and assumptions about the Company and its business, including, among other

things:

* those discussed under "Risk Factors" and other Sections of this Prospectus;

» the Company's ability to expand in current and new markets and successfully identify and acquire
new real property;

» the Company's reliance on particular countries and/or markets;

» market trends and volumes;

» the Company's anticipated future revenues, earnings or profits;

* the risk of increased competition;

» the Company's ability to effect changes in its real property portfolio mix;

 changes in tax regimes.

These risks, uncertainties and assumptions may cause the actual results, performance or achievements
of the Company, or industry results, to be materially different from any future results, performance or
achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. Moreover, potential investors
should not interpret statements regarding past trends or activities as representations that these trends and
activities will continue in the future.



SUMMARY

This summary must be read as an introduction to this Prospectus, and any decision to invest in
the Offer Shares should be based on a consideration of this Prospectus as a whole, including the
Financial Statements and the matters set out under “Risk Factors”. Where a claim relating to the
information contained in this Prospectus is brought before a court, a plaintiff investor might,
under the national legislation of the relevant member state of the EEA, have to bear the costs of
translating this Prospectus before the legal proceedings are initiated. In the event that such legal
proceedings are initiated before a court in Austria, a German translation of the Prospectus will
be required, and the costs thereof will have to be borne initially by the plaintiff investor and
ultimately by the party held to be responsible therefore in the legal proceedings. Civil liability
attaches to those persons who have tabled this Summary (including any translation hereof) and
applied for its notification, but only if this Summary is misleading, inaccurate or inconsistent
when read together with the other Sections of this Prospectus.

Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft

The Company evolved from the Erste Bank group of companies (the “Erste Bank Group”) and focuses
on investments in real property in prime locations in Austria and Germany as well as Central and
Eastern Europe (“CEE”). Erste Bank Group, one of the leading financial institutions in Austria and
CEE, directly or indirectly holds about 18.9% in the Company and is a provider of management services
through its wholly owned subsidiary Immorent AG. Further, the Company benefits from the presence
of the Erste Bank Group in CEE to further develop its activities in this region. The s Immo Group,
consisting of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries, is currently (as of 2 June 2006) structured
as follows (for a more detailed group-chart see Section 1.7.1):

S IMM O BILIEN AG Immorent AG Management contract

s IMMO INVEST s IMMO AKTIE Erste Bank Group 18,9%
Distributing
REIT-Structure Accumulating Free Float 81,1%

CEE Properties German Properties

The Company has a share capital of EUR 182,106,361.86 divided into 50,118,718 ordinary bearer
shares of no par value. The closing market price for one Share at the Vienna Stock Exchange as of
1 June 2006 was EUR 8.73. Accordingly, the total market capitalization of the Company as of 1 June
2006 was EUR 437,536,408.14.

The current members of the Management Board of the Company are Mr. Holger Schmidtmayr and
Mr. Ernst Vejdovszky, who, in addition to their activity on behalf of the Company, also exercise
numerous management functions in companies within the Erste Bank Group. The members of the
Supervisory Board are Dr. Martin Simhandl (chairman), Dr. Klaus Braunegg (first deputy chairman),
Mr. Franz Kerber (second deputy chairman), Dr. Reinhold Schiirer-Waldheim, Dr. Gerald Antonitsch,
Mr. Christian Ahlfeld, Mr. Richard Wilkinson and Mr. Manfred Rapf.




The statutory auditors of the Company are Eidos Deloitte Wirtschaftspriifungs- und Steuerberatungs-
gesellschaft mbH, Renngasse 1, A-1010 Vienna/Austria.

The Business of Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft

The business of Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft comprises:

* the acquisition of developed and undeveloped real property and similar rights in real property
(such as building rights on third party property);

* the development of, and building on, undeveloped real property; and

* the commercial use of the real property acquired.

The Company has the strategy to invest in quality real property and focuses on prime areas in city
centers of European metropoles. Hence, the Company strongly focuses on secure and sustainable
investments, comprising high value property. Accordingly, the investments of the s Immo Group have
to be secure, stable and growth oriented. A broad diversification into several regional markets as well
as a sectoral diversification of the real property is intended to secure this investment strategy. The real
property portfolio of the Company mainly comprises residential, office, retail and hotel property in
Austria and, held through its wholly owned subsidiary CEE PROPERTY-INVEST Immobilien AG
(“CEEPI"), office, retail and hotel property in prime locations in the capitals and urban centers of the
CEE region. In Germany, the real property portfolio of the Company, held through its wholly owned
subsidiaries BGO Immobilien GmbH (“BGO”) and IMMIN Beteiligungen GmbH, mainly comprises
residential, office and retail property in major cities.

The investment policy of the Company since 2000 has increasingly focused on the CEE area. The
Company thereby focuses primarily on the acquisition of office and retail property as well as hotel
property in prime locations in the capitals of the newest EU member states and the immediate EU
membership candidate states and selected other countries in CEE. To present, the Company has
considered the political development in these markets as predictable. The profitability of the planned
investments in the EU membership candidate states Romania and Bulgaria is expected to be enhanced
by the accession of these countries to the EU, which is expected for 2007. In the midterm, the strategy
of Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft also comprises investments in other CEE countries such
as Croatia and Ukraine.

The new focus on property in Germany has become a significant part of the portfolio. Due to the current
market situation, in the opinion of the Company, property investments in Germany are expected to
generate attractive yields in a stable political, economic and legal environment. Accordingly, long term
planning sees a significant percentage of the total assets of the s Immo Group located in important cities
such as, but not limited to, Hamburg, Munich and Berlin.

By 2010, the s Immo Group plans to have increased its investments to a total value of EUR 3 bn being
divided by region into EUR 1.5 bn in Austria and Germany and EUR 1.5 bn in CEE. The Company
plans to maximize its cash earnings per share and to increase within the next three years its net debt to
equity ratio to about 50%.
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The following chart shows the target property portfolio of the s Immo Group compared to the property
portfolio as of 31 March 2006 by region:

Property portfolio s Immo Group Property portfolio s Immo Group
target portfolio 2010 31 March 2006
Emerging CEE
Markets

15%

Established
CEE Markets
38%

Austria &
Germany
50%
Established
CEE Markets
35%

Austria &
Germany
62%

The following chart shows the target property portfolio of the s Immo Group compared to the property
portfolio as of 31 March 2006 by sector:

s Immo Group s Immo Group
target portfolio 2010 31 March 2006
Other
5% Other 9%

Hotel
20%

Hotel

Office
35% Residental 11%
54%  Office

Residential
20%
Retail 18%

Retail
20%

s IMMO INVEST and s IMMO Share

Within its assets, the Company has established a separate accounting entity (eigener Rechnungkreis),
the s IMMO INVEST participatory certificate accounting entity. For details on the s IMMO INVEST
accounting entity see also the prospectus published by the Company in the course of an offer of
participatory certificates in May 2005, which can be obtained from the Company upon request free of
charge. The assets and liabilities not expressly attributed to the s IMMO INVEST are, for the purpose
of this Prospectus, collectively referred to as the s IMMO Share.

It has to be noted that the assets attributed to the s IMMO INVEST as well as the assets attributed to
the s IMMO Share are within the sole ownership of the Company. However, due to the nature of the
capital attributed to the s IMMO INVEST as debenture-like participatory capital (obligationendhnliches
Genussrechtskapital), any proceeds from assets within the s IMMO INVEST are attributed and
disbursed to the holders of participatory certificates and, accordingly, are not available to the Company
or its Shareholders. Further, in case of dissolution of the s IMMO INVEST, any proceeds from such
dissolution will be distributed to the holders of Certificates pro rata to their respective holdings.
Accordingly, Shareholders will not benefit from any hidden reserves within the s IMMO INVEST.

Proceeds from any share issue of the Company, including the Offer Shares, are invested to the benefit
of the s IMMO Share. The portfolio of the s IMMO Share currently comprises residential real property
and commercial property in Austria and, through a shareholding in CEEPI, commercial and office
property in prime locations in the capitols of several CEE countries as well as, through shareholding in
BGO, residential, office and retail property in major cities in Germany.
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The Company currently does not pay dividends but retains and reinvests its profits to acquire additional
real property on account of the s IMMO Share.

It has to be noted that the proceeds from past offerings of participatory Certificates have been invested
on behalf of the s IMMO INVEST in full. Accordingly, at the time being, the Company is not in a
position to make further investments out of participatory capital to the benefit of the s IMMO INVEST.
No assurance can be given that the Company will raise additional participatory capital, and,
accordingly, make investments to the benefit of the s IMMO INVEST in the future, which might lead
to a higher percentage of asset allocation to the s IMMO Share in the future.

Recent Developments

Acquisitions in April 2006:

In April 2006, the Company invested in the promising real estate market of Berlin. In particular, the
Company completed its largest single transaction in Germany so far with the acquisition of the Liitzow-
Center in the middle of the German capital, situated directly on the river Spree. The entire property
comprises about 17,000 m* of floor space with more than 37,000 m* of lettable space. The property
comprises offices, residential space and garage space.

Additionally, the Company acquired two portfolios in Berlin, consisting only of residential property
(22,400 m? and about 10,000 m? floor space). A shopping center of about 14,700 m? in the center of
Halle/Saale completed the investments in Germany and arranged for a balanced German portfolio.

Expected Revaluation:
The Company has retained CB Richard Ellis GmbH with an annual valuation of its property portfolio
in Austria and CEE.

On the basis of a preliminary valuation of certain properties of the Company in CEE evidencing
significant deviation of the current market value of such properties as compared to their market value
as stated by the Company, CB Richard Ellis estimates that the property portfolio of the Company is
sometimes undervalued.

Derivatives:

Beginning with the financial year 2006, the Company uses swaps, in addition to interest rate caps, to
reduce the risks inherent to interest rate increases. As of May 2006, two swap agreements were entered
into to secure respectively EUR 25 mn and EUR 20 mn for 10 years at a 3-month-Euribor based rate.

Summary Selected Financial Data

The following summary of selected financial information with respect to the Company and the s IMMO
Share is derived from the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company as of 31 December 2005,
31 December 2004 and 31 December 2003 and from the unaudited Interim Financial Statements of the
Company as of 31 March 2006 and 31 March 2005. The Consolidated Financial Statements and the
unaudited Interim Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRS.

Investors should read these summary selected financial data together with the Section entitled
“Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations (Operating
and Financial Review)” (see Section 1.9), the Consolidated Financial Statements, the Interim Financial
Statements and the notes related thereto and other financial information included elsewhere in this
Prospectus:
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The Company

Comparison of the consolidated Interim Financial Statements

as of 31 March 2006 and 31 March 2005

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (in TEUR)

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Intangible assets
Property, plant and equipment
Financial assets

other non-current assets

Current assets
Receivables
Investments

Cash and cash equivalents

Prepaid expenses

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent
Minority interest
Non-current liabilities
Debenture-like participatory rights
Non-current liabilities to banks
Provisions

Other liabilities

Current liabilities

Deferred income

31/3/2006 Changes in % 31/3/2005
49 26
748,915 471,592
6,084 6,006
1,972 1,205
757,020 58% 478,829
41,030 23,623
28,466 11,880
134,331 5,134
203,827 402% 40,637
378 425
961,225 85% 519,891
367,018 226,886
23,948 0
275,506 166,214
209,084 58,930
10,855 6,349
22,850 21,330
518,295 105% 252,823
47,143 37,831
4,821 2,350
961,225 85% 519,891
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (in TEUR)

1/1-31/3/2006

Changes in %

1/1-31/3/2005

Revenues 16,116 10,172
thereof rental income 12,842 8,176
Other operating income 1,069 253
Income from disposal of property 1,132 2,108
Aggregate operating performance 18,317 46% 12,533
Depreciation/Amortization —4,982 -3,018
Other operating expenses —4,998 —3,951
Earnings before interest and tax 8,338 50% 5,564
Net financial loss -3,657 -2,629
Earnings before tax 4,680 59% 2,935
Income taxes -912 —524
Net income for the period 3,767 56% 2,411
thereof interests of shareholders
in parent company 3,703 2,411
thereof minority interests 64 0
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Comparison of the Consolidated Financial Statements
as of 31 December 2005 and 31 December 2004

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (in TEUR)

ASSETS 31/12/2005 Changes in % 31/12/2004
Non-current assets
Intangible assets 50 26
Property, plant and equipment 709,186 447,389
Financial assets 6,037 6,002
Deffered tax asset 2,347 1,312
717,620 58% 454,729
Current assets
Receivables 24,107 19,355
Investments 12,352 0
Cash and cash equivalents 166,098 4,337
202,557 755% 23,692
Prepaid expenses 335 1,703
920,512 92% 480,124
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 363,768 224,657
Minority interest 23,915 0
Non-current liabilities
Debenture-like participatory rights 276,774 147,931
Non-current liabilities to banks 174,602 45,087
Provisions 10,400 6,076
Other liabilities 22,906 20,752
484,682 120% 219,846
Current liabilities 43,314 33,573
Deferred income 4,833 2,047
920,512 92% 480,124
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (in TEUR)

1/1-31/12/2005

Changes in %

1/1-31/12/2004

Revenues 42,154 35,312
thereof rental income 34,192 29,351
Other operating income 7,587 2,095
Income from disposal of property 2,035 44
Aggregate operating performance 51,776 38% 37,451
Depreciation/Amortization -16,309 —11,035
Other operating expenses -19,378 —13,517
Earnings before interest and tax 16,090 25% 12,899
Net financial loss -6,012 -6,280
Earnings before tax 10,078 52% 6,619
Income taxes —1,585 —1,582
Net income for the period 8,493 69% 5,037
thereof interests of shareholders
in parent company 6,806 5,037
thereof minority interests 1,687 0
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The s IMMO Share

Comparison of the consolidated Interim Financial Statements of the s IMMO Share
as of 31 March 2006 and 31 March 2005

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (in TEUR)

ASSETS 31/3/2006 Changes in % 31/3/2005
Non-current assets
Intangible assets 36 26
Property, plant and equipment 395,876 288,095
Financial assets 143 131
other non-current assets 1,893 1,205
397,948 37% 289,457
Current assets
Receivables 53,186 26,288
Investments 22,304 7,128
Cash and cash equivalents 87,290 2,885
162,780 348% 36,301
Prepaid expenses 219 318
560,946 72% 326,076
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 370,176 226,886
Minority interest 11,975 0
Non-current liabilities
Non-current liabilities to banks 106,175 29,985
Provisions 5,476 2,684
Other liabilities 20,447 20,194
132,098 150% 52,863
Current liabilities 43,361 44,162
Deferred income 3,336 2,165
560,946 72% 326,076
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (in TEUR)

1/1-31/3/2006

Changes in %

1/1-31/3/2005

Revenues 8,262 5,928
thereof rental income 6,479 4,735
Other operating income 612 228
Income from disposal of property 1,132 1,265
Aggregate operating performance 10,006 35% 7,422
Depreciation/Amortization -2,554 -1,775
Other operating expenses —2,789 —2,542
Earnings before interest and tax 4,664 50% 3,105
Net financial loss -222 -334
Earnings before tax 4,442 60% 2,771
Income taxes —707 -360
Net income for the period 3,735 55% 2,411
thereof interests of shareholders
in parent company 3,703 2,411
thereof minority interests 32 0
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Comparison of the Consolidated Interim Financial Statement of the s IMMO Share
as of 31 December 2005 and 31 December 2004

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (in TEUR)

ASSETS 31/12/2005 Changes in % 31/12/2004
Current assets
Receivables 32,139 12,502
Investments 6,176 0
Cash and cash equivalents 120,537 2,488
158,852 960% 14,990
Prepaid expenses 203 1,096
538,509 73% 311,275
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 366,925 224,657
Minority interest 11,958 0
Non-current liabilities
Non-current liabilities to banks 88,908 27,832
Provisions 5,249 2,259
Other liabilities 20,536 19,848
114,693 130% 49,939
Current liabilities 41,575 34,686
Deferred income 3,358 1,993
538,509 73% 311,275
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (in TEUR)

1/1-31/12/2005

Changes in %

1/1-31/12/2004

Revenues 23,812 21,205
thereof rental income 19,127 17,360
Other operating income 4,532 1,696
Income from disposal of property 1,192 0
Aggregate operating performance 29,536 29% 22,903
Depreciation/Amortization -8,939 -6,909
Other operating expenses —-10,670 —8,439
Earnings before interest and tax 9,927 31% 7,554
Net financial loss -852 -1,375
Earnings before tax 9,075 47% 6,179
Income taxes -1,366 —1,142
Net income for the period 7,709 53% 5,037
thereof interests of shareholders
in parent company 6,806 5,037
thereof minority interests 903 0
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SUMMARY OF THE OFFERING

Offering

Over-Allotment Option

Subscription and Offer Period

Subscription and Offer Price

Exercising Subscription Rights

Up to 43,853,879 Offer Shares are offered for (a) subscription to
Shareholders and, to the extent Sharcholders waive or do not
exercise their subscription rights, (b) for sale to investors in a public
offer in Austria, the Czech Republic and Germany and a private
placement throughout Europe outside Austria, the Czech Republic
and Germany.

To the best knowledge of the Company, Erste Bank Group intends
to at least partially exercise its statutory subscription rights to Offer
Shares.

In connection with the Offering, the Company has granted the Joint
Global Coordinators an option, exercisable within 30 days from the
date of public disclosure of the Subscription and Offer Price (market
close) to purchase or subscribe for up to 6,578,082 Shares at the
Subscription and Offer Price to cover over-allotments of Offer
Shares and for the purpose of facilitating stabilization activities. The
option is exercisable at any time until 30 calendar days after the date
of public disclosure of the Subscription and Offer Price, i.e. from
26 June 2006 (market close) to 26 July 2006 inclusive.

The Subscription Period begins on 7 June 2006 and is expected to
end on 23 June 2006. The Offer Period begins on 7 June 2006 and
is expected to end on 26 June 2006. The right to shorten the
Subscription and Offer Period by premature closure or to extend the
Subscription and Offer Period is reserved. The Subscription Period
for Shareholders may, however, not be shorter than the statutory
minimum of two weeks and, therefore, may not end before 21 June
2006.

During the Subscription and Offer Period, orders to subscribe and/
or purchase Offer Shares may be placed with price limits in 10 euro
cent increments. Any Orders above each 10 euro cent increments
will be automatically rounded to the lower 10 euro cent, e.g. an
order for EUR 9.88 will be rounded to EUR 9.80.

The Subscription and Offer Price will be set by the Company in
accordance with the Joint Global Coordinators at no higher than
€ 9.90 after the Subscription and Offer Period has expired.

The Subscription and Offer Price is expected to be set on 26 June
2006 and to be published via electronic media and in the Official
Gazette (Amtsblatf) to the Wiener Zeitung on or about 28 June 2006.

Subscription orders will be accepted by Erste Bank, other Austrian
banks including Austrian Savings Banks, BNP Paribas, BayernLB
including German savings banks (Sparkassen), Cortal Consors and
Brokerjet. Shareholders who hold a depository account with OeKB
may exercise their subscription rights by instructing their depository
bank to submit a subscription order for the Offer Shares on their
behalf. The Subscription and Offer Price will not be set until the end
of the Subscription and Offer Period.
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Purchase Orders

Subscription Ratio

Trading in Subscription Rights

Preferred Allotment

Use of Proceeds

Lock-up

Holders of subscription rights, who do not wish to exercise their
subscription rights for the maximum Subscription and Offer Price of
€ 9.90, but who submit an order to subscribe for Offer Shares at a
price that is lower than the maximum Subscription and Offer Price,
will receive from the Joint Global Coordinators an allocation of
Offer Shares corresponding to their number of subscription rights,
unless the price limit they have set is lower than the Subscription
and Offer Price.

In the event that a price limit set by a holder of subscription rights
is lower than the Subscription and Offer Price, the subscription
rights will become invalid and be deemed not exercised for the
purpose of determining the number of Offer Shares available for
subscription by holders of Existing Shares or purchase by interested
investors respectively. Such possible consequence can only be
avoided by submitting a subscription order without a price limit or
with a price limit equaling the maximum Subscription and Offer
Price of € 9.90.

Purchase orders will be accepted by Erste Bank, other Austrian
banks including Austrian Savings Banks, BNP Paribas, BayernLB
including German savings banks (Sparkassen), Ceska Sporitelna,
Cortal Consors and Brokerjet.

8:7, 1.e. 8 Shares in the Company entitle the holder of such Shares
to subscribe for 7 Offer Shares.

There will be no trading in subscription rights.

Orders of retail investors with an order volume of up to 1,200 Offer
Shares placed in a branch of either Erste Bank, the Austrian Savings
Banks, BNP Paribas, BayernLLB including German savings banks
(Sparkassen), Ceska Sporitelna, or via Cortal Consors and Brokerjet
on or before 16 June 2006 (inclusive) shall receive a preferred
allotment depending on the exercise of subscription rights or
demands of any other investors. The Company reserves the right to
shorten such preferred allotment period at any time before 16 June
2006.

The net issue proceeds from the capital increase shall in particular
be used for further investments in, or developments of, real property
in Germany, CEE and Austria. The investments in CEE will be
made through CEEPI and will be funded through an equity
contribution and/or shareholder loans in CEEPI by the Company.
The investments in Germany will be made through BGO and will be
funded through an equity contribution and/or shareholder loans in
BGO by the Company.

The Company will not, prior to 180 days after the delivery of the
Offer Shares, without the prior written consent of the Joint Global
Coordinators, (i) exercise an authorization pursuant to its Articles of
Association to increase its capital except for eventually covering the
over-allotment option granted to the Joint Global Coordinators; (ii)
submit a proposal for a capital increase to any meeting of the
shareholders for resolution; or (iii) offer, pledge, allot, issue, sell,
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Profit Entitlement

Value Date

Voting Rights

Listing

Settlement and Delivery

Delivery Costs

contract to sell, sell any option or contract to purchase, purchase any
option to sell, grant any option, right exercisable or exchangeable
for Shares or enter into any swap or other arrangement that transfers
to another, in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, the economic
consequence of ownership of Shares, whether any such transaction
described above is to be settled by delivery of Shares or such other
securities, in cash or otherwise, provided that the aforementioned
restrictions will not apply to the Offer Shares sold in the Offering
and new Shares to be issued under the Over-Allotment Option.

Erste Bank Group will not, prior to 180 days after the delivery of the
Offer Shares, without the prior written consent of BNP Paribas, (i)
submit a proposal for a capital increase to or decide on a capital
increase in any meeting of the shareholders of the Company; or (ii)
offer, pledge, allot, issue, sell, contract to sell, sell any option or
contract to purchase, purchase any option to sell, grant any option,
right exercisable or exchangeable for Shares or enter into any swap
or other arrangement that transfers to another, in whole or in part,
directly or indirectly, the economic consequence of ownership of
Shares, whether any such transaction described above is to be
settled by delivery of Shares or such other securities, in cash or
otherwise, provided that the aforementioned restrictions will not
apply to the Offer Shares and new Shares to be issued under the
Over-Allotment Option sold in the Offering and to Shares traded by
Erste Bank under the ordinary course of its securities trading
activities.

The Offer Shares carry a profit entitlement from 1 January 2006.
Investors should be aware that the Company, as a matter of
corporate policy, does not distribute dividends to its Shareholders.

The Value Date is expected to be 29 June 2006.

The Offer Shares carry voting rights in the General Meeting of the
Company. However, the voting rights of any shareholder are limited
with a maximum of 15% of the voting rights attaching to the Shares
issued. Voting rights held by affiliated entities or persons acting
in concert within the meaning of the Austrian takeover act
(Ubernahmegesetz) are to be calculated together.

The Offer Shares are expected to be admitted to listing in the
Official Market segment of the Vienna Stock Exchange. The first
day of trading is expected to be 29 June 2006.

Settlement, i.e. delivery of the Offer Shares against payment, is
expected to take place on 29 June 2006.

The Offer Shares will be evidenced by one or more interim global
certificates, which will be deposited with OeKB. Settlement of
purchases in response to this Offering must be made via a bank’s
account with OeKB, Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V. or Clearstream
Banking S.A.

Any delivery expenses must be borne by investors, who should
request information about such expenses.
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ISIN

Trading Symbol

* The Offer Shares and the Existing Shares carry the ISIN AT
0000652250

» The subscription rights attaching to Existing Shares carry the
ISIN AT0000A01641

Bloomberg: SPLAV
Reuters: SIAG.VI
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SUMMARY OF RISK FACTORS

Among other risks to which companies active in the real property sector are exposed generally, the
Company faces in particular the following risks and uncertainties:

» Rental risks: The term of lease agreements and the financial conditions of tenants have a substantial
influence on the value of the real property of the s Immo Group and, accordingly, on the financial
position and results of operations of the Company.

» Risks of changes in rental levels: Rental levels may change in the markets where the s Immo Group
is active, which might adversly affect the Company’s results of operations.

* Investments in development projects: In addition to already constructed and leased real property, the
s Immo Group also invests in development projects and the renovation of existing property. Although
the Company seeks to reduce such risks by diligent examination and planning of projects and
respective contractual provisions, it cannot be excluded that such development or renovation projects
can not be completed within the expected timeframe or at the expected cost or let at the predicted
rental levels.

* Management risk: The economic performance of the Company largely depends on the market
knowledge and experience of its management. The loss of managers or key employees and the
inability to identify, attract and retain other qualified personnel could have a material adverse effect
on the Company’s business, financial condition and results of operations.

* Conflicts of interest: The Company has concluded a management contract with Immorent AG.
Pursuant to this management contract, Immorent AG and its sole shareholder Erste Bank can
indirectly influence to a significant extent the Company’s conduct of business. No guarantee can be
given that the interests of the Erste Bank Group may not conflict with those of the Company and that
in such case Erste Bank Group may not favour its own interests.

* Participatory certificates: Any profits from the s IMMO INVEST are made available exclusively to
the holders of Certificates. Accordingly, Sharcholders of the Company are not entitled to profit
distributions out of, or proceeds from dissolution of, the s IMMO INVEST. In case of dissolution of
the s IMMO INVEST, any proceeds from such dissolution will be distributed to the holders of
Certificates pro rata to their respective holdings. Accordingly, Shareholders will not benefit from any
hidden reserves within the s IMMO INVEST.

* Political and legal risk: With respect to the investment focus of the Company on foreign markets it
has to be noted that the legal environment in new geographical areas into which the Company intends
to extend its business activities is not necessarily comparable to the legal environment prevailing in
Austria. In particular, it is possible that the procedural safeguards in these jurisdictions are not as
developed as in Austria and that questions as to legal title of property and restitution of such property
may rise.

* Stock market risk: In the past the equity capital markets have been subject to considerable
fluctuations in rates and turnover, which can affect the market price of the Shares of the Company.
Furthermore, no guarantee can be given for liquidity of trading in the Shares.

 Authoritzed capital and dilution: The general meeting of shareholders resolved to authorize the
Management Board of the Company, with approval of the Supervisory Board, to increase the
Company's share capital by up to 50% of the share capital registered at the time of registration of the
respective amendment to the Articles of Association, also under exclusion of subscription rights of
existing shareholders. Pursuant to this resolution, this authorization shall be registered with the
Commercial Register after the capital increase in the course of this Offering has been registered. If
the Offering is fully placed, the Management Board, with approval of the Supervisory Board, will be
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authorized to issue up to 46,986,298 ordinary bearer shares of no par value, representing a registered
amount of the share capital of the Company of up to EUR 170,724,715.60 also under exclusion of
subscription rights of existing shareholders. Accordingly, a capital increase out of such authorized
capital under exclusion of statutory subscription rights of existing shareholders may lead to a
considerable decrease in the percentage interest of shareholders in the Company’s issued share capital
and their voting rights in the shareholder’s meeting of the Company.
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The following translation of the original Summary is a separate document attached to the
Prospectus. It does not form part of the Prospectus itself and has not been approved by the

FMA. Further, the FMA did not review its consistency with the original summary.

Die folgende Ubersetzung der urspriinglichen Zusammenfassung ist ein separates Dokument

urspriinglichen Zusammenfassung iiberpriift.

ZUSAMMENFASSUNG

Diese Zusammenfassung ist als Einleitung zum vorliegenden Prospekt zu betrachten; als Basis
fiir Investitionsentscheidungen beziiglich der im Prospekt angebotenen Aktien (im folgenden
"junge Aktien'") ist der Prospekt in seiner Gesamtheit heranzuziehen, einschliefSlich der
Finanzausweise und der unter dem Titel "Risk Factors' enthaltenen Angaben. Sollten Anspriiche
in Zusammenhang mit den im vorliegenden Prospekt enthaltenen Informationen vor Gericht
geltend gemacht werden, so kann ein klagender Investor, entsprechend den geltenden nationalen
Rechtsvorschriften des jeweiligen Mitgliedslandes des Europiischen Wirtschaftsraums, die
Kosten fiir die Ubersetzung des vorliegenden Prospekts zu tragen haben, bevor ein
Gerichtsverfahren eingeleitet wird. Sollte ein solches Verfahren bei einem osterreichischen
Gericht angestrengt werden, wird eine deutsche Ubersetzung des Prospekts benotigt. Die Kosten
dieser Ubersetzung sind zunichst vom klagenden Investor und in letzter Konsequenz von der
Partei zu tragen, der im Zuge des Verfahrens die Verantwortung dafiir zugesprochen wird. Die
Personen, die die vorliegende Zusammenfassung (einschlieBlich allfilliger Ubersetzungen)
vorgelegt und ihre Bekanntmachung beantragt haben, iibernehmen dafiir die zivilrechtliche
Haftung, allerdings nur insoweit, als die Zusammenfassung bei vergleichender Lektiire
gegeniiber den anderen Abschnitten des Prospekts irrefiihrend ist, Informationen des Prospekts
nicht korrekt wiedergibt oder im Widerspruch dazu steht.

Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft

Die Sparkassen Immobilien AG (im folgenden auch "Unternehmen") ist aus der Unternehmensgruppe
der Erste Bank ("Erste Bank Gruppe") hervorgegangen und beschéftigt sich in erster Linie mit
Immobilieninvestitionen in Spitzenlagen in Osterreich, Deutschland und Mittel-/Osteuropa (MOE). Die
Erste Bank Gruppe, eines der in Osterreich und MOE fiihrenden Finanzinstitute, hilt direkt bzw.
indirekt eine Beteiligung von rund 18,9% an der Sparkassen Immobilien AG und stellt dem
Unternehmen durch ihre hundertprozentige Tochter Immorent AG Managementleistungen zur
Verfiigung. Weiters niitzt die Sparkassen Immobilien AG die Prasenz der Erste Bank Gruppe in MOE,
um ihre Aktivitdten in der Region auszubauen. Die s Immo Gruppe, die aus der s Immo AG und ihren
konsolidierten Tochterunternehmen besteht, hat aktuell (zum Stichtag 2. Juni 2006) folgende Struktur
(ein detaillierteres Organigramm ist in Kapitel 1.7.1 enthalten):

s IMMOBILIEN AG Immorent AG Management contract
s IMMO INVEST s IMMO AKTIE Erste Bank Group 18,9%
Distributing
REIT-Structure Accumulating Free Float 81,1%
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Die Sparkassen Immobilien AG verfiigt iiber ein Aktienkapital von EUR 182.106.361,86, aufgeteilt auf
50.118.718 nennwertlose, auf Inhaber lautende Stammaktien. Der Schlusskurs der Aktie an der Wiener
Borse am 1. Juni 2006 belief sich auf EUR 8,73. Das Unternehmen verfiigte somit per 1. Juni 2006 iiber
eine Marktkapitalisierung von insgesamt EUR 437.536.408,14.

Das Vorstandsteam des Unternehmens besteht aus MMag. Holger Schmidtmayr und Mag. Emnst
Vejdovszky, die zusdtzlich zu ihrer Vorstandstétigkeit fiir die Sparkassen Immobilien AG auch eine
Reihe von Managementfunktionen in anderen Unternechmen der Erste Bank Gruppe wahrnehmen. Dem
Aufsichtsrat gehdren an: Dr. Martin Simhandl (Vorsitzender), Dr. Klaus Braunegg (1. Stellvertreter des
Vorsitzenden), Mag. Franz Kerber (2. Stellvertreter des Vorsitzenden), Dr. Reinhold Schiirer-Waldheim,
Dr. Gerald Antonitsch, Mag. Christian Ahlfeld, Mag. Richard Wilkinson und Mag. Manfred Rapf.

Als gesetzlicher Abschlusspriifer der Sparkassen Immobilien AG fungiert die Eidos Deloitte
Wirtschaftspriifungs- und Steuerberatungsgesellschaft mbH, Renngasse 1, A-1010 Wien, Osterreich.

Die Geschiftstitigkeit der Sparkassen Immobilien AG

Die Geschiftstitigkeit der Sparkassen Immobilien AG umfasst:

* Erwerb von Liegenschaften mit oder ohne nutzbare Gebdude sowie von dhnlich gelagerten Rechten
auf Liegenschaften (wie beispielsweise Baurechte auf Liegenschaften Dritter);

» Konzipierung, Planung und Errichtung von Neubauten;

* kommerzielle Nutzung der erworbenen Immobilien.

Das Management des Unternechmens investiert strategisch in Qualitdtsimmobilien in besten Lagen in
den Stadtzentren européischer Metropolen. Der Schwerpunkt liegt auf Sicherheit und Nachhaltigkeit
der Veranlagung in hochwertigen Immobilien. Dementsprechend setzt die s Immo Gruppe auf sichere,
stabile und wachstumsorientierte Investitionen. Dies soll durch eine breite Streuung des Portfolios in
mehreren regionalen Mirkten und unterschiedlichen Sektoren gewihrleistet werden. Zum
Immobilienportfolio gehdren vor allem Wohnimmobilien, Biiros, Einzelhandelsflichen und Hotels in
Osterreich, sowie Biiro-, Einzelhandels- und Hotelflichen in Spitzenlagen in den Hauptstidten und
urbanen Zentren Mittel-/Osteuropas. Das MOE-Portfolio wird tiber die 100%-ige Tochter CEE
PROPERTY-INVEST Immobilien AG (“CEEPI”) gehalten. In Deutschland hilt die Sparkassen
Immobilien AG {iber ihr 100%-iges Tochterunternehmen BGO Immobilien GmbH (“BGO”) und
IMMIN Beteiligungs GmbH in den wichtigsten Stadten vor allem Wohn-, Biiro- und Geschiftsobjekte.

Die Investitionen sind seit dem Jahr 2000 in erster Linie auf die MOE-Region ausgerichtet, wobei man
sich auf den Erwerb von Biiro- und Geschiftsflaichen sowie Hotels in Spitzenlagen in den Hauptstadten
der neuen EU-Mitgliedsstaaten, der aktuellen Kandidatenldnder und ausgewéhlter anderer MOE-
Lander konzentriert. Bis dato wird die politische Entwicklung in diesen Mérkten vom Management als
vorhersehbar eingeschétzt. Man geht davon aus, dass der fiir 2007 erwartete EU-Beitritt der beiden
Kandidatenldnder Ruménien und Bulgarien die Rentabilitit der dort geplanten Investitionen steigern
wird. Mittelfristig umfasst diese Strategie der Sparkassen Immobilien AG auch Investitionen in anderen
MOE-Landern, wie Kroatien und Ukraine.

Der neue Fokus auf Immobilien in Deutschland hat sich zu einem bedeutenden Teil des Portfolios
entwickelt. Aufgrund der aktuellen Marktsituation geht das Management davon aus, dass
Immobilieninvestitionen in Deutschland in einem Umfeld politischer, wirtschaftlicher und rechtlicher
Stabilitdt duBerst attraktive Ertrdge bringen werden. Daher sieht die langfristige Planung einen
erheblichen Anteil des gesamten Objektbestandes der s Immo Gruppe in deutschen GroBstidten vor,
darunter Hamburg, Miinchen und Berlin.

Bis 2010 will die s Immo Gruppe ihre Investitionen auf insgesamt EUR 3 Mrd. aufstocken, wobei EUR
1,5 Mrd. auf Osterreich und Deutschland und weitere EUR 1,5 Mrd. auf MOE entfallen sollen. Das
Unternehmen plant, den Gewinn je Aktie zu maximieren und das Verhiltnis Nettoverschuldung zu
Eigenkapital in den néchsten drei Jahren auf 50% anzuheben.
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Das folgende Diagramm zeigt die geplante regionale Verteilung des Immobilienportfolios der s Immo
Gruppe im Vergleich zum Bestand zum 31. Mérz 2006:

Immobilienportfolio s Immo Gruppe Zielportfolio 2010 Immobilienportfolio s Immo Gruppe zum 31. Mérz 2006

Wachstums
Markte MOE
15%

Etablierte
MOE Markte
0/
Osterreich & 38%
Deutschland
50%

Osterreich &
Deutschland
62%

Etablierte
MOE Markte
35%

Das folgende Diagramm zeigt die geplante sektorale Verteilung des Immobilienportfolios der s Immo
Gruppe im Vergleich zum Bestand zum 31. Mérz 2006:

Immobilienportfolio s Immo Gruppe Zielportfolio 2010 Immobilienportfolio s Immo Gruppe zum 31. Marz 2006

Sonstiges Sonstiges
5% 9%
Hotel ot
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20% Biiro
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20%

s IMMO INVEST Genussschein und s IMMO Aktie

Das Unternehmen hat eine zweigeteilte Struktur mit einem eigenen Rechnungskreis fiir den s IMMO
INVEST Genussschein. Detailinformationen zu s IMMO INVEST sind im Prospekt enthalten, der
anldsslich einer Ausgabe von Genussscheinen im Mai 2005 verdffentlicht wurde. Der Prospekt ist von
der Sparkassen Immobilien AG auf Anfrage kostenlos erhiltlich. Jene Aktiva und Passiva, die nicht
ausdriicklich dem s IMMO INVEST Genussschein zugeordnet sind, werden im vorliegenden Prospekt
kollektiv als s IMMO Aktie (s IMMO Share) bezeichnet.

Anzumerken ist, dass sich alle Vermdgenswerte, sowohl die s IMMO INVEST als auch die der s IMMO
Aktie zugeordneten, im ausschlieSlichen Eigentum der Sparkassen Immobilien AG befinden. Da es sich
bei s IMMO INVEST jedoch um obligationendhnliches Genussrechtskapital handelt, werden alle
Ertrage aus dem s IMMO INVEST zugeordneten Vermdgen den Inhabern der Genussscheine
zugerechnet und an sie ausbezahlt, und stehen daher dem Unternehmen bzw. seinen Aktiondren nicht
zur Verfligung. Im Falle einer Auflosung von s IMMO INVEST flieBen die Erlose aus der Auflosung
den Genussscheininhabern zu aliquoten Teilen, entsprechend der jeweils gehaltenen Zahl von
Genussscheinen, zu. Daher kdnnen Aktionére auch nicht von allfilligen stillen Reserven von s IMMO
INVEST profitieren.

Erlose aus Aktienemissionen der Sparkassen Immobilien AG, einschlieBlich der im vorliegenden
Prospekt angebotenen jungen Aktien, werden zugunsten der s IMMO Aktie investiert. Zum Portfolio
der s IMMO Aktie gehoren derzeit Wohn- und Geschiftsimmobilien in Osterreich, Geschifts- und
Biiroobjekte in Spitzenlagen in einer Reihe von MOE-Hauptstiddten (iiber die Beteiligung an CEEPI)
und Wohn-, Biiro- und Geschéftsflachen in deutschen GroBstédten (iiber die Beteiligung an BGO).
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Das Unternehmen schiittet derzeit keine Dividende aus, sondern reinvestiert die Gewinne in den Ausbau
des Immobilienbestandes der s IMMO Aktie (thesaurierende Aktie).

Die Erlose aus fritheren Emissionen von Genussscheinen sind zur Génze zugunsten des s IMMO
INVEST Genussscheins investiert worden. Daher kann das Unternehmen derzeit keine weiteren
Investitionen aus Genussrechtskapital zugunsten des s IMMO INVEST Genussscheins titigen. Es kann
keine Aussage dariiber getroffen werden, ob das Unternehmen in Zukunft weiteres Genussrechtskapital
aufbringen und zugunsten des s IMMO INVEST Genussscheins investieren wird; damit konnte in
Zukunft ein groBerer Prozentanteil der Aktiva der s IMMO Aktie zugeordnet werden.

Jiingste Entwicklungen

Akquisitionen April 2006:

Im April 2006 investierte Sparkassen Immobilien AG in den aussichtsreichen Immobilienmarkt Berlin.
Insbesondere wurde mit dem Erwerb des Liitzow Centers — ein im Stadtzentrum der deutschen
Hauptstadt, direkt an der Spree, gelegener Komplex — die groBte bisher in Deutschland getétigte
Transaktion abgeschlossen. Das Liitzow Center umfaflt auf einer Grundflache von rund 17.000 m?
Biiros, Wohnungen und eine Tiefgarage; die Nutzfldche belduft sich auf insgesamt mehr als 37.000 m*.

Ebenfalls in Berlin wurden zwei weitere Immobilienportfolios mit 22.400 m* bzw. rund 10.000 m’
Nutzflaiche gekauft, die ausschlieBlich Wohnimmobilien umfassen. Ein Einkaufszentrum mit rund
14.700 m* in Halle an der Saale ergénzte die Investitionen in Deutschland zu einem abgerundeten
Portfolio.

Erwartete Neubewertung:
Sparkassen Immobilien AG hat CB Richard Ellis GmbH mit einer jdhrlichen Neubewertung des
Osterreich- und CEE-Portfolios beauftragt.

Auf Basis einer ersten Bewertung ausgewdhlter Immobilien der Gesellschaft in CEE, die eine deutliche
Abweichung des Marktwertes dieser Immobilien zu den von der Gesellschaft ausgewiesenen
Bewertungen erkennen lassen, schétzt CB Richard Ellis, dass das Immobilien Portfolio der Sparkassen
Immobilien AG teilweise unterbewertet ist.

Derivative Finanzinstrumente:

Ab dem Geschéftsjahr 2006 setzt das Unternehmen (zusétzlich zu Zins-Caps) Swap-Geschéfte ein, um
die inhdrenten Risiken von Zinssteigerungen zu reduzieren. Bis Mai 2006 wurden Kontrakte fiir zwei
Swaps zur Absicherung von EUR 25 Mio. bzw. EUR 20 Mio. mit einer Laufzeit von 10 Jahren auf Basis
des 3-Monats-EURIBOR abgeschlossen.

Ausgewihlte Finanzdaten — Zusammenfassung

Die nachstehende, zusammenfassende Darstellung von Finanzdaten der Sparkassen Immobilien AG
und der s IMMO Aktie basiert auf den konsolidierten Finanzausweisen der Sparkassen Immobilien AG
zum 31. Dezember 2005, 31. Dezember 2004 und 31. Dezember 2003 und auf den ungepriiften
Zwischenberichten des Unternehmens zum 31. Mérz 2006 und 31. Mérz 2005. Die konsolidierten
Finanzausweise der Sparkassen Immobilien AG zum 31. Dezember 2005, 31. Dezember 2004 und 31.
Dezember 2003 und die ungepriiften Zwischenberichte des Unternechmens zum 31. Mérz 2006 und 31.
Mairz 2005 wurden gemél [FRS erstellt.

Diese zusammenfassende Darstellung der Finanzdaten ist in Zusammenhang mit dem Abschnitt
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations (Operating
and Financial Review)" (Abschnitt/Section 1.9), den konsolidierten Finanzausweisen der Sparkassen
Immobilien AG und den zugehorigen Erlduterungen, sowie sonstigen, an anderer Stelle im
vorliegenden Prospekt enthaltenen Finanzinformationen zu lesen:
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Sparkassen Immobilien AG

Vergleich der konsolidierten gekiirzten Zwischenberichte zum 31.3.2006 und 31.3.2005

GEKURZTE KONZERNBILANZ (in TEUR)

AKTIVA

Langfristiges Vermogen
Immaterielle Vermogensgegenstiande
Sachanlagen
Finanzanlagen

Latente Steuern

Kurzfristiges Vermdgen
Forderungen und Vermdgensgegenstinde
Wertpapiere und Anteile
Liquide Mittel

Rechnungsabgrenzungsposten

PASSIVA

Eigenkapital — Eigenanteil

Eigenkapital — Femdanteil

Langfristige Verbindlichkeiten
Obligationenéhnliche Genussrechte
Langfristige Bankverbindlichkeiten
Riickstellungen

Sonstige Verbindlichkeiten

Kurzfristige Verbindlichkeiten

Rechnungsabgrenzungsposten

31/3/2006  Verinderung in %  31/3/2005
49 26
748.915 471.592
6.084 6.006
1.972 1.205
757.020 58% 478.829
41.030 23.623
28.466 11.880
134.331 5.134
203.827 402% 40.637
378 425
961.225 85% 519.891
367.018 226.886
23.948 0
275.506 166.214
209.084 58.930
10.855 6.349
22.850 21.330
518.295 105% 252.823
47.143 37.831
4.821 2.350
961.225 85% 519.891
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GEKURZTE KONZERN-GEWINN- UND VERLUSTRECHNUNG (IN TEUR)

1/1-31/3/2006 Verinderung in %

1/1-31/3/2005

Umsatzerldse 16.116 10.172
davon Mieterldse 12.842 8.176
Sonstige betriebliche Ertrage 1.069 253
Ergebnis der VerduBerung von Immobilien 1.132 2.108
Bertriebsleistung 18.317 46% 12.533
Abschreibungen —4.982 -3.018
Sonstige betriebliche Aufwendungen —4.998 -3.951
Ergebnis aus der Geschiiftstitigkeit/EBIT 8.338 50% 5.564
Finanzergebnis -3.657 -2.629
Periodeniiberschuss vor Steuern/EBT 4.680 59% 2.935
Ertagsteuern -912 —524
Periodeniiberschuss nach Steuern 3.767 56% 2.411
davon Anteile fiir Aktionére
der Muttergesellschaft 3.703 2411
davon Anteile Fremder Gesellschafter 64 0
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Vergleich der gekiirzten Konzernbilanzen zum 31.12.2005 und 31.12.2004

GEKURZTE KONZERNBILANZ (in TEUR)

AKTIVA 31/12/2005  Verinderung in %  31/12/2004
Langfristiges Vermogen
Immaterielle Vermogensgegenstiande 50 26
Sachanlagen 709.186 447.389
Finanzanlagen 6.037 6.002
Latente Steuern 2.347 1.312
717.620 58% 454.729
Kurzfristiges Vermdgen
Forderungen und sonstige Vermdgensgegenstiande 24.107 19.355
Wertpapiere und Anteile 12.352 0
Liquide Mittel 166.098 4.337
202.557 755% 23.692
Rechnungsabgrenzungsposten 335 1.703
920.512 92% 480.124
PASSIVA
Eigenkapital — Eigenanteil 363.768 224.657
Eigenkapital — Fremdanteil 23915 0
Langfristige Verbindlichkeiten
Obligationenéhnliche Genussrechte 276.774 147.931
Langfristige Bankverbindlichkeiten 174.602 45.087
Riickstellungen 10.400 6.076
Sonstige Verbindlichkeiten 22.906 20.752
484.682 120% 219.846
Kurzfristige Verbindlichkeiten 43.314 33.573
Rechnungsabgrenzungsposten 4.833 2.047
920.512 92% 480.124
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GEKURZTE KONZERN-GEWINN- UND VERLUSTRECHNUNG (in TEUR)

1/1-31/12/2005 Verinderung in % 1/1-31/12/2004

Umsatzerldse 42.154 35.312
davon Mieterldse 34.192 29.351
Sonstige betriebliche Ertriage 7.587 2.095
Ergebnis aus der Verduferung von Immobilien 2.035 44
Betriebsleistung 51.776 38% 37.451
Abschreibungen -16.309 —11.035
Sonstige betriebliche Aufwendungen -19.378 —13.517
Ergebnis aus der Geschiiftstitigkeit/EBIT 16.090 25% 12.899
Finanzergebnis -6.012 -6.280
Periodeniiberschuss vor Steuern/EBT 10.078 52% 6.619
Ertragsteuern —1.585 —1.582
Periodeniiberschuss nach Steuern 8.493 69% 5.037
davon Anteile fiir Aktionére
der Muttergesellschaft 6.806 5.037
davon Anteile fremder Gesellschafter 1.687 0
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Die s IMMO Aktie

Vergleich der konsolidierten gekiirzten Zwischenberichte zum 31.3.2006 und 31.3.2005

GEKURZTE KONSOLIDIERTE BILANZ - s IMMO AKTIE (in TEUR)

AKTIVA 31/3/2006 Verinderung in %  31/3/2005
Langfristiges Vermogen
Immaterielle Vermogensgegenstiande 36 26
Sachanlagen 395.876 288,095
Finanzanlagen 143 131
Latente Steuern 1.893 1.205
397.948 37% 289.457
Kurzfristiges Vermdgen
Forderungen und sonstige Vermdgensgegenstiande 53.186 26.288
Wertpapiere und Anteile 22.304 7.128
Liquide Mittel 87.290 2.885
162.780 348% 36.301
Rechnungsabgrenzungsposten 219 318
560.946 72% 326.076
PASSIVA
Eigenkapital — Eigenanteil 370.176 226.886
Eigenkapital — Fremdanteil 11.975 0
Langfristige Verbindlichkeiten
Langfristige Bankverbindlichkeiten 106.175 29.985
Riickstellungen 5.476 2.684
Sonstige Verbindlichkeiten 20.447 20.194
132.098 150% 52.863
Kurzfristige Verbindlichkeiten 43.361 44.162
Rechnungsabgrenzungsposten 3.336 2.165
560.946 72% 326.076
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GEKURZTE KONSOLIDIERTE GEWINN- UND VERLUSTRECHNUNG (in TEUR)

1/1-31/3/2006 Verinderung in % 1/1-31/3/2005

Umsatzerldse 8.262 5.928
davon Mieterldse 6.479 4.735
Sonstige betriebliche Ertrage 612 228
Ergebnis aus der Verduferung von Immobilien 1.132 1.265
Betriebsleistung 10.006 35% 7.422
Abschreibungen -2.554 -1.775
Sonstige betriebliche Aufwendungen —2.789 —2.542
Ergebnis aus der Geschiiftstitigkeit/EBIT 4.664 50% 3.105
Finanzergebnis —222 -334
Periodeniiberschuss vor Steuern/EBT 4.442 60% 2.771
Ertragsteuern =707 -360
Periodeniiberschuss nach Steuern 3.735 55% 2.411
davon Anteile fiir Aktionére
der Muttergesellschaft 3.703 2411
davon Anteile fremder Gesellschafter 32 0
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Vergleich der konsolidierten gekiirzte Bilanzen zum 31.12.2005 und 31.12.2004

GEKURZTE KONSOLIDIERTE BILANZ — S IMMO SHARE (in TEUR)

AKTIVA 31/12/2005  Veridnderung in %  31/12/2004

Kurzfristiges Vermogen

Forderungen und sonstige Vermdgenswerte 32.139 12.502
Wertpapiere und Anteile 6.176 0
Liquide Mittel 120.537 2.488
158.852 960% 14.990
Rechnungsabgrenzungsposten 203 1.096
538.509 73% 311.275
PASSIVA
Eigenkapital — Eigenanteil 366.925 224.657
Eigenkapital — Fremdanteil 11.958 0
Langfristige Verbindlichkeiten
Langfristige Bankverbindlichkeiten 88.908 27.832
Riickstellungen 5.249 2.259
Sonstige Verbindlichkeiten 20.536 19.848
114.693 130% 49.939
Kurzfristige Verbindlichkeiten 41.575 34.686
Rechnungsabgrenzungsposten 3.358 1.993
538.509 73% 311.275
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GEKURZTE KONSOLIDIERTE GEWINN- UND VERLUSTRECHNUNG (in TEUR)

Umsatzerldse

davon Mieterldse
Sonstige betriebliche Ertriage
Ergebnis aus der Verduferung von Immobilien
Betriebsleistung
Abschreibungen
Sonstige betriebliche Aufwendungen
Ergebnis aus der Geschiftstitigkeit/EBIT
Finanzergebnis
Periodeniiberschuss vor Steuern/EBT
Ertragsteuern
Periodeniiberschuss nach Steuern/EAT

davon Anteile fiir Aktionére
der Muttergesellschaft

davon Anteile fremder Gesellschafter

1/1-31/12/2005 Verinderung in % 1/1-31/12/2004

23.812 21.205
19.127 17.360
4.532 1.696
1.192 0
29.536 29% 22.903
—-8.939 —6.909
—10.670 —8.439
9.927 31% 7.554
-852 —-1.375
9.075 47% 6.179
—1.366 —1.142
7.709 53% 5.037
6.806 5.037
903 0
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DAS ANGEBOT - ZUSAMMENFASSUNG

Das Angebot

Mehrzuteilungsoption

Bezugs- und Angebotsfrist

Bezugs- und Angebotspreis

Ausiibung der Bezugsrechte

Das Angebot umfasst bis zu 43.853.879 Aktien, die (a) Aktiondren
der Sparkassen Immobilien AG zum Bezug angeboten werden und,
soweit die Aktionére ihre Bezugsrechte nicht ausiiben, (b) in einem
offentlichen Angebot in Osterreich, Tschechien und Deutschland
und durch Privatplatzierung in ganz Europa mit Ausnahme von
Osterreich, Tschechien und Deutschland zum Kauf angeboten
werden.

Nach dem aktuellen Wissensstand der Sparkassen Immobilien
AG beabsichtigt die Erste Bank Gruppe, die ihr zustehenden
Bezugsrechte auf junge Aktien zumindest teilweise auszuiiben.

In Verbindung mit dem Angebot hat die Sparkassen Immobilien AG
den Joint Global Coordinators eine binnen 30 Tagen ab
Handelseinfiihrung der jungen Aktien an der Wiener Bdrse
ausiibbare Option zum Kauf bzw. zur Zeichnung von bis zu
6.578.082 Aktien zum Bezugs- und Angebotspreis eingerdumt, um
Mehrzuteilungen von jungen Aktien abzudecken und Stabili-
sierungsmalinahmen zu erleichtern. Die Option kann innerhalb
einer Frist von 30 Tagen ab dem Tag, an dem der Bezugs- und
Angebotspreis verdffentlicht wird (nach Borseschluss) bis
einschlieBlich 26. Juli 2006 jederzeit ausgeiibt werden, das heilit
vom 26. Juni 2006 bis (einschlieBlich) zum 26. Juli 2006.

Die Bezugsfrist beginnt am 7. Juni 2006 und wird voraussichtlich
am 23. Juni 2006 enden. Die Angebotsfrist beginnt am 7. Juni 2006
und wird voraussichtlich am 26. Juni 2006 enden. Die Gesellschaft
behilt sich das Recht vor, die Bezugs- und Angebotsfrist vorzeitig
zu beenden oder zu verldngern, wobei jedoch die Bezugsfrist fiir
Aktiondre nicht auf weniger als die gesetzliche Frist von zwei
Wochen verkiirzt werden darf und daher jedenfalls nicht vor dem
21. Juni 2006 endet.

Wihrend der Bezugs- und Angebotsfrist ist die Ausiibung von
Bezugsrechten und/oder Zeichnung junger Aktien mit Preislimits in
10 Eurocent Schritten moglich. Zeichnungsauftrdge mit Limite tiber
10 Eurocent sind automatisch abzurunden, z.B. wird ein
Zeichnungsauftrag fiir EUR 9.88 auf EUR 9.80 gerundet.

Der Bezugs- und Angebotspreis wird nach Ablauf der Bezugs- und
Angebotsfrist von der Sparkassen Immobilien AG im Einver-
nehmen mit den Joint Global Coordinators festgelegt und wird
maximal EUR 9.90 betragen.

Der Bezugs- und Angebotspreis wird voraussichtlich am 26. Juni
2006 festgesetzt und am oder um den 28. Juni 2006 auf
elektronischem Wege sowie im Amitsblatt zur Wiener Zeitung
veroffentlicht.

Zeichnungsauftrige von Bezugsrechtsinhabern werden von der
Erste Bank und anderen osterreichischen Banken und Sparkassen,
BNP Paribas, BayernLB inklusive deutscher Sparkassen, Cortal
Consors und Brokerjet angenommen. Aktionére, die ein Depotkonto
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Kaufauftrige

Bezugsrechtsverhiltnis

Bezugsrechtshandel

Bevorzugte Zuteilung

Verwendung des Erloses

bei der Oesterreichischen Kontrollbank (OeKB) unterhalten,
konnen ihre Bezugsrechte ausiiben, indem sie ihre Depotbank
beauftragen, in ihrem Namen einen Zeichnungsauftrag fiir die
jungen Aktien einzureichen. Bezugs- und Angebotspreis werden
erst nach Ablauf der Bezugs- und Angebotsfrist festgelegt.

Wenn ein Inhaber von Bezugsrechten seine Bezugsrechte nicht zum
maximalen Bezugs- und Angebotspreis von 9.90 ausiiben will,
jedoch einen Zeichnungsauftrag mit einem unter diesem Maximum
liegenden Preislimit einreicht, so werden ihm von den Joint Global
Coordinators junge Aktien im Ausmall seiner Bezugsrechte
zugeteilt, sofern das vom Bezugsrechtsinhaber gesetzte Preislimit
nicht unter dem Bezugs- und Angebotspreis liegt.

Wenn das von einem Bezugsrechtsinhaber gesetzte Preislimit
niedriger ist als der Bezugs- und Angebotspreis, verfallen die
Bezugsrechte wertlos. Fiir die Zwecke der Feststellung der Anzahl
junger Aktien, die zur Zeichnung durch Inhaber bestehender Aktien
oder andere Interessenten zur Verfligung stehen, werden solche
verfallene Bezugsrechte als nicht ausgeiibt betrachtet. Diese
mogliche Konsequenz ist nur zu vermeiden, indem ein
Zeichnungsauftrag ohne Preislimit oder mit einem Preislimit in
Hohe des maximalen Bezugs- und Angebotspreises von EUR 9.90
eingereicht wird.

Kaufauftrage werden von der Erste Bank, anderen Osterreichischen
Banken inklusive Sparkassen, BNP Paribas, BayernLB inklusive
deutscher Sparkassen, Czeska Sporitelna, Cortal Consors und
Brokerjet angenommen.

Das Bezugsrechtsverhiltnis ist 8:7. Das heif3t, der Besitz von 8
bestehenden Aktien des Unternehmens berechtigt den Inhaber
dieser Aktien zum Bezug von 7 jungen Aktien.

Es ist kein Bezugsrechtshandel vorgesehen

Privatanleger, die vor dem 16. Juni 2006 einen Zeichnungsauftrag
fiir bis zu 1.200 junge Aktien iiber eine Zweigstelle der Erste Bank,
Sparkassen, BNP Paribas, BayernLB inklusive deutscher Spar-
kassen, Czeska Sporitelna, Cortal Consors oder Brokerjet erteilen,
erhalten in Abhéngigkeit von der Ausiibung von Bezugsrechten
oder sonstiger Nachfrage durch andere Investoren eine bevorzugte
Zuteilung junger Aktien. Die Sparkassen Immobilien AG behalt
sich das Recht vor, die Frist fiir die bevorzugte Zuteilung zu
verkiirzen und jederzeit vor dem 16. Juni 2006 zu beenden.

Der Nettoerlos aus der Kapitalerhohung wird insbesondere fiir
weitere Immobilieninvestitionen und Projektentwicklungen in
Deutschland, Mittel-/Osteuropa und Osterreich eingesetzt. Die
Investitionen in MOE werden iiber CEEPI erfolgen und iiber einen
Eigenkapitalbeitrag und/oder Gesellschafterdarlehen der Spar-
kassen Immobilien AG an CEEPI finanziert werden. Die
Investitionen in Deutschland werden iiber BGO erfolgen und tiber
einen Eigenkapitalbeitrag und/oder Gesellschafterdarlehen der
Sparkassen Immobilien AG an BGO finanziert werden.

40




Lock-up-Vereinbarung

Gewinnberechtigung

Valutatag

Sparkassen Immobilien AG wird wéhrend einer Sperrfrist von 180
Tagen nach Lieferung der jungen Aktien nicht ohne die vorherige
schriftliche Zustimmung der Joint Global Coordinators — (i) von
einem in der Gesellschaftssatzung vorgesehenen Recht zur
Erhohung des Gesellschaftskapitals Gebrauch machen, ausge-
nommen zur eventuellen Abdeckung der den Joint Global
Coordinators eingerdumten Mehrzuteilungsoption; (ii) einer
Aktionédrsversammlung einen Vorschlag fiir eine Kapitalerhdhung
zur Beschlussfassung unterbreiten; (iii) Aktien anbieten,
versprechen, zuteilen, ausgeben oder verkaufen; sich zum
Aktienverkauf vertraglich verpflichten; Optionen oder vertragliche
Zusagen flr den Kauf von Aktien verkaufen, Verkaufsoptionen
kaufen, Optionen auf Aktien oder andere gegen Aktien
eintauschbare oder in Aktien wandelbare Rechte gewéhren, oder
Swap-Geschifte oder andere Transaktionen durchfiihren, mit denen
Aktien zum Teil oder zur Génze, direkt oder indirekt in das
wirtschaftliche Eigentum einer anderen Partei {ibergehen, wobei
auller Betracht bleibt, ob eine der genannten Transaktion durch
Lieferung von Aktien oder anderen Wertpapieren, durch Barzahlung
oder in anderer Weise abzuwickeln wére. Die genannten
Einschrankungen betreffen nicht die jungen Aktien, die im Zuge des
Angebots verkauft werden und die Aktien, die im Rahmen der
Mehrzuteilungsoption begeben werden.

Die Erste Bank Gruppe wird wihrend einer Sperrfrist von 180
Tagen nach Lieferung der jungen Aktien nicht ohne die vorherige
schriftliche Zustimmung von BNP Paribas (i) einen Vorschlag auf
Kapitalerhohung einbringen oder im Rahmen der Haupt-
versammlung fiir eine Kapitalerh6hung stimmen (ii) einer
Aktiondrsversammlung einen Vorschlag fiir eine Kapitalerhohung
zur Beschlussfassung unterbreiten; (iii) Aktien anbieten,
versprechen, zuteilen, ausgeben oder verkaufen; sich zum
Aktienverkauf vertraglich verpflichten; Optionen oder vertragliche
Zusagen flir den Kauf von Aktien verkaufen, Verkaufsoptionen
kaufen, Optionen auf Aktien oder andere gegen Aktien
eintauschbare oder in Aktien wandelbare Rechte gewéhren, oder
Swap-Geschifte oder andere Transaktionen durchfiihren, mit denen
Aktien zum Teil oder zur Ginze, direkt oder indirekt in das
wirtschaftliche Eigentum einer anderen Partei iibergehen, wobei
auBer Betracht bleibt, ob eine der genannten Transaktion durch
Lieferung von Aktien oder anderen Wertpapieren, durch Barzahlung
oder in anderer Weise abzuwickeln wére. Die genannten
Einschrankungen betreffen nicht die jungen Aktien, die im Zuge des
Angebots ausgegeben werden und die neuen Aktien, die im Rahmen
der Mehrzuteilungsoption begeben werden sowie solche Aktien, die
in Rahemn gewohnlicher Wertpapierhandelsaktivitdten durch Erste
Bank gehandelt werden.

Die jungen Aktien sind mit einer Gewinnberechtigung ab dem 1.
Januar 2006 ausgestattet. Es wird darauf hingewiesen, dass die
Unternehmenspolitik der Sparkassen Immobilien AG keine
Ausschiittung von Dividenden an die Aktionére vorsieht.

Der voraussichtliche Valutatag ist der 29. Juni 2006.
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Stimmrechte

Notierung

Zahlung und Lieferung

Lieferkosten

ISIN-Kennnummer

Kiirzel

Die jungen Aktien sind in der Hauptversammlung der Sparkassen
Immobilien AG stimmberechtigt, wobei jedoch die Stimmrechte
jedes Aktionirs auf maximal 15% der auf die ausgegebenen Aktien
entfallenden Stimmrechte beschriankt sind. Stimmrechte, die von
verbundenen Organisationen oder gemeinsam vorgehenden
Personen im Sinne des 0Osterreichischen Ubernahmegesetzes
ausgelibt werden, werden zusammengerechnet.

Die jungen Aktien werden voraussichtlich zum Amtlichen Handel
an der Wiener Borse zugelassen werden. Der Handel mit den jungen
Aktien wird voraussichtlich am 29. Juni 2006 aufgenommen.

Die Lieferung der jungen Aktien gegen Bezahlung wird
voraussichtlich am 29. Juni 2006 erfolgen.

Die Eigentumsrechte an den jungen Aktien werden durch ein oder
mehrere vorldufige Sammelzertifikate verbrieft, die bei der
Oesterreichischen Kontrollbank AG (“OeKB”) hinterlegt werden.
Die Bezahlung von im Zuge dieses Angebots gezeichneten Aktien
hat Giber das Konto einer Bank bei OeKB, Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V.
oder Clearstream Banking S.A. zu erfolgen.

Alle Lieferkosten sind von den Zeichnern zu tragen. Es wird
empfohlen, Informationen iiber derartige Kosten anzufordern.

* Die ISIN-Kennnummer der jungen Aktien und der bestehenden
Aktien ist AT 0000652250.

* Die Bezugsrechte, die zu den bestehenden Aktien gehoren, tragen
die ISIN-Nummer ATO000A01641.

Bloomberg: SPILAV
Reuters: SIAG.VI
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ZUSAMMENFASSUNG RISIKOFAKTOREN

Unter anderen Risiken, denen im Immobiliensektor titige Unternehmen allgemein ausgesetzt sind, ist
Sparkassen Immobilien AG insbesondere mit den folgenden Risiken und Unsicherheiten konfrontiert:

* Vermietungsrisiko: Die Mietvertragsdauer und die finanziellen Konditionen der Mieter haben
erheblichen Einfluss auf den Wert der Immobilien und damit auch auf die Finanzlage und den
Betriebserfolg des Unternehmens.

e Risiko von Mietniveaufluktuationen: Das Niveau der Mieten in den Mairkten, in denen die s Immo
Gruppe aktiv ist, kann Schwankungen unterliegen, was den Betriebserfolg des Unternehmens
nachteilig beeinflussen kann.

* Investitionen in Projektentwicklung: Neben der Verwaltung von bereits errichteten und vermieteten
Objekten investiert die s Immo Gruppe auch als Bautridger in die Entwicklung neuer Projekte und in
Gebdudesanierungen. Obwohl das Unternehmen die damit verbundenen Risiken durch sorgfiltige
Priifung und Planung der Projekte und entsprechende vertragliche Bedingungen moglichst gering zu
halten sucht, ist nicht auszuschliefen, dass es bei Neubau- oder Sanierungsprojekten zu
Uberschreitungen des vorgesehenen Zeit- und Kostenrahmens kommt oder die erwarteten
Mieteinnahmen nicht realisiert werden konnen.

* Managementrisiko: Die wirtschaftliche Leistung des Unternehmens hédngt zu einem groBen Teil vom
Marktwissen und der Erfahrung des Managements ab. Wenn das Unternechmen Manager oder leitende
Angestellte verliert und es nicht gelingt, andere qualifizierte Kréifte zu finden und langerfristig an das
Unternehmen zu binden, kann dies erhebliche nachteilige Folgen fiir den Geschéftsgang, die
Finanzlage und den Betriebserfolg des Unternehmens haben.

* Interessenskonflikte: Zwischen Sparkassen Immobilien AG und Immorent AG besteht ein
Management-Vertrag, wodurch Immorent AG und deren 100%-ige Eigentiimerin Erste Bank indirekt
erheblichen Einfluss auf die Geschéftsgebarung der Sparkassen Immobilien AG nehmen koénnen.
Mogliche Interessenskonflikte zwischen Sparkassen Immobilien AG und der Erste Bank Gruppe
konnen nicht ausgeschlossen werden, noch kann gewihrleistet werden, dass die Erste Bank Gruppe
in einem solchen Fall nicht im Sinne ihrer eigenen Interessen handelt.

* Genussscheine: Alle Ertrige des s IMMO INVEST Genussscheins stehen ausschlieflich den
Inhabern der Genussscheine zur Verfiigung. Daher sind die Aktionére der Sparkassen Immobilien AG
nicht berechtigt, Gewinnbeteiligungen aus dem s IMMO INVEST Genussschein oder
Liquidationserlose im Fall seiner Auflosung zu beziehen. Im Falle einer Auflosung von s IMMO
INVEST flieBen die Erlose aus der Aflosung den Genussscheininhabern zu aliquoten Teilen,
entsprechend der jeweils gehaltenen Zahl von Genussscheinen, zu. Daher kdnnen Aktiondre auch
nicht von allfélligen stillen Reserven von s IMMO INVEST profitieren.

* Politisches und Rechtliches Risiko: Ein Schwerpunkt der Unternehmenstitigkeit liegt in
Auslandsmirkten. Dabei ist zu beachten, dass die Rechtssysteme in neuen Gebieten, in die das
Unternehmen expandieren will, nicht notwendigerweise mit dem in Osterreich herrschenden
Rechtssystem vergleichbar sind. Insbesondere ist die verfahrensrechtliche Sicherheit in diesen
Rechtssystemen moglicherweise nicht so entwickelt wie in anderen Staaten, in denen das
Unternehmen bereits tdtig ist, wodurch Fragen beziiglich des rechtlichen Eigentums an
Liegenschaften oder mdglicher Riickgaben solcher Liegenschaften entstehen konnen..

» Aktienmarktrisiko: Die Aktienmérkte unterliegen traditionell erheblichen Kurs- und
Umsatzschwankungen, die Einfluss auf den Marktpreis der Aktien des Unternehmens haben konnen.
Weiters konnen keine Zusicherungen beziiglich der Liquiditit des Handels, d.h. der Umsétze in den
Aktien des Unternehmens, abgegeben werden..
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* Genehmigtes Kapital und Verwisserung: die Hauptversammlung hat beschlossen den Vorstand der
Gesellschaft mit Zustimmung des Aufsichtsrates zu erméchtigen das Aktienkapital der Gesellschaft
bis zu 50% des zum Zeitpunkt der Registrierung der entsprechenden Anderung der Satzung
eingetragenen Aktienkapitals auch unter Ausschlul der Bezugsrechte bestehender Aktionédre zu
erhoéhen. In Folge dieses Beschlusses, hat die Genehmigung vom Firmenbuchgericht nach der
Kapitalerhéhung im Zuge des Angebots eingetragen zu werden. Wenn das Angebot vollstindig
platziert wurde, ist der Vorstand mit Genehmigung des Aufsichtsrates bevollméachtigt unter Ausschlufl
des Bezugsrechts der bestehenden Aktiondre bis zu weitere 46.986.298 nennbetraglose Stiickaktien
auszugeben, was einen eingetragenen Betrag des Aktienkapitals der Gesellschaft von bis zu EUR
170.724.715,60 ausmacht. Demgemill kann eine Kapitalerhohung aus dem genehmigten Kapital
unter AusschluB3 der Bezugsrechte bestehender Aktionédre zu einer betrdchtlichen Verringerung des
Anteils von Aktiondren an dem von der Gesellschaft verringerten Aktienkapital und deren
Stimmrechte in der Hauptversammlung der Gesellschaft fithren
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The following translation of the original Summary is a separate document attached to the
Prospectus. It does not form part of the Prospectus itself and has not been approved by the
EMA. Further, the FMA did not review its consistency with the original summary.

Nasledujici preklad shrnuti je zvlastni dokument, ktery tvori prilohu Prospektu. Preklad
neni soucasti Prospektu, ani nebyl schvalen FMA. FMA rovnéz neprovéroval, zda preklad

shrnuti souhlasi s jeho origindlem.

SHRNUTI

Toto shrnuti bude povaZovano za tivod k tomuto Prospektu a jakékoliv rozhodnuti investovat do
Nabizenych Akcii by mélo byt zaloZeno na posouzeni tohoto Prospektu jako celku, véetné tcetnich
zavérek a faktori uvedenych v ,Rizikovych faktorech®. Pokud dojde k soudnimu projednavani
naroku souvisejiciho s informacemi obsazenymi v tomto Prospektu, Zalujici investor muze, dle
narodni legislativy daného ¢lenského statu Evropského ekonomického prostoru, byt povinen nést
naklady na porizeni pi‘ekladu tohoto Prospektu pied zahajenim soudniho fizeni. Pokud je tako-
vé soudni Fizeni zahijeno pi'ed soudem v Rakousku, bude pozadovan némecky preklad tohoto
Prospektu a jeho naklady budou od zacatku hrazeny Zalujicim investorem a nakonec stranou,
o které je rozhodnuto, Ze je odpovédna za thradu nakladi na soudni Fizeni. Ob¢ansko-pravni
odpovédnost je prisouzena osobam, které toto Shrnuti predkladaji (véetné jeho prekladu) a kte-
ré zadaly o jeho uznani, avS§ak pouze v pripadé, Ze je toto Shrnuti zavadéjici, nepiesné nebo v
rozporu, pokud je posuzovano spolecné s jinymi Oddily tohoto Prospektu.

Spar kassen | mmobilien Aktiengesellschaft

Spolecnost, jenz je soucasti skupiny Erste Bank (dale jiz jen ,,Skupina Erste Bank®), se zaméfuje na
investice do nemovitosti v lukrativnich lokalitich v Rakousku a Némecku, ale i ve stfedni a vychodni
Evropé€. Skupina Erste Bank, jedna z vedoucich finan¢ni instituci v Rakousku a stfedni a vychodni
Evropé, drzi ptimo ¢i nepiimo okolo 18,9% ve Spolecnosti a poskytuje Spole¢nosti manazerské sluzby
prostfednictvim své zcela vlastnéné dcefinné spole¢nosti Immorent AG. Spole¢nost navic vyuziva
pritomnosti Skupiny Erste Bank ve stfedni a vychodni Evropé¢ s cilem dalSiho rozvoje svych aktivit
v tomto regionu. S Immo Group, ktera se sklada ze Spolecnosti a jejich konsolidovanych dcetinnych
spole¢nosti, ma v soucasné dob¢ (ke dni 2.¢ervna 2006) nasledujici strukturu (podrobna tabulka o
struktufe skupiny —viz Oddil 1.7.1):

S IMM o BILIEN AG Immorent AG Management contract

s IMMO INVEST s IMMO AKTIE Erste Bank Group 18,9%
Distributing
REIT-Structure Accumulating Free Float 81,1%

CEE Properties German Properties

Spole¢nost ma zakladni kapital ve vysi 182.106.361,86 EUR rozd¢leny do 50.118.718 kmenovych akcii
na dorucitele bez jmenovité hodnoty. Zavérecna cena jedné akcie na Videniské burze cennych papirt ke
dni 1. ¢ervna 2006 byla EUR 8.73. Tudiz celkova trzni hodnota Spolecnosti ke dni 1. €ervna 2006 byla
EUR 437.536.408,14




Soucasnymi ¢leny predstavenstva Spolecnosti jsou pan Holger Schmidtmayr a pan Ernst Vejdovszky,
kteti kromé své ¢innosti ve Spolecnosti vykonavaji také fadu fidicich funkci ve spolecnostech v ramci
Skupiny Erste Bank. Cleny dozoréi rady jsou Dr. Martin Simhandl (piedseda), Dr. Klaus Braunegg
(prvni mistoptedseda), pan Franz Kerber (druhy mistopfedseda), Dr Reinhold Schiirer-Waldheim, Dr.
Gerald Antonitsch, pan Christian Ahlfeld, pan Richard Wilkinson a pan Manfred Rapf.

Jmenovanymi auditory Spolecnosti jsou Eidos Deloitte Wirtschaftspriifungs- und Steuerberatungsge-
sellschaft mbH, Renngasse 1, A-1010 Viden, Rakousko.

Predmet cinnosti spolecnosti Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft

Predmét ¢innosti spolecnosti Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft zahrnuje:

- Akvizice zastavénych a nezastavénych nemovitosti a podobnych prav k nemovitostem
(jako jsou stavebni prava k majetku tfetich stran);
Projekce a vystavba na nezastavénych nemovitostech; a
Komer¢ni vyuziti potizenych nemovitosti.

Strategii managementu Spolecnosti jsou investice do kvalitniho nemovitého majetku a zaméfeni na
lukrativni oblasti v centrech evropskych metropoli. Proto se Spole¢nost zaméfuje na bezpecné a trvalé
investice zahrnujici majetek vysoké hodnoty. V souladu se strategii, museji byt investice s Immo Group
bezpecné, stabilni a ristové. Tuto investicni strategii zajiStuje Siroka diverzifikace na nékolik regi-
ondlnich trht, ale i sektorova diverzifikace nemovitosti. Portfolio nemovitosti Spole¢nosti zahrnuje
zejména bytové, kancelarské, maloobchodni a hotelové nemovitosti v Rakousku a prostiednictvim
své stoprocentné vlastnéné dcetinné spolec¢nosti CEE PROPERTY-INVEST Immobilien AG (dale jiz
jen “CEEPI”), kancelarské, maloobchodni a hotelové nemovitosti v lukrativnich lokalitach v hlavnich
meéstech a urbanistickych centrech regionu sttedni a vychodni Evropy. V Némecku portfolio nemovitého
majetku Spolecnosti drzeného prostiednictvim svych stoprocentné vlastnénych dcetinnych spole¢nosti
BGO Immobilien GmbH (dale jiz jen “BGO”) a IMMIN Beteiligungen GmbH, se sestdva zejména z
bytovych, kancelarskych a maloobchodnich nemovitosti situovanych v hlavnich méstech Némecka.

Investiéni politika Spolecnosti se od roku 2000 stale vice soustfedovala na oblast stiedni a
vychodni Evropy. Spole¢nost se proto zamétuje primarné na akvizici kancelarskych a maloobchodnich
nemovitosti, ale 1 hotelovych realit umisténych v lukrativnich oblastech hlavnich mést nejnovéjsich
¢lentt Evropské unie a kandidata cekajicich na ¢lenstvi v Evropské unii, ale i jinych vybranych zemich
sttedni a vychodni Evropy. Do dnesniho dne management Spolecnosti povazoval vyvoj na téchto trzich
za predvidatelny. Ocekava se, Ze ziskovost planovanych investic v kandidatskych statech na ¢lenstvi v
Evropské unii, v Rumunsku a Bulharsku bude posilena vstupem téchto stat do Evropské unie, coz se
ocekava v roce 2007. Ve stiednédobém horizontu, zahrnuje strategie spole¢nosti Sparkassen Immobilien
Aktiengesellschaft rovnéz investice v dalsich statech stfedni a vychodni Evropy, jako jsou Chorvatsko,
Ukrajina a Srbsko.

Podstatnou soucasti portfolia se stalo nové zaméfeni na nemovitosti v Némecku. V disledku soucasné
trzni situace se dle ndzoru managementu Spole¢nosti ocekava, ze investice do majetku v Némecku
prinesou velmi zajimavé vynosy ve stabilnim politickém, ekonomickém a pravnim prostiedi. Proto v
ramci dlouhodobého planovani se predpoklada investovani podstatného podilu celkovych aktiv s Immo
Group v ramci vyznamnych mést, jako jsou naptiklad Hamburg, Mnichov, Berlin, ale i dalsi.

V roce 2010 s Immo Group planuje nardst svych investic na celkovou hodnotu 3 miliardy EUR, kdy 1,5
miliardy EUR bude rozdéleno do regionu Rakouska a Némecka a 1,5 miliardy EUR v ramci stiedni a
vychodni Evropy. Spole¢nost hodla maximalizovat své hotovostni vynosy na akcii a béhem pristich tii
let zvysit svij Cisty dluh k poméru vlastniho kapitalu na zhruba 50%.
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Nasledujici tabulka ukazuje cilové majetkové portfolio Skupiny s Immo Group ve srovnani s majetko-
vym portfoliem ke dni 31. bfezna prosince 20065 dle regionu:

Property portfolio s Immo Group target portfolio 2010 Property portfolio s Immo Group as of 31 March 2006

Rustové trhy, stieolni
a vychodni Europy

Rozvinuté trhy, sticolni
15%

a vychodni Europy
38%

Rakousko &
Némecko
50%
Rozvinuté trhy, stfeolni
a vychodni Europy
35%

Rakousko &
Némecko
62%

Nasledujici graf zndzornuje cilové majetkové portfolio s Immo Group ve srovnani s majetkovym
portfoliem ke dni 31. brezna 2006 dle sektoru:

s Immo Group target portfolio 2010 s Immo Group portfokio as of 31 March 2006
Ozt;:n( Ostatni

5%
Hotelové
20%

Hotelové
9%

Kangzl;rské Maloobchodnf
o 11% Kancelarské

55%

Maloobchodni
20% Obytné

17%

Obytné
20%

sIMMO INVEST asIMMO Share

V ramci svych aktiv zalozila Spole¢nost samostatny ucetni subjekt (eigener Rechnungkreis), tcetni
jednotku podilovych listii s IMMO INVEST. Podrobné informace o uc¢etnim jednotce s IMMO INVEST
jsou uvedeny rovnéz v Prospektu vydaném Spolec¢nosti v pribehu nabidky podilovych listi v kvétnu
2005, ktery lze od Spolecnosti na pozadani ziskat zdarma. Aktiva a pasiva, kterd nejsou jmenovité
pripsana s IMMO INVEST, jsou pro Gcely tohoto Prospektu uvadéna spole¢né jako s IMMO Share.

Je také nutno poznamenat, ze aktiva ptipsand s IMMO INVEST, ale i aktiva ptipsand s IMMO Share,
jsou ve vyhradnim vlastnictvi Spolecnosti. Nicméné z diivodu povahy kapitalu ptipsaného s IMMO
INVEST, a to tcastniekého kapitalu povahou obdoouého dluhopisiim (obligationenéhnliches Genuss-
rechtskapital), veskeré vynosy z aktiv v ramci s IMMO INVEST jsou pfipisovany a vyplaceny drzitelim
podilovych listd, a tudiZ nejsou Spole¢nosti ani jejim akcionaiim k dispozici. Kromé toho, v ptipadé
zru$eni s IMMO INVEST, veskeré vynosy z takového rzruseni budou rozdéleny drzitelim podilovych
listd (certifikatil) pro rata dle jejich pfislusného podilu. Proto nebudou akciondii Spole¢nosti nijak ze
skrytych rezerv v ramci s IMMO INVEST profitovat.

Vynosy z jakékoli emise akcii Spolecnosti, véetné Nabizenych Akcii, jsou investovany ve prospéch
s IMMO Share. Portfolio s IMMO Share v sou¢asné dobé zahrnuje bytové a komeréni nemovitosti v
Rakousku a, prostfednictvim podilu akcii v CEEPI, komercni a kancelarské nemovitosti v lukrativnich
lokalitach hlavnich mést nékolika statd stiedni a vychodni Evropy, ale rovnéz i, prostiednictvim podilu
akcii v BGO, obytné, kancelarské a maloobchodni nemovitosti ve vyznamnych méstech v Némecku.
Spolecnost v soucasné dobé nevyplaci dividendy, avSak zadrzuje a reinvestuje své zisky do akvizic
dalsich nemovitosti na ucet s IMMO Share.
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Je nutno poznamenat, Ze vynosy z minulych nabidek podilovych listd byly jménem s IMMO INVEST
pln¢ investovany. Proto neni v souc¢asné dobé Spolecnost v pozici, aby mohla z ucastnického kapitalu
uskutecnovat dalsi investice ve prospéch s IMMO INVEST. Nelze poskytnout zadné ujisténi o tom, ze
Spolec¢nost bude jesté zvySovat svlij ucastnicky kapital, a tudiz v budoucnu investovat ve prospéch s
IMMO INVEST, coz by mohlo v budoucnu vést k vyssimu procentu alokace aktiv na s IMMO Share.

Vyvoj v poslednim obdobi

Akvizice — duben 2006

V dubnu 2006 Spolecnost investovala na slibném trhu s nemovitostmi v Berlin¢. Konkrétné $lo o
dokonceni své doposud nejvétsi jednorazové investice v Némecku do té doby, kterou byla akvizice
Lutzow-Center, jenz se nachdzi v centru hlavniho mésta Némecka ptimo na biehu feky Spree. Celko-
va rozloha arealu je 17.000 m? a plocha k pronajmuti ¢itd 37.000 m?. Nemovitost je vyuzivana jako
kancelate, bytové jednotky, studentské ubytovna a podzemni garaze.

Kromé toho Spole¢nost ziskala v Berliné dv¢& portfolia sestavajici pouze z obytnych domti (22.400 m? a
asi 10.000m? podlahové plochy). Investici v Némecku zavr$ila akvizice nakupniho centra o rozloze asi
14.700 m? v centru Halle/ Saale a zajistila tak ziskani vyvazeného portfolia v Némecku.

Ocekdvané prehodnoceni:
Spole¢nost povéfila spoleénost CB Richard Ellis GmbH ro¢nim ohodnocenim celého majetkového
portfolia Spole¢nosti k poslednimu dni roku 2006.

Na zakladé€ jiz provedenych ptredbéznych hodnoceni vybranychjistych nemovitosti Spolecnosti ve
sttedni a vychodni Evropé, v dasledku vyraznych odchylek v soucasné trzni hodnoté majetku tak, jak
byla stanovena témito pfedbéznymi hodnocenimi ve srovnani s trzni hodnotou stanovenou Spolecnosti,
spole¢nost CB Richard Ellis dosla k zavéeru, ze hodnota portfolia nemovitosti Spole¢nosti je v nékterych
ptipadech podhodnocena.

Derivatyativy:

Od zacatku ucetnihofinancniho roku 2006 Spolec¢nost vyuziva ke snizovani rizik vyplyvajicich z nartstu
urokovych sazeb (kromé tzv. irokovych capt,,caps®) rovnéz swapy. Zatim byly dDo kvétna 2006 byly
uzavieny umistény kontrakty na dva swapy k zajisténi 25 milioniin EUR, respektive 20 miliontin EUR
ato na 10 let na Grovéni pii tif mésiénihom Euriboru.

Shrnuti — Vybrané ekonomické udaje

Nasledujici shrnuti vybranych ekonomickych udajidat tykajici se Spole¢nosti a s IMMO Share jsou
odvozena z konsolidované Gcéetni zavérky Spolecnosti ke dni 31. prosince 2005, 31. prosince 2004 a 31.
prosince 2003 a neauditované promezizatimni ucetni zaveérky Spolecnosti ke dni 31. bfezna 2005 a 31.
bfezna 2006. Konsolidované ucetni zavérky Spolecnosti ke dni 31.prosince 2005, 31.prosince 2004 a
31.prosince 2003 ai neauditované promezizatimni ucetni zavérky Spole¢nosti ke dni 31. biezna 2005 a
31.biezna 2006 byly sestaveny v souladu s IFRS.

Investoti by méli posuzovat shrnuti téchto vybranych ekonomickych tidajidat ve spojeni s Oddilem
,,Vyjadfeni managementu a analyza finan¢nich podminek a vobchodnich vysledkd podnika‘ (Provoz-
ni a finanéni prehled)* (Oddil 1.9), konsolidovanymi ucetnimi zavérkami Spolecnosti, mezitimnimi
ucetnimi vykazy a jejich prilohami, ale i jinymi tidaji uvedenymi v ostatnich ¢éastech tohoto Prospektu:

48




Spolecnost

Srovnani konsolidované prozatimni Ucetni zaverky ke dni 31.3.2006 a 31.3.2005

K ONSOL IDOVANA ROZVAHA (v tisicich EUR)

AKTIVA 31/3/2006 Zmeny v % 31/3/2005
Stal4 aktiva
Dlouhodoby nehmotny majetek 49 26
Dlouhodoby hmotny majetek 748.915 471.592
Dlouhodoby financni majetek 6.084 6.006
Ostatni stéla aktiva 1972 1.205
757.020 58% 478.829
Obe n&aktiva
Pohledavky 41.030 23.623
Investice 28.466 11.880
Pokladni hotovost 134.331 5134
203.827 402% 40.637
Naklady pristich obdobi 378 425
961.225 85% 519.891
VLASTNI KAPITAL A ZAVAZKY
Vlastni kapitd pripsatelny dr itelum
kmenového jmeni materského podniku 367.018 226.886
Mensinovy podil 23.948 0
Stéla pasiva
Majetkové podily diuhového charakteru 275.506 166.214
Dlouhodobé zavazky k bankam 209.084 58.930
Opravnépolo ky 10.855 6.349
Jiné zavazky 22.850 21.330
518.295 105% 252.823
Be né (krétkodobé) zavazky 47.143 37.831
Prijmy pritich obdobi 4.821 2.350
961.225 85% 519.891
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K ONSOLIDOVANA VYSLEDOVKA (V TISICICH EUR)

1/1-31/3/2006 Zmeny v %  1/1-31/3/2005
Prijmy 16.116 10.172
Z toho prijmy z prongmu 12.842 8.176
Ostatni provozni prijmy 1.069 253
Prijmy z likvidace majetku 1.132 2.108
Uhrnny provozni zisk 18.317 46% 12,533
Odpisy —4.982 -3.018
Ostatni provozni néklady —4.998 -3.951
Vynosy pred placenim Uroku a zdanenim 8.338 50% 5.564
Cista financni ztréata -3.657 —2.629
Vynosy pred zdanenim 4.680 59% 2.935
Dane z prijmu -912 -524
Cisty prijem za Ucetni obdaobi 3.767 56% 2411
Z toho podily akcionaru v
materské spolecnosti 3.703 2411
Z toho men&inové podily 64 0
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Srovnani konsolidované Ucetni zaverky ke dni 31.12.2005 a 31.12.2004

K ONSOL IDOVANA ROZVAHA (v tisicich EUR)

AKTIVA 31/12/2005 Zmeny v % 31/12/2004
Stal4 aktiva
Dlouhodoby nehmotny majetek 50 26
Dlouhodoby hmotny majetek 709.186 447.389
Dlouhodoby financni majetek 6.037 6.002
Stét - odlo  en& danovéa pohledavka 2.347 1.312
717.620 58% 454.729
Obe n&aktiva
Pohledavky 24.107 19.355
Investice 12.352 0
Pokladni hotovost 166.098 4.337
202.557 755% 23.692
Naklady pristich obdobi 335 1.703
920.512 92% 480.124
VLASTNI KAPITAL A ZAVAZKY
Vlastni kapitd pripsatelny dr itelim
kmenového jmeni materského podniku 363.768 224.657
Mensinovy podil 23.915 0
Stdé pasiva
Majetkove podily dluhového charakteru 276.774 147.931
Dlouhodobé zavazky k bankam 174.602 45.087
Opravnépolo ky 10.400 6.076
Jiné zavazky 22.906 20.752
484.682 120% 219.846
Be né (kratkodobé) zavazky 43.314 33.573
Prijmy pristich obdobi 4.833 2.047
920.512 92% 480.124
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K ONSOLIDOVANA VYSLEDOVKA (v tisicich EUR)

1/1-31/12/2005 Zmenyv %  1/1-31/12/2004
Prijmy 42.154 35.312
Z toho prijmy z prongmu 34.192 29.351
Jiné provozni prijmy 7.587 2.095
Prijmy z likvidace majetku 2.035 44
Uhrnny provozni zisk 51.776 38% 37.451
Odpisy -16.309 -11.035
Ostatni provozni néklady -19.378 -13.517
Vynosy pred placenim Groku a zdanenim 16.090 25% 12.899
Cista financni ztréata -6.012 -6.280
Vynosy pred zdanenim 10.078 52% 6.619
Dane z prijmu -1.585 -1.582
Cisté prijmy za Ucetni obdaobi 8.493 69% 5.037
Z toho podily akcionart v
materské spolecnosti 6.806 5.037
Z toho menSinové podily 1.687 0
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SIMMO Share

Srovnani konsolidované prozatimni Ucetni zaverky ke dni 31.3.2006 a 31.3.2005

K ONSOL IDOVANA ROZVAHA - sIMMO Share (v tisicich EUR)

AKTIVA

Stéla aktiva
Dlouhodoby nehmotny majetek
Dlouhodoby hmotny majetek
Dlouhodoby financni majetek
Ostatni stila aktiva

Obe n&aktiva
Pohledavky
Investice
Pokladni hotovost

Naklady pristich obdobi

VLASTNI KAPITAL A ZAVAZKY

Vlastni kapitd pripsatelny dr itelum
kmenového jmeni materského podnikul

Mensinovy podil

Stdla pasiva
Dlouhodobé zavazky k bankam
Opravnépolo ky
Jiné zavazky

Be né (kratkodobé) zavazky
Prijmy pristich obdobi

31/3/2006 Zmeny v % 31/3/2005
36 26
395.876 288.095
143 131
1.893 1.205
397.948 37% 289.457
53.186 26.288
22.304 7.128
87.290 2.885
162.780 348% 36.301
219 318
560.946 2% 326.076
370.176 226.886
11.975 0
106.175 29.985
5.476 2.684
20.447 20.194
132.098 150% 52.863
43.361 44,162
3.336 2.165
560.946 2% 326.076
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K ONSOLIDOVANA VYSLEDOVKA (v tisicich EUR)

1/1-31/3/2006 Zmenyv %  1/1-31/3/2005
Prijmy 8.262 5.928
Z toho prijmy z prongmu 6.479 4,735
Jiné provozni prijmy 612 228
Prijmy z likvidace majetku 1.132 1.265
Souhrnny provozni zisk 10.006 35% 7.422
Odpisy —2.554 -1.775
Ostatni provozni néklady —2.789 —2.542
Vynosy pred placenim Groku a zdanenim 4.664 50% 3.105
Cista financni ztréata —222 -334
Vynosy pred zdanenim 4.442 60% 2771
Dane z prijmu —707 -360
Cisty prijem za Ucetni obdaobi 3.735 55% 2411
Z toho podily akcionart v
materské spolecnosti 3.703 2411
Z toho menSinové podily 32 0




Srovnani konsolidované Ucetni zaverky ke dni 31.12.2005 a 31.12.2004

K ONSOL IDOVANA ROZVAHA - sIMMO Share(v tisicich EUR)

AKTIVA 31/12/2005 Zmeny v % 31/12/2004
Obe naaktiva
Pohledavky e 32.139 12.502
Investice 6.176 0
Pokladni hotovost 120.537 2.488
158.852 960% 14.990
Né&klady prigtich obdobi 203 1.096
538.509 73% 311.275
VLASTNI KAPITAL A ZAVAZKY
Vlastni kapital pripsatelny dr itelum
kmenového jmeni materského podniku 366.925 224.657
MenSinovy podil 11.958 0
Stdléa pasiva
Dlouhodobé zavazky k bankam 88.908 27.832
Opravnépolo ky 5.249 2.259
Jiné zavazky 20.536 19.848
114.693 130% 49.939
Be né (kratkodobé) zavazky 41.575 34.686
Prijmy pristich obdobi 3.358 1.993
538.509 73% 311.275
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K ONSOLIDOVANA VYSLEDOVKA (v tisicich EUR)

1/1-31/12/2005 Zmeny v %  1/1-31/12/2004
Prijmy 23.812 21.205
Z toho prijmy z prongmu 19.127 17.360
Jiné provozni prijmy 4532 1.696
Prijmy z likvidace majetku 1.192 0
Souhrnny provozni zisk 29.536 29% 22.903
Odpisy -8.939 —6.909
Ostatni provozni néklady -10.670 —8.439
Vynosy pred placenim Groki a zdanenim 9.927 31% 7.554
Cista financni ztréata -852 -1.375
Vynosy pred zdanenim 9.075 47% 6.179
Dane z prijmu -1.366 -1.142
Cisty prijem za Ucetni obdobi 7.709 53% 5.037
Z toho podily akcionart v
materské spolecnosti 6.806 5.037
Z toho menSinové podily 903 0
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SHRNUTI NABIDKY

Nabidka

Nadpridélova opce

Upisovaci a Nabidkova lhuta

Upisovaci a Nabidkova cena

Vyuziti upisovacich prav

Nabizi se az 43.853.879 Nabizenych Akcii k (a) upsani
akciondiim a v rozsahu, ve kterém se akcionéfi vzdaji nebo
nevyuZiji svych prav k upsani akcii, (b) k prodeji investoruim
ve vefejné nabidce v Rakousku, Ceské republice a Némecku
a v ramci neverejné nabidky po celé Evropé kromé Rakouska,
Ceské republiky a Némecka.

Dle nejlepsiho védomi Spole¢nosti, Erste Bank Group hod-
14 minimdlné ¢aste¢né vyuzit svych zakonnych prednostnich
upisovacich prav na Nabizené Akcie.

V souvislosti s Nabidkou Spolec¢nost udélila Globalnim
koordindtort opéni pravo, vyuzitelné do 30-ti dni od data, kdy
dojde k prvnimu obchodovani Nabizenych Akcii na Burze
cennych papirt ve Vidni, k ndkupu nebo upséni az 6.578.082
Akcii za Upisovaci a Nabidkovou cenu k pokryti prebytku
Nabizenych Akcii a za telem zajisténi stabilizacnich akti-
vit. Toto opéni pravo je vyuzitelné do 30-ti kalendarnich dni
poté, co budou tyto Nabizené Akcie poprvé obchodovdny na
Burze cennych papirt ve Vidni, tj. od 26. &ervna 2006 do 26.

Cervence 2006 (vCetné).

Upisovaci lhuta zalind dne 7. €ervna 2006 a jeji ukoneni se
ocekdva dne 23. Cervna 2006. Nabidkové obdobi zacind dne
7. Cervna a jeho ukonceni se ocekdva dne 26. Cervna 2006.
Pravo na zkraceni Upisovaci a Nabidkové lhaty predEasnym
ukonc¢enim nebo prodlouzeni Upisovaci a Nabidkové lhuty je
mozné. Upisovaci obdobi pro akcionére vSak nesmi byt kratsi
nez zdkonné minimum dvou tydna, a proto jej nelze ukonéit
drive jak dne 21. Cervna 2006.

V prubéhu Upisovaciho a Nabidkového obdobi mohou byt po-
dany objednévky k dpisu a/nebo ndkupu s cenovym limitem
zokrouhlenym na 10 centt. Jakékoli objednavky nad timto 10-
ti centovym zaokrouhlenim budou automaticky zaokrouhleny
dolu na deseticent, tj. limitni objedndvka na 9.88 bude zao-
krouhlena na 9.80

Upisovaci a Nabidkovou cenu stanovi Spole¢nost po dohod¢ s
Globalnimi koordinatory, maximdalné vSak ve vySiEUR 9.90, a
to po uplynuti Upisovaci a Nabidkové lhuty.

Ocekava se, Ze Upisovaci a Nabidkova cena bude stanovena
dne 26. ¢ervna 2006 a bude publikovéna elektronickymi médii
a v oficidlnim tisku (Amtsblatt) Wiener Zeitung dne nebo oko-
lo data 28. cervna 2006.

Objedndvky na uplatnéni upisovacich prav budou prijimany
Erste Bank, dal$imi rakouskymi bankami véetné rakouskych
sporitelen BNP Paribas, BayernLB a véetné¢ némeckych
sporitelen (Sparkassen), Cortal Consors a Brokerjetem.
Akciondri, ktefi maji depozitni G¢et u OeKB mohou vyuzit
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Objednavky k nakupu

Upisovaci pomér

Obchodovani s upisovacimi pravy

Preferencni piridél

Uziti vytézku emise

sva upisovaci prava udeélenim pokynu své depozi¢ni bance k
podani upisovaciho prikazu na Nabizené Akcie jejich jménem.
Upisovaci a Nabidkova cena nebudou do konce upisovaci a
nabidkové lhuty stanoveny.

Drzitelé upisovacich prav, ktefi si nepreji vyuzit svych upi-
sovacich prav za maximdlni Upisovaci a Nabidkovou cenu
ve vy$i EUR 9.90, avSak predloZi objednavku k upsani Nabi-
zenych Akcif za cenu, kterd je niz$i nezZ maximalni Upisovaci
a Nabidkova cena, obdrzi od Globdlnich koordinétora takovy
pocet Nabizenych Akcii odpovidajicich poctu jejich upiso-
vacich prav, pokud cenovy limit, ktery stanovili, nebude nizs{
neZ Upisovaci a Nabidkova cena.

V ptipadé, ze bude cenovy limit stanoveny drZitelem upiso-
prava se stanou neplatnd a bude se mit za to, Ze tato prava ne-
byla za ic¢elem stanoveni poctu Nabizenych Akcif, které byly k
dispozici k upséni drzitelim stdvajicich akcii nebo ndsledné k
nakupu zdjemcum o investici, vyuZita. Takovému pripadnému
dusledku se 1ze vyhnout predloZzenim piikazu k upséni Akcii
bez stanoveni limitni ceny nebo stanovenim cenového limitu
ve vys$i maximdlni Upisovaci a Nabidkové ceny ve vysi EUR
9.90

Objednavky k nakupu budou prijimany Erste Bank, dal$imi
rakouskymi bankami véetné rakouskych sporitelen BNP Pari-
bas, BayernLB a v¢etné némeckych sporitelen (Sparkassen),
Ceskou sporitelnou, Cortal Consors a Brokerjetem

8:7, tj. 8 akcii ve Spole¢nosti opravnuje drzitele takové akcie /
akcii k upsani 7 Nabizenych Akcii.

S upisovacimi pravy se obchodovat nebude.

Objednédvky drobnych investora do 1 200 Nabizenych Akcif
zadanych na pobockach bud Erste Bank, rakouskych spofitelen,
BNP Paribas, BayernLLB, v¢etné némeckych sporitelen (Spar-
kassen), Ceské spofitelny, nebo prostiednictvim Cortal
Consors a Brokerjetu do 16. ¢ervna 2006 ziskaji preferencni
pridél v zavislosti na vyuziti upisovacich prav nebo pozadavku
jinych investort. Spole¢nost si vyhrazuje pravo na zkraceni
takové lhuty pro preferenéni pridél, a to kdykoliv pred datem
16. Cervna 2006.

Cisté vynosy z emise ke zvySeni kapitdlu budou vyuZity ze-
jména na dalsi investice do akvizic nebo vystavby nemovi-
tosti v Némecku, stfedni a vychodni Evropé a Rakousku. In-
vestice ve stfedni a vychodni Evropé budou uskute¢novany
prostrednictvim CEEPI a budou financovany prostrednictvim
vkladi do zédkladniho kapitdlu a/ nebo akcionéfskych tvéru
Spole¢nosti do CEEPI. Spole¢nosti. Investice v Némecku bu-
dou uskute¢novany prostrednictvim BGO a budou financo-
vény prostrednictvim vkladi do zdkladniho kapitdlu a/ nebo
akciondfskych dvéru Spole¢nosti do BGO.
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Lock-up

Pravo na dividendu

Den vypoiadani

Hlasovaci prava

Spole¢nost nebude pred uplynutim lhuty 180-ti dnu po vy-
dani Nabizenych Akcii bez predchoziho pisemného souhlasu
Globdlnich koordindtort, (i) vyuZivat opravnéni dle svych
stanov ke zvySovani svého kapitdlu kromé pripadného po-
kryti nadpridélové opce udélené Globédlnim koordindtorim;
(i) predkladat navrhy k rozhodnuti o zvySeni kapitdlu na ja-
koukoli valnou hromadu; ani (iii) nabizet, davat do zdstavy,
pridélovat, vydavat, prodavat, smluvné se zavazovat k prodeji,
prodavat jakékoliv opce ani smluvné se zavazovat ke koupi,
kupovat opce k prodeji, udélovat opce, prava vyuzitelnd nebo
vyménitelnd za Akcie ani vstupovat do jakychkoliv swapo-
vych kontrakta nebo jinych ujednéni, kterymi by dochézelo k
prevodu ekonomickych dusledku vlastnictvi Akcii na druhé, at’
jako celku nebo jeho ¢asti, at’ primo tak neprimo, pokud ktera-
koliv z transakci popsand vySe md byt vyrovndna doddnim Ak-
cif nebo jinych obdobnych cennych papiru, v hotovosti nebo
jinak, za predpokladu, Ze vySe uvedenda omezeni se nebudou
vztahovat na Nabizené Akcie prodané v ramci nabidky a nové
Akcie vydané uplatnénim napridélové opce.*

Erste Bank Group nebude pred uplynutim lhuty 180-ti dnu
po dodani Nabizen“ych Akcii, bez predchoziho pisemného
souhlasu BNP Paribas (i) prekladat navrh na zvySeni kapitalu
na valné hromadé¢ Splecnosti; (ii) nabizet, ddvat do zastavy,
pridélovat, vydavat, prodavat, smluvné se zavazovat k prodeji,
prodéavat jakékoliv opce ani smluvné se zavazovat ke koupi,
kupovat opce k prodeji, udélovat opce, prava vyuzitelnd nebo
vymeénitelnd za Akcie ani vstupovat do jakychkoliv swapo-
vych kontrakta nebo jinych ujednéni, kterymi by dochazelo k
prevodu ekonomickych dusledku vlastnictvi Akcii na druhé, at’
jako celku nebo jeho ¢dsti, at’ pfimo tak nepfimo, pokud ktera-
koliv z transakci popsand vySe md byt vyrovnana doddnim Ak-
cif nebo jinych obdobnych cennych papiru, v hotovosti nebo
jinak, za predpokladu, Ze vySe uvedenda omezeni se nebudou
vztahovat na Nabizené Akcie a nové Akcie, které budou vyda-
né uplatnénim napridélové opce a prodané v ramci nabidky a
Akcie obchodované Erste Bank v ramci béZzného obchodovani
s cennymi papiry.

Nabizené Akcie nesou od 1. ledna 2006 ndrok na dividen-
du. Investofi by si méli byt védomi toho, Ze Spole¢nost, na
zéklade své obchodni politiky, nerozd€luje svym akciondfum
dividendy.

Den vyporadani (dodani) se predpoklada 29. ¢ervna 2006.

Nabizené Akcie nesou hlasovaci prava na valné hromadé
Spole¢nosti. Nicméné, hlasovaci prava akciondre jsou omeze-
na na maximalné 15% hlasovacich prav pripadajicich na emi-
tované Akcie. Hlasovaci prava drzend pridruZzenymi subjekty
nebo osobami jednajicimi ve shod€ ve smyslu rakouského za-
kona o pievzeti (Ubernahmegesetz) se s¢itaji.
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Kotace na burze

Zaplaceni a dodani

Naklady na dodani

ISIN

Obchodni symbol

Ocekava se, Nabizené Akcie budou prijaty k obchodovani na
oficidlnim trznim segmentu Burzy cennych papird ve Vidni.
Ocekdava se, ze prvnim dnem obchodovani bude 29. Cerven
2006.

Ocekavd se, ze k vyrovndni, tj. doddni Nabizenych Akcii
oproti zaplaceni, se uskute¢ni dne 29. cervna 2006.

Nabizené Akcie budou zastoupeny jednim nebo vice zatimni-
mi globalnimi listy / certifikaty, které budou uloZeny u Oester-
reichischen Kontrollbank AG (déle jiZ jen “OeKB”). Vyrov-
nani ndkupu na zdkladé této Nabidky musi byt uskute¢néno
prostrednictvim bankovniho d¢tu u OeKB, Euroclear Bank
S.A./N.V. nebo Clearstream Banking S.A.

Veskeré naklady na doddni budou hrazeny investory, kteri by
meéli zadat informace o téchto nakladech.

* Nabizené Akcie a Stavajici Akcie nesou ISIN AT
0000652250

» Upisovaci prava ke Stavajicim Akciim nesou ISIN
AT0000A01641

Bloomberg: SPLLAV
Reuters: SIAG.VI
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SHRNUTI RIZIKOVYCH FAKTORU

Kromé¢ rizikovych, jimz jsou spole¢nosti obchodujici s realitami vystaveny obecné, Spole¢nost celi
zejména nasledujicim rizikim a nejistotam:

* Néajemni rizika: doba trvani najemnich smluv a finanéni podminky najemnikd maji vyznamny
vliv na hodnotu nemovitosti s Immo Group a tudiz na finan¢ni pozici a vysledky cinnosti
Spolecnosti.

* Rizika zmén v UGrovni najemného: Groven ndjmi na trzich, na nichz obchoduje s Immo Group,
se mohou ménit a mohou negativné ovlivnit vysledky ¢innosti Spolecnosti.

* Investice do projektd vystavby: krom¢ jiz vybudovanych a pronajatych nemovitosti investuje
s Immo Group také do projekti vystavby a obnovy stavajicich realit. Ackoliv se Spole¢nost
snazi redukovat rizika fadnym prezkoumanim a planovanim jednotlivych projektd a jejich
smluvnich ujednani, nelze vyloucit, Ze projekt vystavby ¢i renovace nebude dokoncen v ramci
ocekavané lhity nebo za ocekavanych nakladi nebo ze nedojde k jeho pronajmuti za
o¢ekavané najemné.

* Rizika fizeni: finan¢ni vykony Spolecnosti ve velké mife zaviseji na znalosti trhu a zkuSenosti
jejiho managementu. Ztrata manazerti nebo klicovych zaméstnancli a nemoznost vyhledat, ziskat a
udrzet dalsi kvalifikovany persondl muze mit zasadné negativni vliv na obchodni cinnost
Spolecnosti, jeji finan¢ni podminky a vysledky jeji ¢innosti.

» Strety zajma: Spole¢nost uzaviela provozni smlouvu s Immorent AG. Dle této provozni smlouvy
Immorent AG a jeji jediny akcionatf Erste Bank mohou nepfimo ovliviiovat do zna¢né miry
obchodni ¢innost a chovani Spolecnosti. Nelze poskytnout zadné zaruky toho, Ze zajmy Erste
Bank Group nemohou byt ve stietu se zajmy Spolecnosti a ze v takovém piipadé nebude Erste
Bank Group preferovat své vlastni zajmy.

» Podilové listy: veskeré zisky z s IMMO INVEST jsou k dispozici vyhradn¢ drzitelim Certifikatu.
Proto akcionafi Spolecnosti nejsou opravnéni k rozdeéleni zisku nebo vynosu z likvidace s IMMO
INVEST. V pfipadé¢ rozpusténi s IMMO INVEST veskeré vynosy z tohoto rozpusténi budou
rozdéleny drzitelim Certifikatd pro rata dle jejich pfislusnych podili. Proto akcionafi Spolecnosti
nebudou mit zadny prospéch z zadnych skrytych rezerv v ramci s IMMO INVEST.

» Politicka a pravni rizika: v disledku investi¢niho zaméteni Spolecnosti na zahrani¢ni trhy, pravni
prostiedi novych geografickych oblasti, do nichz Spole¢nost hodla rozsitit své obchodni aktivity,
nejsou vzdy srovnatelné s pravnim prostiedim v Rakousku. Zejména je mozné, ze procesni
garance v téchto pravnich systémech nejsou jeSte¢ tak rozvinuté jako v jinych jurisdikeich,
kde Spolecnost jiz podnika, a Ze mohou vyvstat problematické otazky ohledné pravnich tituld a
restituci takového majetku.

» Riziko akciového trhu: v minulosti akciové trhy prochazely znaénymi vykyvy v cenach a obratech,
jez mohly ovliviiovat trzni cenu Akcii Spole¢nosti. Navic nelze poskytnout zddnou zaruku za
likviditu zobchodovani Akecii.

e Schvaleny /autorizovany kapital a zfedéni: Valnd hromada akcionaid povéfila predstavenstvo
Spolecnosti, se souhlasem dozor¢i rady, ke zvyseni zakladniho kapitalu Spolecnosti az o 50%
kapitalu Spolecnosti ke dni zapsani tohoto rozhodnuti do stanov, a to s vyloucenim upisovacich
prav stavajicich akcionatti. Toto rozhodnuti ma byt zapsano do Obchodniho Rejstiiku poté, co
dojde ke zvyseni zakladniho kapitalu na zaklad¢ této Nabidky. Pokud bude Nabidka plné upsana,
bude predstavenstvo se souhlasem dozor¢i rady opravnéno vydat az 46.986.298 kmenovych akcii bez
jmenovité hodnoty predstavujici zapsany zakladni kapital ve vysi az EUR 170.724.715,60 s
vylouéenim upisovacich prav stavajicich akcionai. Pole toho, zvySeni kapitalu az
do turovné autorizovaného kapitalu s vylou¢enim prednostnich prav stavajicich akcionatt
mize vést k vyznamnému zfedéni podilu na zakladni kapitdlu Spolecnosti a hlasovacich
pravech uplatiovanych na valné hromadé Spolec¢nosti.
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DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS

AktG

Articles of Association

Austrian Savings Banks

ATS

BGO

BayernLLB

bn

BNP Paribas

BorseG

Brokerjet

BWG

CEEPI

Certificates

Austrian Bundesgesetz iiber Aktiengesellschaften (Austrian Joint
Stock Corporation Act) of 31 March 1965, Federal Law Gazette
1965/98, as amended.

The current articles of association of the Company, dated 3 May
2006, which are available during ordinary business hours at the
offices of Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft, A-1060 Vienna,
Windmiihlgasse 22-24, as well as the offices of Erste Bank der
oesterreichischen Sparkassen AG, A-1010 Vienna, Borsegasse 14.

Austrian Savings Banks means the savings banks (Sparkassen)
consolidated by Erste Bank Group under a seperate agreement, in
which Erste Bank either holds a minority equity stake or no equity
stake.

Austrian Schillings, the legal currency in Austria prior to the
implementation of the Euro.

BGO Immobilien GmbH, registered with the Commercial Register
at the Commercial Court Vienna under FN 243943 s (to be renamed
to “German Property Invest Immobilien GmbH”).

Bayerische Landesbank, with its registered office in Brienner Strasse
18, 80333 Munich, Germany, registered with the Commercial
Register at the District Court Munich under HRA 76030.

billion.

BNP Paribas, with its registered office and its business address at
16 boulevard des Italiens, 75009 Paris, France, registered with the
Commercial and Companies Register of Paris under No. 662 042449.

Austrian Stock Exchange Act of 8 November 1989 (Federal Law
Gazette 1989/555) as amended, governing the securities and
commodities exchanges and amending the 1949 Stockbroking Act
and 1903 Stock Exchange Amendment Act, as amended.

ecetra Central European e-Finance AG, with its registered office in
Vienna/Austria and its business address at Mariahilfer Strasse 121 b,
A-1060 Vienna, registered with the Commercial Register at the
Commercial Court Vienna under FN 193944m acting under the
commercial name “brokerjet”.

Austrian Banking Act 1993, Federal Law Gazette 1993/532, as
amended.

CEE PROPERTY-INVEST Immobilien AG, registered with the
Commercial Register at the Commercial Court Vienna under FN
205014 t.

The debenture-like bearer participatory certificates (Partizipations-
scheine) of no par value issued by the Company for value of the s
IMMO INVEST accounting entity.
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Co-Lead Manager

Company

Consolidated Financial
Statements

Cortal Consors

Ceska Sporitelna

DTZ

EBT /EBIT

Erste Bank

Erste Bank Group

EUR /€

Existing Shares
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BayernLB.

Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft, with its registered office
in Vienna/Austria and its business address at Windmiihlgasse 22-24,
A-1060 Vienna, registered with the Commercial Register at the
Commercial Court Vienna under FN 58358x.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company in
accordance with IFRS for the financial years ended 31 December
2005, 31 December 2004 and 31 December 2003 as attached hereto
as Appendices Al, A2 and A3.

Cortal Consors, with its registered office and business address at
5 avenue Kléber, 75116 Paris, France, registered with the Commercial
and Companies Register of Paris under No. 327 707 909.

Ceska Spofitelna, a.s., with its registered office in Prague and its
business address at Na Perstyn¢ 1, Praha 1, Czech Republic.

DTZ Zadelhoff Tie Leung, International Property Advisers, Bajcsy
Zsilinsky ut 42-46, 1054 Budapest, Hungary.

EBT is a financial measure defined as revenues, other operating
income and income from the disposal of property less depreciation/
amortization, other operating expenses and net financial profit or
loss.

EBIT is a financial measure defined as revenues, other operating
income and income from the disposal of property less depreciation/
amortization and other operating expenses.

Neither EBT nor EBIT is recognized as a performance figure under
IFRS and is not a substitute for the figures from the Company’s
income statements or statements of cash flows determined in
accordance with IFRS. Furthermore, no standard definition exists
for EBT and EBIT, which means that EBT and EBIT reported by
other companies are not necessarily comparable to the Company’s
EBT and EBIT.

Erste Bank der oesterreichischen Sparkassen AG, with its registered
office in Vienna/Austria and its business address at Graben 21,
A-1010 Vienna, registered with the Commercial Register at the
Commercial Court Vienna under FN 33209m.

Erste Bank together with its subsidiaries.

The Euro, i.e. the single currency of the member states of the
European Union that are participating in the third stage of the
European Monetary Union which entered into force on 1 January
1999.

The Shares already issued and outstanding at the time of the
Offering, and trading on the Vienna Stock Exchange in the Official
Market segment (Amtlicher Handel).



Financial Statements

FMA

HGB

IFRS

Immorent AG

Interim Financial Statements

Issuer
Joint Global Coordinators

KMG

Managers
mio/mn

OEKB

Offer Period

Offer Shares

Offering

Over-Allotment Option

The Consolidated Financial Statements and the Interim Financial
Statements.

The Austrian financial markets authority.

Austrian Commercial Code of 10 May 1897, 1897 Imperial Law
Gazette, p.219, as amended.

The International Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board, as amended.

IMMORENT Aktiengesellschaft, with its registered office in
Vienna/Austria and its business address at Windmiihlgasse 22-24,
A-1060 Vienna, registered with the Commercial Register at the
Commercial Court Vienna under FN 49140s.

The consolidated interim financial statements of the Company
according to IFRS as of 31 March 2006 and 31 March 2005, as
attached hereto as Appendices B1 and B2.

The Company.
BNP Paribas and Erste Bank.

The Austrian Capital Markets Act, Federal Law Gazette 1991/625,
as amended.

BayernLB, BNP Paribas and Erste Bank.
Million.

Oesterreichische Kontrollbank AG, registered with the Commercial
Register at the Commercial Court Vienna under FN 85749b.

The period during which the Offer Shares are offered for sale to
investors. The Offer Period begins on 7 June 2006 and is expected
to end on 26 June 2006 (inclusive). The right to shorten the Offer
Period by premature closure or to extend the Offer Period is
reserved.

Up to 43,853,879 ordinary bearer Shares of no par value of the
Company issued in the course of the Offering.

The public offering in Austria, the Czech Republic and Germany,
and the private placement in Europe outside the Republic of Austria,
the Czech Republic and Germany of up to 43,853,879 Offer Shares.

The option granted by the Company to the Joint Global
Coordinators, which is exercisable within 30 days from the date of
the public disclosure of the Subscription and Offer Price (market
close) to 26 July 2006 inclusive, to purchase or subscribe for up to
6,578,082 Shares at the Subscription and Offer Price to cover over-
allotments of Offer Shares and for the purpose of facilitating
stabilization activities.
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Performance Reports

Prospectus

Silent Partnership

s Immo Group

s IMMO INVEST

s IMMO INVEST Prospectus

s Immo Share

Securities Act

Selling Agents

Shareholders

Shares

sqm / m’

Subscription and Offer Period

Subscription and Offer Price
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The performance reports for the s IMMO INVEST and for the
s IMMO Share pursuant to Section 14 KMG for the year ending
31 December 2005 as attached hereto as Appendices C1 and C2.

This prospectus, drawn up in accordance with the Commission
Regulation (EC) No. 809/2004, OJ No. L 159 of 29 April 2004 and
Schedules I and III thereto, § 7 KMG, and Scheme D KMG.

A silent partnership in the meaning of sec 178 et seq Austrian
Commercial Code.

The Company with its subsidiaries consolidated pursuant to IFRS.

The separate accounting entity (eigener Rechnungskreis) created
within Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft, being within the
Company's absolute ownership and being administered by it.
Separate accounts are kept for s IMMO INVEST, and it, therefore,
constitutes a separate accounting entity. This accounting entity
includes all assets acquired on the account of s IMMO INVEST and
the liabilities allocated to the entity. The Company invests the
proceeds from the issue of participatory certificates on the account
of s IMMO INVEST.

The prospectus published by the Company in the course of the
public offer of participatory certificates in May 2005. The s IMMO
INVEST Prospectus has been filed with FMA and will be provided
to investors by the Company upon request.

The assets and liabilities of the Company not expressly attributed to
the s IMMO INVEST.

The US Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

Brokerjet, Ceska Sporitelna and Cortal Consors.

The existing shareholders of the Company.

The Existing Shares together with the Offer Shares.

Square meters.

The Subscription Period and the Offer Period (whichever is longer).

The price at which Shareholders may exercise their respective
subscription rights and at which investors may purchase the Offer
Shares. The Subscription and Offer price will be set by the
Company in accordance with the Joint Global Coordinators at no
higher than € 9.90 after the Subscription and Offer Period has
expired. The Subscription and Offer Price is expected to be set on
26 June 2006 and to be published via electronic media and in the
Official Gazette (Amtsblatt) to the Wiener Zeitung on or about
28 June 2006.



Subscription Period

Subscription Ratio

TEUR/T€

Value Date

Vienna Stock Exchange

The period from 7 June 2006 to 23 June 2006 (inclusive) within
which Shareholders may exercise their subscription rights for Offer
Shares. The right to shorten the Subscription Period by premature
closure as well as the extension of the Subscription Period is
reserved. The Subscription Period, however, may not be shorter
than the statutory minimum of two weeks.

8:7, i.e. 8 Shares in the Company entitle the holder of such Shares
to subscribe for 7 Offer Shares.

Figures given in € 000.

The date when Offer Shares will be credited to the accounts of the
investors. The Value Date is expected to be 29 June 2006.

The Wiener Borse AG, registered with the Commercial Register at
the Commercial Court Vienna under FN 161826f; a stock exchange
subject to the rules and regulations of the Austrian Stock Exchange
Act (BorseG).
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RISK FACTORS

In addition to the other information contained in this Prospectus, investors should give careful
consideration to the following information in deciding whether to subscribe for or to purchase the Offer
Shares. The information contained in this Section describes the important investment risk factors related
to the business of the Company considerations, but no claim is made as to its their completeness.
However, the Company is of the opinion that the following risk factors describe all material risks related
to the business of the Company and the Company as such. All forward-looking statements in this
Prospectus are associated with risks and uncertainties. Such statements are based on information
available to the Company at the time the Prospectus was made and on assumptions that the Company
considers reasonable. Due to various risk factors, including those discussed in this Section and in other
parts of this Prospectus, actual events could diverge substantially from those predicted in the forward-
looking statements. The order of the risk factors described below does not reflect the probability of
occurrence of the respective risk.

General Risks

Market Development and Competition

Like any company in the real property sector, the Company is subject to the general risks of the real
property market, which are inter alia fluctuations of the purchase and selling prices of properties and
rents, which could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s assets, financial condition and
results of operations. With regard to all markets, in which the Company is operative, the Company is
subject to competition of local and international competitors. Hence, as competition may increase at any
time it may cause adverse effects to the Company's business.

Uncertainties in relation to the Future Market Price of the Offer Shares and the Shares

There is no guarantee that the market price of the Shares following the Offering will not fall below the
Offer Price. Unsatisfactory performance or business development of the Company, deterioration of the
economic situation in the market, in which the Company operates, or in the overall economy, or the
general slump of the stock markets may have a negative effect on the value of the Shares. Further, also
the Company not being able to meet analyst or market expectations may negatively effect the price of
the Shares. The Company does not guarantee, or make any other comparable representation, regarding
any specific price or value development of the Shares nor for any related underlying property.

Stock-market Risks

In the past, the equity capital markets have been subject to considerable fluctuations in rates and
turnover, which can affect the market price of individual securities. Though the price performance of
the Shares has been relatively constant in the past, the occurrence of considerable fluctuations in the
future cannot be excluded. Furthermore, no guarantee can be given for liquidity of trading in the Shares.
Therefore, it cannot be warranted that the price of the Shares will accurately reflect the actual value of
the Company. No guarantee, assurance nor any other comparable declaration is given regarding a
certain price or value performance of the Shares or the underlying real property. No guarantee can be
given that the Shares will always be actively traded on the stock market. In particular, the Shares are
currently listed in the segment “Standard Market Auction” and, thus, are not continuously traded, which
may further limit the liquidity in the Shares. The absence of active trading could have a significantly
detrimental effect on the liquidity and, consequently, the price of the Shares. Shareholders who do not,
or only partially exercise their subscription rights will face a decrease in their percentage interest in the
Company’s issued share capital and their voting rights in the shareholder’s meeting of the Company.
Investors should also be aware that in case of insolvency of the Company, all or substantially all of its
assets will be used to satisfy its creditors, and investors would suffer a partial or complete loss of their
investment.

Tax Risks

The Company believes that it has filed complete and correct tax returns. However, there is a residual
risk that on account of different assessments of its tax status (e.g. in relation to the view taken on
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reorganization or the level of provisions) tax assessment notices may be changed or additional tax
claims asserted. Changes in the legislative framework, administrative taxation practice and case law as
established by court or administrative authority decisions may lead to changes in the tax treatment of
distributions and capital gains, and also in the taxation of the Shares.

Political Risks

The s Immo Group is active in selected markets both within and outside the European Union. The
geographical expansion of the Company's business activities expose it to the risks associated with
international entrepreneurial activity. Factors giving rise to such risks include the necessary expansion
of the Company's operating infrastructure, internationalisation and localisation, competition, differing
economic conditions, differing legal and tax systems, fluctuating exchange rates, collection risks,
distance, linguistic and cultural differences. There is no guarantee that one or more of these factors will
not have considerable detrimental effects on international business activity and, hence, on the
Company's, financial position and results of operations.

Exchange Rate and Interest Rate Risks

The s Immo Group also invests in currency areas outside the Euro zone. Such investments will also be
handled in currencies other than Euro. Additionally, the accounting of foreign subsidiaries of the
Company is often in currencies other than Euro. The Company attempts to deal with the risks associated
with fluctuations in exchange and interest rates through recourse to financial hedging instruments and
will do so in the future. Further, the Company plans to increase its net debt to equity ratio to about 50%
within the next years and, accordingly, to increase its debt financing. Therefore, for the part of interest
bearing liabilities without fixed interest rates, the Company is dependent on the interest rates prevailing
at the time of such financing. The Company seeks to hedge its interest rate exposure to the extent
possible. Nevertheless, an increase in the interest rate level would negatively affect the Company’s
financial results, which would have a material adverse effect on the Company’s assets, financial
position and earnings.

Sector Risks

General Risks

The Company is exposed to risks, which as a general rule are associated with the acquisition,
development, reconstruction, ownership, management and realization of real property. Thereby in
particular the following risks are of concern:

 hazardous substances and contaminations

* late performance and exceeding the forecasted costs of construction
* defects in construction

* cyclic fluctuations of the real estate market

* carthquakes, floods and similar natural disasters

The Company has taken precautionary measures by contractual provisions and insurance coverage in
order to cover the risks described above. However, the exclusion of all risks is impossible. Hence, the
realization of any risk described above could have a negative impact on the Company’s assets, financial
condition and results of operation.

Maintenance Risk

In order to generate profits with rentals over the longer term, preservation of the properties’ conditions
is of crucial importance. Moreover, a property must meet the changing needs of tenants. The Company
must ensure that the rental property complies with market standards at any given time. All the necessary
measures in order to comply with these standards will generate costs, which will have to be borne
mainly by the Company and/or may result in loss of income. There is a risk that the actual costs may
exceed those calculated by the Company. In addition, there is a risk that hidden defects that even experts
did not detect, may be identified and the cure of these defects will have to be financed by the Company.
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This can have a considerable negative effect on the Company’s financial position and results of
operation.

Rental Risks

The term of a lease agreement and the financial condition of a tenant have substantial influence on the
value of the real property. Hence, lease agreements terminable on short notice or with tenants not in a
sound financial condition can considerably reduce the value of a real property. In addition, the financial
soundness of a tenant may adversely change over the lease term. Should tenants cancel their lease or
become insolvent, the respective real property would have to be remarketed at the then prevailing
market rate, which could significantly deviate from the terms of the previous lease. Further, the area
where the real property is located as well as the long-term concept for development of the respective
real property and its surrounding area have a significant impact on the achievable rent proceeds.
Changes in the area surrounding the property as well as in area development plans and changes in
development concepts may significantly adversely affect the rent achievable. Although the Company
uses utmost care in the identification and evaluation of property acquired, no assurance can be given
that no changes in the area surrounding such property or in area development plans or changes in
development concepts occur that could significantly decrease the value of such property.

Risks of Changes in Rental Levels

Rental levels may change in the markets where the s Immo Group is active. Hence, the Company has
to be able to face changing market conditions. This may cause costs and/or decreases in revenues.
Changes in the legal situation both in Austria and abroad with regard to rental regulations, as well as
various types of state-sponsored housing campaigns, may affect the market, leading to unforeseeable
negative effects on the Company's financial condition and results of operations. General commercial
risks such as increased vacancy rates due to setbacks in business activity or other developments may
also have negative effects on the Company's results of operations.

Political and Legal Risks due to Geographical Expansion

Due to the investment focus of the Company in foreign markets, the legal environment in geographical
areas in which the Company is active or into which the Company intends to extend its business
activities is not necessarily comparable to the legal environment prevailing in Austria. In particular, it
is possible that the procedural safeguards in these jurisdictions are not as developed as in Austria.
Within the context of the Company’s activities, the contracts entered into are largely subject to local
laws. Even though precautions are taken, it cannot be ruled out that legal action is more difficult and
more costly than in Austria and that questions as to legal title of property and restitution of such
property may arise. The regulatory, economic, social, cultural and political conditions of the countries
in which the Company’s property is or will be located will have a significant influence on the
development of an investment and on further investment possibilities. Any changes may have an
unfavourable effect on the financial position and results of operations of the Company. Risks may also
arise as a result of the expansion of infrastructure, international competition, different economic
conditions in the countries concerned, different legal and tax systems, collections risks, differences in
language, culture and management matters.

Valuation Risk

The real property owned by the Company and its subsidiaries is to be valued at least every three years
by independent experts. The valuation of real property inter alia depends on the national and local
economic situation as well as on the local market condition. Therefore, an economic recession but also
other risks such as those described under the risk factor “Rental Risks” above may also result in a
decline in the demand for real property, which may lead to a corresponding fall in prices in this segment,
which would also be reflected in the valuation of the Company's real property. Some of the Company’s
leases provide for a partial or full indexation of the rent, in most cases in line with the consumer price
index. Consequently, the increase in rental proceeds from such leases is to a great extent dependent on
the rate of inflation. Should leases subject to such indexation terminate after a long period, the
achievable rent in re-letting may deviate from the rent achieved under the indexation if market rates
have not kept up with the rate of inflation.
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Company Based Risks

Expected Growth of the Business Operation

The Company has significantly increased its business activities and its portfolio within the last few
years regarding the amount, value and the type of real property acquired. The Company intends to
continue to grow significantly and intends to push this growth ahead by strengthening existing
activities, developing new types of activities and expanding its geographical presence. Such growth
may lead to a significant change in the composition of the Company’s portfolio in terms of type of real
property and its geographical allocation. If the Company is not able to meet the requirements for its
expected growth, financial condition and results of operation could be materially adversely affected.

Acquisition and Asset Disposal

The Company expects that part of its future growth will come from acquisitions. However, no assurance
can be given that acquisitions of companies, properties, rights in rem or operating units and their
integration into the Company will run smoothly. Nor can any assurance be given that acquisitions
already made will be integrated successfully in the medium or in the long term, or that anticipated
synergy effects with regard to the existing portfolio will actually be achieved. Further, no guarantee can
be given that the Company will be able to secure adequate financing at economically feasible
conditions, necessary to pursue its acquisition strategy in the future. The Company mainly invests in
real property and, hence, the investments are non-liquid. Consequently, there might not be a liquid
market for the portfolio of the Company or parts of it that would enable the Company to sell real
property on short notice. Furthermore, there might be significant discrepancies between the obtainable
market price and the intrinsic value of the property — in particular in case of a sale on short notice.

Investments in Development Projects

In addition to investments in already constructed and leased real property, the s Immo Group invests in
development projects and the renovation of existing property. In the initial phase of such development
projects and the renovation of property the Company incurs costs without generating profits. Profits are
generated only at a later stage. Those projects contain the risk, that the projects cannot be completed
within the scheduled time frame or at the estimated costs or let at the projected rent levels. Similarly
unexpected legal problems may arise (e.g. obtaining permits). The Company seeks to reduce the risks
by diligent examination and planning of projects and respective contractual provisions.

Management Risk

The economic performance of the Company largely depends on the market knowledge and experience
of its management and on taking advantage of continuous growth opportunities. It has to be noted that
the Company is managed by its Management Board utilizing the resources of Immorent AG under a
management contract. Should any members of the Management Board of the Company or key
employees of Immorent AG resign, or should the expansion of the Company into new markets or the
strengthening of its position in existing markets, require additional management capacities, no
assurance can be given that Immorent AG or the Company will be able, within a reasonable time frame
and cost effectively, to recruit equally qualified managers or persons with comparable know-how in a
highly competitive environment. The loss of managers or key employees and the inability to identify,
attract and retain other qualified personnel could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s
business, financial condition and results of operations.

In addition, should the management contract with Immorent AG be terminated, the Company would
have to find, hire and develop its own appropriate infrastructure and key personnel. Such termination
of the management contract would significantly disrupt the regular business operations of the Company.

Conflicts of Interest

Pursuant to the management contract between Immorent AG and the Company, Immorent AG and its
sole shareholder Erste Bank can indirectly influence to a significant extent the Company’s conduct of
business. No guarantee can be given that the interests of the Erste Bank Group may not deviate from
the interests of the Company and that in such case Erste Bank Group may not favour its own interests.
In particular it has to be noted that the members of the Management Board of the Company as well as
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managers and/or staff in key positions of Immorent AG are also active in other companies of the Erste
Bank Group. Hence, no guarantee can be given that the interests of these persons may not deviate from
the interests of the Company and/or that these persons may not favour their own interests or the interests
of Erste Bank Group.

Geographical Concentration on Austria
The Company’s largest single market is Austria. Consequently, the Company is particularily exposed to
macro-economic and other factors which affect growth in the Austrian real property market.

Rights of Holders of Certificates might Limit the Rights of Shareholders

To further diversify its investment strategy and to attract additional investors, the Company within its
portfolio has established a separate accounting entity (eigener Rechnungskreis), the s IMMO INVEST,
and issued participatory certificates (Genussscheine) in this accounting entity. The issue proceeds
derived from the Certificates are invested in real property owned by the Company and attributed to the
s IMMO INVEST. The holders of the Certificates are, subject to the terms and conditions of the
Certificates, entitled to the results from such real property.

Any profits from the s IMMO INVEST are made available exclusively to the holders of Certificates.
Accordingly, Shareholders of the Company are not entitled to profit distributions out of, or proceeds
from dissolution of, the s IMMO INVEST. In case of dissolution of the s IMMO INVEST any proceeds
from such dissolution will be distributed to the holders of Certificates pro rata to their respective
holdings. Accordingly, Shareholders will not benefit from any hidden reserves within the s IMMO
INVEST.

Any profit distributions from CEEPI to the Company are allocated to s IMMO INVEST and to s IMMO
Share pro rata to the percentage of the holding of the respective accounting entity in CEEPI.

Exercise of Authorized Capital may Lead to a Dilution of Shareholders

In the general meeting of shareholders held on 3 May 2006, the Management Board of the Company,
with approval of the Supervisory Board, was authorized to increase the Company's share capital by up
to 50% of the share capital registered at the time of registration of the respective amendment to the
Articles of Association in one or more tranches by issuing new bearer shares against cash or
contribution in kind also under exclusion of statutory subscription rights, for a period of five years after
the registration of the authorized capital with the Company register. Pursuant to the resolution of the
general meeting, this authorization shall be registered with the Commercial Register after the capital
increase in the course of this Offering has been registered with the Commercial Register. Accordingly,
if the Offering is fully placed, the Management Board with approval of the Supervisory Board would
be authorized to issue up to 46,986,298 ordinary bearer shares of no par value, representing a registered
amount of the share capital of the Company of up to EUR 170,724,715.60.

Further, the Management Board, with approval of the Supervisory Board, will be authorized to exclude
the statutory subscription rights of ordinary shareholders in case of a capital increase in cash to cover
an over allotment option or if a capital increase is effected by way of contribution in kind. Such capital
increase out of authorized capital under exclusion of statutory subscription rights of existing
shareholders may lead to a considerable decrease in their percentage interest in the Company’s issued
share capital and their voting rights in the shareholder’s meeting of the Company.
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1 SHARE REGISTRATION DOCUMENT

1.1 Information on Persons Responsible

1.1.1 Persons Responsible

Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft, A-1060 Vienna, Windmiihlgasse 22-24 (“Sparkassen
Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft” or the “Company") is responsible for the information given in this
Prospectus.

1.1.2 Declaration by Persons who have Accepted Liability for the Prospectus

Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft declares that, having taken all reasonable care to ensure that
such is the case, the information contained in this Prospectus is, to the best of its knowledge, in
accordance with the facts and contains no omission likely to affect its import.

1.2 Statutory Auditors

1.2.1 The Company's Auditors

The Consolidated Financial Statements of Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft in accordance
with IFRS (formerly IAS) for the year ended 31 December 2005, for the year ended 31 December 2004
and for the year ended 31 December 2003 as well as the Performance Reports for the s IMMO Share
and for the s IMMO INVEST pursuant to Section 14 KMG for the year ended 31 December 2005 have
been audited by Eidos Deloitte Wirtschaftspriifungs- und Steuerberatungsgesellschaft mbH, Renngasse 1,
A-1010 Vienna/Austria under the supervision of Mr. Erich Kandler and DDr. Wolfgang Arndorfer.

The annual accounts (including annual report) of Immorent AG as of 31 December 2005 have been
audited by Eidos Deloitte Wirtschaftspriifungs- und Steuerberatungsgesellschaft mbH under the
supervision of Mr. Gerhard Marterbauer and Mr. Erich Kandler.

Eidos Deloitte Wirtschaftspriifungs- und Steuerberatungsgesellschaft mbH, Mr. Erich Kandler, Mr.
Gerhard Marterbauer and DDr. Wolfgang Arndorfer are members of the Austrian Chamber of Auditors
(Kammer der Wirtschaftstreuhdnder) and are subject to its rules for professional conduct.

1.2.2 Resignation or Removal of Auditors
During the Period covered by the Financial Statements, the Auditors of the Company have not resigned
nor have they been removed.

1.3 Selected Financial Information

The following selected historical financial information with respect to the Company and the s IMMO
Share is derived from the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company as of 31 December 2005,
31 December 2004 and 31 December 2003 and from the unaudited Interim Financial Statements of the
Company as of 31 March 2006 and 31 March 2005 as attached hereto as Appendices Al., A2., A3., B1.
and B2. The Consolidated Financial Statements, and the unaudited Interim Financial Statements of the
Company have been prepared in accordance with IFRS:

Investors should read these summary selected financial data together with the section entitled
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations (Operating
and Financial Review)” (see Section 1.9), the Consolidated Financial Statements, and the Interim
Financial Statements of the Company and the notes related thereto and other financial information
included elsewhere in this Prospectus.
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1.3.1

The Company

Selected Consolidated Financial Data

Key figures for the s Immo Group (in TEUR)

ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment
Other

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' equity
Debenture-like participatory rights
Non-current liabilities to banks
Other non-current liabilities
Current liabilities

INCOME STATEMENT

Revenues

thereof rental income

Other operating income

Income from disposal of property

Aggregate operating performance

Depreciation/Amortization

Other operating expenses

Earnings before interest and tax

Net financial loss

Earnings before tax

Income taxes

Net income for the period
equity holders of the parent
minority interest

GROUP CASH FLOW 1

KEY SHARE FIGURES
Average Number of shares

in circulation

profit per share (in EUR)
Diluted profit per share (in EUR)

74

31/12/2005 Changes 31/12/2004 Changes 31/12/2003
in % in %
709,186 447,389 337,196
211,326 32,735 83,299
387,683 224,657 196,491
276,774 147,931 136,093
174,602 45,087 36,603
22,906 20,752 21,054
43,314 33,573 22,358
2005 2004 2003
42,154 35,312 29,092
34,192 29,351 24,057
7,587 2,095 816
2,035 44 3,388
51,776 38% 37,451 12% 33,296
-16,309 11,035 8,585
-19,378 -13,517 —-12,984
16,090 25% 12,899 10% 11,727
-6,012 —-6,280 -5,902
10,078 52% 6,619 14% 5,826
-1,585 1,582 -1,523
8,493 69% 5,037 17% 4,302
6,806 5,037 4,286
1,687 0 16
28,890 25% 23,204 41% 16,489
34,630,642 30,842,304 30,332,231
0.20 0.16 0.14
0.20 0.16 0.14



The s IMMO Share

Key figures for the s IMMO Share (in TEUR)

ASSETS 31/12/2005 Changes in % 31/12/2004
Property, plant and equipment 376,952 293,685
Other 161,557 17,590
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 31/12/2005 Changes in % 31/12/2004
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 366,925 63% 224,657
Minority interest 11,958 0
Non-current liabilities 109,444 130% 47,680
Current liabilities 41,575 20% 34,686
INCOME STATEMENT 1/1-31/12/2005 Changes in % 1/1-31/12/2004
Revenues 23,812 21,206
thereof rental income 19,127 17,360
Other operating income 4,532 1,696
Income from disposal of property 1,192 0
Aggregate operating performance 29,536 29% 22,902
Depreciation/Amortization —8,939 —-6,909
Other operating expenses -10,670 —-8,439
Earnings before interest and tax 9,927 31% 7,554
Net financial loss -852 -1,375
Earnings before tax 9,075 47% 6,179
Income taxes -1,366 -1,142
Net income for the period 7,709 5,037
thereof interests of shareholders
in parent company 6,806 5,037
thereof minority interests 903 0
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1.3.2 Selected Interim Financial Data

The Company

Key figures for the s Immo Group (in TEUR)

Comparison of the Consolidated Interim Financial Statement as of 31/3/2006 and 31/3/2005

ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment
Other

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent
Minority interests

Debenture-like participatory rights

Non-current liabilities to banks

Other liabilities

Current liabilities

INCOME STATEMENT
Revenues

thereof rental income
Other operating income
Income from disposal of property
Aggregate operating performance
Depreciation/Amortization
Other operating expenses
Earnings before interest and tax
Net financial loss
Earnings before tax
Income taxes

Net income for the period

thereof interests of shareholders in parent company

thereof minority interests
GROUP CASH FLOW 1

76

31/3/2006

748,915
212,310

31/3/2006
367,018
23,948
275,506
209,084
10,855
47,143

1/1-31/3/2006

31/3/2005

471,592
48,299

Changes in %

31/3/2005
226,886

Changes in %

166,214
58,930
21,330
37,831

Changes in % 1/1-31/3/2005

16,116 10,172
12,842 8,176
1,069 253
1,132 2,108
18,317 46% 12,533
4,982 3,018
4,998 3,951
8,338 50% 5,564
3,657 2,629
4,680 59% 2,935
912 524
3,767 56% 2,411
3,703 2,411
64 0
12,099 88% 6,439




The s IMMO SHARE

Key figures for the s IMMO SHARE (in TEUR)

ASSETS 31/3/2006
Property, plant and equipment 395,876
Other 165,070
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 31/3/2006
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 370,176
Minority interest 11,975
Non-current liabilities 126,622
Current liabilities 43,361

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT  1/1-31/3/2006

Changes in % 31/3/2005
288,095
37,981

Changes in % 31/3/2005
226,886

0

50,179

44,162

Changes in % 1/1-31/3/2005

Revenues 8,262 5,928
thereof rental income 6,497 4,735
Other operating income 612 228
Income from disposal of property 1,132 1,265
Aggregate operating performance 10,006 35% 7,422
Depreciation/Amortization -2,554 -1,775
Other operating expenses —2,789 -2,542
Earnings before interest and tax 4,664 50% 3,105
Net financial loss —222 -334
Earnings before tax 4,442 60% 2,771
Income taxes -707 -360
Net income for the period 3,735 55% 2,411
thereof interests of shareholders in parent company 3,703 2,411
thereof minority interests 32 0
KEY SHARE FIGURES
Average number of shares in circulation 50,118,718 33,412,479
Basic profit per share (in EUR) 0.07 0.07
Diluted profit per share (in EUR) 0.07 0.07
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1.4 Risk Factors

See Section “Risk Factors” starting on page 68.

1.5 Information About the Issuer

1.5.1 History and Development of the Issuer

1.5.1.1 Legal and Commercial Name of the Issuer
The full legal and commercial name of the Company is Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft.

1.5.1.2 Place of Registration and Registration Number
The Company is registered with the Commercial Register at the Commercial Court in Vienna/Austria
under the registration number FN 58358x.

1.5.1.3 Date of Incorporation and Duration
The Company was founded on 14 June 1988 for an indefinite duration.

1.5.1.4 Domicile, Legal Form, Legislation of Operation, Country of Incorporation, Address and
Telephone Number of the Issuer

The Company is a joint stock company in accordance with Austrian law. It is incorporated in, and

subject to the laws of, the Republic of Austria. Its business address is A-1060 Vienna, Windmiihlgasse

22-24, Telephone Number +43 (0) 50100-0.

1.5.1.5 Development of the Issuer

The Company was founded on 14 June 1988 as DIE ERSTE Immobilienvermietungs- und verwertungs-
gesellschaft m.b.H. with a nominal share capital of ATS 500,000 (rounded in Euro 36,300). Increases
in 1988 and 1989 brought its nominal capital to ATS 76,500,000 (rounded in Euro 5,559.,400).

As of 27 January 1989 the Company was transformed into a joint stock company (Aktiengesellschaft -
AG) and its name changed to DIE ERSTE Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft. Several capital increases over
the years brought the registered share capital of the Company to the amount of € 182,106,361.86 today.

Pursuant to a merger agreement dated 10 April 2002, DIE ERSTE Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft (as
the acquiring company) was merged with Sparkassen — Immobilienanlagen — Aktiengesellschaft (FN
79669k in the Commercial Register at the Commercial Court Vienna) as the company being acquired,
by way of universal succession with retroactive effect to 31 December 2001. The merger was registered
with the Commercial Register on 21 June 2002. In the course of this merger, DIE ERSTE Immobilien
Aktiengesellschaft changed its company name to Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft.

By merger agreement dated 28 September 2005, the Company as acquiring company was merged with
Arcade Meidling Errichtung und Verwaltung GmbH (FN 213690a), EBB Immobilienverwaltung
GmbH (FN 53704a), and Gartenbau-Grundstiicksverwertung Gesellschaft mbH (FN 49428p), three
fully consolidated subsidiaries of the Company. The date of the merger balance sheet (Stichtag der
Verschmelzungsbilanz) with respect to Arcade Meidling Errichtung und Verwaltung GmbH and
Gartenbau-Grundstiicksverwertung Gesellschaft mbH was 31 December 2004, ith respect to EBB
Immobilienverwaltung GmbH, 1 January 2005.

To further diversify its investment strategy and to attract additional investors, the Company within its
portfolio has established a separate accounting entity in 1996, the s IMMO INVEST, and issued
participatory certificates (Genussscheine) in this accounting entity. The issue proceeds derived from the
Certificates are invested in real property owned by the Company and attributed to the s IMMO
INVEST. The holders of the Certificates are, subject to the terms and conditions of the Certificates,
entitled to the results from such real property.
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Any profits from the s IMMO INVEST are made available exclusively to the holders of Certificates.
Accordingly, Shareholders of the Company are not entitled to profit distributions out of, or proceeds
from dissolution of, the s IMMO INVEST. Any profit distributions from CEE Property-Invest
Immobilien AG to the Company are allocated to s IMMO INVEST pro rata to the percentage of its

holding in CEE Property-Invest Immobilien AG.

The s Immo Group is currently (as of 2 June 2006) structured as follows (for a more detailed group-

chart see Section 1.7.1):

s IMMOBILIEN AG

s IMMO INVEST s IMMO AKTIE
Distributing
REIT-Structure Accumulating

CEE Properties

1.5.2 Investments

1.5.2.1 The Issuer's Principal Investments since 1 January 2003

Immorent AG Management contract

Erste Bank Group 18,9%

Free Float 81,1%

German Properties

The following charts show the principal investments and developments of the s Immo Group in the

years 2003 to 2005:

Investments of s Immo Group 2003 2004 2005
Purchase price in EUR m 34.5 122.1 248.4
m? 11,184 76,202 106,031
Number of properties 5 8 11
Rental income of acquired properties in ‘000 1,440 8,403 18,363
Yield of acquired properties in % 6.8 7.3 7.6
Projects already completed
Year of m’ Investment Percentage
completion volume already
(in EUR m) rented
Bratislava / Galvaniho Business Center I
Office 2004 11,374 12.0 100%
Prague / Wenclas Square
Hotel / Retail 2004 8,767 15.8 100%
Vienna / Arcade Meidling
Retail / Office 2005 18,886 343 100%
Vienna / Impulszentrum I1
Office 2004 5,804 7.6 87%
Vienna / Schonbrunner Strasse 108
Office 2003 2,642 52 100%
Vienna / Schonbrunner Strasse 131
Office 2003 2,148 4.0 92%
Budapest / Unilever headquarter
Office 2003 9,172 15.9 100%
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The following table shows the principal investments attributable to the s IMMO Share in the years 2003
to 2005:

Investments of s Immo Group 2003 2004 2005
Purchase price in EUR m 17.2 69.8 93.5
m’ 6,897 43,107 41,069
Number of properties 2 5 5
Rental income of acquired properties in ‘000 763 5,019 8,262
Yield of acquired properties in % 7.1 7.2 7.8

For a more detailed chart see Section 1.8.1.

1.5.2.2 The Issuer's Principal Investments in Progress

The Company concluded letters of intent for negotiating several investments on an exclusive basis and
purchase agreements regarding transactions that are not completed yet. However, taking into account
that these investment opportunities are located in highly competitive markets throughout the CEE
region, Austria and Germany and are, therefore, subject to confidentiality undertakings of the Company,
the Company is not in a position to describe the various projects in more detail than given below.

The respective purchases and developments will be funded through the current capital increase and debt
financing to ensure a ratio between equity and debt financing of approximately 2:1 (i.e. 2/3 equity and
1/3 debt) (see also Sections 1.6.1.1 and 1.10.5). However, in the future, the Company plans to reach a
net debt to equity ratio level of about 50%.

The following acquisitions and developments are pending:

Project developments s Immo Group*

m’ Finalisation Investment Investment Percentage
capex capex already
realised envisaged rented
(in EURm) (in EUR m)
Bratislava, Galvaniho
Business Center 11 13,940  May 2006 14.0 4.0 85%
Prague, Na Pankraci
“Gemini” 51,000 2008 13.5 54.0 0%
Vienna
Briinner Stral3e 14,074  Sep. 2006 4.4 12.6 100%
Budapest
Pergola Building 6,000 2009 0.3 16.0 0%
322 86.6

* property purchased, development under progress
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1.5.2.3 Issuer's Principal Future Investments

See Section 1.5.2.2 above.

Acquisition targets for investments of the s Immo Group Q2-Q4 2006:

Location Type m’ target target target
purchase rental yield
price in income in %
EURm p.a.in ‘000
Hamburg Office 7,119 16.8 1,033 6.2
Berlin* Residential 32,397 17.8 1,381 8.0
Berlin* Res/Office/Commercial 37,436 54.0 3,787 6.2
Budapest Trade Center/Office 5,717 10.5 876 8.3
Bucharest Hotel/Retail 259 rooms 29.5 2,750 9.0-9.5
Germany 7 Hotels 841 rooms 46.8 2,90 6.2
Germany Retail 57,000 157.0 9,500 6.1
Zagreb Office 8,000 21.0 1,800 8.9
Kiev Retail 34,910 52.8 7,128 13-14
406.2 31,161

* purchase agreement concluded

Acquisition targets for developments of the s Immo Group 2006-2008:

Location m’ target target target Completion
land purchase rental yield
price in income in %
EURm p.a.in ‘000
River Star Karlin/Prague* 9,000 2.5 1,300 8.0 2008
Bratislava Off/Hotel Retail 50,000 6.0 5,000 8.0-8.5 2009
Budapest 5,000 2.0 920 8.8 2007
Bucharest 76,800 7.0 15,000 9.5-10.5 2008
Kosice Airport Industrial 260,000 7.0 10,000 8.0 2009
Bucharest Office/Retail 50,000 9.0 6,500 10.0 2008
Vienna* Residential 7,100 2.0 557 5.75 2008
Vienna 12,500 12.2 1,100 7.0 2007
47.7 40,377

* purchase contract concluded

With respect to financing of the future acquisitions and developments see Section 1.5.2.2.

1.6 Business Overview

1.6.1 Principal Activities

1.6.1.1 Business of the Company

Current Business

The Company evolved from the Erste Bank Group and focuses on investments in real property in prime
locations in Austria and Germany as well as CEE. Erste Bank Group, one of the leading financial
institutions in Austria and CEE, still holds 18.9% in the Company and is a provider of management
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services through its wholly owned subsidiary Immorent AG. Further, the Company benefits from the
presence of the Erste Bank Group in CEE to further develop its activities in this region.

The business of the Company comprises:

* the acquisition of developed and undeveloped real property and similar rights in real property (such
as building rights on third party property);

* the development of, and building on, undeveloped real property; and

* the commercial use of the real property acquired.

The Company has the strategy to invest in quality and focuses on prime areas in city centers of
European metropoles. Hence, the Company strongly focuses on secure and sustainable investments,
comprising high value property. Accordingly, the investments of the Company have to be secure, stable
and growth oriented. A broad diversification into several regional markets as well as a sectoral
diversification of the real property is intended to secure this investment strategy. The real property
portfolio of the Company mainly comprises residential, office, retail and hotel property in Austria and
Germany (through its subsidiaries BGO and IMMIN Beteiligungen GmbH) and office, retail and hotel
property in prime locations in the capitals and urban centers of the CEE region (through its wholly
owned subsidiary CEEPI). Top tenants of the Company are, among others, Unilever, OMV, Peek &
Cloppenburg and Citibank.

The portfolio within the s IMMO Share mainly comprises residential, office, retail and hotel property
in Austria and Germany (through its wholly owned subsidiary BGO), and office, retail and hotel
property in prime locations in the capitals of the CEE region (through its wholly owned subsidiary
CEEPI).

Investment Policy

The investment policy of the Company since 2000 increasingly focuses on the CEE area. The Company
thereby focuses primarily on the acquisition of office and retail property as well as hotel property in
prime locations in the capitals of the newest EU member states, the immediate EU membership
candidate states and other selected CEE countries. The profitability of the planned investments in the
EU membership candidate states Romania and Bulgaria is expected to be enhanced by the accession of
these countries to the EU, which is expected for 2007. In the mid-term, the strategy of the Company
also comprises investments in other CEE countries such as Croatia and Ukraine.

The investment policy of the Company also focuses on real property in Germany, which has become a
significant part of its portfolio. Due to the current market situation, in the opinion of the Company,
property investments in Germany are expected to generate attractive yields in a stable political,
economic and legal environment. Accordingly, long term planning sees a significant percentage of the
total assets located in important cities such as Hamburg, Munich and Berlin.

The Company currently acquires real property in the CEE region and in Germany, respectively, through
CEEPI and BGO, two subsidiaries which serve for this specific purpose. Ernst Vejdovszky and Holger
Schmidtmayr are the members of the Management Board of CEEPI and the managing directors of
BGO. Pursuant to the Company’s strategy, more than 50% of the real property in both CEE and
Germany are allocated to s IMMO Share (for more detailed information see Section 1.8). To this effect,
more than 50% of the shares in CEEPI and 100% of the shares in BGO are allocated to s IMMO Share.
BGO in turn holds shareholdings ranging from 50.01% to 100% in companies in which the German
assets are held. Minority shareholdings in some of these companies are held by IMMIN Beteiligungen
GmbH, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, which shares are allocated to s IMMO INVEST
(for more detailed information on shareholdings see Section 1.7.1).

For a list of real property currently held by CEEPI and BGO see also Section 1.8.1. Currently the
Company is negotiating the acquisition of several major projects in Austria and abroad.
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Paramount for the investment policy of the Company is securing and enhancing the profitability of the
s IMMO Share through lease agreements on a sustainable rent level. Further, to minimize risk, the
Company diversifies its portfolio according to regional and sectoral markets.

The quality criteria of the investment policy of the Company may briefly be summarized as follows:

* Build up of a diversified portfolio of high quality, well-let assets in CEE, Austrian and German
markets
— located in central business districts of major cities
— with first class tenants
— with high quality building structure
using in-house acquisition teams

* Development strategy for CEE markets where developed property suitable for the quality standards
of the Company is not available

* Focus on majority investments

* Direct control of acquisitions and management

* Diversified exposure to leasing risk with varied lease expiries and locations

* Long term hold and value add strategy

Before each acquisition the Company verifies the conditions detailed above during an extensive due
diligence process covering legal, tax, financial and technical issues. Moreover, to avoid the risks linked
to fluctuations of interests, the management currently believes in conservative financing and a ratio
between equity and debt financing of approximately 2:1 (i.e. 2/3 equity and 1/3 debt) (see also Sections
1.5.2.2 and 1.10.5). However, in the future, the Company plans to reach a net debt to equity ratio level
of about 50% combined with financing based on long-term interest rates.

Investment Targets
By 2010, the s Immo Group plans to increase its investments to a total value of EUR 3 bn being divided
by region into EUR 1.5 bn in Austria and Germany and EUR 1.5 bn in CEE. The Company plans to
maximize its cash earnings per share and to increase within the next three years its net debt to equity
ratio to about 50%.

The following chart shows the target property portfolio of the Company compared to the property
portfolio as of 31 March 2006 by region:

Property portfolio s Immo Group Property portfolio s Immo Group
target portfolio 2010 31 March 2006
Emerging CEE
Markets

15%

Established
CEE Markets
38%

Austria &
Germany
50%
Established
CEE Markets

35%

Austria &
Germany
62%
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The following chart shows the planned future property portfolio compared to the property portfolio as
of 31 March 2006 by sector:

s Immo Group s Immo Group
target portfolio 2010 31 March 2006
Other
5% Other 9%

Hotel
20%

Hotel

Office
35% Residental 11% ]
54%  Office

Residential

20%

Retail 18%

Retail
20%

1.6.1.2 Significant New Products and/or Services
Not applicable.

1.6.2 Principal Markets

The following Section provides selected information on the real property markets where the
Company is active or intends to be active. This Section neither purports to cover all relevant
issues in this respect nor to be a comprehensive description of all the matters discussed below.
Unless otherwise mentioned herein, the source of the information on the real property market is
a special market report prepared for the Company in April 2006 by DTZ Zadelhoff Tie Leung,
International Property Advisers, Bajcsy Zsilinsky ut 42-46, 1054 Budapest, Hungary (“DTZ”).

1.6.2.1 General

The main macroeconomic factors that influence real property markets are, among others, GDP growth,
production growth, consumer behaviour, demographic development, inflation and interest rates.
Important key figures investors should consider are vacancy levels, rent prices and yields. Yields give
investors information on the return on real property investments.

The Company believes that the CEE region generally remains an attractive market with promising
yields. However, in the opinion of the management, there are significant regional differences between
countries that recently joined the EU, such as the Czech Republic, Hungary or the Slovak Republic, the
immediate EU membership candidate states, such as Romania and Bulgaria, and selected other non-EU
CEE countries, such as Ukraine and Croatia, where the Company intends to invest. The increased risks
which the Company has to face in these non-EU countries are accompanied by higher yields.

In order to limit the potential impact of these risks, the Company maintains a diversified portfolio in
terms of geographical real property investments. In this respect, the Company considers its investments
in Austria and Germany as important investments, in particular in Germany, where investments are
expected to generate highly attractive yields in a stable political, economic and legal environment.

84



1.6.2.2 Austria

Economic environment in Austria

The Company considers the Austrian Market as stable and secure. Growth estimates for 2006 and 2007
were revised upwards to 2.4% and 2% respectively. Consumer spending, which was weak during the
last years, is expected to increase by 1.8% in 2006 and 2% in 2007. Inflation rates are expected to stay
at levels of around 2%. Interest rates are considered to rise in the next months (Source: Erste Bank).

Real property market in Austria

Compared to other European markets, levels of vacancy rates, rents and yields have developed
moderately. A transaction volume of approximately EUR 1bn mainly focused on office (40%) and
mixed premises (50%) has been recorded in 2005, i.e. a 25% increase in comparison to 2004. The
Company expects a stable development in the Austrian real property market.

Office market in Austria

In the opinion of the Company, the Austrian office market is still characterized by a steady demand in
a context of stabilized vacancy rates, interest rates and yields. The office vacancy rate of 6.5 % in 2005,
was the same as in 2003, with a slightly higher level of 6.8 %in 2004. With an average of EUR 20 per
sqm and per month, the prime office rent remained stable during the years 2003 to 2005. Also with
prime office rents yields levels of 5.8%, the years 2003 to 2005 remained stable. The steadily increasing
take-up in the Vienna office market (from 186,000 sqm in 2003 to 280,000 sqm in 2005) is not yet offset
by accelerating development activity. Consequently, the Company believes that a large number of
projects can still be realized. However development activity fell from 260,000 sqm in 2003 to 220,000
sqm in 2005. This is likely to result in a break of the existing equilibrium and the start of a downward
vacancy trend, potentially leading to an increase in prime rents, potential growth in the investment
market and pressure on the existing 5.8% prime investment yield.

Retail market in Austria

The stock of retail space in Vienna at the end of the year 2005 was estimated at 1,185,000 sqm. An
additional 500,000 sqm is estimated to be scattered around the city in non-central locations. In top
locations, such as the Vienna prime retail streets Kdrntner Strasse and Mariahilfer Strasse rents remain
stable. These locations show prices of approximately EUR 200 per sqm and per month. Investment
yields for prime locations showed a decrease from 5% in 2003 to 4.5% in 2004 and stayed stable over
the year 2005 at 4.5%.

Residential market in Austria

In the opinion of the management, the Austrian residential property market is characterized by the fact
that only prime locations are highly sought for. The management thinks that there is a strong interest
for recently renovated buildings build at the turn of the 20" century. However, according to Collier
Columbus (Colliers Columbus / Colliers International - Real Estate Market Report/Austria 2006), the
residential property market in Austria moves away from being purely demand-led. Residential yields in
Vienna are in the 3.5 — 5.0% range depending on age, quality, size of flat and if subject to the Austrian
rental act (Mietrechtsgesetz). Rents are currently in the EUR 10-18 range.

1.6.2.3 Germany

Economic environment in Germany

The German market is considered by the management as an attractive market. The outlook for 2006 and
2007 are promising. In particular GDP is expected to climb in 2006 from 1% in 2005 to 1.6% and stay
stable in 2007. This allows the management to believe that consumer confidence, which was weak in
the past, will rise in the near future. Inflation rates are expected to be lower than in Austria in 2006
(1.5%) and around 2% in 2007. As in Austria, interest rates are considered to rise in the next months
(Source: Erste Bank).
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Real property market in Germany

Recently German open-ended property investment funds have been heavily discussed in the German
property market community, as property prices are, at least partly below levels of the middle 1990’s.
The difficult economic situation and general oversupply of new property resulted in a long depression
of property prices. However, an improved macroeconomic situation in Germany as well as the low
interest rate environment allows, in the opinion of the management, attractive investments in Germany.

According to DTZ, 2005 was by far the best year ever for the German property investment markets and
showed a record transaction volume in excess of EUR 51.4bn (with EUR 24bn for commercial
properties, EUR 15.8bn for residential portfolios and EUR 12bn for non-performing loans). The most
significant impact was the dramatic increase in the activity of foreign investors (76% of the aggregate
turnover). The amount of EUR 24bn invested in 2005 in commercial real estate includes 10bn in rents
and 8bn in retail. Investments were focused on Frankfurt showing EUR 2.9bn (2.6-times vs 2004),
Berlin with EUR 1.7bn (1.8-times), Hamburg amounting to EUR 1.6bn (1.6-times) and Munich
EUR 1.4bn.

Office market in Germany

The Company believes the German office market not to be uniform and, accordingly, focuses on major
cities, such as Berlin, Diisseldorf, Frankfurt/Main, Hamburg and Munich. In 2005, take-up in these five
markets was 14% higher than in 2004 and 6% higher than the average level of take-up over the last 10
years. Let volume in 2005 was mostly higher due to relocations rather than expansions or new lettings.
Compared with previous years, the volume of new supply in 2005 was below average and lower than
the registered letting volume.

In particular, Frankfurt and Munich showed an increase in corporate activity compared with 2004.
However, this increase had no influence on prime rents at least in Frankfurt. Frankfurt showed a
decrease from EUR 43 per sqm and per month in 2003 to EUR 33 in 2005. This decline might be
explained by an increase in the vacancy level (from 12.2% in 2003 to 17.9% in 2004 and 17.7% in
2005). Both office rents and vacancy levels had been the highest in Frankfurt. Munich showed stable
office rents in the amount of EUR 32 per sqm and per month for the last three years. The vacancy levels
in this city increased from 8.5% in 2003 to 10.7% in 2004 and decreased to 10.2% in 2005. Hamburg,
which has the lowest office rents and vacancy levels compared to the other cities, showed a slight
decrease from EUR 22 per sqm and month in 2003 to EUR 19 in 2004 and 2005. The vacancy levels
in Hamburg increased from 6.9% in 2003 to 7.5% in 2004 and 2005. Berlin showed a slight decline
from EUR 24.5 per sqm and per month in 2003 to EUR 21.5 in 2005. Vacancy levels only slightly
changed between 2003 (9.6%) and 2005 (9.5%), with the exception of 2004, where the vacancy level
amounted to 10.2%. Prime rents in Diisseldorf showed a minor decline in the last three years, from
EUR 23 per sqm and per month in 2003 to EUR 21.5 in 2005. Diisseldorf vacancy levels jumped from
13.6% in 2003 to 14.8% in 2004 and back to 12.3% in 2005.

In 2005, the main markets Frankfurt, Berlin, Diisseldorf, Hamburg and Munich showed yields ranging
from 4.5% to 5.2%. Hamburg had the highest yield amounting to 5.3% in 2003, 5.5% in 2004 and 5.2%
in 2005. On the other end of the range is Munich and Frankfurt (both 4.5% in 2005). While yields were
stable in Munich with 4.5% during the years 2003 to 2005, Frankfurt had to face a drop from 5% in
2003 and 2004 to 4.5% in 2005. Yields in Diisseldorf increased from 4.5% in 2003 to 5% in 2004 and
were stable in 2005. The years 2003 to 2005 showed no change of yields in Berlin (4.8%).

Retail market in Germany

The retail market continued to suffer in 2005, due to high unemployment, low levels of consumer
spending and increasing Internet sales. This, in the opinion of the management, forced investors to
consider the choice of location as a priority. However, this does not require to concentrate solely on the
main markets (Berlin, Diisseldorf, Frankfurt/Main, Hamburg and Munich), but also to make selected
investments in other promising German cities.

Prime rents remained stable in 2005 in the five main markets, but experienced downward pressure in
secondary locations. According to DTZ, 2006 will be characterized by an increase in supply and
continuing improvement in the quality of space, as new completions are expected in Berlin and
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Hamburg in 2006. Hence the Company expects some pressure on turnover per sqm for retailers. In
Munich, prime rents per sqm and per month are the highest among the main markets, and remain stable
at EUR 230 per sqm and per month. Rents in Hamburg had been stable as well at EUR 200 per sqm
and per month in the years 2003 to 2005. Frankfurt showed an increase of nearly 15% from EUR 194
per sqm and per month in 2003 to EUR 220 in 2005. After a short drop from EUR 190 per sqm and per
month in 2003 to EUR 185 in 2004, prime rents in Diisseldorf remained stable in 2005. Berlin showed
a sharp decrease from EUR 200 per sqm and per month in 2003 to EUR 175 in 2004 making them the
lowest among the five main markets, but with a slight recovery to EUR 180 in 2005. Despite a relatively
strong demand from discount retailers for shopping centre space, retail space in shopping centres did
not change in the main markets from the years 2004 to 2005, except in Berlin, where the retail space
increased to 841,408 sqm. However, some development projects are expected to be completed in the
years 2006 to 2008.

Prime shopping centres showed yields between 5% and 6.5% for the last three years, whereby only
Frankfurt had to face a sharp decline from 6.5% in 2003 and 6.3% in 2004 to 5% in 2005. Munich
showed stable yields during the years 2003 to 2005 of 6%. Yields in Diisseldorf increased to 6.5% in
2005, after a slight decline from 6.3% in 2003 to 6%in 2004. A decrease from 6.5% in 2003 and 2004
to 6.4% in 2005 was observed in Hamburg and from 6.5% in 2003 to 6.3% in 2004 and 6.1% in 2005
in Berlin.

Residential market in Germany

During the years 2004 to 2005, the average rental index for Germany increased by between 1.6% and
2%. New completions for all of Germany decreased by 15% in 2005 (15.9 mn sqm in 2004 to 13.5 mn
sqm in 2005).

Berlin, which has the highest number of households (1,894,000 households in 2005) also showed the
highest vacancy rates (7.9% in 2003, 7.6% in 2004 and 7.7% in 2005), Munich (732,000 households in
2005) the lowest (4.4% in 2003, 4.8% in 2004 and 4.3% in 2005). Vacancy levels in Hamburg slightly
decreased from 6.8% in 2003 to 6.4% in 2005. After a drop from 6.6% in 2003 to 6.0% in 2004,
Diisseldorf showed almost stable vacancy levels from 2004 to 2005 (6.1%). In Frankfurt vacancy
increased in 2004 from 5.3% to 5.9% and fell to 5.6% in 2005.

1.6.2.4 CEE

The CEE real property market was the most dynamic in Europe in terms of growth rates and investor
interest. According to DTZ, EUR 13bn have been invested in CEE countries from 1998 to 2005 with
a main focus on office (45%) and retail (40%). Investments have dramatically increased over the last
two years with EUR 3bn in 2004 and EUR 5bn in 2005 (+65%). Between 1998 and 2005, Poland
(>EUR 5bn), the Czech Republic (EUR 3.6bn) and Hungary (EUR 3.1bn) had been the top three
countries. The three major investment countries for source of capital were Germany, the United States
and Austria.
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The Czech Republic is the most active market for new office real estate even if construction of new
offices boomed in 2005 in Romania. In CEE, average vacancy rates decreased from 2003 to 2005 and
are currently in a range of 3-12% (DTZ). According to DTZ, average prime rent prices are between
EUR 15-20 per sqm and per month except for the Slovak Republic and Ukraine. Prime office yields
dramatically decreased and currently range from 6.8% to 9.5%.

Vacancy rates (%) 2003 — 2005 Top rent prices (EUR/m?/month) 2003 - 2005
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Prime office yields (%) 2003 — 2005

The Company believes that the penetration of prime office and prime retail is still far below the Western
European averages. Notwithstanding the increasing competition by other real property companies, such
as Immofinanz, Invanhoe Cambridge, ING, Klépierre, Orco Property Group and Meinl European Land,
the Company is convinced that the CEE potential is still far from being fully exploited due to the
significant demand for class A properties in this region. The Company is currently not active in the
residential market in CEE as it considers this market segment in CEE to provide only limited business
opportunities.

Albeit the Company is convinced of the dynamics in the CEE region, it is of the opinion that the future
outlook differs between the countries that recently joined the EU, such as the Czech Republic, Hungary
or the Slovak Republic, the immediate EU membership candidate states, such as Romania and Bulgaria,
and other non-EU countries such as Ukraine or Croatia. The latter countries will show increasing yields
as a result of the greater risks investors will have to face in these countries.

1.6.2.5 Hungary

Economic environment in Hungary

In the opinion of the Company, domestic demand is expected to play a significant role in 2006, as the
fiscal policy became expansive during the last year. Hence, the Company believes that neither the
former government’s strict obligation to cut the budget deficit nor the outcome of recent elections and
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the necessity for the new government to launch fiscal reforms will negatively impact this trend.
Consumer spending is expected to increase by almost 4% from 2005 to 2006. GDP increased by 4.2 %
in 2005, 4.6% in 2004 and 3.4% in 2003. Due to possible tax cuts, a lower inflation is assumed in 2006
but a return to a 3-3.5% increase is expected in 2007. Interest rates are considered to be stable at approx.
7% (Source: Eurostat, Sveriges Riksbank, Schweizerische Nationalbank, Erste Bank).

Real property market in Hungary

The investment volume considerably increased over the last two years up to EUR 1bn in 2005, with a
focus on offices (50%) and retail (25%). A return to positive market fundamentals, combined with a
weight of money seeking positive yield gap has caused a compression in investment yields. Prime office
yields decreased over the last years to 7% in 2005 and shopping centre yields to 7%. However, the
Company continues to expect that the investment market will remain strong during 2006 and 2007 and
anticipates prime office and retail yields to stabilize at approximately 6% in 2006 and 2007.

Office market in Hungary

The downward rental trend, caused by short-term oversupply has now stabilised and development
activity has been reduced to, in the opinion of the Company, more acceptable levels. However, building
activity has started to increase again. As a result supply is expected to exceed demand again.
Meanwhile, the leasing market has shown a positive trend in take-up, reducing the vacancy closer to
more manageable levels in 2005. It should be noted that the vacancy mentioned in here is an overall
vacancy and includes lower quality assets, not suitable for international occupiers, and not part of the
Company’s strategy.

The office take-up significantly increased from 131,369 sqm lettable space in 2002 to 230,200 sqm in
2004 and slightly increased to 236,836 sqm in 2005. This is in contrast to the significant decrease in
construction activity from about 150,000 sqm in 2002 to about 73,000 sqm in 2005. The office vacancy
levels fell from 20.9% in 2002 to 11.6% in 2005. Office rents dropped from EUR 17.75 per sqm and
month in 2002 to EUR 17.5 in 2004 and remained stable in 2005. Prime office yields decreased over
the last years from 8.3% to 7% in 2005 but are expected to stabilize between 5.5% to 6.5% during 2006
and 2007.

Retail market in Hungary

Retail space slightly increased from 405,000 sqm of shopping center space in 2003 to 452,000 sqm in
2005. In 2007, a development of 70,000 sqm is expected, which leaves, in the Company’s opinion,
enough room for additional space in the coming years. Compared with the EU-25 average of 159 sqm
of gross lettable area per thousand inhabitants, Hungary only has 89 sqm gross lettable area.

Prime downtown locations currently show prices of approximately EUR 90 to 100 per sqm and per
month, followed by EUR 70 to 100 for prime shopping centers. For a typical city shopping center EUR
30 to 40 could be expected. Lowest rents may be invoiced for suburban shopping centers for which
EUR 10 to 25 per sqm and per month are considered as market standard. Investment yields for prime
locations decreased from 9% in 2003 to 8% in 2004 and 7% in 2005. In the coming years, retails yields
are expected to stabilize between 5.5% to 6.5%.

1.6.2.6 Czech Republic

Economic environment in the Czech Republic

Consumer spending growth is expected to be moderate at approximately 2.8% in 2006. The GDP
increased from 3.2% in 2003 to 4.7% in 2004 and 6% in 2005. Inflation is expected to reach an average
level of 2.6% in 2006. The strong growth of the Czech economy should not trigger any domestic
demand inflation. Due to the fact that elections take place in June 2006, the risk for increased volatility
seems to be low. The Czech National Bank is not expected to change interest rates, at least until autumn
2006. Since monthly interest rates did not change and were in March 2006 at approximately 3%
(Source: Eurostat, Sveriges Riksbank, Schweizerische Nationalbank, Erste Bank).
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Real property market in the Czech Republic

Over the last three years, investment volumes increased significantly from EUR 800m in 2003 to EUR
1.1bn in 2005, with main focus on retail (55%) and office (35%). Prague was one of the first CEE
markets to attract international investors and is currently considered to be a core market for many
investor groups. Prague has already benefited from significant yield compression. However, the
Company believes that Prague is still an attractive market as it combines the stability of major Western
European markets with higher yields. The management of the Company expects a stabilization in retail
yields to about 6% in the coming years.

Office market in the Czech Republic

The strong development in activity in 2003 and 2004 was not met by an increased take-up which let to
a vacancy rate of 15.6% in 2004. However, demand for modern office space kept prime rents steady.
Take-up now appears to have started an upward trend again and it is possible that we will see upward
pressure on rents for the best space in 2006 despite the overall increase of supply. Average rents
remained stable at EUR 19.00 per sqm and per month from 2002 to 2005. Like in many CEE markets,
there is a significant proportion of lower quality office space that is not suitable for international
occupiers and which tends to take longer to let, hence distorting the overall vacancy rate. The office
vacancy rate increased from 12.0% in 2002 to 13.8% in 2003 and 15.6% in 2004 and decreased to
12.5% in 2005. After a constant increase in construction activity, new supply fell to 144,000 sqm in
2005 compared to 171,000 sqm in 2004. Prime office yield decreased from 8.8% in 2002 to 8.5% in
2003, 7.5% in 2004 and 6.8% in 2005. However, prime office yields should stabilize between 5.5% and
6.5% in 2006 and 2007.

Retail market in the Czech Republic

The total stock of shopping center space was estimated to be around 520.000 sqm at the end of 2005
compared with 395.910 sqm in 2004. There was a pronounced increase in 2005 with the opening of five
shopping centers and more to come in the next years. Given the current spending levels, the Czech retail
market is largely saturated. However, the Company believes supported by a survey of DTZ, that the
Czech retail market is still undersupplied compared to Western Europe. The space per thousand
inhabitants amounts to 107 sqm of gross lettable area compared to 159 in the EU-25 market.
International retailers still pushing into Pragues prime retail market explains the planned development
of about 121.500 sqm in 2006. The average prices for rents range from EUR 100 to EUR 150 per sqm
and per month in prime downtown locations, from EUR 60 to EUR 100 per sqm and per month in
secondary downtown and from EUR 15 to EUR 35 per sqm and per month in typical city shopping
centres. Yields for prime shopping centres dropped from 8% in 2003 and 7.5% in 2004 to 7.25% in 2005
and are expected to stabilize between 5.5% to 6.5% in 2006 and 2007.

1.6.2.7 Slovak Republic

Economic environment in the Slovak Republic

The management of the Company expects some structural changes in 2006 all of them with a focus on
enhancing exports. GDP growth rate was 4.6% in 2002, 4.5% in 2003, 5.5% in 2004, 6.0% in 2005. The
GDP growth rate is expected to amount to 6.2% in 2006. In addition real wages are supposed to
continue to grow next year, albeit this development will be slower than in 2006. Notwithstanding that
this could result in a slight slowdown in consumption, the dynamics are expected to remain solid.
Consumers saw an upward adjustment of prices beginning this year. The central bank’s inflation target
for 2006 is near 3.0%. Interest rates raised from an average of 4% in 2005 to 4.5% in March 2006
(Source: Erste Bank).

Real property market in the Slovak Republic

Investment volume soared over the last two years to reach approximately EUR 250m in 2005 with a
main focus on office (60%) and retail. Bratislava is considered as an addition to core international
investment markets for many investor groups. Strong interest particularly from Irish consortia has
established market liquidity. Compression of prime yields has already generated considerable capital
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gains for early investors. This downward trend in investment yield is likely to continue, at least as long
as Bratislava continues to offer relative value. A stabilization of prime office and retail yields to 6.5%
in 2006 and 2007 is expected by the Company.

Office market in the Slovak Republic

Due to political reasons, the Slovak Republic attracted international activity on a later stage than its
sister country the Czech Republic. The proximity to Vienna (approximately 45 minutes by car) was the
reason why in the past most international companies conducted their activities in the Slovak Republic
from their Vienna office. However, as more and more international companies moved their activities to
Bratislava, the international office market in Bratislava started to develop. The Company therefore
believes that the proximity of Vienna can also be a chance for further demand.

Initially, low supply of modern international space meant escalating rents and strong reduction in
vacancy rates (12% in 2003 vs. 5% in 2005).This situation has now eased and the market is approaching
equilibrium (at lower rental levels). The office rents decreased from EUR 15.50 per sqm and per month
in 2002 and 2003 to EUR 15.00 in 2004 and EUR 14.50 in 2005. After a constant increase of lettable
space from 20,000 sqm in 2002 to 85,000 sqm in 2004, the office take-up decreased for the first time
to 60,000 sqm in 2005. Construction of new office property was still high with 50,000 sqm in 2005,
with a peak of 75,000 sqm in 2003. Prime office yields decreased to 7% in 2005 and are likely to
decrease slightly further. However, after falling from 10% in 2002 to 9% in 2004 and 7% in 2005, yields
are expected to be stabilized until 2007 between 6% and 7%.

Retail market in the Slovak Republic

The shopping centres space increased from 156,500 sqm in 2002 to 166,600 sqm in 2003 and remained
stable after that. However, between 2007 and 2009, additional shopping centres (e.g., Aupark, Eurovea,
Riverpark, Yosaria) should add approximately 110,000 sqm. Outside Bratislava, the Slovak Republic
offers a limited modern retail market. Currently, the Slovak Republic’s 89 sqm gross lettable area per
thousand inhabitants are far below the EU-25 average of 159 sqm. The average prime rents range from
EUR 15 to EUR 25 for shopping centres and amount to approximately EUR 30 for smaller units. Yields
for prime shopping centres are supposed to reach 7% in 2005 and are expected to stabilize between 6%
and 7% in 2006.

1.6.2.8 Bulgaria

Economic environment in Bulgaria

This year a decision on Bulgaria joining the European Union in January 2007 or 2008 is expected. The
economic situation in the year 2006 will be influenced in addition to this decision by the presidential
elections, which are scheduled for the end of this year. Mainly driven by strong domestic demand, GDP
growth may be considered as stable, with 4.5% in 2003, 5.6% in 2004 and 5.4% in 2005. However, this
year slower wage growth could give pressure on the GDP growth. One-off effects pushed inflation to
6% in 2005 (Source: Erste Bank).

Real property market in Bulgaria

Although investor demand was high over the last years, the international investment activity was
relatively low due to the lack of existing investment opportunities. In 2005 only EUR 80m had been
invested in Bulgaria. Prime office and retail yields currently are between 9 to 10%. Sofia is considered
to be an attractive investment market.

Office market in Bulgaria

The Bulgarian office market experienced a steady growth in office supply and take-up but the market
still remains small. Office demand is expected to remain strong in 2006-2007 in particular due to the
strong interest of large multinational companies. Due to the fact that there is not sufficient Class A office
space, the vacancy rate is currently close to zero for this asset class. In general, the overall vacancy rate
increased from 12% in 2003 to 20% in 2004 and decreased to 5% in 2005. The office take-up doubled
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from 2003 to 2005 (30,000 sqm office space take up), construction activity increased to 25,000 sqm in
2005. Prime office rents decreased from EUR 18 per sqm and month in 2003 to EUR 15 in 2004 and
remained stable in 2005 due to the lack of office space.

Retail market in Bulgaria

Few new existing shopping centers in Sofia and a small pipeline for the year 2006, result in negligible
0.2 sqm of gross lettable area per thousand inhabitants (as compared to the EU-25 average of 159 sqm).
The prime rents currently range from EUR 75 to EUR 100 per sqm and per month for prime downtown
and from EUR 12 to EUR 50 for typical shopping centers.

1.6.2.9 Croatia

Economic environment in Croatia

The Company is of the opinion that Croatia’s application for EU membership (expected in 2009) should
have a positive impact on the sustainability of the growth process in this country. GDP growth jumped
from 4.3% in 2003 to 3.8% in 2004 and 4.2% in 2005. The years 2005 and 2006 show strong investment
activity (Source: Erste Bank).

Real property market in Croatia
Although investor demand was high over the last years, the international investment activity was
relatively low due to the lack of existing investment opportunities.

Office market in Croatia

Based on a survey of DTZ, the Company estimates a promising office property supply and a very large
pipeline to be in place for 2006 and 2007. It is however not assumed that the take-up will match supply
during this period. Due to increasing interest in prime location office vacancy levels decreased steadily
from 7% in 2003 to 5% in 2005. At better Class A buildings vacancy is close to zero but is expected to
rise in 2006 and 2007. Take up increased to 55,000 sqm in 2005 after two constant years. The office
construction activity slightly decreased from 42,400 sqm in 2004 to 39,000 in 2005, but is still close to
double of 2003 (20,000 sqm). Prime office rents fall from EUR 20 per sqm and month in 2003 to
EUR 18 in 2005. Pressure with delivery of new supply seems to come in the near future. Prime office
yield decreased from 11% in 2003 to 9% in 2005 and should stabilise at this level.

Retail market in Croatia

Few existing shopping centers in Zagreb and a small pipeline for 2007 (GTC’s Avenue Mall in Novi
Zagreb) were partly substituted by downtown retail shops. However, the small gross lettable area of
44 sqm per thousand inhabitants (against 159 sqm for EU-25 average) gives sufficient room for
investments in Croatia.

1.6.2.10 Romania

Economic environment in Romania

Together with the decision on Bulgaria, the European commission will also decide on Romania’s
application to join the EU as scheduled in January 2007 or in 2008. GDP growth increased by 5.1% in
2002 and by 5.2% in 2003 and decreased to 4% in 2005, after an exceptional growth of 8.3% in 2004.
DTZ expects in its survey high economic growth rates of approximately 5 to 6% in 2006. The Romanian
Central Bank committed itself to inflation-targeting at a rate of 5.5% (+1%). However, as there was still
credit and wage growth this target was missed in 2005 and is expected to be missed again in 2006
(Source: Erste Bank).

Real property market in Romania

Investment market was high over the last two years: EUR 160m in 2004 and EUR 100m in 2005 with
a main focus on offices and industrial. Continued growth is forecast in 2006 to 2007 both in Bucharest
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and the rest of the country. Yields were under pressure in 2005 to reach 8.5% for prime office. The
management expects prime office and retail yields to fall to about 7.5% in 2006.

Office market in Romania

Since 2001, modern office space has doubled although from a low base. At present, demand for Class
A real property can not be met by supply. Accordingly office vacancy rates fell from 9% in 2003, 7%
in 2004 to 5% in 2005. Currently, vacancy rates are at 2-3%. As office demand remains strong in 2006,
the Company, based on a survey of DTZ, believes that there will be no strong change in the low vacancy
rates for 2007 to 2009, despite the fact that large office construction and supply pipeline is in place for
2006 and 2007. The office take-up more than doubled from 2003 to 2005 (66,000 sqm in 2003, 120,000
sqm in 2004 and 150,000 sqm in 2005) with additional construction activity for 130,000 sqm in 2005
compared to 49,000 sqm in 2003). After two stable years (EUR 20 per sqm and per month in 2003 and
2004) rents decreased to EUR 18 per sqm and per month in 2005. In 2005, yields were under pressure
and fell from 12% in 2003 to 8.5%. It is expected that this pressure will result in yields of about 7.5%
in 2006.

Retail market in Romania

Currently supply is small in Bucharest, but the supply pipeline in place for 2007-2008 (five major
schemes) is large. Although the shopping center stock increased from 70,500 sqm in 2003 to 123,500
sqm in 2005, additional 177,000 sqm will be developed in 2006, 195.100 sqm in 2007 and 237,000 sqm
in 2008. Due to the fact that, Bucharest has only 10 sqm gross lettable area per thousand inhabitants
compared to the 159 sqm EU-25 average, this enormous development activity should not result in an
oversupply. Some of these development activities are outside Bucharest. The prime rents amount to
approximately EUR 100 per sqm and per month for prime high street locations and to approximately
EUR 100 — 120 per sqm and per month for shopping center units. Yields are expected to fall to 7.5% in
2006.

1.6.2.11 Ukraine

Economic environment in Ukraine

The parliamentary elections in March 2006 resulted in pressure on President Yushchenko’s platform.
However, most of the reforms started by the former government will have to strike roots and will not
be revoked by the new government. As of today, the Company estimates this years GDP growth rate to
be about 2-3%, which puts it in line with the moderate GDP growth rate of 2.4% in 2005. The impact
of the strong rise of energy prices at the beginning of this year as well as a lax fiscal policy in the past
will add to inflationary pressure in 2006 at around 10%. However, the Company is of the opinion that
the huge Ukrainian Market still provides promising opportunities for investors within the coming years
(Source: Erste Bank).

Real property market in Ukraine
Although investor demand has been increasing over the last years, the international investment activity
was relatively low due to the lack of existing investment opportunities.

Office market in Ukraine

Compared with other countries, included in CEE, the office stock in Ukraine is quite limited. In
particular, there is currently a huge undersupply of Class A office space. Consequently, vacancy rates
will remain low at approximately 2-3% in 2006 and 2007. This situation is not expected to change
significantly as suplly will only increase slightly in 2006. Vacancy rates were dropped significantly
from 7% in 2003 to 2.6% in 2005. On the opposite, prime office rents nearly doubled from around EUR
24 per sqm and per month in 2003 to around EUR 40 in 2005. Further increases are expected for the
years 2006 and 2007. Office take-up of 98,800 sqm in 2005, compared to 50,718 in 2003 and new
construction activity for 93,300 sqm is still low. The investment market in the Ukraine may be
considered as immature. The risks for investments in Ukraine are generally higher than in other more
developed CEE markets. DTZ expects yields at approximately 11% for 2006.
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Retail market in Ukraine

Retail still is underdeveloped because consumer spending remains very limited. The years 2003 to 2005
saw delivery of approximately 320,000 sqm of Class B space and, for Class A space, there is even no
forecast for 2007 and 2008. However, 14,000 sqm of Class B are planned for 2006, 136,000 sqm for
2007 and 191,600 sqm for 2008. Existing retail space more than doubled from 132,754 sqm in 2003 to
286,754 sqm in 2005. The gross lettable area of 106 sqm in Kiev is higher than Ukraine average, but
still below the EU-25 average. Moreover, a significant part of space is Class B space only. With 12%,
the expected yields for prime shopping centers for 2006 are even above the office yields.

1.6.2.12 Revenues

The following chart shows the annual revenues generated by the Company in the markets where it has

been active so far (figures in TEUR):

Revenues (in TEUR)

Year ended Proportional Year ended Proportional Year ended

2005 difference 2004 difference 2003

Austria 24,545 33% 18,478 20% 15,447
Hungary 10,055 21% 8,334 2% 8,509
Czech Republic 5,890 -25% 7,872 53% 5,136
Slovak Republic 1,569 150% 628 n/a 0
Germany 95 n/a 0 n/a 0
Total 42,154 19% 35,312 21% 29,092

Revenues comprise the following:

EUR 000 2005 2004 2003
Rental income 34,192 29,351 24,057
Service charges 7,748 5,810 4,645
Other 214 151 390
Total 42,154 35,312 29,092

Segmentation by property type:

Revenues 2005 Revenues 2004 Revenues 2003
EUR ’000 % EUR ’000 % | EUR 000 %
Offices 27,509 65 28,683 81 22,059 76
Residential 4,463 11 4,229 12 3,951 13
Commercial and hotels 10,182 24 2,400 7 3,082 11
Total 42,154 100 35,312 100 29,092 100

94




Segmentation by region:

Austria Hungary Czech Republic Slovak Republic Germany Total

2005 2004 2003 | 2005 2004 2003 | 2005 2004 2003 | 2005 2004 2003 | 2005 2004 2003 | 2005 2004 2003
Revenues | 24,545 8,478 15,447 | 10,055 8334 8509 | 5890 7,872 5136 | 1,569 628 0 95 0 0 | 42,154 35312 29,092
Other
operating
income 820 1,299 671 | 5,607 93 45 1 1,150 697 99 11 5 0 0 0 0] 7,587 2,095 816
Income
from the
sale of
property =73 4 918 0 0 0] 2,108 0 2470 0 0 0 0 0 0] 2,035 44 3388
Operating
income 25,292 19,821 17,036 | 15,662 8,427 8,554 | 9,148 8,569 7,705 | 1,580 633 0 95 0 0 | 51,776 37,451 33,296

1.6.3 Influence by Exceptional Factors

The information given pursuant to Sections 1.6.1 and 1.6.2 above has not been influenced by
exceptional factors.

1.6.4 Dependencies on Patents or Licenses, Industrial, Commercial or Financial Contracts

In the opinion of the management, the Company is not dependent on any Patents or Licenses, Industrial,
Commercial or Financial Contracts. For details of the management contract with Immorent AG see
Section 1.19. The Company has concluded several long-term financing agreements to leverage the
financing of property acquisitions, which, in the opinion of the management, are market standard and
do not create any dependencies.

1.6.5 Basis for Statements made by the Issuer Regarding its Competitive Position

Where the Company makes statements regarding its competitive position, such statements are based
solely on the opinion of the Company.

1.7 Organizational Structure

1.7.1 Description of the Group and the Issuer's Position Within the Group

The Company was part of the Erste Bank Group and for the Erste Bank Group it is still responsible for
investments in real property. Since 1 November 2005, the s Immo Group is no longer included in the
group financial statements of Erste Bank on a full consolidation basis but has been considered for using
the equity method from that date. The Company itself is the parent company of the s Immo Group
consisting of the Company and its subsidiaries (see Section 1.7.2).

The charts on the following pages show the group structure of the Company as of 2 June 2006.
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1.7.2  Significant Subsidiaries

The following companies are directly or indirectly wholly-owned by the Company as of 31 March 2006:

Company Registered Office ~ Country ~ Nominal Capital %  Currency
CEE Immobilien GmbH Vienna A 35,000 100 EUR
CEE PROPERTY-INVEST

Immobilien AG Vienna A 48,000,000 100 EUR
CEE CZ Immobilien GmbH Vienna A 35,000 100 EUR
BGO Immobilien GmbH Vienna A 35,000 100 EUR
Hotel DUNA Beteiligungs

Gesellschaft m.b.H. Vienna A 145,346 100 EUR
Areal CZ spol. s.r.o0. Vienna Ccz 100,000 100 CZK
ELTIMA PROPERTY

COMPANY s.r.o. Prague CzZ 100,000 100 CZK
Palac Karlin Property a.s Prague Ccz 96,500,000 100 CZK
Palac Karlin s.r.o. Prague CZ 1,200,000 100 CZK
Vila Property s.r.o. Prague Cz 1,200,000 100 CZK
REGA Property Invest s.r.o. Prague Cz 200,000 100 CZK
Bank-garazs Ingatlanfejlesztési

és Vagyonhasznositd Kft. Budapest H 100,100,000 100 HUF
CEE Property-Invest Ingatlan Kft. Budapest H 100,000,000 100 HUF
Maros utca Epitési és

Ingatlanhasznositasi Kft. Budapest H 477,000,000 100 HUF
Buda Kereskedelmi Kézpont Kft.  Budapest H 3,000,000 100 HUF
Galvaniho Business Centrum, s.r.o. Bratislava SK 200,000 100 SKK
SIAG Burstah Immobilien GmbH Hamburg D 25,000 100 EUR
CEE PROPERTY INVEST

ROMANIA SRL Bukarest RO 10,000,000 100 ROL
To6lz Immobilien GmbH Munich D 25,000 100 EUR
Ikaruspark GmbH Puchheim D 25,000 100 EUR
Galvanhiho 2, s.r.0. Bratislava SK 200,000 100 SKK
Szegedi ut Ingatlankezeld Kft. Budapest H 10,000,000 100 HUF
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The Company holds indirectly at least 51 % of the shares in the following companies as of 31 March
2006:

Company Registered Office ~ Country Nominal Capital % Currency

Gerngross Kauthaus
Aktiengesellschaft Vienna A 21,801,850 75 EUR

Duna Szalloda Zrt. Budapest H 3,392,600,000 51 HUF

The Company is (i) direct or indirect holder of the whole or a part of the shares in or (ii) if set out in the
footnotes below, silent partner in the following companies of minor significance:

Company Registered Office ~ Country Nominal Capital Currency
BGM — IMMORENT
Aktiengesellschaft & Co KG* Vienna A 4,360,370.06%** EUR

PCC-Hotelerrichtungs- und
Betriebsgesellschaft m.b.H.

& Co. KG** Vienna A 9,374,495.61*** EUR
CHH Ingatlanforgalmazo

és Szolgaltato Kft. Budapest H 3,000,000 HUF
CEE Property-Invest

Hungary 2003 Ingatlan Kft Budapest H 3,000,000 HUF
CEE Property-Invest

Office 2004 Ingatlan Kft Budapest H 3,000,000 HUF
Vltava Property s.r.0. Prague Ccz 200,000 CZK
City Property s.r.0. Prague Ccz 200,000 CZK
Leasing Property s.r.o. Prague Cz 200,000 CZK
CEE PROPERTY BULGARIA

EOOD Sofia BG 20,000 BGL
IMMIN Beteiligungen GmbH Vienna A 35,000 EUR
AKIM Beteiligungen GmbH Vienna A 35,000 EUR
CEE Beteiligungen GmbH Vienna A 35,000 EUR
Neutorgasse 2-8

Projektverwertungs GmbH**** Vienna A 35,000 EUR
Markt Carree Halle

Immobilien GmbH Halle/Saale D 25,000 EUR
S Immo Wohnimmobilien GmbH Berlin D 25,000 EUR
SO Immobilienbeteiligungs GmbH Vienna A 35,000 EUR
WO Immobilienbeteiligungs GmbH*****  Vienna A 35,000 EUR

* via a fiduciary agreement
** via a Silent Partnership
** aggregate limited partner’s capital contributions of the Silent Partnership
**** non-consolidated
**#%% in foundation
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1.8 Property, Plants, and Equipment
1.8.1 Material Tangible Fixed Assets

The following chart shows the real property directly or indirectly held by the Company as of 31 March
2006.

Portfolio s IMMO Share market value
as of 31.03.2006 acquired  sector space in m’ in EUR million
1010 Wien, Ballgasse 4 1990 residential building 1,410 3.6
1040 Wien, Theresianumgasse 7 2003 office and residential building 5,507 8.5
1050 Wien, Brauhausgasse 3-5 1989 office building 2,277 2.7
1050 Wien, Schonbrunnerstrafie 108 2000 office building 3,072 5.6
1050 Wien, Schonbrunnerstralie 131 2000 office building 2,901 4.7
1070 Wien, Burggasse 51 1998 residential building 11,303 13.4
1070 Wien, St. Ulrichsplatz 4 2000 residential building 2,433 3.7
1070 Wien, Stuckgasse 9 1990 residential building 652 0.4
1060 Wien, Mariahilferstrasse 103 2004 office building 11,181 18.8
1070 Wien, Schottenfeldgasse 29 2004 office building 9,355 10.9
1090 Wien, Otto Wagner Platz 5 2004 office building 9,067 16.6
1100 Wien, Hasengasse 56 1999 office building 7,781 7.7
1130 Wien, Amalienstraf3e 48 1990 office building 2,078 32
1150 Wien, Meiselstralle 8 1996 residential building 17,107 23.4
1160 Wien, Lerchenfeldergiirtel 43 2000 office building 5,804 7.5
1160 Wien, Lobmeyrgasse 5-7 1992 residential building 16,691 14.7
1180 Wien, Kreuzgasse 72-74 1999 residential building 19,735 27.4
1190 Wien, Heiligenstédterstrale 181 1996 residential building 2,012 2.6
1220 Wien, Am Kaisermiithlendamm 87 1993 residential building 10,923 14.3
1230 Wien, Ketzergasse 6-8 1989 office building 2,334 2.4
2700 Wr. Neustadt,

Prof.Dr.Stefan-Koren-Str. 8a 1991 office building 2,604 2.8
4020 Linz, Rainerstrafle 6-8 1988 office building 5,836 7.0
4061 Linz-Pasching, Schardinger Strafle 5 1990 commercial 2,800 1.1
5020 Salzburg, Ernst-Grein-Strafle 5 1991 office building 1,240 1.7

1010 Wien, Kédrntner Strafie 19,
Kaufhaus Steffl
(37.5 % shareholding) * 2005 commercial 6,895 33.0

*1070 Wien, Mariahilfer Strafle 26-30,
Kauthaus “Herzmansky”

(37.5 % shareholding) * 2005 commercial 9,073 30.5
172,071 268.2

Development properties in Austria

1210 Wien, Briinner Straflie 72 a 2005 commercial 14,074

Total Austrian portfolio of s IMMO Share 186,145 268.2

* Space and Market value calculated on the basis of 50% shareholding
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Equity investment CEE PROPERTY - INVEST Immobilien AG

market value

acquired  sector space in m’ in EUR million
50.01%
11000 Praha, Narodni 41, (Areal) 2003 office building 2,781 7.7
11000 Praha, Vaclavske Namesti 22
(Hotel Julis) 2004 hotel 6,870 20.0
11000 Praha, Vaclavske Namesti 41, (Luxor) 2002 hotel 8,767 20.0
18600 Praha, Thamova 13, (Palac Karlin) 2001 office building 16,043 23.6
1051 Budapest, Bajcsy-Zsilinszky ut 12
(City Center) 2001 office building 10,749 17.5
1134 Budapest, Vaci tt. 35
(The River Estates) 2001 office building 29,325 43.0
1138 Budapest, Vaci tt. 202, (Unilever HQ) 2001 office building 14,371 16.0
1122 Budapest, Maros utca 19-21
(Maros Utca Business Center) 2004 office building 8,758 12.4
1016 Budapest, Hegyalja it 7-13
(Buda Center) 2005 office building 7,580 8.0
1052 Budapest, Apaczai Csere Janos u. 2-4
(Budapest Marriott Hotel)** 2005 hotel 30,000%* 48.3
1138 Budapest, Szegedi ut 35 - 37
(Twin Center) 2006 office building 8,020 6.9
82104 Bratislava 2, Galvaniho 7
(Galvaniho Business Center Bauteil I) 2004 office building 11,374 12.7
154,638 236.1
* estimate; 362 rooms
** currently 51% shareholding, see Section 1.19.3
Development properties in Central Europe
82104 Bratislava 2, Galvaniho 7
(Galvaniho Business Center Bauteil 1T) 2005 office building 13,940
14000 Praha, Na Pankraci 127/1683 2003 office building 51,000
Bukarest, Calea Grivitei Nr. 94
1. Sektor (Grivitei II) 2006 office building 20,000
Total Central Europe portfolio
(thereof 50.01 % share held by s IMMO Share) 239,578 236.1
German Portfolio of s IMMO Share
50.01%
20457 Hamburg, GroBer Burstah 18-30
+ 32-34 (GroBer Burstah) 2005 office building 16,750 34.4
82178 Miinchen - Puchheim,
Gewerbeliegenschaft Ikarus Park 2006 office building 18,714 11.3
81379 Miinchen, Tolzer Strafle 35
Siemens Verwaltungsgebdude 2006 office building 6,527 9.4
41,991 55.1
Development Properties in Germany
Total German Portfolio 41,991 55.1
Total Austria 186,145 268.2
Total CEE
(CEE PROPERTY - INVEST 50.01%) 119,812 118.1
Total Germany
(BGO Immobilien GmbH 50.01%) 20,996 27.6
Total s IMMO Share 326,953 413.9
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Portfolio s IMMO INVEST market value

as of 31.03.2006 acquired  sector space in m’ in EUR million
1020 Wien, Franzensbriickenstralle 5 2001 office building 2,959.00 4.7
1030 Wien, Franzosengraben 12 1990 office building 5,992.00 8.2
1031 Wien, Ghegastrafle 1* 2005 office building 24,001.00 27.9
1030 Wien, Obere Viaduktgasse 36 1990 office building 1,533.00 3.0
1060 Wien, Mariahilfer Strasse 121 b 2001 office building 5,485.00 12.3
1060 Wien, Windmiihlgasse 22-24 1989 office building 4,646.00 7.3
1120 Wien, Meidlinger Hauptstrafle 73 2002 office and retail building 18,886.00 342
1140 Wien, Scheringgasse 2 2004  office and retail building 10,498.00 8.3
1150 Wien, Gasgasse 1-7 2002 office building 7,358.00 16.0
1210 Wien, Gerasdorferstralie 151 2004 office building 9,099.00 12.9
2384 Breitenfurt, Hauptstrasse 107 1987 retail building 850.00 0.8
2500 Baden, Wiener Stralle 9 1988 school 745.00 0.6
2500 Baden, Wiener Stralle 97-99 1990 retail building 800.00 1.7
5020 Salzburg, Sterneckstrasse 50-52 1994 office building 5,596.00 5.0
8020 Graz, Ankerstrasse 2 1989 retail building 900.00 1.0
8020 Graz, Karlauer Giirtel 1 1988 office building 5,503.00 6.3
8020 Graz, Lazarettgiirtel 81 1988 retail building 2,400.00 2.5
9560 Feldkirchen, Eppensteinerstr. 14 1987 retail building 2,000.00 1.9
1010 Wien, Parkring 12a 2003 office and retail building 2,656.00 6.4

1010 Wien, Parkring 12a, Hotel Marriott
(minority stake)** 2003 hotel 5,530.00

1060 Wien, Mariahilfer Strasse 41-43
(22.08% shareholding)*** 1989 retail building 2,195.00

1010 Wien, Kérntner Strafie 19
Kauthaus Steffl
(37.5 % shareholding)**** 2005 retail building 6,895.00 33.0

1070 Wien, Mariahilfer Stralle 26-30
Kaufhaus "Herzmansky"
(37.5 % shareholding)**** 2005 retail building 9,073.00 30.5

Total Austrian portfolio of s IMMO INVEST 135,600.00 224.5

* acquisition not yet entered into real property register
** via Silent Partnership, see Section 1.7.2, space estimated, 313 rooms
*** vyia fiduciary agreement, see Section 1.7.2

**#%  Space and Market value calculated on the basis of 50% shareholding
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Equity investment CEE PROPERTY - INVEST Immobilien AG

market value

acquired  sector space in m’ in EUR million
49.99%
11000 Praha, Narodni 41, (Areal) 2003 office building 2,781 7.7
11000 Praha, Vaclavske Namesti 22
(Hotel Julis) 2004 hotel 6,870 20.0
11000 Praha, Vaclavske Namesti 41, (Luxor) 2002 hotel 8,767 20.0
18600 Praha, Thamova 13, (Palac Karlin) 2001 office building 16,043 23.6
1051 Budapest, Bajcsy-Zsilinszky ut 12
(City Center) 2001 office building 10,749 17.5
1134 Budapest, Vaci tt. 35
(The River Estates) 2001 office building 29,325 43.0
1138 Budapest, Vaci tt. 202, (Unilever HQ) 2001 office building 14,371 16.0
1122 Budapest, Maros utca 19-21
(Maros Utca Business Center) 2004 office building 8,758 12.4
1016 Budapest, Hegyalja it 7-13
(Buda Center) 2005 office building 7,580 8.0
1052 Budapest, Apaczai Csere Janos u. 2-4
(Budapest Marriott Hotel)* 2005 hotel 30,000 48.3
1138 Budapest, Szegedi ut 35 - 37
(Twin Center) 2006 office building 8,020 6.9
82104 Bratislava 2, Galvaniho 7
(Galvaniho Business Center Bauteil I) 2004 office building 11,374 12.7
154,638 236.1
* estimate, 362 rooms, currently 51% shareholding, see Section 1.19.3
Development properties in Central Europe
82104 Bratislava 2, Galvaniho 7
(Galvaniho Business Center Bauteil 1I) 2005 office building 13,940
14000 Praha, Na Pankraci 127/1683 2003 office building 51,000
Bukarest, Calea Grivitei Nr. 94
1. Sektor (Grivitei II) 2006 office building 20,000
Total Central Europe portfolio
(thereof 49.99 % share held by s IMMO INVEST) 239,578 236.1
German Portfolio of s IMMO INVEST
49.99%
20457 Hamburg, GroBler Burstah 18-30
+ 32-34 (GroBer Burstah) 2005 office building 16,750 344
82178 Miinchen - Puchheim,
Gewerbeliegenschaft Ikarus Park 2006 office building 18,714 11.3
81379 Miinchen, Tolzer Stralle 35
Siemens Verwaltungsgebdude 2006 office building 6,527 9.4
41,991 55.1
Total German Portfolio of s IMMO INVEST 41,991 55.1
Total Austria 135,600 224.5
Total CEE
(CEE PROPERTY - INVEST 49.99%) 119,766 118.0
Total Germany
(IMMIN Beteiligungen GmbH) 20,995 27.5
Total portfolio of s IMMO INVEST 276,361 370.0
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With respect to planned real property see Section 1.5.2.3. With respect to major encumbrances of
Austrian property see the Performance Reports attached hereto as Appendices C1 (pages 2 through 18)
C2 (pages 3 through 26). With respect to encumbrances on foreign real property and encumbrances on
Austrian property established after 31 December 2005 see Appendix G.

1.8.2 Environmental Issues

To the best of the Company’s knowledge, no environmental issues exist that may materially affect the
issuers utilization of its tangible fixed assets.

1.9 Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations (Operating and Financial Review)

The following discussion of the Company’s financial condition and results of operations should be
read in conjunction with the Company’s consolidated financial statements, the related notes and
other financial information included elsewhere in this Prospectus. The Company’s financial
statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
as adopted by the European Union (“IFRS”). This discussion also includes forward-looking
statements based on assumptions about the Company’s future business. Our actual results could
differ materially from those contained in these forward-looking statements. Investors should be
aware that all percentages may be calculated on non-rounded figures and therefore may vary
from percentages calculated on rounded figures.

1.9.1 Overview

1.9.1.1 Business

The s Immo Group, consisting of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries, is a real estate group
which business focuses on the acquisition, development and letting of real property in Austria, Germany
and CEE. The Company is active in Austria, Germany, the Czech Republic, Hungary and the Slovak
Republic and plans to expand its business into Bulgaria and Romania.

1.9.1.2 Recent Developments

Acquisitions April 2006:

In April 2006, the Company has been investing in the promising real estate market Berlin. In particular,
the Company completed its largest single transaction in Germany so far with the acquisition of the
Liitzow-Center in the middle of the German capital situated directly on the river Spree. The entire
property comprises about 17,000m* with more than 37,000m? of lettable space. The property is used for
offices, flats, a hall of residence and a basement garage.

Additionally, the Company acquired two portfolios in Berlin, consisting only of residential property
(22,400m* and about 10,000m* floor space). A shopping centre of about 14,700m’ in the center of
Halle/Saale completed the investments in Germany and arranged for a balanced German portfolio.

Expected Revaluation:
The Company has retained CB Richard Ellis GmbH with a valuation of its entire property portfolio as
of year end 2006.

On the basis of a preliminary valuation of certain properties of the Company in CEE, evidencing
significant deviations of the current market value of such properties as compared to their market value
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as stated by the Company, CB Richard Ellis estimates that the property portfolio of the Company is
sometimes undervalued.

Derivatives:

Beginning with the financial year 2006, the Company uses swaps (in addition to interest rate caps) to
reduce the risks inherent to interest rate increases. Until May 2006, two swap agreements were entered
to secure EUR 25 mn resp. EUR 20 mn for 10 years at 3-month-Euribor basis.

1.9.1.3 Significant accounting policies

The Company prepares its consolidated financial statements in compliance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the EU. The following paragraphs describe certain
accounting policies that the Company believes to be important for the understanding of the Company’s
consolidated financial statements and that involve the most complex judgements and assessments. A
more detailed description of the Company’s accounting policies can be found in the notes to the audited
Consolidated Financial Statements included elsewhere in this Prospectus.

The accounting policies of the companies included in consolidation are based on the uniform
accounting regulations of the s Immo Group. The Consolidated Financial Statements are presented
rounded to the nearest EUR 1,000.

Consolidation means offsetting the acquisition cost of the investment (book value) against the value
under IFRS of the proportionate share of the equity of the relevant subsidiary at the time of initial
consolidation. The amount of any difference arising at this time is capitalised as goodwill. In calculating
goodwill, foreign currencies are translated at the exchange rate ruling on the date of initial
consolidation. There is currently no goodwill which arose from business combinations being carried as
an asset.

Transactions within the consolidated s Immo Group together with the related income and expenses and
receivables and payables are eliminated. Intra-group profits have also been eliminated.

The s Immo Group reporting currency is the Euro. Annual financial statements prepared in foreign
currencies (Czech Crowns, Slovak Crowns and Hungarian Forints) are translated using the modified
closing rate method. Investment property is translated at historical rates. As a general rule, income
statement items are translated using average exchange rates. Depreciation and amortisation of property
is an exception since historical rates are used. Gains and losses on currency translation are not treated
as income or expense but included under revenue reserves.

Intangible assets:

Intangible assets acquired for consideration are recognised at acquisition cost less scheduled straight-
line amortisation and provision for any impairment losses. Amortisation rates are based on assumed
useful lives of between three and six years.

Investment property, plant and equipment:

In accounting for investment property, and other plant and equipment, advantage is taken of the option
under IAS 40 to apply the cost model: assets are recognised at cost of acquisition or construction, less
scheduled depreciation and provision for any impairment losses. Non-refundable investment grants are
treated as reductions in acquisition costs. The costs of acquisition or construction do not contain any
material financing costs.

The properties, the majority of which are rented, were valued in 2004 and 2005 on the basis of current
market conditions, largely by independent, professional, court-recognised experts. The valuations were
based on earnings, calculated on the basis of expected sustainable future rental yields (Austria: 3.5%—
8%; elsewhere: 7.75%-9%) and market interest rates. In one case, specific features of the property
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meant that asset values were also used. Properties purchased close to balance sheet date were valued on
the basis of acquisition costs.

Property subject to wear and tear of buildings and other plant and equipment is depreciated on a
straight-line basis over its expected useful life, which is as follows:

Expected useful lives (in years)
from to
Property (buildings) 33 50
Other plant and equipment 3 10

Where there are losses in value that are expected to be permanent, impairment losses are recognised.
The carrying values of the properties are subjected to impairment tests, in which the carrying values are
compared with the fair values of the properties. As a rule, impairment losses are recognised where the
carrying values are higher, although this is not done if the higher carrying value is solely the result of
incidental acquisition costs, such as property transfer tax, registration fees, etc.

Investments and securities:

Shares in associated companies and investments for which fair values can not be established without
disproportionate expense are recognised at acquisition cost, reduced by impairment losses where the
loss in value is expected not to be merely temporary.

Shares and securities held as current assets are recognised at market values in accordance with IAS 39,
and are generally intended for sale (available-for-sale).

Receivables and other assets:
Trade receivables and other receivables are disclosed at their nominal value, less any impairments
necessary. Other current assets are recognised at cost of acquisition.

Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and at banks, and of bank deposits with a term of less
than three months.

Taxes:

The tax expense disclosed for the financial year comprises income tax on the taxable income of the
individual companies at the rate applicable in the relevant country (actual tax) together with the changes
in tax provisions affecting income or expense.

In accordance with IAS 12, all temporary accounting and valuation differences between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the balance sheet and any tax loss carryforwards
are reflected in the provisions for deferred taxation. In calculating the provisions necessary, the local
tax rates used are those expected to apply to each Group company when the differences reverse: Austria
25%, Czech Republic 24%, Germany 26%, Hungary 16% and the Slovak Republic 19%.

No provisions for deferred tax liabilities have been made with respect to temporary differences in
connection with undisclosed reserves arising on initial consolidation on properties owned by foreign
subsidiaries, since such properties can be disposed of without liability to tax by the tax-free sale of
property ownership and intermediary holding companies in Austria under section 10(2) Austrian
Corporate Income Tax Act (KStG). Provision has been made for deferred tax liabilities on differences
arising on initial consolidation of Austrian subsidiaries on the basis of the tax rates and amounts
applicable to any expected partial realisations.
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Deferred taxes assets are provided on tax loss carryforwards to the extent that it is probable that the
losses will be able to be offset against future taxable profits.

Financial liabilities:

Financial liabilities are recognised at the amount repayable, with the exception of the participatory
certificates, which are valued in accordance with the terms and conditions of the participatory
certificates.

Provisions:

The provision for deferred taxation is calculated using the liability method, using the tax rates which at
balance sheet date are expected to be in force when the temporary differences reverse. Other provisions
are for liabilities of uncertain amount, in which case the amount provided is the amount considered most
likely to become payable.

Trade payables and other liabilities:
Trade payables and other liabilities are recognised at the amount repayable.

Derivatives:

The s Immo Group uses interest rate caps to reduce the risks inherent to interest rate increases (see also
Section 1.9.1.2). The caps are generally measures at cost of acquisition: at 31 December 2005, their
positive market value was EUR 349,000.

Income recognition:

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the rental agreement. Income from
services is recognised in proportion to the services rendered at Group balance sheet date. Interest
income is measured on the basis of the applicable interest rate and the principal amount of the loan.

1.9.1.4 General factors affecting results of operations

The business of the Company mainly focuses on the acquisition, development, and management of its
properties. Its revenues and results depend on the results of individual commercial, residential and other
properties. Business is also influenced by general economic conditions in the real estate markets, in
which the Company operates as well as political and regulatory decisions and developments.

From an economic point of view, rental income is the main source affecting the results of the Company’s
operations: Rental income depends on the price per square meter. The level of rent depends largely on
the property’s location and condition. Rental income is also affected by local market trends and vacancy
levels. Since the accounting method is following the cost model, the results are not influenced by
valuation of portfolio properties.

Management fees and administration expenses correspond to the amounts paid by the Company
pursuant to a management agreement entered into with Immorent AG based mainly on the value of real
property and the market value of the Company.

1.9.2 Financial results — year 2005 compared with year 2004

The following Information is derived from the audited Consolidated Financial Statements as of
31 December 2005 and 31 December 2004:
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1.9.2.1 Condensed balance sheet (in TEUR)

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Intangible assets
Property, plant and equipment
Financial assets

Deffered tax asset

Current assets
Receivables
Investments

Cash and cash equivalents

Prepaid expenses

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent
Minority interest
Non-current liabilities
Debenture-like participatory rights
Non-current liabilities to banks
Provisions

Other liabilities

Current liabilities

Deferred income

Total assets:

31/12/2005 Changesin %  31/12/2004
50 26
709,186 447,389
6,037 6,002
2,347 1,312
717,620 58% 454,729
24,107 19,355
12,352 0
166,098 4,337
202,557 755% 23,692
335 1,703
920,512 92% 480,124
363,768 224,657
23,915 0
276,774 147,931
174,602 45,087
10,400 6,076
22,906 20,752
484,682 120% 219,846
43314 33,573
4,833 2,047
920,512 92% 480,124

Total assets of TEUR 920,512 in 2005 have nearly doubled in comparison with 2004, mainly as a result
of the increase of 59 % in the property portfolio (incl. equipments) from TEUR 447,389 in 2004 to
TEUR 709,186 in 2005. The total number of properties rose to 63 and the total lettable space rose by

29 % to approximately 548,000 m*.

Property, plant and equipment:

The acquisitions amount to EUR 288.5m in 2005 (including additions to the consolidated Group). They
consist of Austrian properties to the value of EUR 198.6m, Hungarian properties of EUR 55.3m,

German properties of EUR 34.4m and Czech properties of EUR 0.2m.
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In the year 2005, eight new properties were acquired. The most important acquisitions in Austria
included a majority interest in Vienna’s two most renowned department stores (Steffl and Herzmansky),
and the building that houses the Social Insurance Fund for Farmers, in Vienna’s 3" District.

The Budapest Marriott, in which a 51% stake was bought in June 2005, is one of the city’s largest five
star hotels. It has a prime location directly on the bank of the Danube in the centre of Budapest.

To launch its expansion into Germany, the Company has acquired an office and retail property in the
centre of Hamburg.

Financial assets:
Financial assets mainly consist of a participation in a limited partnership and a dormant partnership of
real estate companies that are not consolidated.

Current assets:

The massive increase in current assets (+755%) in 2005 (especially in cash and cash equivalents) is due
to the increase in share capital in the 4th quarter of 2005. These cash amounts will be invested in high-
quality real estate or in participations in real estate companies during the year 2006.

Shareholders’ equity:
The issued share capital of the Company as of December 31, 2005 amounts to EUR 182,106,000 and
consists of 50,118,518 no par value bearer shares and 200 no par value registered shares.

The increase in equity can be attributed to two factors:
— ongoing profit reinvestment
— increase in share capital

An increase in share capital of EUR 45,526,000 (12,529,680 shares) was registered with in the
commercial register on 2 December 2005, and an increase of EUR 15,176,000 (4,176,559 shares) on
24 December 2005. The aggregate value of both issues amounted to EUR 140,332,000.

Capital reserves mainly include share premium amounts. Costs related to an equity transaction are
deducted (net of tax) from the share premium. Capital reserves increased to TEUR 152,804 in 2005
from TEUR 73,174 in 2004.

The minority interests (minor share held by outside companies in the share capital of two of the
Company’s subsidiaries) amounting to TEUR 23,915 resulted from the acquisition of two real property
companies in the second and fourth quarter of 2005.

Debenture-like participatory certificates:

The participatory certificates are stakes in the s IMMO INVEST Participatory Certificates Fund, a
property fund managed and owned by the Company and accounted for as a separate entity. The
certificates carry no entitlements to a share in the share capital of the Company, or to a share of the
Company’s annual profits or any surplus on liquidation, and they confer no shareholder rights.

Debenture-like participatory certificates developed as follows:

EUR ‘000 Nominal Valuation adjustment Issue premium Book value
1 January 2005 163,078 15,147 0 147,931
Capital increase 119,140 28,182 147,322
Release of premium -18,479 -18,479
31 December 2005 282,218 15,147 9,703 276,774

During 2005, 1,639,399 s IMMO INVEST participatory certificates were issued, bringing the total to
3,883,398. Profits from participatory certificate capital are not reinvested.
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Non-current liabilities to banks:

Non-current liabilities to banks include liabilities for the financing of real property purchases (primarily
mortgage loans). The increase in 2005 amounts to 287%. This is caused on one hand by the increasing
acquisition volume and on the other hand by loans which were taken over linked with share deals.

2005 2004
EUR €000 <1year 1-5years >S5 years Total | <1 year 1-5years > 5 years Total
Long-term liabilities
to banks 5,982 30,629 137,991 174,602 5,202 14,920 24,965 45,087
Provisions:
Changes in provisions were as follows:
EUR ‘000 31/12/2005 31/12/2004
Current income taxes 1,164 294
Deferred income taxes 3,459 2,003
Other taxes and charges 416 1,962
Project risks 3,600 1,800
Pensions 627 0
Sundry 1,134 17
10,400 6,076

Other liabilities:

Other non-current liabilities mainly refer to tenant contributions to construction and financing costs,
housing promotion subsidies (repayable in case the conditions for promotion are not met) and
obligations from tenant rights granted. These liability items will thus be reduced on an accordingly
long-term basis. Moreover, the non-current liabilities comprise a dormant participation in a Hungarian
subsidiary of the Company.

The significant increase in current liabilities as of 31 December 2005 was related to the cut-off date for
reporting.
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1.9.2.2 Condensed income statement

The following table shows the Company’s consolidated income statements for the years ended
31 December 2005 and 2004 prepared in accordance with IFRS.

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (in TEUR)

1/1-31/12/2005 Changes in % 1/1-31/12/2004

Revenues 42,154 35,312
thereof rental income 34,192 29,351
Other operating income 7,587 2,095
Income from disposal of property 2,035 44
Aggregate operating performance 51,776 38% 37,451
Depreciation/Amortization -16,309 —11,035
Other operating expenses -19,378 —13,517
Earnings before interest and tax 16,090 25% 12,899
Net financial loss -6,012 -6,280
Earnings before tax 10,078 52% 6,619
Income taxes —1,585 -1,582
Net income for the period 8,493 69% 5,037
thereof interests of shareholders in parent company 6,806 5,037
thereof minority interests 1,687 0

Revenues:

In line with the Company’s strategy, property, plant and equipment (mainly rented assets and assets
under construction) increased significantly in the reporting period (+59%). This led to a massive
increase in revenues, made up largely of rental income and service charges. In particular, rental income
increased 16% in 2005. The occupancy levels of the properties in the Company’s portfolio are
consistently good.

Revenues comprise the following:

EUR ‘000 2005 2004
Rental income 34,192 29,351
Service charges 7,748 5,810
Other 214 151
Total 42,154 35,312
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Segmentation by property type:

Revenues 2005 Revenues 2004
EUR °000 % EUR *000 %
Offices 27,509 65 28,683 81
Residential 4,463 11 4,229 12
Commercial and hotels 10,182 24 2,400 7
Total 42,154 100 35,312 100

The majority of the revenues still come from the office portfolio. Due to acquisitions increased the part
of revenues coming from commercial and hotels.

The following table sets out operating income for the geographic reporting segments:

Austria Hungary Czech Republic | Slovak Republic Germany Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Revenues 24,545 18,478 | 10,055 8,334 | 5890 7,872 | 1,569 628 95 0 | 42,154 35,312
Other operating income 820 1,299 | 5,607 93 | 1150 697 11 5 0 0| 7,587 2,095
Income from the sale of property -73 44 0 0] 2,108 0 0 0 0 0| 2,035 44
Operating income 25292 19,821 | 15,662 8,27 | 9,148 8,569 | 1,580 633 95 0| 51,776 37,451

The Austrian portfolio still delivers the largest contribution to the whole portfolio and could increase its
revenues from TEUR 18,478 to 24,545 (33%). This increase can be explained by new acquisitions and
decreased vacancy rates. The CEE portfolio contributed 42% of total rental income (whereas the gross
operating profit (GOP) of Marriott Budapest is not included). GOP is not accounted for as part of the
revenues but as part of other operating income as GPO is treated as profits from operations of the Hotel.
Additional revenues are now also coming from Germany, where the first property was bought 2005.

The major increase in other operating income is due to two factors:

— first-time consideration and consolidation of the GOP derived from the Hotel Marriott, Budapest
(acquisition in June 2005) amounting to TEUR 5,458

— write-ups of TEUR 1,100 were made to reflect permanent reversals of impairment losses

Disposal proceeds for 2005 are from the disposal of a Czech office property and an Austrian office and
commercial property.

Depreciation:

The major increase in property, plant and equipment is also reflected in the added depreciation.
However, it must be taken into account that depreciations of TEUR 16,309 in 2005 and of TEUR 11,035
in 2004 comprise unscheduled write-downs of TEUR 2,339 (for precaution due to the announcement of
an important tenant to leave our properties and concentrate in one headquarter) and TEUR 589,
respectively. On the other hand write-ups amounting to TEUR 1,100 have been effected to reflect
permanent reversals of impairment losses.

Other operating expenses:

Other operating expenses, which are made up of expenses directly attributable to property and general
administrative expenses, rose by 43% to TEUR 19,378 in 2005. This increase results mainly from the
expansion of the real property portfolio of the s Immo Group. Additionally, the largest percentage
increase in 2005 involved maintenance (+208%) (caused mainly by increased, but not recurring
maintenance expenses in one property). Management fees and administration expenses amounted to
TEUR 3,202 in 2005 and TEUR 2,898 in 2004. This corresponds to the amounts paid by the Company
pursuant to a management agreement entered into with Immorent AG. Moreover, a provision for project
risks about TEUR 1,000 was endowed.
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Other operating expenses are broken down as follows:

EUR ‘000 2005 2004

Expenses directly attributable to property

Operating costs 8,074 6,365
Allowance for uncollectible receivables 200 328
Maintenance costs 2,505 812
Commissions 568 545
Provision for project risks 1,000 0
Other 502 502

12,849 8,552

General management expenses

Management fees and administration expenses 3,202 2,898
Staff costs 146 0
Legal, audit, appraisal and consultancy costs 1,119 866
Other taxes and charges 630 380
Marketing, advertising and business entertainment expenses 390 146
Other 1,042 675
6,529 4,965

19,378 13,517

Earnings before interest and taxes (EBIT):

EBIT raised by 25 % in 2005 compared with the year 2004, from TEUR 12,899 to TEUR 16,090. This
increase was primarily attributable to increased rental income in connection with new acquisitions and
gains on the sale of properties. Main growth came from the Hungarian portfolio, where EBIT raised by
150 % from TEUR 3,572 in 2004 to TEUR 8,906 in 2005 (mainly due to the additional GOP from the
hotel Marriott, Budapest). EBIT from Czech portfolio raised by 19 % to TEUR 4,736, the Slovak
Republic by 70 % to TEUR 772.

Net financing costs:
Net financing costs are reported as follows:

EUR ‘000 2005 2004

Expenses of participatory certificates

Distribution -16,932 -9,784
Release of premium 18,479 3,127
Issue costs —7,486 —-1,095
Valuation adjustment 0 2,987
-5,939 —4,765
Finance costs
Bank loan interest —3,944 —1,722
Other finance costs -561 -1,024
—4,505 -2,746
Finance income
Bank interest 1,254 127
Other interest income 2,169 415
Income from investments 400 522
Other 609 166
4,432 1,230
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Expenses (particularly dividend payments) for debenture-like participatory certificates made up a
significant part of the financial result (2005: TEUR 5,939; 2004: TEUR 4,765). The yearly rise is
attributable to the continuing increase in debenture-like participatory capital.

Income taxes:
This item includes income taxes paid or owed by group companies and provisions for deferred taxes.

EUR 000 2005 2004
Current tax expense 349 755
Deferred tax expense 1,236 827

1,585 1,582

The reconciliation between effective tax rate to statutory tax rate is as follows:

EUR 000 2005 2004
Consolidated net profit before tax 10,078 6,619
Income tax expense at the standard Austrian tax rate of 25 %

(2004: 34 %) 2,520 2,250
Effect of differing tax rates =516 -802
Reductions in tax relating to tax free or tax exempt income -802 -85
Increases in tax relating to expenses not deductible for tax purposes 697 571
Non periodic taxes -314 -352
Tax expense as disclosed 1,585 1,582

Tax expense remained stable over both periods despite an increase in earnings before taxes due to
declining corporate income tax rates.

Net income for the period.:

The net income for the period attributable to equity holders of the parent increased to TEUR 6,806 in
2005 from TEUR 5,037 in 2004. The significant increase in earnings of 35 % in the year 2005 is due
to the good performance in the CEE countries. Net income of the Hungarian portfolio increased by
140 % to TEUR 5,013, in the Czech republic earnings went up by 11 % to TEUR 2,504, in the Slovak
Republic by 87 % to TEUR 665.
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1.9.3 Financial results — year 2004 compared with year 2003

The following information is derived from the audited Consolidated Financial Statements as of
31 December 2004 and 31 December 2003:

1.9.3.1 Condensed balance sheet (in TEUR)

ASSETS 31/12/2004 Changes in % 31/12/2003

Non-current assets
Intangible assets 26 141
Property, plant and equipment 447,389 33% 337,196
Financial assets 6,002 5,082
Deffered tax asset 1,312 553
454,729 33% 342,972

Current assets

Receivables 19,355 -28% 27,065
Investments 0 2,000
Cash and cash equivalents 4,337 -91% 46,607
23,692 —69% 75,672
Prepaid expenses 1,703 1,851
480,124 14% 420,495

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 224,657 14% 196,491
Minority interest 0 0
Non-current liabilities
Debenture-like participatory rights 147,931 136,093
Non-current liabilities to banks 45,087 36,603
Provisions 6,076 5,782
Other liabilities 20,752 21,054
219,846 10% 199,532
Current liabilities 33,573 50% 22,358
Deferred income 2,047 2,113
480,124 14% 420,495

Total assets:

Total assets of TEUR 480,124 have increased by 14%, caused by the high increase of non-current assets
by 33%. The total number of properties rose to 56 and the total lettable space increased by 23% to
approximatly 413,700 m>.
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Investment property:
Additions to investment property (including additions to the scope of consolidation) were as follows:

* EUR 24.3 mn property in the Czech Republic
* EUR 71.0 mn property in Austria

« EUR 12.8 mn property in Hungary

* EUR 12.0 mn property in the Slovak Republic

Financial assets:
Financial assets mainly consist of a participation in a limited partnership and a dormant partnership of
real estate companies that are not consolidated.

Current assets:

The decline in current assets in 2004 corresponds with the corporate purpose of the Company’s group,
specifically, shifting cash resources to high-quality real property or investments in real property
companies.

Shareholders’ equity:
The share capital (of the parent company) in the amount of TEUR 121,404 is broken down into
33,412,279 no par value bearer shares and 200 no par value registered shares.

The share capital was increased by TEUR 11,037 (3,037,479 shares) by virtue of entry in the
commercial register on 10 November 2004. Proceeds from the capital increase totaled TEUR 24,148.

Capital reserves mainly include share premium amounts. Costs related to an equity transaction are
deducted (net of tax) from the share premium. Capital reserves increased to TEUR 73,174 in 2004 from
TEUR 60,062 in 2003.

Debenture-like participatory certificates:

The participatory certificates are stakes in the s IMMO INVEST Participatory Certificates Fund, a
property fund managed and owned by the Company and accounted for as a separate entity. The
certificates carry no entitlements to a share in the share capital of the Company, or to a share of the
Company’s annual profits or any surplus on liquidation, and they confer no shareholder rights.

Debenture-like participatory certificates developed as follows:

EUR ‘000 Nominal Valuation adjustment  Carrying amount
1 January 2004 148,253 -12,160 136,093
Capital increase 14,825 0 14,825
Intragroup value adjustment 0 -2,987 -2,987
31 December 2004 163,078 -15,147 147,931

During 2004, 203,999 s IMMO INVEST participatory certificates were issued, bringing the total to
2,243,999. Profits from participatory certificate capital are not reinvested.

Non-current liabilities to banks:
Non-current liabilities to banks include liabilities for the financing of real property purchases (primarily
mortgage loans). The increase in 2004 amounts to 23 %.

2004 2003
EUR 000 <1year 1-5years >3 years Total | <1 year 1-5years > 5 years Total
Long-term liabilities
to banks 5,202 14,920 24,965 45,087 | 4,486 11,347 20,770 36,603
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Provisions:
Changes in provisions were as follows:

EUR ‘000 31/12/2004 31/12/2003
Current income taxes 294 0
Deferred income taxes 2,003 2,042
Other taxes and charges 1,962 1,335
Project risks 1,800 2,050
Other 17 740

6,076 6,167

Other liabilities:
Other non-current liabilities mainly refer to tenant contributions to construction and financing costs,
housing promotion subsidies (repayable in case the conditions for promotion are not met) and
obligations from tenant rights granted. These liability items will thus be reduced on an accordingly
long-term basis.

1.9.3.2 Condensed income statement

The following table shows the Company’s consolidated income statements for the years ended
31 December 2004 and 2003 prepared in accordance with IFRS.

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (in TEUR)

1/1-31/12/2004 Changes in % 1/1-31/12/2003

Revenues 35,312 29,092
thereof rental income 29,351 24,057
Other operating income 2,095 816
Income from disposal of property 44 3,388
Aggregate operating performance 37,451 12% 33,296
Depreciation/Amortization -11,035 -8,585
Other operating expenses —-13,517 -12,984
Earnings before interest and tax 12,899 10% 11,727
Net financial loss -6,280 -5,902
Earnings before tax 6,619 14% 5,826
Income taxes —1,582 -1,523
Net income for the period 5,037 17% 4,302
thereof interests of shareholders in parent company 5,037 4,286
thereof minority interests 0 16
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Income:
Revenues comprise the following:

EUR ‘000 2004 2003
Rental income 29,351 24,057
Service charges 5,810 4,645
Other 151 390
Total 35,312 29,092
Segmentation by property type:
Revenues 2004 Revenues 2003
EUR ’000 % EUR 000 %
Offices 28,683 81 22,059 76
Residential 4,229 12 3,951 13
Commercial and hotels 2,400 7 3,082 11
Total 35,312 100 29,092 100
Segmentation by region:
Austria Hungary Czech Republic | Slovak Republic Total
2004 2003 | 2004 2003 | 2004 2003 | 2004 2003 | 2004 2003
Revenues 18478 15447 | 8334 8509 | 7,872 5136 | 628 035312 29,092
Other operating income 1,299 671 93 45 697 99 5 0| 2,095 816
Income from the sale of property 44 918 0 0 0 2470 0 0 44 3388
Operating income 19,821 17,036 | 8427 8,554 | 8,569 7,705 | 633 0| 37451 33,296

Operating income of the Austrian portfolio increased by 16 % in 2004 compared with the year 2003.
Increase of the CEE portfolio amounted to 8 % in 2004. New revenues come from an acquisition in the

Slovak Republic.

Other operating expenses:

Other operating expenses, which are made up of expenses directly attributable to property and general
administrative expenses rose by only 4 % in 2004. Management fees and administration expenses
correspond to the amounts paid by the Company pursuant to the management agreement entered into

with Immorent AG.
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Other operating expenses are broken down as follows:

EUR ‘000 2004 2003

Expenses directly attributable to property

Operating costs 6,365 6,645
Allowance for uncollectible receivables 328 278
Maintenance costs 812 502
Commissions 545 346
Provision for project risks 0 850
Other 502 457

8,552 9,078

General management expenses

Management fees and administration expenses 2,898 2,033
Legal, audit, appraisal and consultancy costs 866 893
Other taxes and charges 380 381
Marketing, advertising and business entertainment expenses 146 251
Other 675 348
4,965 3,906

13,517 12,984

Earnings before interest and taxes (EBIT):

EBIT raised by 10 % in 2004 compared with the year 2003, from TEUR 11,727 to TEUR 12,899. This
increase was primarily attributable to increased rental income from the Czech portfolio and new
properties in the Slovak Republic.

Net financing costs:
Net financing costs are reported as follows:

EUR ‘000 2004 2003

Expenses of participatory certificates

Distribution -9,784 -8,894
Net income form the issue 2,032 2,099
Valuation adjustment 2,987 2,500
—4,765 —4,295
Finance costs
Bank loan interest -1,722 -2,147
Other finance costs -1,024 -2,372
-2,746 -4,519
Finance income
Bank interest 127 1,122
Other interest income 415 672
Income from securities 88 108
Income from investments 522 403
Income from exchange rate differences 0 578
Other 78 29
1,230 2,912
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Expenses (particularly dividend payments) for debenture-like participatory certificates made up a
significant part of the financial result (TEUR 4,765 in 2004 and TEUR 4,295 in 2003). The yearly rise
is attributable to the continuing increase in debenture-like participatory capital.

Income taxes:
This item includes income taxes paid or owed by group companies and provisions for deferred taxes.

EUR 000 2004 2003
Current tax expense 755 421
Deferred tax expense 827 1,102

1,582 1,523

The reconciliation between effective tax rate to statutory tax rate is as follows:

EUR 000 2004 2003
Consolidated net profit before tax 6,619 5,825
Income tax expense at the standard Austrian tax rate of 34 % 2,250 1,980
Effect of differing tax rates —802 —436
Reductions in tax relating to tax free or tax exempt income -85 217
Increases in tax relating to expenses not deductible for tax purposes 571 440
Non periodic taxes -352 —244
Tax expense as disclosed 1,582 1,523

Net income for the period:

The net income for the period attributable to equity holders of the parent increased to TEUR 5,037 in
2004 from TEUR 4,286 in 2003. The significant increase in earnings in the year 2004 is due to the
expansion of the the Company.
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1.9.4 Interim Financial Statements

The following Information is derived from the unaudited Interim Financial Statements as of 31 March

2006 and 2005:

1.9.4.1 Condensed balance sheet (in TEUR)

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Intangible assets
Property, plant and equipment
Financial assets

other non-current assets

Current assets
Receivables
Investments

Cash and cash equivalents

Prepaid expenses

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent
Minority interest
Non-current liabilities
Debenture-like participatory rights
Non-current liabilities to banks
Provisions

Other liabilities

Current liabilities

Deferred income

Property, plant and equipment:

31/3/2006 Changes in % 31/3/2005
49 26
748,915 471,592
6,084 6,006
1,972 1,205
757,020 58% 478,829
41,030 23,623
28,466 11,880
134,331 5,134
203,827 402% 40,637
378 425
961,225 85% 519,891
367,018 226,886
23,948 0
275,506 166,214
209,084 58,930
10,855 6,349
22,850 21,330
518,295 105% 252,823
47,143 37,831
4,821 2,350
961,225 85% 519,891

Property, plant and equipment increased massive (59%) in the reporting period in line with the Group’s

strategy.

The Company continued the investment in Germany in the first quarter of 2006. Two office buildings
in Munich were acquired with a total of 26,000 m? lettable space. The entry into the Romanian property
market started with the acquisition of a 3,100 m* plot of land in the centre of Bucharest. A new office
property in Budapest offers about 8,000 m* lettable space.
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At 31 March 2006, total lettable space was about 603,000 m?* and the value of the portfolio rose year-
on-year by 59 %, to approximately TEUR 748,000.

Current assets:
Current assets (TEUR 203,827), with its significant rise which is mainly due to the increase in share
capital in the 4th quarter of 2005, are held for the acquisitions of high-quality property.

Shareholders’ equity:

The increase in equity can be attributed to two factors:
— ongoing profit reinvestment

— increase in share capital in the 4™ quarter of 2005.

The minority interests (minor share held by outside companies in the share capital of two of the
Company’s subsidiaries) has resulted from the acquisition of two real estate companies in the second
and fourth quarter of 2005.

Debenture-like participatory certificates:

The increase in debenture-like participatory rights is due to the issue of new participatory certificates
in the first half of the financial year 2005.

1.9.4.2 Condensed income statement (in TEUR)

1/1-31/3/2006 Changes in % 1/1-31/3/2005

Revenues 16,116 10,172
thereof rental income 12,842 8,176
Other operating income 1,069 253
Income from disposal of property 1,132 2,108
Aggregate operating performance 18,317 46% 12,533
Depreciation/Amortization —4,982 -3,018
Other operating expenses —4,998 -3,951
Earnings before interest and tax 8,338 50% 5,564
Net financial loss -3,657 -2,629
Earnings before tax 4,680 59% 2,935
Income taxes -912 —524
Net income for the period 3,767 56% 2,411
thereof interests of shareholders in parent company 3,703 2,411
thereof minority interests 64 0

Revenues:

First quarter revenues were up 58 % year-on-year, to TEUR 16,116. Rental income for the period also
rose 57 %, to TEUR 12,842. The increases are attributable to the expansion of property portfolio and
the efficient management of existing portfolios in Austria, Germany and CEE countries.

Segment reporting as at 31 March 2006:

EUR 000 Austria Hungary Czech Republic Germany Slovakia Romania

Revenues 9,887 2,574 1,713 1,122 820 0
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The major increase in other operating income is due to the first-time consolidation of the gross
operating profit (GOP) derived from the Hotel Marriott, Budapest (acquisition in June 2005).

Profit:

Operating profit (EBIT) of TEUR 8,338 was at a record high, up 50 % on the first quarter of 2005. Profit
before tax for the period (EBT) was up 59 %, to TEUR 4,680. Consolidated net profit of TEUR 3,703
was up 54 % on the same period last year.

1.9.5 Governmental, Economic, Fiscal, Monetary or Political Policies or Factors that have
Materially Affected, or Could Materially Affect, Directly or Indirectly, the Issuer's
Operations

As a real estate company (Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft) the Company is subject to the laws and
regulations of the jurisdictions, in which it operates. At the time being, there are no laws and regulations
in the respective jurisdictions, which are exclusively applicable to real estate companies and which, in
the opinion of the Company, could materially affect, directly or indirectly, the operations of the
Company.

1.10 Capital Resources

1.10.1 The Issuer's Capital Resources

1.10.1.1 Share Capital

The Company's registered share capital is EUR 182,106,361.86, divided into 50,118,718 bearer shares
of no par value, each of such shares representing approximately EUR 3.63 of the share capital. The
share capital is fully paid up. To the best of the Company's knowledge as of 2 June 2006, Erste Bank
Group held 18.9% of the Shares in the Company. 81.1% are held by free float.

1.10.1.2 Authorized and Contingent Capital

In the general meeting of shareholders held on 3 May 2006, the Management Board of the Company,
with approval of the Supervisory Board, was authorized to increase the Company's share capital by up
to 50% of the share capital registered at the time of registration of the respective amendment to the
Articles of Association in one or more tranches by issuing new bearer shares against cash or
contribution in kind also under exclusion of statutory subscription rights, for a period of five years after
the registration of the authorized capital with the company register. Pursuant to the resolution of the
general meeting, this authorization shall be registered with the Commercial Register after the capital
increase in the course of this Offering has been registered with the Commercial Register. Accordingly,
if the Offering is fully placed, the Management Board with approval of the Supervisory Board will be
authorized to issue up to 46,986,298 ordinary bearer shares of no par value, representing a registered
amount of the share capital of the Company of up to EUR 170,724,715.60.

Upon registration of the authorized capital with the Commercial Register, Section 4 Clause 6 of the
current Articles of Association shall state that the Management Board is authorized to increase the
Company's share capital by up to 50% of the share capital registered at the time of registration of the
respective amendment to the Articles of Association in one or more tranches by issuing new bearer
shares against cash or contribution in kind also under exclusion of statutory subscription rights, for a
period of five years after the registration of the authorized capital with the company register.
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1.10.1.3 Participatory Capital

The Company has issued 3,883,398 debenture-like bearer participatory certificates of no par value
representing participatory capital in a total amount of EUR 282,217,538.15. These participatory
certificates are currently listed on the Vienna Stock Exchange in the Official Market segment under the
designation s IMMO INVEST participatory certificates with ISIN numbers AT0000795737
(Certificates issued prior to 2004) and AT0000630694 (Certificates issued since 2004).

The Certificates confer participation rights in accordance with Section 174 (3) AktG. Due to the
wording of the Terms and Conditions of the Certificates, they resemble debentures - conferring no
entitlement to a share of the proceeds in the Company's liquidation.

The current authorized but not yet issued participatory capital of the Company has a nominal
EUR 138,073,000.00 (calculatory amount of the participatory capital), and is divided into 1,900,000
participatory certificates.

1.10.1.4 Debt Financing

With respect to the Company’s recourse to debt financing see Section 1.10.3.

1.10.2 The Issuer's Cash Flows

1.10.2.1 Abridged cash flow statement

1/1-31/3/2006 1/1-31/3/2005

in TEUR in TEUR

Earnings before taxes 4,680 2,935
Depreciation/Amortization 4,982 3,018
Income from the disposal of property -1,132 -2,108
Income taxes paid —88 =35
Net interest 3,657 2,629
Cash flow I 12,099 6,439
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1.10.2.2 Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Earnings before tax/EBT
Depreciation and amortisation
Reversal of impairment write-down
Gains on property disposals
Income taxes paid

Net financing expense

Cash flow 1

Changes in net current assets
Receivables and other assets

Provisions and other long-term liabilities
Current liabilities and deferred income

Cash flow from operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of investment property

Purchase of office equipment and intangible assets
Investment in financial assets

Proceeds on sale of property

Proceeds on disposal of property holding companies
Net interest on financial investments

Net cash flow from investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds on issue of shares

Sale of treasury shares

Change in minority interests

Proceeds on issue of participatory certificates

Sale of own debenture-like participatory certificates
Dividend paid by s IMMO INVEST

Issuing costs of shares and participatory certificates
Net increase in long-term liabilities to banks
Interest paid

Net cash flow from financing activities

Change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 2005/2004
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 2005/2004

2005 2004 2003

in TEUR in TEUR in TEUR
10,078 6,619 5,826
16,309 11,035 8,585
~1,100 0 0
2,035 44 3,388
374 686 435
6,012 6,280 5,902
28,890 23,204 16,489
~15,736 9,857 11,358
5,021 32 2,180
12,527 11,149 3,246
30,702 44,242 26,781
288,557 -120,597 39,073
~1,673 542 137
75 920 3,772

739 70 10,182
3,422 0 0
3,784 389 3,084
~282,360 ~121,600 29,443
140,332 24,148 0
0 0 1,163
23,915 0 -810
147,322 17,951 28,560
0 0 472
9,784 8,894 7,413
16,223 2,627 1,752
129,515 8,484 27,924
1,658 3,974 3,649
413,419 35,088 ~11,352
161,761 —42,270 ~14,014
4,337 46,607 60,621
166,098 4,337 46,607
161,761 —42,270 -14,014
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1.10.3 Borrowing Requirements and Funding Structure of the Issuer
As of 31 March 2006, the structure of finance of the Company was as follows (in TEUR):

Structure of finance of the Company as at 31 March 2006 (in TEUR)

31/3/2006 in %
A. Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 367,018 38%
B. Minority interests 23,948 2%
C. Non-current liabilities
1. Debenture-like participatory rights 275,506
2. non-current liabilities to banks 209,084
3. Provisions 10,855
4. Other non-current liabilities 22,850
518,295 54%
D. Current liabilities 47,143 5%
E. Deferred income 4,821 1%
961,225 100%

During the first quarter of the year 2006 there have been neither increase in the share capital nor in the
debenture-like participatory capital. Additionally minority interests (minor share held by outside
companies in the share capital of the Company’s subsidiaries) have not been allocated.

Non-current liabilities to banks increased from TEUR 174,602 to TEUR 209,084 between January 1,
2006 and March 31, 2006. During the same period provisions increased slightly from TEUR 10,400 to
TEUR 10,855. Included in such provisions are primarily provisions for deferred income tax and
provisions for project risks.

In the period from January 1, 2006 to March 31, 2006 other non-current liabilities decreased marginally
from TEUR 22,906 to TEUR 22,850 mainly consisting of tenant contributions to construction and
financing costs, housing promotion subsidies and a dormant participation in a Hungarian subsidiary of
the Company.

Current liabilities increased from TEUR 43,314 to TEUR 47,143 during the first quarter of 2006. This
position primarily includes the distribution of s IMMO INVEST not yet paid for the fiscal year 2005.
In addition, the position consists of current bank debts of the Group amounting to TEUR 8,927.

For a description of the finance structure for future investments see Section 1.10.5.

1.10.4 Material Restrictions on the use of Capital Resources
No restrictions on the use of capital resources exist that have materially affected, or could materially

affect, directly or indirectly, the Company's operations. For more information regarding the
participatory capital, see the s IMMO INVEST Prospectus.

1.10.5 Information Regarding the Anticipated Sources of Funds Needed to Fulfill Commitments
Referred to in Items 5.2.3 and 8.1.

The investments in real property as described under Section 1.5.2.2 shall be financed through equity
financing out of the capital increase in the course of the Offering together with debt financing to ensure
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a ratio between equity and debt financing of approximately 2:1 (i.e. 2/3 equity and 1/3 debt). Due to
this fact, the Company plans to incur additional bank liabilities - without foreign currency risks - at
matching maturities. The Company intends to increase its net debt to equity ratio in terms of financing
real property. In the future, the Company envisages a net debt to equity of 50% (not including capital
from the issue of Certificates).

1.11 Research and Development, Patents and Licenses

In accordance with the objectives of the Company, no research and development activities (except for
the development of acquired real property) are undertaken.

1.12 Trend Information

1.12.1 Most Significant Recent Trends

Apart from other trends mentioned in this Prospectus, in the opinion of the Company, the most
significant trend affects the CEE region, where investment yield is subject to continuous compression.
In the opinion of the Company, yields, in the opinion of the Company, in the new EU membership states
have fallen substantially and — in some of these countries — reach 6% for Class A office buildings in
prime locations. In the opinion of the Company, Yields yields in the immediate EU membership
candidate states of the CEE region are 2-3% higher, but continue to decrease in a faster pace than those
of the Czech Republic, Hungary and the Slovak Republic used to do.

The Company has retained CB Richard Ellis GmbH with a valuation of its entire property portfolio as
of year end 2006. On the basis of an already conducted preliminary valuation of certain properties of
the Company in CEE, CB Richard Ellis, due to significant deviations of the current market value of the
properties as established by such preliminary valuation compared to the market value of such property
as stated by the Company, comes to the conclusion that the property portfolio of the Company is
sometimes undervalued.

To the best knowledge of the Company, since the date of the latest Interim Financial Statements to the

date of this Prospectus, there have been no other significant new trends.

1.12.2 Known Trends, Uncertainties, Demands, Commitments or Events that are Reasonably
Likely to have a Material Effect on the Issuer's Prospects for the Current Financial Year

The Company is not aware of any trends, uncertainties, demands, commitments or events that are
reasonably likely to have a material effect on the Company’s prospects for at least the current financial
year.

1.13 Profit Forecasts or Estimates

This Prospectus does not contain any profit forecasts or estimates.

1.14 Administrative, Management, and Supervisory Bodies and
Senior Management

1.14.1 Members of Administrative, Management and Supervisory Bodies

1.14.1.1 Management Board

Pursuant to Section 7 of the Articles of Association, the Management Board of the Company consists
of 2, 3 or 4 members. The Company is represented by two of its Management Board members jointly
or by one member jointly with an authorized signatory (Prokurist). Resolutions of the Management
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Board are taken by simple majority. In case the Management Board consists of only two members, the
resolution has to be unanimous.

The current members of the Management Board are:

Holger Schmidtmayr, beside his function in the Company, is head of the Investment Products
department of Immorent AG. Since 1 October 2004, Mr. Schmidtmayr represents the Company jointly
with another member of the Management Board or jointly with an authorized signatory (Prokurist).
Since 26 May 2004, he is member of the Management Board of CEEPI. Holger Schmidtmayr is also
managing director of another group company of Immorent AG.

Holger Schmidtmayr was born on 06 May 1966. He has been with the Company for five years and
responsible for the establishment of the CEE portfolio. Holger Schmidtmayr has eight years of CEE
experience and a background in law and economics. He is COO, and responsible for CEE acquisitions
and portfolio management, marketing and investor relations.

Ernst Vejdovszky, beside his function in the Company, is head of the Property Fund Management
department of Immorent AG. Since 1 January 2001, Mr. Vejdovszky represents the Company jointly
with another member of the Management Board or jointly with an authorized signatory (Prokurist).
Prior to his engagement in the Company, he was member of the Management Board of Sparkassen
Immobilienanlagen AG since 1986, which was merged into the Company effective as of 31 December
2001.

Ernst Vejdovszky was born on 30 October 1953. He is with the Company since 1 January 2001.
Mr. Vejdovszky has experience in business administration and IT services and a background in civil
engineering. Ernst Vejdovszky is member of the Supervisory Board of Immorent-Bank GmbH, member
of numerous management boards, official authorized signatory (Prokurist) and managing director of
numerous companies.

In addition to their positions within the Company, the members of the Management Board also exercise
management functions in other companies as described in Appendix A.1.

The address for service to members of the Management Board is the Company's business address:
A-1060 Vienna, Windmiihlgasse 22-24.

1.14.1.2 Supervisory Board

Pursuant to Section 8 of the Articles of Association, the Supervisory Board consists of up to 12 members
appointed by the Shareholders Meeting.

The members of the Supervisory Board are:

Dr. Martin Simhandl was born on 5 November 1961 in Schlaubing. From 1980 until 1984, he studied
law and graduated in 1984. Dr. Martin Simhandl worked from 1985 until 1996 in the legal department
of WIENER STADTISCHE Allgemeine Versicherung Aktiengesellschaft. He has been member of the
Management Board of WIENER STADTISCHE Allgemeine Versicherung Aktiengesellschaft since
1 November 2004 and since 1 February 2004, member of the Management Board of WIENER
STADTISCHE Wechselseitige Versicherungsanstalt-Vermdgensverwaltung. Dr. Martin Simhandl has
been Member of the Supervisory Board of the Company since 16 September 2004.

Dr. Klaus Braunegg was born on 17 September 1935. He studied law at the university of Vienna. He
is an attorney at law and partner with the law firm “Braunegg, Hoffmann & Partner”. Dr. Klaus
Braunegg is also member of numerous supervisory boards and member of the Management Board in
numerous foundations (Privatstiftungen). Dr. Klaus Braunegg is the first deputy chairman of the
Supervisory Board of the Company. He has been Member of the Supervisory Board of the Company
since 4 May 2004.
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Franz Kerber was born on 20 June 1953 in Klagenfurt. He studied business economics at the
university of Graz from 1972 until 1977. He started working on 1 January 1979 in the Steiermérkische
Bank und Sparkassen Aktiengesellschaft as head of the section commerce credit. In 1979, he was
appointed managing director of the IMMORENT SUD Ges.m.b.H. and was responsible for the
establishment of the leasing business in Steiermark and Karnten. Mr.Keber has been the second deputy
chairman of the Supervisory Board of the Company since 16 September 2004. He is also member of
the Management Board of Steiermirkische Bank und Sparkassen Aktiengesellschaft. Franz Kerber is
member of numerous Supervisory Boards.

Christian Ahlfeld was born on 28 July 1956. Mr. Ahlfeld is an employee of Erste Bank. Mr. Ahlfeld
studied business economics at the university of Vienna. Since September 1980 Christian Ahlfeld works
for Erste Bank in different functions, since 2003 Mr. Ahlfeld is responsible for Credit-Risk Management
in Austria.

Dr. Gerald Antonitsch was born on 11 April 1956 in Steyr/Oberdsterreich. He studied construction
engineer at the technical university of Vienna from 1974 until 1982. He obtained the doctorate degree
in 1985. From 1984 until 1986, he worked as an academic assistant without lecture status at the institute
of construction operation and building industry at the technical university of Vienna. Thereafter, he was
project manager at Consultco International. From 1989 until 1990, Gerald Antonitsch worked as a civil
engineer (Zivilingenieur). Since 1991 he has been managing director of different real estate companies
of Erste Bank. Dr. Gerald Antonitsch has been member of the Management Board of the IMMORENT
Aktiengesellschaft since 14 October 1998. He is member of numerous Supervisory Boards and
managing director of numerous companies. Since 23 August 2001, Dr. Gerald Antonitsch has been
member of the Supervisory Board of the Company.

Manfred Rapf was born on 29 August 1960 in Vienna. Mr. Rapf holds a university degree in technical
mathematics, information technology and insurance mathematics. Mr. Rapf has been working with
several insurance companies and pension funds. Since July 2005, Mr. Rapf is member of the
Management Board of Sparkassen Versicherung AG.

Dr. Reinhold Schiirer-Waldheim was born on 25 March 1944. He studied law at the university of
Vienna from 1963 until 1968 and studied economic science at the university of Vienna and graduated
in 1976. Dr. Schiirer-Waldheim was certified as tax advisor in 1979. In 1984, he was appointed as
university scholar for tax law (Abgabenrecht) at the economic university of Vienna. Dr. Schiirer-
Waldheim was also appointed as a sworn auditor in 1985. In 2005, he received the “Goldenes
Ehrenzeichen” (award) of the economic university of Vienna. Dr. Reinhold Schiirer-Waldheim was
academic assistant without lecture status at the institute of revenue law at the economic university of
Vienna from 1970 until 1983. He has had a lectureship at the university of Vienna since 1971. Since
1979, he has been working as a tax advisor and since 1985 as a sworn auditor.

Richard Wilkinson was born on 28 April 1964 in Great Britain, London. From 1983 until 1986,
Richard Wilkinson has studied law at the London School of Economics, and graduated as LLB. Since
1996, Richard Wilkinson has been working at the Asset Liability Management of Erste Bank. Since
2005, he has been member of the Supervisory Board of the Company and member of the Supervisory
Board of numerous companies. He is also authorized signatory (Prokurist) of Erste Bank.

In addition to their function on the Supervisory Board of the Company, the members of the Supervisory
Board also exercise management functions in other companies outside of the s Immo Group as
described in Appendix A.2.

The address for service to members of the Supervisory Board is the Company's business address:
A-1060 Vienna, Windmiihlgasse 22-24.
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1.14.1.3 Founders

The Company was founded more than five years ago.

1.14.1.4 The Nature of any Family Relationship between any of those Persons who are Members of
the Senior Management or named in Sections 1.14.1.1 and 1.14.1.2.

No family relationships between any of such persons exist.

1.14.1.5 Names of all Companies and Partnerships of which such Persons named in
Sections 1.14.1.1 and 1.14.1.2 have been a Member of the Administrative, Management
or Supervisory Bodies or Partner at any time in the previous five years

See Appendix F (not reflecting positions within the s Immo Group).

1.14.1.6 Convictions of Fraudulent Offences and Involvement in Insolvencies of Persons named in
Sections 1.14.1.1 and 1.14.1.2 at any time in the previous five years

The persons named in Sections 1.14.1.1 and 1.14.1.2 have not been convicted for fraudulent offences
nor were they associated with any bankruptcies, receiverships or liquidations. There were no official
public incriminations and/or sanctions by statutory or regulatory authorities (including designated
professional bodies) with respect to such person. None of such persons have ever been disqualified by
a court from acting as a member of the administrative, management or supervisory bodies of an issuer
or from acting in the management or conduct of the affairs of any issuer within the past five years.

1.14.2 Conflicts of Interests

For a description of a potential conflict of interest between the Company, its members of the
Management and Supervisory Board and the Erste Bank Group, see also the risk factor “Conflicts of
Interest” on page 71.

1.14.2.1 Potential Conflicts of Interests of the Members of the Administrative, Management and
Supervisory Bodies and the Senior Management

At the time of filing this Prospectus with, and approval of this Prospectus by, FMA there were no
conflicts of interest between the administrative, management and supervisory bodies and the senior
management and the Company. It cannot be ruled out, however, that conflicts may arise in the future,
in particular in connection with the contracts described in Section 1.19.

1.14.2.2 Arrangements or Understandings with Major Shareholders, Customers or Others
Concerning the Selection of Members of the Administrative, Management or Supervisory
Bodies or the Senior Management

There are no agreements with main shareholders, customers, suppliers or other persons on the basis of

which a person listed under Section 1.14.1 has been appointed as a member of an administrative,
management or supervisory body or the senior management.
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1.14.2.3 Restrictions for the Members of the Administrative, Business Management and Supervisory
Bodies or the Senior Management with Respect to Securities

To the best knowledge of the Company, except for Mr. Ernst Vejdovszky, who holds 250 Certificates,
the members of the Management and of the Supervisory Board at present do not hold any Shares of the
Company, s IMMO INVEST participatory certificates or options on them. Neither have options to
Shares of the Company been issued to them.

There are no restrictions for the persons listed under Section 1.14.1 in purchasing interests in the form
of securities in the Company.

1.15 Remuneration and Benefits
1.15.1 Amounts of Remuneration and Benefits Paid
1.15.1.1 Remuneration and Benefits in Kind of Members of the Management Board

In the past financial year (since October 2005) the two Members of the Management Board of the
Company received a total remuneration of EUR 146,282.75.

1.15.1.2 Remuneration and Benefits in Kind of Members of the Supervisory Board

Except for Dr. Martin Simhandl, Dr. Klaus Braunegg and Dr. Reinhold Schiirer-Waldheim, who are not
employed within the Erste Bank Group and who together received a total remuneration of EUR 18,000
in 2005 in their capacity as members of both the supervisory board of the Company as well as of CEEPI,
the members of the Supervisory Board received no remuneration during the past financial year, they
were granted no loans or advances by the Company and the Company has entered into no contingent
liabilities for the benefit of these persons. Members of the Supervisory Board get reimbursed for their
cash disbursements.

1.15.2 Total Amounts Set Aside or Accrued by the Issuer or its Subsidiaries to Provide Pension,
Retirement or Similar Benefits

The Company does not employ any employees, except for the members of the Management Board.
Employees within the s Immo Group are the staff, which is employed with Duna Szalloda Rt. (Hotel
Marriott Budapest) and Bank-garazs Ingatlanfejlesztési és Vagyonhasznositdo Kft as well as Gerngross
Kauthaus AG.

Accordingly, the Company has so far not set aside or accrued any amounts to provide pension,
retirement or similar benefits.

Mr. Schmidtmayr is granted an occupational disability pension. This pension amounts to 1.11 percent
of his annual salary (5 years average), multiplied with the number of years of his employment plus the
time period between 1 December 1994 and 1 October 2005. As regards Mr. Vejdovszky, the Company
has agreed to take over a pension commitment, which was initially granted by Immorent AG as Mr.
Vejdovszky’s former employer. In order to cover the pension commitments for both board members, the
Company is obliged to contribute to a pension fund in their favor.

Gerngross Kaufhaus AG states a provision for severance payments for employees and already retired
employees in the amount of about EUR 627,000.
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1.16 Board Practices
1.16.1 Date of Expiration of the Current term of Office

1.16.1.1 Management Board

Member Current Term of Service
Commencement Expiration

Holger Schmidtmayr 1 October 2004 30 September 2007

Ernst Vejdovszky 1 February 2005 31 January 2010

1.16.1.2 Supervisory Board

Member Current Term of Service
Commencement Expiration

Dr. Martin Simhandl 2005 2010
Dr. Klaus Braunegg 2005 2010
Franz Kerber 2005 2010
Dr. Reinhold Schiirer-Waldheim 2005 2010
Manfred Rapf 2006 2010
Dr. Gerald Antonitsch 2005 2010
Christian Ahlfeld 2005 2010
Richard Wilkinson 2005 2010

1.16.2 Service Contracts of the Administrative, Management or Supervisory Bodies

With effect from 1 October 2005, the members of the Management Board of the Company have entered
into an employment relationship with the Company. The respective employment contracts do not
provide for benefits upon termination of the employment, with the following exceptions: Mr.
Schmidtmayr is granted an occupational disability pension. This pension amounts to 1.11 percent of his
annual salary (5 years average), multiplied with the number of years of his employment plus the time
period between 1 December 1994 and 1 October 2005. As regards Mr. Vejdovszky, the Company has
agreed to take over a pension commitment, which was initially granted by Immorent AG as Mr.
Vejdovszky’s former employer. In order to cover the pension commitments for both board members, the
Company is obliged to contribute to a pension fund in their favor.

1.16.3 Information about the Issuer's Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee

Up to the current fiscal year, the Supervisory Board of the Company had established neither an audit
committee nor a remuneration committee. The duties of such committees so far had been performed by
the entire Supervisory Board.

According to Section 92 Paragraph 4a AktG as amended by the Corporate Law Amendment Act 2005

(Gesellschafisrechtsinderungsgesetz 2005), which entered into force on 1 January 2006, stock
exchange listed companies are required to appoint an audit committee, irrespective of the number of
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members of the Supervisory Board. A financial expert is required to serve on the audit committee. The
provision of Section 92 Paragraph 4a AktG as amended by the Corporate Law Amendment Act 2005,
according to Section 262 Paragraph 10 AktG as amended by the Corporate Law Amendment Act 2005,
is to apply once a member of the Supervisory Board is appointed after 1 January 2006.

In the General Meeting held on 3 May 2006, Mr. Manfred Rapf was newly appointed as Member of the
Supervisory Board, and the Company amended Article 9 of its Articles of Association to provide for the
Supervisory Board to establish an audit committee. The audit committee consists of Dr. Martin
Simhandl, Dr. Klaus Braunegg, Dr. Reinhold Schiirer-Waldheim, Dr. Gerald Antonitsch, Mr. Christian
Ahlfeld and Mr. Manfred Rapf.

The Company has established a remuneration committee consisting of Dr. Martin Simhandl, Dr. Klaus
Braunegg and Mr. Franz Kerber.

1.16.4 Statement Concerning the Austrian Corporate Governance Regime

The Management of the Company recognises and accepts the majority of the principles of voluntary
good conduct embodied in the Austrian Corporate Governance Code as a guideline for good corporate
management. It believes in maximum possible transparency in the interests of its shareholders, and
complies with all the statutory regulations (legal (L) rules) for listed companies embodied in the
Corporate Governance Code. So far, the Company has seen the adaption also of the comply (C) and
recommended (R) rules as resulting in additional costs for the Company not being set off by significant
additional information for its shareholders. However, the implementation of comply (C) rules and
recommend (R) rules is currently under consideration by the Management and the Supervisory Board,
and will be introduced as appropriate. The management of the Company is in close contact with its
Supervisory Board, with which all strategic decisions are discussed in detail before decisions are made.

1.17 Employees

1.17.1 Number of Employees

The Company, except for the members of its Management Board Mr. Holger Schmidtmayr and Mr.
Ernst Vejdovszky, employs no staff, as the Company has concluded a management and administration
contract with Immorent AG. The same applies also to the subsidiaries of the Company, except (i) Bank-
garazs Ingatlanfejlesztési és Vagyonhasznositd Kft, (i) Duna Szalloda Zrt. and (iii) Gerngro3 Kauthaus
AG. Bank-garazs Ingatlanfejlesztési és Vagyonhasznosité Kft as of 31 December 2005 employed two
technicians, two marketing personnel and four administration officers as full time employees and one
technician as part time employee for its own purposes as well as for other subsidiaries of the Company
in Hungary. Duna Szalloda Zrt., (Hotel Marriott Budapest) as of 31 December 2005, employed 299
employees. Further, as of 14 November 2005, the Company has acquired Gerngro3 Kaufhaus AG,
which as of 31 December 2005 employed 22 employees. Accordingly, the Company within the last
three fiscal years has, except for the aforementioned employees, not employed any employees.

1.17.2 Shareholdings and Stock Options
1.17.2.1 Shares and Share Options Held by Members of the Management and Supervisory Boards
Except for Mr. Ernst Vejdovszky, who holds 250 Certificates, to the best knowledge of the Company,

no members of the Management Board hold Shares in the Company, s IMMO INVEST participatory
certificates or options on them.
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To the best knowledge of the Company, no members of the Supervisory Board hold shares in the
Company, s IMMO INVEST participatory certificates or options on them.

1.17.3 Arrangements for Involving the Employees in the Capital of the Issuer

As the Company itself, except for the members of its Management Board, does not employ any

employees, there is no employee share ownership program under which employees would acquire an
equity holding in the Company's share capital.

1.18 Major Shareholders

1.18.1 Notifiable Shareholdings

To the best of the Company's knowledge, Erste Bank directly currently holds about 9% of the
Company's share capital. In addition, key employees of Erste Bank or its group companies hold
positions in the Management or Supervisory Board of the Company (see also Section 1.14.1). Immorent
AG, a wholly owned subsidiary of Erste Bank, provides management services to the Company under
an administration and authorisation agreement (see Section 1.19).

To the best knowledge of the Company, Sparkassen Versicherung Aktiengesellschaft (FN 82351f), a
company of the Erste Bank Group, holds about 9.9% of the Company's share capital.

To the best of the Company’s knowledge, no other shareholders that control or are in a position to
control the Company, whether directly or indirectly, individually or jointly.

1.18.2 Different Voting Rights of Major Shareholders

The Shares held by Erste Bank or companies of the Erste Bank Group carry the same voting rights as
the other Shares of the Company.

1.18.3 Direct or Indirect Control

Except for the circumstances described under Section 1.18.1, to the best knowledge of the Company,
the Company is not directly or indirectly owned or controlled by another person or entity.

1.18.4 Arrangements, the Operation of which may at a Subsequent Date Result in a Change in

Control of the Issuer

The Company is not aware of any arrangements, the operation of which may at a subsequent date result
in a change in control of the Company.

1.19 Related Party Transactions

1.19.1 Administration and Authorization Contract with Immorent AG

As regards the administration and authorization contract with Immorent AG, see Section 1.22.1.
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1.19.2 Development, Realization and Exploitation of the Office Center Pankrac

Vila Property s.r.o., an indirect subsidiary of the Company, is the owner of real property in Prague
(Prague 4, register number 3142/7, 2836, 2837, 3142/4, 3142/5, 3142/8, 3142/3, 3142/18 and 3142/19,
real property register Nusle Prag 4) with a size of approximately 16.400 sqm. By a project management
contract dated May 2004 between Vila Property s.r.o. as customer, IMMORENT CR s.r.0. as contractor
and CEE Property Invest Immobilien AG as shareholder of the customer, Vila Property s.r.o. has
retained IMMORENT CR s.r.o. with the development, realization and exploitation of an office center
on this real property (the “Office Center Pankrac”). The management fee under this agreement for the
services to be rendered in connection with the development and realization of the office center amounts
to CZK 42,633,066.00 (in EUR 1,511,650.04) plus VAT, the management fee for the exploitation (lease)
amounts to 25% of the annual aggregate net rent for the building plus VAT. The aforementioned
management fee does not include expenses for external legal, commercial and technical advice,
advertising, maintenance of the building (duties etc.) which are to be borne by the customer separately.
Further, a variable management bonus in the maximum amount of CZK 75,000,000.00 (in EUR
2,659,291.56) is payable upon achievement of certain return-on-investment orientated project targets.
Should certain similar targets not be met, the management fee may also be reduced for a variable
amount of up to CZK 25,000,000.00 (in EUR 886,430.52).

1.19.3 Option Agreements

51% of the shares in Duna Szalloda Zrt, Budapest, Hungary, the owner of Hotel Marriott in Budapest,
are owned by Hotel DUNA Beteiligungs Gesellschaft m.b.H, Vienna, Austria. This company is a 100%
subsidiary of CEEPI. The remaining 49% of the shares in Duna Szélloda Zrt are, to the knowledge of
the Company, owned by S-Tourismusfonds Management Aktiengesellschaft, which is a subsidiary of
Erste Bank. S-Tourismusfonds Management Aktiengesellschaft has offered CEEPI an option to acquire
this participation. The option can be exercised by CEEPI during July 2006.

1.19.4 Credit Agreements

In July 2005, Erste Bank has offered Arcade Meidling Errichtung und Verwaltung GmbH, a indirectly
and directly held 100% subsidiary of the Company a non-revolving credit facility in the amount of EUR
20,000,000.00. The interest payable amounts to 2.85% p.a. for the first 3-month period, and 0.75% over
the three-month-EURIBOR for the subsequent periods. In addition thereto, a quarterly 0.125%
commitment commission, calculated from the unused credit amount as of that date is payable. The
credit amount is repayable in 40 instalments until 30 June 2015. As security for the credit, two pieces
of real property, one owned by Arcade Meidling Errichtung und Verwaltung GmbH (in Meidlinger
Hauptstralie 37, Vienna) and one owned by “SGL” Grundstiicksverwaltungs und Leasing Gesellschaft
m.b.H., the shares in Arcade Meidling Errichtung und Verwaltung GmbH and the rent receivables
accruing from the lease of the pledged real property owned by Arcade Meidling Errichtung und
Verwaltung GmbH are to be pledged. The offer has been accepted by Arcade Meidling Errichtung und
Verwaltung GmbH in July 2005. Currently, approximately 50% of the credit facility have been
exercised. In addition thereto, the Company and/or Austrian subsidiaries have been granted further
credits/loans by Erste Bank in smaller amounts at arm’s length conditions.

Further, in the course of the acquisition of Duna Szalloda Zrt by CEEPI, a senior refinancing facility in
the amount of EUR 51,888,040.00 granted to Duna Szalloda Zrt on 24 November 2000 by a bank
consortium led by Erste Bank was restructured within the Erste Bank Group at arm’s length conditions.

Bank-garazs Ingatlanfejlesztési és Vagyonhasznositdé Kft, a indirectly owned subsidiary of CEEPI has
been offered to enter into a credit facility agreement with Erste Bank in June 2004. The credit facility
amounts to EUR 10,000,000.00 and is repayable in 60 instalments until 2019. The interest rate amounts
to 0.85% above the three-month-EURIBOR. The security for the credit facility mainly consists of a
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pledge in the shares in the creditor as well as in a piece of real property owned by the creditor (Vaci ut
202, 1138 Budapest). This offer has already been accepted by the creditor.

1.19.5 Underwriting Agreements and Engagement Letters with Erste Bank for Capital Markets
Transactions

Erste Bank has acted several times as lead manager and bookrunner in public offers of participatory
certificates and shares issued by the Company. In this capacity, Erste Bank has concluded several
agreements with the Company on the marketing and placement of the issued securities. In these
agreements, Erste Bank undertakes to advise the Company in the structuring of the offering, the
coordination with the Vienna stock exchange, the drafting of contracts required for the transaction,
marketing, assistance in the drafting of the prospectus etc.

The Company itself, in such agreements, undertakes, on the one hand, to assist Erste Bank in the
execution of the transaction and, on the other hand, to guarantee Erste Bank, among others, the good
standing of the Company and its compliance with material contractual and public law obligations, the
disclosure of any information relevant for the transaction, the correctness of the prospectus etc and to
indemnify Erste Bank for any breaches of these guarantees. The terms of these agreements, and in
particular the fees received by Erste Bank, are, in the opinion of the Company, in line with best market
practices.

Also in the current transaction, the Joint Global Coordinators concluded or will conclude similar
agreements with the Company. The engagement letter, which has been concluded in preparation of the
transaction, can be terminated by the Company and the Joint Global Coordinators by written notice to
the other parties. The underwriting agreement in the current transaction is not yet concluded as of the
date of this Prospectus.

1.19.6 Market Maker Agreement with Erste Bank

As regards the market maker agreement with Erste Bank, see Section 1.22.2.

1.19.7 Swaps

As regards the swap agreements with Erste Bank, see Section 1.9.1.2.

1.20 Financial Information Concerning the Issuer's Assets and Liabilities,
Financial Position and Profits and Losses

1.20.1 Historical Financial Information

For the audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company as of 31 December 2005,
31 December 2004 and 31 December 2003, see Appendices A.1., A.2. and A.3. to this Prospectus.

For the unaudited Interim Financial Statements of the Company as of 31 March 2006 and 31 March
2005, see Appendices B.1. and B.2. to this Prospectus.

1.20.2 Pro-forma Financial Information

Not applicable.

136



1.20.3 Financial Statements

For the audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company as of 31 December 2005,
31 December 2004 and 31 December 2003 see Appendices A1, A2 and A3. The Company also prepares
individual financial statements for each fiscal year pursuant to the provisions of the Austrian HGB.
Such individual financial statements have been published in the Official Gazette to the Wiener Zeitung
pursuant to the provisions of the Austrian AktG and the Articles of Association.

1.20.4 Auditing of Historical Annual Financial Information

1.20.4.1 Statement that the Historical Annual Financial Information has been Audited

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been audited by Eidos Deloitte Wirtschaftspriifungs- und
Steuerberatungsgesellschaft mbH and given an unqualified audit opinion.

1.20.4.2 Information in the Registration Document which has been audited by the Auditors

Except for the Consolidated Financial Statements, no other information in this Prospectus has been
audited by the auditors of the Company.

1.20.4.3 Financial Data not Extracted from the Issuer's Audited Financial Statements

The Interim Financial Statements of the Company have been provided by the Company and have not
been audited by the Company's auditors.

1.20.5 Age of Latest Financial Information

The latest unaudited Interim Financial Statements of the Company are provided as of 31 March 2006.
The latest audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company are provided as of 31 December
2005.

1.20.6 Interim and Other Financial Information

See Appendices B1 and B2.
The Interim Financial Statements have not been audited by the Company’s auditors.

1.20.7 Dividend Policy

The Company does not pay dividends on Shares.

1.20.8 Legal and Arbitration Proceedings

In November 2005, Dkfm Hans Schmid and Hans Schmid Privatstiftung, who hold, to the knowledge
of the management, the remaining 25% of the shares in Gerngross Kaufhaus Aktiengesellschaft, have
stated to have lodged an action against the sellers of the 75% stake purchased by the Company stating
that Mr Schmid was promised by the sellers of the 75% stake to obtain one bearer share in Gerngross
Kauthaus Aktiengesellschaft already before the acquisition of the aforesaid 75% stake by the Company.
In the opinion of the management, the risk exposure for the Company due to this dispute is not material.
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Except for the aforementioned litigation, the Company is not aware of any material litigation or
arbitration pending or threatened. The Company, due to its business in renting real property, is
constantly involved in rent settlement proceedings and the like, which it considers to be immaterial and
in the ordinary course of its business.

1.20.9 Significant Change in the Issuer's Financial or Trading Position

No significant changes in the financial or trading position of the group has occurred since the date of
the latest Interim Financial Statements.

1.21 Additional Information

1.21.1 Share Capital
1.21.1.1 Shares

The Company's share capital is EUR 182,106,361.86, divided into 50,118,718 bearer shares of no par
value, each of them representing approximately EUR 3.63 of the share capital.

The share capital is fully paid up.

To the best of the Company's knowledge, as of 2 June 2006, Erste Bank der oesterreichischen
Sparkassen AG held 9% and Sparkassen Versicherung Aktiengesellschaft held 9.9% of the Shares in the
Company. 81.1% are held in free float.

1.21.1.2 Shares not Representing Capital

The Company has not issued any shares not representing capital. For details on the participatory
Certificates issued by the Company, see the s IMMO INVEST Prospectus.

1.21.1.3 Shares in the Issuer held by or on Behalf of the Issuer itself or by Subsidiaries of the Issuer
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries hold Shares in the Company.

1.21.1.4 Convertible Securities, Exchangeable Securities or Securities with Warrants

The Company has not issued any convertible securities, exchangeable securities or securities with
warrants.

1.21.1.5 Acquisition Rights and/or Obligations over Authorized but Unissued Capital or an
Undertaking to Increase the Capital

In general, each shareholder of the Company has statutory subscription rights in case of an increase in
the share capital of the Company pro rata to his shareholding. Statutory subscription rights may be
exercised within a period of no less than two weeks. Statutory subscription rights in general may be
excluded by a supermajority vote of the General Meeting of the Company. Exclusion of statutory
subscription rights with the obligation of a credit institution to take over the new shares and to offer
such new shares to existing shareholders for subscription (indirect subscription right — mittelbares
Bezugsrecht) is not deemed to be an exclusion of statutory subscription rights.
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1.21.1.6 Capital of any Member of the Group which is under Option or Agreed Conditionally or
Unconditionally to be put under Option

Not applicable.

1.21.1.7 History of Share Capital

The Company was founded on 14 June 1988 as an Austrian limited liability company (Gesellschaft mit
beschrinkter Haftung — GmbH) with a nominal share capital of ATS 500,000. Increases in 1988 and
1989 brought its nominal capital to ATS 76,500,000. As of 27 January 1989, the Company was
transformed into a joint stock company (Aktiengesellschafi - AG).

A 1:20 stock split, agreed at the general meeting of shareholders on 18 June 2002, increased the number
of shares from 1,518,750 to 30,375,000 with effect from 28 June 2002. The share capital was unaffected
by this stock split.

Following several capital increases over the years, the share capital of the Company was increased by
EUR 11,036,679.95 under partial exercise of the authorized capital (genehmigtes Kapital) granted by
resolution of the general meeting dated 24 June 2004 effective as of 10 November 2004 to a share
capital of EUR 121,404,242.45 divided into 33,412,279 bearer shares of no par value and 200 registered
shares of no par value.

With capital increases completed in the fourth quarter of 2005, the share capital of the Company was
increased to its current EUR 182,106,361.86, divided into 50,118,718 bearer shares of no par value and
200 registered shares of no par value. With resolution of the general meeting held on 3 May 2006, the
200 registered shares were converted into ordinary bearer shares.

1.21.2 Memorandum and Articles of Association

1.21.2.1 Issuer's Objects and Purposes
The corporate object of the Company is stated in Section 2 of the Articles of Association as follows:

1) The acquisition of real property, land and similar rights (including building rights and buildings
constructed on third-party land), the construction of buildings on such land and the use and
commercial exploitation of such land, similar rights and buildings, particularly by the letting, leasing
and use of real property administered by savings banks.

2) The acquisition and the commercial exploitation of movable assets, particularly by business leasing
or the conclusion of leasing agreements.

3) The acquisition, holding and disposal of participations in companies with the same or a similar
corporate object.

4) The Company is also authorized to engage in any activity that is necessary or beneficial for the
achievement of its purposes. The Company may also make use of third parties for the performance
of its tasks.

1.21.2.2 The Governing Bodies of the Company

The governing bodies of the Company are the Management Board, the Supervisory Board and the
Shareholders Meeting (Section 6 of the Articles of Association).
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a) Management Board

Pursuant to Section 7 of the Articles of Association, the Management Board of the Company consists
of 2, 3 or 4 members. The members of the Supervisory Board shall appoint the members of the
Management Board with a super majority of 3/4 of the votes cast. The Company is represented by two
of its members of the Management Board jointly or by one of its members jointly with one authorized
signatory (Prokurist). Two authorized signatories may, within certain statutory limitations, jointly
represent the Company. Sole representation of the Company by one member of the Management Board
or one authorized signatory is excluded. The Management Board decides with simple majority. In case
that the Management Board consists of only 2 members, the decision has to be unanimous.

b) Supervisory Board

Pursuant to Section 8 of the Articles of Association, the Supervisory Board may consist of up to
12 members appointed by the shareholder’s meeting. The members of the Supervisory Board shall be
appointed by the Shareholders Meeting. The members of the Supervisory Board may not be appointed
for longer than the statutory term. The Supervisory Board shall elect a chairman, and two deputy
chairmen from among its members.

The members of the Supervisory Board may resign from their office by registered letter to the chairman
of the Supervisory Board. In case one of its members resigns from the Supervisory Board, a new
member shall be appointed in or before the next ordinary Shareholders Meeting.

Pursuant to Section 9 of the Articles of Association, the Supervisory Board is organized as follows:

The Supervisory Board shall have at least four meetings per business year. The chairman shall convoke
the meeting of the Supervisory Board in written form with giving the agenda, at least seven days prior
to the date of the meeting. The Supervisory Board is competent to pass a resolution if at least three of
the members appointed by the shareholder’s meeting, including the chairman or one of his deputies, are
present. The Supervisory Board is competent to pass a resolution with a majority of the votes cast unless
the Articles of Association provide otherwise.

The duties of the Supervisory Board are stated in Section 10 of the Articles of Association. Besides the
duties set forth by law, the Supervisory Board may decide that certain categories of transactions require
the approval of the Supervisory Board. Such approval is mandatory for the acquisition of, or
participation in, companies engaging in investments in real property and for the acquisition and disposal
of real property.

¢) Shareholders Meeting

Pursuant to Sections 11, 12 and 13 of the Articles of Association, the Shareholders Meeting shall be
convened at least once every year. The chairman of the Shareholders Meeting is the chairman of the
Supervisory Board or his deputy. Unless expressly stated otherwise by law or the Articles of
Association, the Shareholders Meeting shall decide with simple majority of the votes cast and with a
simple majority of the share capital present at the Sharecholders Meeting. For an amendment of the
Articles of Association, a 3/4 super majority is required (Section 13 of the Articles of Association).

Pursuant to Section 13 subpara 3, the voting rights of each shareholder in the Shareholders Meeting are
limited to 15% of the voting rights attaching to the shares issued. Shares held by affiliated companies
and persons acting in concert within the meaning of the Austrian takeover act are calculated together.

1.21.2.3 Rights, Preferences and Restrictions Attaching to each Class of the Existing Shares

The Company has issued ordinary bearer Shares of no par value. Form and contents of share
certificates, dividend coupons and renewal coupons, as well as interim certificates or interim collective
documents (Zwischensammelurkunden) are determined by the Management Board with the consent of
the Supervisory Board. The claim of holders of bearer shares to individual confirmation in writing
(Einzelverbriefung) is excluded in accordance with Section 10 Paragraph 6 AktG (Section 4 Paragraph
4 of the Articles of Association).
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1.21.2.4 Actions that are Necessary to Change the Rights of Holders of the Shares

For an amendment to the Articles of Association the Sharcholders Meeting is competent to pass a
resolution with super majority of 75% of the share capital present at the resolution of the Shareholders
Meeting (Section 13 Paragraph 2 of the Articles of Association).

1.21.2.5 Description of the Conditions Governing the Manner in which Annual General Meetings
and Extraordinary General Meetings of Shareholders are Called Including the Conditions
of Admission

According to Section 15 Paragraph 2 of the Articles of Association, the annual Shareholders Meeting
shall be convened within the first eight months of the business year and resolve upon the discharge of
the members of the Management Board and the members of the Supervisory Board.

The ordinary Shareholders Meeting shall be convened at least once every year, and shall take place at
the business address of the Company in Vienna/Austria. The Shareholders Meeting shall be convoked
by the Management Board or by the Supervisory Board.

The convocation of the annual general Shareholders Meeting and of extraordinary Shareholders
Meetings is to be published at least 3 weeks prior to the date of the Shareholders Meeting together with
the agenda for the meeting in the official gazette to the Wiener Zeitung.

Shareholders who deposit their Shares at the Company, at an Austrian notary public (Notar), at an
Austrian bank, or at another depository (designated in the convocation), until the end of the
Shareholders Meeting, may attend the Shareholders Meeting. The Shares have to be deposited 4
business days prior to the Shareholders Meeting. Shareholders shall have at least 14 days to deposit
their shares, starting with the day after the publishing of the convocation in the official gazette of the
Wiener Zeitung (Section 11 Paragraph 2 of the Articles of Association).

1.21.2.6 Description of any Provision of the Issuer's Articles of Association, Statutes, Charter or
Bylaws that would have an Effect of Delaying, Deferring or Preventing a Change in Control
of the Issuer

Erste Bank currently holds about 9%, and indirectly through its subsidiary Sparkassen Versicherung
Aktiengesellschaft about 9.9%, of the Existing Shares in the Company. About 81.1% are held by free
float. On an average, the Erste Bank Group represented about 90% of the shareholders at the last three
annual Shareholders Meetings. Accordingly, the Erste Bank Group with its total shareholding of about
18.9% could have passed supermajority decisions such as the amendment of the Articles of Association
(3/4 of the votes cast).

1.21.2.7 An Indication of the Articles of Association, Statutes, Charter or Bylaw Provisions, if any,
Governing the Ownership threshold above which Shareholder Ownership must be
Disclosed.

Not applicable.

1.21.2.8 Description of the conditions imposed by the memorandum and articles of association,
statutes, charter or bylaw governing changes in the capital, where such conditions are more
stringent than is required by law

Not applicable.
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1.22 Material Contracts

1.22.1 Administration and Authorization Contract with Immorent AG

The Company has concluded a management and administration contract with Immorent AG, Vienna, in
2001, under which certain portfolio and asset management activities of the Company are to be
performed by Immorent AG. Immorent AG is obliged under the aforementioned contract to render
management services to the Company in particular with regard to:

(i) portfolio management, research and owner representation concerning real property of the

Company;

(i) general commercial administration and legal advice of the Company;

(i) investor- and public relations and reporting to the Company’s bodies, shareholders and holders
of securities as well as distributors;

(iv) organisation, preparation and coordination of capital increases and public offerings;

(v) procurement and general and lease administration concerning real property of the Company;
and

(vi) construction of buildings and project development.

Pursuant to this contract, as amended, the management fees for these services are according to the most
recent update of this contract calculated and allocated as follows:

For management services rendered to the Company and/or the s IMMO INVEST in connection with the
measures set out under (i), (ii) and (iii) above, Immorent AG is entitled to charge the Company an
annual management fee amounting to 0.25% of the market value of the Company including its
subsidiaries plus 0.2% of (a) the value of the real property of the s IMMO Share plus (b) the value of
the s IMMO INVEST.

The management fees for the services as set out above under (iv) to (vi), which are to be rendered by
Immorent AG upon instruction of the Company, amount to:

(iv) as regards services under (iv) above: with respect to each issue and placement of securities for
services in connection with the preparation thereof: 1% of the issue proceeds (offered securities
multiplied by the issue price) for the first EUR 40 mn issued in the respective issue plus 0.5%
of the issue proceeds of the respective issue for all amounts exceeding EUR 40 mn issued in the
respective issue plus a commission for sales of securities directly to investors without
involvement of distributors in the amount of 2,5% of the issue proceeds;

(v) as regards services under (v) above: 80% of the fee amount chargeable under the Austrian
guidelines for estate agents (Richtlinien fiir Immobilientreuhénder), which amount is reduced to
20% of the fee amount chargeable under the said guidelines for services concerning the lease of
real property subsequent to leases already pursued with the same tenant in the same building.
No fee is payable for the procurement of real property owned by Immorent AG or any of its
group companies;

(vi) as regards services under (vi) above: project fees calculated on the basis of the fee tariff for
architects (Gebiihrenordnung fiir Architekten / GOA) with a minimum discount of 20% for
services in connection with the construction of buildings and project development.

Immorent AG is also compensated by the Company, in addition to the above management fees, for any
cash disbursements (e.g. taxes, stamp duties, court fees; etc) as well as all considerations and
commission payments made by it to third parties (e.g. fees of attorneys, public accountants, public
notaries; etc).

For the management services rendered by Immorent AG to the s IMMO INVEST, the Company is
entitled to charge the s IMMO INVEST accounting entity an annual management fee of 0.5% of the
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value of the accounting entity (assets at estimated or current value, less borrowed funds) at the end of
each financial year. For the purpose of the above calculation “borrowed funds” does not comprise any
reserves for profit distributions. In addition to this fee, the Company is entitled to charge the accounting
entity for third parties’ fees in connection with these management services. This management fee under
the applicable terms and conditions of the s IMMO INVEST is directly paid out of the funds of the s
IMMO INVEST to Immorent AG and such amount is deducted from the management fee payable by
the Company.

Immorent AG is, in the course of the performance of the aforementioned contract, obliged to follow the
instructions of, and to report to, the Company. Further, Immorent AG is entitled to transfer single tasks
and powers of attorney under the aforementioned contract to companies controlled by Immorent AG.

The administration and authorisation contract may be terminated by giving a nine month’s notice to the
end of each year as a whole or only as regards parts of the services; the parties to the contract have,
however, waived their right of notice until 31 December 2007. Notwithstanding this waiver, the parties
to the contract are entitled to termination with immediate effect upon good cause.

Similar management contracts exist between individual subsidiaries of the Company and Immorent AG
or its local subsidiaries, respectively, covering also the services rendered by Immorent AG as
shareholder of CEE Immobilien GmbH and BGM - IMMORENT Aktiengesellschaft & Co KG, shares
in which are held in trust for CEEPI.

1.22.2 Market Maker Agreement with Erste Bank

Erste Bank acts as market maker for shares and participatory certificates of the Company. As market
maker, Erste Bank maintains liquidity during the daily auction, by placing quotes for offers and demand
in the electronic trading system. By setting the purchase and sale price in accordance with the applicable
laws and regulations, in particular within the framework of the Austrian securities exchange laws and
regulations, Erste Bank assures sufficient liquidity and low volatility. As market maker Erste Bank is
obliged to consider a minimum volume of 10,000 and a maximum spread of 2%. For this market
making, Erste Bank currently invoices a lump sum, on the lower end of market practice. This function
of Erste Bank regarding the Shares in the Company is based on a market maker agreement between the
Company and Erste Bank concluded in February 2002. This agreement is concluded for an indefinite
period and can be terminated either (a) by notice with a notice period of six weeks at the end of each
month or, (b) in case that the Vienna Stock exchange withdraws the market maker admission of Erste
Bank or upon occurrence of any other important reason by which further performance of the agreement
would appear unreasonable for the terminating party, with immediate effect.

1.22.3 Other material agreements

In its ordinary course of business the Company has, inter alia, entered into real property sale and
purchase agreements, sale- and assignment agreements concerning the share in property companies,
lease agreements, financing agreements and security interest agreements. In the opinion of the
Company, each of these agreements by itself is not material to the business of the Company.

By contract dated 28 November 2005, which has become effective on 1 December 2005, the Company
acquired 75% of the shares in Gerngross Kauthaus Aktiengesellschaft, registered with the Austrian
commercial register under FN 90304a, with its seat in Vienna and its business address at Kérntner
StraBBe 19, 1010 Vienna. This share purchase contract was concluded between the Company as buyer
and Palmers Aktiengesellschaft, “P” Beteiligungs GmbH as well as Kitani Beteiligungs GmbH as
sellers. The implementation of this contract was subject to merger control clearance by the Vienna
Cartel Court, which was granted. The acquired shares in Gerngross Kauthaus Aktiengesellschaft were
allocated to the s IMMO Share and the s IMMO INVEST in equal parts. Gerngross Kauthaus
Aktiengesellschaft is the owner of two retail buildings in Vienna, being Kaufhaus Herzmansky at
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Mariahilferstrale 26-30, Vienna, with a total gross area of 21,600 sqm on the one hand and Kauthaus
Steffl at Kérntner Strae 19, Vienna, with a gross area of 20,400 sqm on the other hand (see chapter
1.8.). Both retail buildings are leased to well known international retailers. Gerngross Kaufhaus AG, as
borrower, and Bank Austria Creditanstalt AG as lender are party to a loan agreement in the amount of
ATS 750,000,000.00 (EUR 54,504,626) dated 9 April 1997 (as amended by agreement dated 5/11
November 2003).

On 10 April 2006, Markt Caree Halle Immobilien GmbH entered into a credit agreement with Hypo
Alpe Adria Bank, Austria, by which Markt Caree Halle Immobilien GmbH as borrower is granted a
non-revolving credit facility in the amount of EUR 25,100,000.00. The credit facility is repayable in 74
instalments until 2025 together with interest in a rate of 3.981%. The credit agreement can be
terminated by Hypo Alpe Adria Bank only upon good cause. The security for the credit facility mainly
consists of a silent assignment of rent receivables accruing from real estate owned by the borrower as
well as a pledge in a piece of real estate owned by the borrower.

As regards other material contracts see Chapter 1.19.

1.23 Third Party Information and Statement by Experts and Declarations
of Any Interest

1.23.1 Where a Statement or Report Attributed to a Person as an Expert is Included in the
Registration Document, Provide such Person's Name, Business Address, Qualifications
and Material Interest if any in the Issuer.

Not applicable.

1.23.2 Information from Third Parties

With respect to any information based on reports of DTZ, Erste Bank, Collier Columbus, Eurostat,
Sveriges Riksbank and Schweizerische Nationalbank, the Company confirms that this information has
been accurately reproduced and that as far as the Company is aware and is able to ascertain from
information published by the respective third party, no facts have been omitted which would render the
reproduced information inaccurate or misleading.

1.24 Documents on Display

This Prospectus, a current excerpt from the Commercial Register, the current Articles of Association of
the Company, and the Financial Statements of the Company are available during ordinary business
hours at the offices of Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft, A-1060 Vienna, Windmiihlgasse
22-24. This Prospectus may also be obtained during ordinary business hours free of charge at the offices
of Erste Bank der oesterreichischen Sparkassen AG, Borsegasse 14, A-1010 Vienna, Austria, BNP
Paribas, 16 boulevard des Italiens, 75009 Paris, France, Bayerische Landesbank, Brienner Strasse 18,
80333 Munich, Germany and Ceska Sporitelna, Na Perstyna 1, Praha 1, Czech Republic. For investors
resident in Austria, the Czech Republic and Germany, the Prospectus and the Czech and German
translation of the Summary thereof are also available on the webpage of the Company under
www.sparkassenimmobilienag.at and for the Czech Republic also under www.csas.cz.

1.25 Information on Holdings

See Section 1.7.2.
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2 SHARE SECURITIES NOTE

2.1 Persons Responsible

See Section 1.1.

2.2 Risk Factors

See Section “Risk Factors” starting on page 68.

2.3 Key Information

2.3.1 Working Capital Statement

The Company herewith confirms that, in its opinion, the working capital is sufficient for the Company's
present requirements.

2.3.2 Capitalisation and Indebtedness

The following chart shows the capitalization and indebtedness of the Company as of 31 March 2006 (in
TEUR):

Total Current Debt 47,143
— Guaranteed 0
— Secured 0
— Unguaranteed/Unsecured 0
Total Non-Current Debt 518,295
(excluding current portion of long-term debt)

— Guaranteed 0
— Secured 188,436
— Unguaranteed/Unsecured 329,859
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 367,018
(a) Share Capital 182,106
(b) Reserves 181,209
(c) Accumulated Profits 3,703
Minority interests 23,948
Total 956,404

2.3.3 Interest of Natural and Legal Persons Involved in the Issue/Offering

BNP Paribas and Erste Bank as Joint Global Coordinators and BayernLB as Co-Lead Manager will
receive underwriting fees and commissions in connection with the Offering.

With respect to management fees payable to Immorent AG in connection with the organisation,
preparation and coordination of capital increases and public offerings, see Section 1.19.1.
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2.3.4 Reasons for the Offering and Use of Proceeds

The net issue proceeds from the capital increase will be used for further investments in Austria as well
as in Germany and the CEE. The investments in CEE will be made through CEEPI and the investments
in Germany will be made through BGO. The investments through CEEPI and BGO, respectively, will
be funded through either equity contributions or shareholder loans by the Company to CEEPI and/or
BGO. For details please see Sections 1.5.2.2 and 1.5.2.3.

2.4 Information Concerning the Securities to be Offered/Admitted to Trading

2.4.1 Type and Class of the Offer Shares

Up to 43,853,879 new ordinary bearer Shares of no par value of the Company, representing a registered
share capital of up to EUR 159,343,069.35 are offered through (a) a rights offering to sharecholders of
the Company in the ratio of 7 Offer Shares for every 8 Shares in the Company, and, to the extent
shareholders of the Company do not exercise or waive their subscription rights, (b) a public offering of
Offer Shares to retail and institutional investors in the Republic of Austria, the Czech Republic and
Germany and (c) an international private placement in Europe outside the Republic of Austria, the
Czech Republic and Germany. The Offer Shares are sought to be admitted to listing on the Vienna Stock
Exchange in the Official Market segment (Amtlicher Handel).

The Offer Shares and 200 former registered Shares, which have been converted to ordinary bearer
Shares by resolution of the general meeting held on 3 May 2006 are expected to be listed together with
the Existing Shares in the Official Market segment of the Vienna Stock Exchange from 29 June 2006.
The Offer Shares as well as the Existing Shares carry the ISIN AT 0000652250. The Company intends
to change the market segment in which the Shares are listed from Standard Market Auction to Standard
Market Continous as soon as practicable after listing of the Offer Shares.

2.4.2 Legislation under which the Securities have been Created

The Shares of the Company have been created under, and are subject to, the provisions of the Austrian
Joint Stock Corporation Act (AktG). Rights and obligations attaching to the Shares are subject to the
provisions of the AktG, the Articles of Association and other applicable provisions of Austrian law.

2.4.3 Form of Shares and Certification

The Offer Shares are ordinary bearer shares of no par value. The Offer Shares are evidenced through
one or more global share certificates (Sammelurkunden) deposited with, and kept by, Oesterreichische
Kontrollbank AG (OeKB), Am Hof 4, A-1010 Vienna, registered with the Commercial Register at the
Commercial Court Vienna under FN 85749b. The claim of holders of bearer Shares for actual share
certificates is excluded by Article 4 of the Articles of Association.

2.4.4 Currency of the Securities Issue

Euro.

2.4.5 Rights Attached to the Shares

2.4.5.1 General

The Austrian Stock Corporation Act contains provisions that protect the rights of individual
shareholders. In particular, all shareholders must, under equal circumstances, be treated equally, unless
the affected shareholders have consented to unequal treatment. Furthermore, measures affecting
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shareholders’ rights, such as capital increases and the exclusion of subscription rights, generally require
a shareholders’ resolution.

The Articles of Association of The Company do not contain any provisions regarding a change of the
share capital or the rights associated with the Shares or the exercise of the shareholders’ rights that differ
from statutory requirements. Generally, the Articles of Association of the Company do not allow for an
impairment of the shareholder rights under conditions less stringent than as required by law. However,
accordingAccording to the Articles of Association of the Company the shareholders’ rights to
participate in shareholders’ meetings and to exercise voting rights is conditional upon the prior deposit
of the Shares.

2.4.5.2 Dividend rights

The Offer Shares carry dividend rights as of 1 January 2006. The business year of the Company
commences on 1 January and ends on 31 December of the respective year. The Management Board has
to prepare the annual financial statements including notes and the management report for the previous
business year and present them, after they have been audited by the auditor, as well as a proposal for
appropriation of the net profit to the Supervisory Board, which has to make a statement on the annual
financial statements vis-a-vis the Management Board. The Shareholders Meeting resolves on the use of
any annual profits. Should the Shareholders Meeting resolve to distribute dividends, such dividends
would be attributes to shareholders pro rata to their shareholding. Capital contributions on Shares made
during a business year are to be taken into account pro rata temporis. A different profit entitlement may
be set in the issue of new Shares. The Company, however, as a matter of corporate policy, currently does
not distribute dividends on Shares.

There are no fixed dates when dividend entitlements arise nor is there a time limit after which a
dividend entitlement lapses, especially as the Company does not pay dividends.

Except for the corporate policy, not to pay dividends on Shares, there are no dividend restrictions nor
are there any special procedures for non-resident holders.

As the Company does not pay dividends on Shares, the Company is not in a position to describe any
rate of dividend, its method of calculation, periodicity and cumulative or non-cumulative nature of
payments.

2.4.5.3 Voting Rights

Each Offer Share grants the right of participation, and one vote, in the Shareholders Meeting of the
Company. However, pursuant to Section 13 subpara 3 of the Articles of Association, the voting rights
of each shareholder in the Shareholders Meeting are limited to 15% of the voting rights attaching to the
shares issued. Shares held by affiliated companies and persons acting in concert within the meaning of
the Austrian takeover act are calculated together.

The ordinary Shareholders Meeting within the first eight months of the business year resolves inter alia
on the release of members of the Management and Supervisory Board for the preceding business year

and elects the auditors for the current business year.

The shareholders may pass resolutions at a shareholders’ meeting by a simple majority of the share
capital present at such shareholders’ meeting unless mandatory law provides for a different majority.

By law the following measures require a majority of at least 75% (which may not be reduced by the
Articles of Association) of the share capital at a shareholders’ meeting:
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» change of the business purpose;

* increase of the share capital with a simultaneous exclusion of subscription rights;

» approval of authorized or conditional capital;

* decrease of the share capital;

» exclusion of subscription rights for convertible bonds, participating bonds, and participation rights;

* dissolution of the Company or continuation if the company has already been dissolved;

« transformation of the Company into a company with limited liability (Gesellschaft mit beschrdnkter
Haftung);

» approval of a merger or a demerger;

» transfer of all of the assets of the Company; and

» approval of profit pools or agreements on the operation of the business.

A shareholder or a group of shareholders with an aggregate shareholding of at least 20% of the share
capital is entitled to object to settlements or waivers of liability claims of the Company against members
of the Management Board, the Supervisory Board or third parties.

A shareholder or g group of shareholders with an aggregate shareholding of more than 10%R of the
share capital can block a resolution on an upstream merger pursuant to the Austrian Transformation Act
(Umwandlungsgesetz) or for a demerger disproportionate to shareholdings pursuant to the Austrian
Demerger Act (Spaltungsgesetz).

A shareholder or a group of the activitiessharecholders with an aggregate shareholding of at least 10%
of the share capital is entitled to:

» demand special audits of the activities with respect to the establishment of the Company and its
management, if these activities took place within the last two years, and make an application with
respect to the appointment of a special auditor by a court, if such request has been rejected by a
resolution of the shareholders’ meeting;

* veto the appointment of a special auditor and request a court to appoint another special auditor;
* request the adjournment of a special auditor and request a court to appoint another special auditor;

 request the appointment of another auditor of the Company’s financial statements by the court for
cause; and

» request the assertion of damage claims on behalf of the Company against members of the
Management Board, the Supervisory Board or third parties, if the claim is not obviously unfounded.

A shareholder or a group of shareholders with an aggregate shareholding of at least 5% of the share
capital is entitled to:

» request the convocation of a shareholders’ meeting or to convoke a shareholders’ meeting upon
judicial authorization, if the Management Board or the Supervisory Board does not comply with the
request for a shareholders’ meeting;

* request the inclusion of items on the agenda of the shareholders’ meeting;

* request the assertion of damage claims of the Company against members of the Executive Board, the
Supervisory Board or third parties, if a special audit report reveals facts which may lead to damage
claims against the aforementioned persons;

* apply for the appointments or removal of liquidators for cause;
* apply for an audit of the annual financial statements during liquidation; and

* appeal against a resolution of the shareholders’ meeting, if such resolution provides for amortisation,
accumulated depreciation, reserves and accruals exceeding the limits set by law or the Articles of
Association.
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2.4.5.4 Subscription Rights

In principle, holders of Shares have subscription rights (Bezugsrechte) allowing them to subscribe any
newly issued Shares (including securities convertible into shares, securities with warrants to purchase
Shares, securities with profit participation or participation certificates) to maintain their existing share
in the share capital of the Company. Such subscription rights are in proportion to the number of Shares
held by such shareholder prior to the issue of the new Shares. Shareholders may also waive their
subscription rights.

The aforementioned subscription rights will not apply if (i) the respective shareholder does not exercise
his subscription rights, or (ii) the subscription rights are excluded by a resolution of the shareholder’s
meeting (in case of the exercise of approved or conditional capital, where the underlying resolution of
the shareholder’s meeting so provides).

Subscription rights may also be excluded and replaced by intermediate subscription rights, if the new
Shares are subscribed by a credit institution (an underwriter) who undertakes to offer the new Shares to
the shareholders. The rights of the shareholders against such credit institutions are fully substituted for
and are treated as subscription rights.

According to the Austrian Stock Corporation Act, the period for the exercise of the subscription rights
may not be shorter than two weeks. The Executive Board must publish the subscription price as well as
the start and the duration of the subscription period in the Official Gazette. For a description of the
procedure of the exercise of the subscription rights to purchase the Offer Shares, see Section 3.2.15.

2.4.5.5 Liquidation Proceeds
In case of a capital increase, each Share pro rata grants statutory subscription rights to new Shares.

In case of liquidation of the Company, the shareholders of the Company are entitled to liquidation
proceeds pro rata to their shareholding after the satisfaction of any debt of the Company. However,
Shareholders have no recourse to proceeds from a dissolution of the s IMMO INVEST. The liquidation
of the Company requires a supermajority vote of at least 75% of the share capital present at a
shareholders meeting.

There are no special redemption or conversion provisions with respect to the Shares.

2.4.6 Statement of the Resolutions, Authorizations and Approvals by virtue of which the Offer
Shares have been Created

On 3 May 2006, the General Meeting of the Company resolved to increase the share capital of the
Company from EUR 182,106,361.86, divided into 50,118,718 shares of no par value, by up to
EUR 182,106,361.86 to a total of up to EUR 364,212,723.72, by issuing up to 50,118,718 ordinary
bearer shares of no par value. The General Meeting authorized the Management Board, with approval
of the Supervisory Board, to set the details of the transaction, in particular to determine the maximum
and final Subscription and Offer Price and the Subscription and Offer Period.

With resolution dated 2 June 2006, the Management Board set the number of Offer Shares offered with
43,853,879, the maximum Subscription and maximum Offer Price with EUR 9.90 and determined the
Subscription Period to run from 7 June 2006 to 23 June 2006 and the Offer Period to run from 7 June
2006 to 26 June 2006. By resolution dated 2 June 2006 the Supervisory Board approved this resolution
of the Management Board.
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On 26 June 2006, the Management Board, with approval of the Supervisory Board, is expected to set
the final Subscription and Offer Price and the exact number of Offer Shares to be issued on the basis of
the results of the bookbuilding.

2.4.7 Issue Date of the Offer Shares

Increase in the share capital of the Company is expected to be registered with the Commercial Register,
and the Offer Shares are expected to be issued as of the Value Date.

2.4.8 Transferability

The Offer Shares are bearer shares and, accordingly, are freely transferable.

2.49 Mandatory Takeover bids and/or Squeeze-out and Sell-out Rules in Relation to the Shares

The Company is not aware of any mandatory takeover bids and/or squeeze-out and sell-out rules in
relation to the Shares.

2.4.10 Takeover Bids by Third Parties

There have not been any public takeover bids by third parties in respect of the Company's equity during
the last financial year and the current financial year.

2.4.11 Taxes

Investors should be aware that changes in the legislative framework, administrative taxation
practice and case law as established by court decisions may lead to changes in the tax treatment
of distributions and capital gains, and also in the taxation of the Shares. The consequences of such
changes are the exclusive risk of the investor and must, therefore, be borne by him. Furthermore,
the foregoing presentation makes no claim to be exhaustive; investors are, therefore, strongly
advised to consult an accountant or attorney for the concrete clarification of the consequences in
taxation law.

2.4.11.1 Preliminary Remarks

Attention is drawn to the following selected aspects of taxation. These make no claim to be an
exhaustive account of the tax considerations relevant to the acquisition, ownership and disposal of the
Offer Shares. The following summary is based on the tax legislation in force in Austria, Germany and
the Czech Republic at the time this Prospectus went to press. It focuses on the tax treatment of share
capital for investors.

It is not possible to discuss all tax aspects, particularly as tax consequences strongly depend on the
circumstances of the individual subscribers or purchasers of Offer Shares. It is, therefore, strongly
recommended to any potential investor to consult an accountant or lawyer to clarify individual tax
implications.
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Individuals having a place of residence in Austria or who are ordinarily resident in Austria, and legal
entities having their principal place of business or their management in Austria are fully liable to tax in
Austria and are generally treated as tax residents for the purpose of double taxation agreements (DTAs).

Natural persons with no place of residence in Austria and who are not ordinarily resident in Austria, and
companies with neither their principal place of business nor their management in Austria are only
partially liable to tax. They are only liable to Austrian taxes on income from specific sources and on
income attributable to a place of business maintained in Austria. Those partially liable to tax are in
general treated as non-resident for the purpose of DTAs.

2.4.11.2 Private Investors Residing in Austria

Dividend Payments
Dividend payments on stock owned by private individuals who reside in Austria are considered income
from capital gains (“Einkiinfte aus Kapitalvermégen™).

The dividends are subject to withholding tax, which is currently 25%. The deduction of withholding tax
means that the dividend payments have already been taxed, and the private investors incur no additional
income taxes.

The taxes deducted from the dividends also include inheritance taxes, insofar as it is established that the
testator owned a share of less than 1% of the share capital of the stock company on the date the
(theoretical) inheritance tax debt was incurred. Gift taxes are not included in the taxes deducted from
dividends.

It should be noted that the Company currently reinvests its net profits, i.e., it does not make dividend
payments; thus no withholding taxes are currently incurred.

Gains from the Sale of Stock
In the event the stock is sold, the difference between the (higher) selling price and the acquisition price
is not subject to individual income taxes. No withholding taxes are deducted here either.

An exception is made if the shares are sold within one year of purchase. In such case, the capital gain
is subject to individual income tax (“speculation tax’). Expenses related to the purchase and sale of
stock, particularly buying and selling fees, reduce the tax assessment basis.

Therefore, if a private investor holds the stock for at least one year and one day after purchase, the
proceeds from selling the stock are not subject to individual income tax or withholding tax.

This does not apply in the event a private investor (or the investor’s legal predecessor if the stock was
not acquired for consideration) has within the last five years held a share package equal to at least 1%
of the share capital of the Company (“significant investment”) pursuant to § 31 of the Austrian
Individual Income Tax Act - EStG).

2.4.11.3 Private Foundations Subject to Austrian Tax Law

The following statements are based on the assumption that all of the conditions pursuant to § 13 (1) of
the Austrian Corporate Income Tax Act (KStG) have been met.

Dividend Payments

Dividend payments on stock are exempt from corporate income tax within the scope of general taxation
regulations. Any withholding tax deducted in connection with dividend payments will be credited upon
application (in the corporate income tax declaration).
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Gains from the Sale of Stock
In the event the stock is sold, the difference between the (higher) selling price and the acquisition price
is not subject to corporate income tax. No withholding taxes are deducted here either.

An exception is made if the shares are sold within one year of purchase. In such case, the capital gain
is subject to corporate income tax (“speculation tax”). Expenses related to the purchase and sale of
stock, particularly buying and selling fees, reduce the tax assessment basis.

Therefore, if a private investor holds the stock for at least one year and one day after purchase, the
proceeds from selling the stock are not subject to individual income tax or withholding tax.

This does not apply in the event a private foundation holds a share package equal to at least 1% of the
share capital of the Company (“significant investment”) pursuant to § 31 of the Austrian Individual
Income Tax Act - EStG).

2.4.11.4 Austrian Corporations

Dividend Payments

Dividend payments on stock are exempt from corporate income tax within the scope of general taxation
regulations. Any withholding tax deducted in connection with dividend payments will be credited upon
application (in the corporate income tax declaration).

Gains from the Sale of Stock
Gains from the sale of stock, i.e. the difference between the selling price and the carrying amount (for
tax purposes) are not subject to corporate income tax within the scope of general taxation regulations.

2.4.11.5 Investors who are not Residents of Austria (for Tax Purposes) - Germany
2.4.11.5.1 Double Taxation Agreement (DTA) between Austria and Germany

Dividend Payments

According to Article 10 of the DTA between Germany and Austria dated August 24, 2000 dividend
payments made by an Austrian stock corporation (Aktiengesellschaft) to a German resident shareholder
can be taxed in Austria as well as in Germany. Austria can impose a withholding tax of up to 15 % of
the gross dividend. Austria might only impose a tax of up to 5 % if a German resident corporate investor
holds at least 10 % of the share capital of the dividend paying corporation.

According the EU Parent-Subsidiary-Directive, no taxes might be imposed on dividend payments of an
Austrian corporation made to its German corporate shareholder who holds at least 20 % of the share
capital for a period of at least 12 months.

It should be noted that the Company currently reinvests its net profits, i.e., it does not make dividend
payments; thus no withholding taxes are currently incurred.

Gains from the Sale of Stock

Capital gains deriving from the sale of stock might only be taxed in Germany. Only in case the assets
of the Corporation are predominantly real estate located in Austria, Austria might tax capital gains.
2.4.11.5.2 German Corporate Investors

Dividend Payments

Dividends received by a German corporation from the Company are tax exempted in Germany.
However, 5 % of the gross dividend (lump-sum) is deemed to be a non tax deductible expense. Taxes
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on dividends imposed in Austria can not be credited since the dividend itself is tax exempted.
Furthermore the taxes paid in Austria are not tax deductible.

Gains from the Sale of Stock

Capital gains from the sale of stock in a corporation are also tax exempted while 5 % of the gain is
deemed to be a non deductible tax expense. Any taxes on respective gains imposed in Austria neither
would be creditable nor tax deductible.

The aforesaid applies for corporate income tax as well as for trade tax.

2.4.11.5.3 German Individual Investors

Dividend Payments

Dividends received by individual investors are taxed based upon the semi income system. Only 50 %
of the gross dividend is subject to taxation while only 50 % of related expenses are tax deductible.
Austrian withholding taxes imposed in accordance with the DTA in general can be fully credited on
German income taxes imposed on the dividend income. However, the tax credit is limited to the amount
of German taxes imposed on respective income.

Gains from the Sale of Stock

Capital gains from the sale of stock are not subject to taxations if the period between acquisition and
sale of the shares is longer than 12 months. If resold within a 12-month period, the capital gain is subject
to income taxation. Austrian withholding taxes in accordance with the DTA can be credited. If shares
are held via a trade business, a capital gain is subject to income tax irrespective of the period between
acquisition and sale.

Dividends and capital gains subject to income taxation are not subject to German trade tax.

If the shares in the Corporation are donated or inherited by the German shareholders to another person,
this is subject to German inheritance tax.

2.4.11.6 Investors who are not Residents of Austria (for Tax Purposes) - Czech Republic
2.4.11.6.1 Tax treaty between Austria and the Czech Republic

Dividend Payments

According to Article 10 of the double taxation agreement between Austria and the Czech Republic dated
March 7, 1978, dividend payments made by an Austrian stock corporation (Aktiengesellschaft) to a
Czech resident shareholder can be taxed in Austria as well as in the Czech Republic. Austria can impose
of up to 10% of the gross dividend.

According to the EU Parent-Subsidiary Directive, no taxes might be imposed on dividend payments of
an Austrian corporation made to its Czech corporate shareholder who holds at least 20% of the share
capital for a period of at least 24 months.

It should be noted that the Company currently reinvests its net profits, i.e., it does not make dividend
payments; thus no withholding taxes are currently incurred.

Gains from the Sale of Stock

Capital gains deriving from the disposal of shares might only be taxed in the Czech Republic according
to Article 13 of the above treaty.
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2.4.11.6.2 Czech Corporate Investors

Dividend Payments

Dividends received by a Czech corporation from the Company are generally included in a separate
corporate income tax base of the recipient and are subject to 15% special tax rate. Tax from dividends
imposed in Austria may be credited, but the credit is limited to the amount of Czech taxes imposed on
respective income under Article 23 of the above treaty.

If Czech corporation (joint stock company, limited liability company or cooperative) holds at least 10%
of the share capital of the Company for 12 months, dividend income is exempted from Czech tax
according to Czech tax legislation.

Gains from the Sale of Stock

Gains from the disposal of shares are subject to corporate income tax at 24%. No withholding tax is
deducted. Expenses related to the purchase and sale of shares, particularly buying and selling fees,
reduce the tax assessment basis.

2.4.11.6.3 Czech Individual Investors

Dividend Payments

Dividends received by individual investors are included in a separate tax base and taxed by 15% special
tax rate. Withholding tax imposed in Austria can be credited under the same rules as for corporate
investors.

Gains from the Sale of Stock

Capital gains from sale of stock are not subject to tax if the period between acquisition and sale of the
shares is longer than six months. If the shares are resold within a six-month’speriod the capital gain is
subject to individual income tax at progressive rate (12% - 32%). No withholding tax is deducted.
Expenses related to the purchase and sale of shares, particularly buying and selling fees, reduce the tax
assessment basis.

If the shares in the Corporation owned by the Czech shareholder are donated/inherited to another
person, this is subject to gift/inheritance tax. No income tax is then applied.

2.4.11.7 Investors who are not Residents of Austria (for Tax Purposes) — Other Countries, Based on
Selected Double Taxation Treaties

For Switzerland, the Netherlands and the United Kingdom, investors should in particular consider the
following:

Dividends paid on stock are subject to taxation in the country in which the investor is a resident (for tax
purposes).

Such dividends are also subject to Austrian income tax, whereby the amount taxed may not exceed a
certain percentage stipulated in the relevant double taxation treaty. Austrian income tax is deducted via
the withholding tax in accordance with the applicable legal provisions. Generally, any Austrian
withholding tax deducted which is too high based on the applicable double taxation treaty will be
reimbursed upon application.

Exceptions are made if the shares are allocable to the domestic operation of a foreign company.

It should be noted that the Company currently reinvests its net profits, i.e., it does not make dividend
payments; thus no income taxes are currently incurred.
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Gains from the sale of stock are subject to taxation in the country in which the investor is a resident. In
Austria, these gains are generally tax-free.

Again, one significant exception is if the shares are allocable to the domestic operation of a foreign
company.

Moreover, in individual cases, the special provisions of the individual double taxation treaties must be
heeded.

2.5 Terms and Conditions of the Offering

2.5.1 Conditions, Offer Statistics, Expected Timetable and Action Required to Apply for the
Offering

2.5.1.1 Conditions to which the Offering is Subject

Up to 43,853,879 Ofter Shares will be issued by the Company in the Offering, which consists of (a) a
rights offering to shareholders of the Company in the ratio of 7 Offer Shares for every 8 Shares in the
Company, and, to the extent shareholders of the Company do not exercise or waive their subscription
rights, (b) a public Offering of Offer Shares to retail and institutional investors in the Republic of
Austria, the Czech Republic and Germany and (c) an international private placement in Europe outside
the Republic of Austria, the Czech Republic and Germany.

The Offer Shares will not be offered in any jurisdiction other than Austria, the Czech Republic and
Germany where the Offer Shares are, or may be, subject to legal restrictions regarding registration or
admission to listing or other matters in respect of public offerings. In particular, the Offer Shares will
not be offered in the United States of America, Canada, Japan or publicly in the United Kingdom.

The Subscription and Offer Price will be no higher than € 9.90 per Offer Share. The Subscription Price
and the Offer Price will be the same. The number of Offer Shares that will be available for subscription
and sale in the Offering as well as the Subscription and Offer Price will be set by the Company in
accordance with the Joint Global Coordinators after the Subscription and Offer Period has closed.

Existing agreements between the Company and the Joint Global Coordinators allow the Joint Global
Coordinators to terminate or suspend the Offering only in line with market practice or mandatory laws.

The transaction may be postponed, or the Offering may be terminated by the Joint Global Coordinators
if they come to the conclusion that a successful placement of the Offer Shares appears to be doubtful.

2.5.1.2 Total Amount of the Offering

Up to 43,853,879 new Shares are offered for subscription and sale, conferring rights to a total
calculatory amount of up to € 159,343,069.35 of the share capital of the Company. Each Offer Share
represents a calculatory amount of approximately € 3.63 of the share capital of the Company. The
Subscription and Offer Price will be no higher than € 9.90 per Offer Share. On the basis of this
maximum Subscription and Offer Price, the total amount of the Offering is up to € 434,153,402.10 (not
taking into account Offer cost).
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2.5.1.3 Subscription and Offer Period

The Subscription Period begins on 7 June 2006 and is expected to end on 23 June 2006. The Offer
Period begins on 7 June 2006 and is expected to end on 26 June 2006. The right to shorten the
Subscription and Offer Period by premature closure or to extend the Subscription and Offer Period is
reserved. The Subscription Period for Shareholders may, however, not be shorter than the statutory
minimum of two weeks and, therefore, may not end before 21 June 2006. Subscription orders will be
accepted by Erste Bank, by other Austrian banks, including the Austrian Savings Banks, BNP Paribas,
BayernLB, including German savings banks (Sparkassen), Cortal Consors and Brokerjet. Purchase
orders will be accepted by Erste Bank, other Austrian banks including Austrian Savings Banks, BNP
Paribas, BayernLB including German savings banks (Sparkassen), Ceska Sporitelna, Cortal Consors
and Brokerjet. During the Subscription and Offer Period, orders to subscribe and/or purchase Offer
Shares may be placed with price limits in 10 euro cent increments. Any Orders above each 10 euro cent
increments will be automatically rounded to the lower 10 euro cent, e.g. an order for EUR 9.88 will be
rounded to EUR 9.80.

Orders of retail investors with an order volume of up to 1,200 Offer Shares placed in a branch of either
Erste Bank, the Austrian Savings Banks, BNP Paribas, BayernLLB including German savings banks
(Sparkasse), Ceska Sporitelna, or via Cortal Consors and Brokerjet on or before 16 June 2006
(inclusive) shall receive a preferred allotment depending on the exercise of subscription rights or
demands of any other investors. The Company reserves the right to shorten such preferred allotment
period at any time before 16 June 2006.

2.5.1.4 Revocation of the Offering

See Section 2.5.1.3 above.

The Company reserves the right to withdraw the Offering, to extend the Subscription and Offer Period
and/or to shorten the Supscription and Offer Period and, thus, to reject any commitments to purchase
the Offer Shares, in whole or in part, at any time and for any reason. In case the Offering is withdrawn
during the Subscription Period, any exercised subscription rights become null and void and payments
made will be returned to holders of subscription rights without interest. Any accrued subscription rights
expire valueless. Any discontinuance of the Subscription Period or reduction of the Offer Period will be
disclosed via electronic media. After commencement of trading of the Offer Shares no revocation is
possible.

2.5.1.5 Description of the Possibility to Reduce Subscriptions and the Manner for Refunding Excess
Amount Paid by Applicants

If the number of applications for orders exceeds the number of the Offer Shares, the Company is entitled
to reduce orders, unless mandatory law requires a full allocation. Hence, subscription rights of Existing
Shareholders may not be reduced.

Investors shall contact their respective bank, broker or other financial adviser for details regarding the
refund of payments for any such possible surplus application already credited to the investors bank,
broker or other financial advisor.

2.5.1.6 Details of the Minimum and/or Maximum Amount of Application (Whether in Number of
Securities or Aggregate Amount to Invest)

The minimum number of Offer Shares which may be applied for by prospective investors is one Offer
Share. The maximum number of Offer Shares which may be applied for by prospective investors is the
number of Offer Shares, i.e. up to 43,853,879 Offer Shares.
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In accordance with their subscription rights, Existing Shareholders are entitled to subscribe 7 Offer
Shares for 8 Existing Shares, or, with a multiple of 8 Existing Shares, the corresponding number of the
Offer Shares.

As to a possible preferential allocation for retail investors please see Section 2.5.2.1.

2.5.1.7 Indication of the Period During which an Application may be Withdrawn, Provided that
Investors are Allowed to Withdraw their Subscription

In principle, subscriptions for the Offer Shares shall be binding. Unless mandatory law or any other
statutory regulation applies, it is within the Company’s entire discretion as to whether the Company
meet such withdrawal demand.

2.5.1.8 Delivery of Offer Shares

The Offer Shares will be delivered to investors by way of a securities account credit on the Value Date,
which is expected to be 29 June 2006. They are evidenced in the form of one or more interim global
certificates (Zwischensammelurkunden) deposited with Oesterreichische Kontrollbank Aktiengesell-
schaft as the securities clearing and deposit bank. Individual share certificates will not be printed or
issued.

2.5.1.9 Description of the Manner and Date in which Results of the Offering are to be made Public

Results of the Offering are expected to be published via ad-hoc publication on 26 June 2006.

2.5.1.10 Procedure for the Exercise of any Right of Pre-emption, the Negotiability of Subscription
Rights and the Treatment of Subscription Rights not Exercised

Shareholders who hold a depository account with OeKB may exercise their subscription rights by
instructing their depository bank to submit a subscription order for the Offer Shares on their behalf.
The final amount of Offer Shares will not be set until the end of the Subscription and Offer Period.
The Subscription Ratio is 8:7; i.e. 8 Existing Shares entitles the holder to subscribe for 7 Offer Shares.

Holders of subscription rights, who do not wish to exercise their subscription rights for the maximum
Subscription and Offer Price of € 9.90, but who submit an order to subscribe for Offer Shares at a price
that is lower than the maximum Subscription and Offer Price, will receive from the Joint Global
Coordinators an allocation of Offer Shares corresponding to their number of subscription rights, unless
the price limit they have set is lower than the Subscription and Offer Price.

In the event that a price limit set by a holder of subscription rights is lower than the Subscription and
Offer Price, the subscription rights will become invalid and be deemed not exercised for the purpose of
determining the number of Offer Shares available for subscription by holders of Existing Shares or
purchase by interested investors respectively. Such possible consequence can only be avoided by
submitting a subscription order without a price limit or with a price limit equaling the maximum
Subscription and Offer Price of € 9.90. Orders to subscribe and/or purchase Offer Shares may be placed
with price limits in 10 euro cent increments. Any Orders above each 10 euro cents increments will be
automatically rounded to the lower 10 euro cents, e.g. an order for EUR 9.88 will be rounded to
EUR 9.80.

There will be no trading in subscription rights.

157



2.5.2 Plan of Distribution and Allotment

2.5.2.1 Categories of Potential Investors to which the Securities are Offered

The Offer Shares will be offered for (a) subscription to Shareholders and, to the extent Shareholders
waive or do not exercise their subscription rights, (b) for sale to investors in a public offering in Austria,
the Czech Republic and Germany and a private placement throughout Europe outside Austria, Germany
and the Czech Republic.

Orders of retail investors with an order volume of up to 1,200 Offer Shares placed in a branch of either
Erste Bank, the Austrian Savings Banks, BNP Paribas, BayernLLB, including German savings banks
(Sparkasse), Ceska Sporitelna, or via Cortal Consors and Brokerjet on or before 16 June 2006
(inclusive) shall receive a preferred allotment depending on the exercise of subscription rights or
demands of any other investors. The Company reserves the right to shorten such preferred allotment
period at any time before 16 June 2006.

2.5.2.2 Indication of Whether Major Shareholders or Members of the Issuer's Management,
Supervisory or Administrative Bodies Intended to Subscribe in the Offering, or Whether
any Person Intends to Subscribe for more than 5% of the Offering

To the best knowledge of the Company, Erste Bank and Sparkasse Versicherung AG intend to at least
partially exercise their statutory subscription rights to Offer Shares. Apart from these shareholders, the
Company knows of no shareholder or members of the Management or Supervisory Board that intend
to subscribe in the Offering nor has the Company knowledge of other persons intending to subscribe
for more than 5% in the Offering.

2.5.2.3 Pre-allotment Disclosure

(a) the division into tranches of the offer including the institutional, retail and issuer's employee
tranches and any other tranches;
Not applicable.

(b) the conditions under which the clawback may be used, the maximum size of such claw back and
any applicable minimum percentages for individual tranches;
Not applicable.

(c) the allotment method or methods to be used for the retail and issuer's employee tranche in the
event of an over-subscription of these tranches;
See Section 2.5.2.1.

(d) a description of any pre-determined preferential treatment to be accorded to certain classes of
investors or certain affinity groups (including friends and family programmes) in the allotment,
the percentage of the offer reserved for such preferential treatment and the criteria for inclusion
in such classes or groups;

See Item (c) above.

(e)whether the treatment of subscriptions or bids to subscribe in the allotment may be determined on
the basis of which firm they are made through or by;
Not applicable.

(f) a target minimum individual allotment if any within the retail tranche;
Not applicable.
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(2) the conditions for the closing of the offer as well as the date on which the offer may be closed at
the earliest;
See Section 2.5.1.3.

(h) whether or not multiple subscriptions are admitted, and where they are not, how any multiple
subscriptions will be handled.
Multiple subscriptions are admitted.

2.5.2.4 Process for Notification to Applicants of the Amount Allotted and Indication Whether
Dealing may Begin Before Notification is made

Investors will be informed from their depositary bank how many shares they were allotted. The first day
of trading in the Official Marked segment of the Vienna Stock Exchange is expected to be the 29 June
2006.

2.5.2.5 Over-allotment Option

In connection with the Offering, the Company has granted the Joint Global Coordinators an option,
exercisable within 30 days from the date of public disclosure of the Subscription and Offer Price (after
market close) to 26 July 2006 inclusive, to purchase or subscribe for up to 6,578,082 Shares at the
Subscription and Offer Price, to cover over-allotments of Offer Shares and for the purpose of facilitating
stabilization activities. There is no assurance that the Joint Global Coordinators will undertake
stabilization transactions and, if commenced, such transactions may be discontinued at any time. Any
stabilization activity shall begin on the date of the public disclosure of the Subscription and Offer Price
and shall end on thirty (30) days after such date, i.e. from 26 June 2006 (market close) to 26 July 2006
inclusive.

The over-allotment option, if drawn, will be covered out of an increase in the share capital of the
Company out of authorized capital under exclusion of the statutory subscription rights of Existing
Shareholders.

2.5.3 Pricing

2.5.3.1 Subscription and Offer Price

The Subscription and Offer Price will be set by the Company in accordance with the Joint Global
Coordinators at no higher than € 9.90 per Offer Share after the Subscription and Offer Period has
expired and is expected to be published via electronic media and in the official gazette to the Wiener
Zeitung on or about 28 June 2006.

2.5.3.2 Process for the Disclosure of the Subscription and Offer Price.
See Section 2.5.3.1.

2.5.3.3 If the Issuer's Equity Holders have Pre-emptive Purchase Rights and this Right is Restricted
or Withdrawn, Indication of the Basis for the Issue Price if the Issue is for Cash, Together
with the Reasons for and Beneficiaries of such Restriction or Withdrawal.

Not applicable.
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2.5.3.4 Where There is or Could be a Material Disparity Between the Public Offer Price and the
Effective Cash Cost to Members of the Administrative, Management or Supervisory Bodies
or Senior Management, or Affiliated Persons, of Securities Acquired by them in Transactions
During the past Year, or Which they have the Right to Acquire, Include a Comparison of the
Public Contribution in the Proposed Public Offering and the Effective Cash Contributions of
such Persons

Not applicable.

2.5.4 Placing and Underwriting
2.5.4.1 Lead Manager

Joint Global Coordinators, Lead Managers and Bookrunners in the Offering are BNP Paribas, with its
registered office and its business address at 16 boulevard des Italiens, 75009 Paris/France, registered
with the Commercial and Companies Register of Paris under No. 662 042449 and Erste Bank der
oesterreichischen Sparkassen AG, with its registered office in Vienna/Austria and its business address
at Graben 21, A-1010 Vienna, registered with the Commercial Register at the Commercial Court Vienna
under FN 33209m.

2.5.4.2 Paying and Depositary Agents

The paying agent is Erste Bank, Graben 21, A-1010 Vienna, Austria. All banks that operate security
accounts may act as depositary agents for the Shares. Depositary agent for the interim certificates issued
by the Company is OeKB, Strauchgasse 1-3, A-1010 Vienna, Austria.

2.5.4.3 Name and Address of the Entities Agreeing to Underwrite the Issue on a Firm Commitment
Basis, and Name and Address of the Entities Agreeing to Place the Issue Without a Firm
Commitment or Under 'Best Efforts’ Arrangements. Indication of the Material Features of
the Agreements, Including the Quotas. Where not all of the Issue is Underwritten, a
Statement of the Portion not Covered. Indication of the Overall Amount of the Underwriting
Commission and of the Placing Commission.

In line with market standards BNP Paribas, 16 boulevard des Italiens, 75009 Paris, France, Erste Bank,
Graben 21, A-1010 Vienna, Austria and BayernLB, Brienner Strasse 18, 80333 Munich, Germany
shall underwrite the Offer Shares pursuant to an underwriting agreement up to the amount subscribed
by shareholders and the public on the basis of an “open” proxy. Hence there shall be no hard
underwriting. For any description of costs please see chapter 2.8.1.

Also in line with market standards, Ceska Sporitelna, Cortal Consors and Brokerjet, on a best efforts
basis, have undertaken to place Offer Shares in the course of the Offering.
2.5.4.4 When the Underwriting Agreement has been or will be Reached

BNP Paribas and Erste Bank as Joint Global Coordinators, and the Company as issuer have concluded
an engagement letter and will enter into an underwriting agreement on 26 June 2006, at the latest.
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2.6 Admission to Trading and Dealing Arrangements

2.6.1 Application for Admission to Trading

Admission to listing is sought for, and the Offer Shares, as well as the 200 former registered Shares,
which have been converted to ordinary bearer Shares by resolution of the general meeting held on 3
May 2006, are expected to be admitted to listing in the Official Market segment (Amtlicher Handel) of
the Vienna Stock Exchange as of 29 June 2006. The Offer Shares will be fully placed before their first
listing.

2.6.2 Markets on which the Shares are Already Admitted to Trading

To the best knowledge of the Company, the Shares are not admitted to trading on any other regulated
or equivalent market than in the Official Market of the Vienna Stock Exchange.

2.6.3 If simultaneously or almost simultaneously with the creation of the securities for which
admission to a regulated market is being sought securities of the same class are subscribed
for or placed privately or if securities of other classes are created for public or private
placing, give details of the nature of such operations and of the number and characteristics
of the securities to which they relate

No other Shares of the Company are being offered for private subscription or placed or issued for the
purposes of public or private placement.

2.6.4 Details of the Entities Which have a Firm Commitment to act as Intermediaries in
Secondary Trading, Providing Liquidity Through bid and offer Rates and Description of
the Main Terms of Their Commitment

Erste Bank has agreed to act as Market Maker for the Shares of the Company. Subject matter of the
market maker agreement between Erste Bank and the Company is to provide liquidity for the Shares of
the Company in the secondary marked (Sekunddrmarktbetreuung) within the framework of the Austrian
securities exchange laws and regulations. For its acting as Market Maker for the securities of the
Company, Erste Bank shall receive a fee which is within the scope of current market practice (for details
see Section 1.19.6).

2.6.5 Where an Issuer or a Selling Shareholder has Granted an Over-allotment Option or it is
Otherwise Proposed that Price Stabilizing Activities may be Entered into in Connection
with an Offering

See Section 2.5.2.5.

2.7 Selling Securities Holders
2.7.1 Name and business address of the person or entity offering to sell the securities, the nature
of any position office or other material relationship that the selling persons has had within

the past three years with the issuer or any of its predecessors or affiliates

Not applicable.
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2.7.2 The Number and Class of Securities Being Offered by each of the Selling Security Holders
Not applicable.

2.7.3 Lock-up Agreements

The Company will not, prior to 180 days after the delivery of the Offer Shares, without the prior written
consent of the Joint Global Coordinators, (i) exercise an authorization pursuant to its Articles of
Association to increase its capital except for eventually covering the over-allotment option granted to
the Joint Global Co-ordinators; (ii) submit a proposal for a capital increase to any meeting of the
shareholders for resolution; or (iii) offer, pledge, allot, issue, sell, contract to sell, sell any option or
contract to purchase, purchase any option to sell, grant any option, right exercisable or exchangeable
for Shares or enter into any swap or other arrangement that transfers to another, in whole or in part,
directly or indirectly, the economic consequence of ownership of Shares, whether any such transaction
described above is to be settled by delivery of Shares or such other securities, in cash or otherwise,
provided that the aforementioned restrictions will not apply to the Offer Shares sold in the Offering and
new Shares to be issued under the Over-Allotment Option.

Erste Bank Group will not, prior to 180 days after the delivery of the Offer Shares, without the prior
written consent of BNP Paribas, (i) submit a proposal for a capital increase to or decide on a capital
increase in any meeting of the shareholders of the Company; or (ii) offer, pledge, allot, issue, sell,
contract to sell, sell any option or contract to purchase, purchase any option to sell, grant any option,
right exercisable or exchangeable for Shares or enter into any swap or other arrangement that transfers
to another, in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, the economic consequence of ownership of Shares,
whether any such transaction described above is to be settled by delivery of Shares or such other
securities, in cash or otherwise, provided that the aforementioned restrictions will not apply to the Offer
Shares and new Shares to be issued under the Over-Allotment Option sold in the Offering and to Shares
traded by Erste Bank under the ordinary course of its securities trading activities.

2.8 Expense of the Issue/Offering

2.8.1 Issue Costs

The Company estimates the issue costs, including the costs of printing and of publishing statutory
announcements, bank commission and marketing/advertising costs, but not including official charges
or fees, at no more than 5% of the issue volume. This does not include capital transfer tax, which is due
at the rate of 1% of the issue volume.

The amount stated above includes a commission of 0.75% of the Offering for the activities of BNP

Paribas and Erste Bank as Joint Global Coordinators, Lead Manager and Bookrunners as well as
customary selling fees.

2.9 Dilution

2.9.1 The Amount and Percentage of Immediate Dilution resulting from the Offering

In the course of the Offering Existing Shareholders may exercise their statutory subscription rights and
subscribe for Offer Shares pro rata to their shareholding. Accordingly, the pro rata shareholding of
existing Shareholders in the Company will not be diluted unless such shareholders waive or do not
exercise their statutory subscription rights.
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2.9.2 In the case of a Subscription Offer to Existing Equity Holders, the Amount and Percentage
of Immediate Dilution if they do not Subscribe to the new Offering

The Company's net asset value (based on market values), not taking into account assets and liabilities
attributed to the s IMMO INVEST, as of 31 March 2006 was EUR 401 mn (rounded to mn EUR), or
EUR 7.997 per Share, based on 50,118,718 Shares outstanding with a nominal value of approximately
EUR 3.63 each. Net asset value per Share is determined by net asset value by the number of Shares.

After giving effect to the issue of 43,853,879 Offer Shares in this Offering, based on the maximum
Offer Price of EUR 9.90 per Offer Share after deducting expected underwriting commissions and
estimated Offer expenses as well as taxes payable by the Company, the net asset value of the Company
as of 31 March 2006 would have been EUR 8.608 per Share. This represents an immediate negative
dilution in net asset value of EUR 0.611 per Share.

The following table illustrates the dilution of the net asset value per Share as of 31 March 2006, based
on the maximum Subscription and Offer Price of EUR 9.90, on a Share basis:

Net asset value per Share as of 31 March 2006 EUR 7.997
Increase per Share attributable to new investors (after deducting Offer cost) EUR 9.306
Net asset value per Share after this Offering (after deducting Offer cost) EUR 8.608
Dilution per Share EUR —0.611

Investors should be aware that the dilution as calculated above is based on the maximum Subscription
and Offer Price of € 9.90. The potential dilution may increase or a potential negative dilution may
decrease if the final Subscription and Offer Price is set below the maximum Subscription and Offer
Price. This means that, for example, based on the market price of the Shares as of 1 June 2006
(EUR 8.73), the negative dilution would decrease to EUR 0.098 (based on a calculation of the net asset
value per Share as of 31 March 2006).

2.10 Additional Information

2.10.1 If Advisors Connected with an Issue are Mentioned in the Securities Note, a Statement of
the Capacity in Which the Advisors have Acted

Not applicable.

2.10.2 Auditors Reports

The consolidated financial statements of Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft in accordance with
IFRS (formerly IAS) for the year ending 31 December 2005 have been audited by Eidos Deloitte
Wirtschaftspriifungs- und Steuerberatungsgesellschaft mbH under the supervision of Mr. Erich Kandler
and DDr. Wolfgang Arndorfer, and given the following unqualified opinion dated 21 March 2006.

“We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Sparkassen Immobilien AG,
Vienna for the fiscal year from January 1, 2005 to December 31, 2005. The Company’s
management is responsible for the preparation and the content of the consolidated
financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs) as adopted by the EU and for the preparation of the management report for the
group in accordance with Austrian regulations. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to state whether the
management report for the group is in accordance with the consolidated financial
statements.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with laws and regulations applicable in Austria and
Austrian Standards on Auditing and International Standards on Auditing (ISA) issued by
the International Federation of Accountants (IFAC). Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement and whether we can state that the
management report for the group is in accordance with the consolidated financial
statements. In determining the audit procedures we considered our knowledge of the
business, the economic and legal environment of the group as well as the expected
occurrence of errors. An audit involves procedures to obtain evidence about amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements predominantly on a sample basis. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Our audit did not give rise to any objections. In our opinion, which is based on the results
of our audit, the consolidated financial statements are in accordance with legal requirements
and present fairly, in all material respects the financial position of the group as of
December 31, 2005 and of the results of its operations and its cash-flows for the fiscal
year from January 1, 2005 to December 31, 2005 in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the EU. The management report for
the group is in accordance with the consolidated financial statements.”

The consolidated financial statements of Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft in accordance with
IFRS (formerly IAS) for the year ending 31 December 2004 have been audited by Eidos Deloitte
Wirtschaftspriifungs- und Steuerberatungsgesellschaft mbH under the supervision of Mr. Erich Kandler
and DDr. Wolfgang Arndorfer, and given the following unqualified opinion dated 8 April 2005.

“We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Sparkassen Immobilien
Aktiengesellschaft as of 31 December 2004 and 31 December 2003, respectively. These
financial statements consist of the consolidated balance sheet as of 31 December 2004 and
31 December 2003, the consolidated statement of income, the consolidated cash flow-
statement, the changes in consolidated equity-statement and the notes for the financial
year from 1 January to 31 December 2004 and the financial year from 1 January to
31 December 2003.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the company s board of directors. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audit. The audit of the financial statements of individual consolidated subsidiaries was
the work of other auditors. As far as these subsidiaries are concerned, our audit opinion
is solely based on the report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISA)
issued by the International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board (IAASB) of the
International Federations of Accountants (IFAC) and the Standards on Auditing as
practiced in Austria. Those Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the board of
directors, as well as evaluating the overall consolidated financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view, in all
material respects, of the consolidated equity and financial position of Sparkassen
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Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft as of 31 December 2004 and 31 December 2003,
respectively and of the consolidated results of its operations and its consolidated cash

flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS).

According to the Austrian Commercial Code the consolidated director’s report and the
Sfulfilment of the legal requirements for the exemption of the obligation to prepare
consolidated financial statements in accordance with Section 245a of the Austrian
Commercial Code are subject to an audit. We confirm that the director’s report is
consistent with the consolidated financial statements and that all requirements for the
exemption of the obligation to prepare consolidated financial statements according to
Austrian Law have been met.”

The consolidated financial statements of Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft in accordance with
IFRS (formerly IAS) for the year ending 31 December 2003 have been audited by Eidos Deloitte &
Touche Wirtschaftspriifungs- und Steuerberatungsgesellschaft mbH under the supervision of Mr. Erich
Kandler and DDr. Wolfgang Arndorfer, and given the following unqualified opinion dated 5 April 2004.

“We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Sparkassen Immobilien
Aktiengesellschaft as of 31 December 2003 and 31 December 2002, respectively. These
financial statements consist of the consolidated balance sheet as of 31 December 2003 and
31 December 2002, the consolidated statement of income, the consolidated cash flow-
statement, the changes in consolidated equity-statement and the notes for the financial
year from [ January to 31 December 2003 and the financial year from 1 January to
31 December 2002.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the company s board of directors. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audit. The audit of the financial statements of individual consolidated subsidiaries was
the work of other auditors. As far as these subsidiaries are concerned, our audit opinion
is solely based on the report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISA) of
the International Federations of Accountants (IFAC) and the Standards on Auditing as
practiced in Austria. Those Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the board of
directors, as well as evaluating the overall consolidated financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view, in all
material respects, of the comsolidated equity and financial position of Sparkassen
Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft as of 31 December 2003 and 31 December 2002,
respectively and of the consolidated results of its operations and its consolidated cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS).

According to the Austrian Commercial Code the consolidated director’s report and the
fulfilment of the legal requirements for the exemption of the obligation to prepare
consolidated financial statements in accordance with Section 245a of the Austrian
Commercial Code are subject to an audit. We confirm that the director’s report is
consistent with the consolidated financial statements and that all requirements for the

165



exemption of the obligation to prepare consolidated financial statements according to
Austrian Law have been met.”

The annual accounts (including annual report) of Immorent AG to 31 December 2005 have been audited
by Eidos Deloitte Wirtschaftspriifungs- und Steuerberatungsgesellschaft mbH under the supervision of
Mr. Gerhard Marterbauer and Mr. Erich Kandler, and given the following unqualified opinion dated
7 April 2006.

“We have audited the financial statements, including the accounting records of
IMMORENT Aktiengesellschaft, Vienna for the fiscal year from January 1, 2005 to
December 31, 2005. The Company s management is responsible for the preparation and
content of the financial statements and the accounting records and the management report
in accordance with Austrian regulations. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit and to state whether the management report
is in accordance with the financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with laws and regulations applicable in Austria and
Austrian Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement and whether we can state that the management report is in
accordance with the financial statements. In determining audit procedures we considered
our knowledge of the business, the economic and legal environment of the company as well
as the expected occurrence of errors.

The audit involves procedures to obtain evidence about amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements predominantly on a sample basis. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Our audit did not give rise to any objections. In our opinion, which is based on the results
of our audit, the financial statements are in accordance with legal requirements and
present fairly in all material respects, the financial position of the company as of
December 31, 2005 and of the results of its operations for the fiscal year from January I,
2005 to December 31, 2005 in accordance with Austrian generally accepted accounting
principles. The management report is in accordance with the financial statements.”

The performance report for the s IMMO Share (“for its own account”) accounting entity pursuant to
Section 14 KMG for the year ending 31 December 2005 has been audited by Eidos Deloitte
Wirtschaftspriifungs- und Steuerberatungsgesellschaft mbH under the supervision of Mr Erich Kandler
and DDr Wolfgang Arndorfer, and given the following unqualified opinion dated 25 April 2006.

“Based on our audit, the accounting and the report according to Section 14 of the Austrian
Capital Market Act (Kapitalmarktgesetz, KMG) comply with legal regulations. The
valuation of real estate property complies with the principles stated in the report according
to Section 14 of the Austrian Capital Market Act (KMG). The report according to Section
14 of the Austrian Capital Market Act (KMG) presents a true and fair view, in all material
respects, of the financial position of the accounting entity in conformity with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles as practiced in Austria.”
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The performance report for the s IMMO INVEST accounting entity pursuant to Section 14 KMG for
the year ending 31 December 2005 has been audited by Eidos Deloitte Wirtschaftspriifungs- und
Steuerberatungsgesellschaft mbH under the supervision of Mr. Erich Kandler and DDr. Wolfgang
Arndorfer, and given the following unqualified opinion dated 25 April 2006.

“Based on our audit, the accounting and the report according to Section 14 of the Austrian
Capital Market Act (Kapitalmarktgesetz, KMG) comply with legal regulations. The
valuation of real estate property complies with the principles stated in the report according
to Section 14 of the Austrian Capital Market Act (KMG). The report according to Section
14 of the Austrian Capital Market Act (KMG) presents a true and fair view, in all material
respects, of the financial position of the accounting entity in conformity with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles as practiced in Austria.”

2.10.3 Information Sourced from Third Parties

With respect to any information based on reports of DTZ, Erste Bank, Collier Columbus, Eurostat,
Sveriges Riksbank and Schweizerische Nationalbank, the Company confirms that this information has
been accurately reproduced and that as far as the Company is aware and is able to ascertain from
information published by the respective third party, no facts have been omitted which would render the
reproduced information inaccurate or misleading.
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3 SUPPLEMENTARY PROSPECTUS FOR INVESTMENTS IN PROPERTY

3.1 Information on Persons Liable

See Section 2.1 of the Prospectus.

3.2 Information on the Proposed Investment in Real Property
3.2.1 Legal Form, Total Volume, Denomination

See Section 2.4.1 of the Prospectus.

3.2.2 Type of Collective Investment (Open/Closed)

The type of investment is an Austrian joint stock corporation subject to the applicable provisions of
Austrian law.

3.2.3 Type, Number and Location of Real Property

See Section 1.8.1 and Appendices C.1. and C.2. (Performance Reports in accordance with Section 14
KMG).

3.2.4 Principles Underlying the Acquisition, Disposal and Administration of Real Property
For details on the investment policy of the Company and the s Immo Group see Section 1.6.1.1.

At the outset of every acquisition, the Company is forming a project team that is responsible for
conducting a due diligence of the respective project covering tax, legal and technical issues. The project
team will contract professional advisors being tax and legal counsels as well as technical experts. If
such due diligence leads to satisfactory results, the project team will finalize the transaction documents
with the assistance of said external counsels.

Once the acquisition is completed and the transaction documents are signed, the project will be handed
over to the management team. In CEE countries the properties will be managed locally in the respective
country and will be supervised by the competent persons of the Company in Vienna.

Disposals of property will be undertaken by a specific project team that is assisted by external tax and
legal counsels.

3.2.5 Marketing, Remuneration and Management Costs

See Sections 1.15 and 1.19.1.

3.2.6 Legal Relationship with Third Parties Involved in Marketing and Management; their

Services and Costs

See Section 1.19.1.
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3.2.7 Valuation Methods

It is practice to use internationally accepted methods of valuation and, accordingly, where appropriate
the valuation company values commercial and retail real estate using the Income Approach. This
method involves capitalising the estimated fair rent of a property with a rate that fairly reflects the risks
and benefits perceived in investing in the property. This is the base of the method one regularly uses to
value the subject property. In relation to the subject property the valuation often carries out using the
Income Approach or more specifically a ‘Hard Core’ or ‘“Top Slice’ approach. The income from each
lease has been capitalised for the duration of the term at the rent passing. On lease expiry future income
flows have been capitalised in perpetuity at the current market rental level. Where current lease income
is above the market level the difference between the market rent and the current rent (i.e. the Top Slice
or Froth), has been capitalised at a rate intended to reflect the temporary nature of this portion of income
and the increased risk of tenant default.

As a standard a vacancy period of 12 months has then been incorporated following lease expiries and
the same has been allowed for lease-up of currently vacant areas. This period is an 'average' allowance,
although in reality some void periods might be longer while some space might be re-leased without any
loss of income. In order to estimate the core income of the properties, the valuation company considers
among others a letting transactions which were concluded recently in comparable locations.

For the purposes of valuations the valuation agent uses market rental values such as:
Office € 11.00 per m* per month
Canteen € 6.00 per m* per month
Storage € 5.00 per m* per month

Basement car parking € 60 per space per month

The calculation of entity assets as at 31 December 2005 is shown in the 2005 Performance Reports
(Appendices C.1. and C.2).
3.2.8 Information on Real Property

See Appendices C.1. and C.2. (Performance Reports in accordance with Section 14 KMG).

3.2.9 Book and Other Encumbrances

See Appendices C.1. and C.2. (Performance Reports in accordance with Section 14 KMG).

3.2.10 Provisions relating to the Annual Financial Statements and Performance Report

The determination of annual profits of the Company is subject to the provisions of the Austrian
commercial code (Handelsgesetzbuch) relating to financial statements and accounting. Pursuant to
Sections 222 et seq. HGB, Austrian joint stock corporations have to provide annual financial statements
in compliance with the respective provisions of the HGB, comprising annual accounts, notes and
management discussion. The provisions on the structure of the profit and loss account are set forth
under Sections 231et seq. HGB. For more detailed information of its shareholders, the Company has
decided, in addition to the financial statements pursuant to the Austrian HGB, to provide consolidated
financial statements and consolidated interim financial statements pursuant to IFRS.

For the Performance Reports see Appendices C.1. and C.2.
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3.2.11 Provisions relating to the Distribution and Appropriation of the Annual Net Profit
Pursuant to the corporate policy of the Company the management does not intend to propose the
distribution of dividends. Any annual profit will be used to purchase new real property or develop
existing real property of the Company. Accordingly, any annual profit will be carried forward on new
account.

3.2.12 Purchase Price of the Investment and Incidental Costs

See Section 2.5.3.1. The subscription or purchase of Offer Shares is subject to regular bank charges.
Investors should inform themselves about such charges.

3.2.13 Protective Entries in the Land Register

None.

3.2.14 Situation and Rights of Investors in the Event of Structural Changes

The situation and rights of investors in the event of structural changes are those of a shareholder in the
Company and, accordingly, are subject to the applicable provisions of the Articles of Association and
the Austrian stock corporation act.

3.2.15 Subscription Rights, Subscription Prices, Form of Compensation for Variations in Asset
Rights

See Sections 1.21.1.5 and 2.5.1.3. Shareholders may exercise their subscription rights during the
Subscription Period for the Subscription Price. There will be no trading in subscription rights.

3.2.16 Projected Profitability

The value of the assets of the s IMMO Share depends on developments in real property markets,
especially the markets in office, residential and commercial real property both in Austria and abroad,
and also - for investments in cash - on developments in the financial markets. The peculiarities of stock
market trading may cause the price of the Shares to perform other than in accordance with actual
economic circumstances.

3.2.17 Surrendering the Investment; Surrender Price

A disposal of the Shares through the Vienna Stock Exchange incurs normal bank charges. The price
achieved depends on supply and demand.

3.2.18 Provisions Relating to Procedures and the Situation of Investors in the Event of
Insolvency

The situation and the rights of the investors in the event of insolvency are governed by the Austrian

Joint Stock Corporation Act (4ktG) as amended or, as the case may be, by the Austrian Insolvency Act
(Insolvenzgesetz) as amended.
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3.3 Information on Third Parties involved in Marketing and Managing
the Investment

3.3.1 Company, Registered Office, Purpose

As has already been mentioned (see Sections 1.17.1 and 1.19), an administration and authorisation
contract exists with Immorent AG, entered in the Commercial Register at the Vienna Commercial Court
under registration number FN 49140s, with its registered office in Vienna and its business address at
Windmiihlgasse 22-24, 1060 Vienna. Immorent AG is a joint stock company established in accordance
with Austrian law. Erste Bank is its sole shareholder.

The corporate purpose of Immorent AG is stated in its Articles of Association as follows:
1) The acquisition, letting and leasing of real property and mobile assets;
2) the administration of its assets;

3) asset planning, advice and administration, as well as the exercise of such trustee functions as are not
reserved to particular professions such as that of certified accountant;

4) insurance brokering and advice on insurance matters;

5) the provision of investment services regarding financial instruments, provided that these services do
not involve holding cash, securities or other instruments, so that the company's clients can never
become its creditors; viz. advice on the investment of client assets and the arrangement of
transactions for the acquisition or disposal of one or more of the instruments specified in Section 1
(1) Clause 7 b) — 1) of the Austrian Banking Act (Bankwesengesetz - BWG);

6) trading in commodities of all types;

7) engaging in activities related to the operation of petrol stations, garages, restaurants, tourism
facilities and the exploitation and administration of land, both on its own account and acting as a
general partner of limited partnerships;

8) automated data processing and IT services and operating as concessionaire;
9) estate agency, property administration, construction, property development;
10) acquiring equity holdings in other companies;

11) banking business pursuant to Section 1 (1) BWG is excluded.

3.3.2 Supervisory Board and Management Board

The following Persons have been appointed to the Management Board of Immorent AG:

Peter Tichatschek
(Chairman, member of the Supervisory Boards of CEEPI and Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesell-
schaft)

Dr. Gerald Antonitsch
(also a member of the Supervisory Boards of Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft and CEEPI)

Dr. Gertrud Meisel-Ortner
(member of the Management Board in other Immorent group companies and member of the Super-
visory Board of Immorent Bank GmbH).
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The composition of the Supervisory Board of Immorent AG is as follows:

Christian Ahlfeld Employee Erste Bank

Dr Klaus Braunegg Attorney at law

Dr. Franz Hochstrasser Member of the Management Board, Erste Bank
Reinhard Karl Divisional Manager, Erste Bank

Dr Kurt Stober Divisional Manager, Erste Bank

Richard Wilkinson Divisional Manager, Erste Bank

nominated by the Works Council:

Andreas Dossi Employee
Dr Barbara Harrer Employee
Johannes Ott Employee

3.3.3 Last Annual Financial Statements; Annual Report

The annual financial statements of Immorent AG (see Appendix E) are included in the consolidated
financial statements of Erste Bank. These are contained in the Erste Bank annual report, which is
available in the bank's branches on request and on “www.erstebank.at”.

3.4 Information on Property Insurance Cover

See Performance Reports (Appendices C.1. and C.2.).

3.5 The Nature and Extent of Information Regularly Supplied to
Investors on the Performance of the Investment

Pursuant to inter alia Section 277 of the Austrian Commercial Code (Handelsgesetzbuch - HGB) and
Section 83 of the Stock Exchange Act (Bérsegesetz) joint stock companies, whose shares are listed in
the Official Market segment have to prepare and publish annual financial statements and annual reports.
Further, joint stock companies whose shares are listed in the official market segment pursuant to
Sections 87 et seq. Stock Exchange Act are required to publish quarterly interim reports on the first
three, six and nine months of each fiscal year, which provide to the public all information necessary for
assessing the business of the company in the respective period. Each interim report must be published
within three months after expiry of the respective reporting period and must be submitted to the stock
exchange and the financial market authority no later than at the time of publication.

Interim reports have to comprise information on the business and the results of the company during the
reporting period and the notes thereto. Any financial data contained in the interim reports, which in any
case must comprise revenues and results before and after taxes, must be compared to the respective
financial data from the respective reporting period of the preceding fiscal year. The obligation to publish
interim reports pursuant to Sections 87 et seq. Stock Exchange Act apply to issuers of participatory
rights, which are listed in the official market segment, accordingly. The issuer will comply with its
obligations pursuant to Sections 87 et seq. Stock Exchange Act.
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Pursuant to Section 83 Stock Exchange Act, joint stock companies, whose shares are listed in the
Official Market segment, must secure equal treatment of all shareholders in respect of the rights
pertaining to the shares. Especially, the issuer must inform shareholders about the convening of general
meetings of shareholders and shall secure the exercise of the respective voting rights. The issuer further
has to inform the public about changes in the rights pertaining to the shares as well as material changes
in the shareholder structure of the company compared to the shareholder structure published previously
without undue delay. The obligations pursuant to Section 83 Stock Exchange Act apply to issuers of
participatory rights listed in the Official Market segment accordingly. The Company will comply with
its obligations pursuant to Section 83 Stock Exchange Act.

Any issuer of securities has to publish any insider information concerning the issuer without undue
delay. Any certain information not known to the public, which directly or indirectly concerns the
respective issuer of securities, and which, if known to the public, could materially influence the value
of securities or derivatives thereof because such information would be used as basis for an investment
decision of an informed investor (Section 48a para 1 Subpara 1 Stock Exchange Act). A chain of
circumstances or a single event, even if not yet formally identified, must be published by the issuer
without undue delay. Further, all relevant changes in respect of an insider information already published
must be published without undue delay. Such publication must be effected in the same way as the
publication of the original information. The publication of an insider information must be effected as
contemporaneously as possible for all categories of investors in all member states in which the
respective issuer has applied for admission, or has already been admitted, to trading on a regulated
market. The issuer must provide any insider information, for which publication is required, also on its
internet webpage for a reasonable period of time. Pursuant to Section 48d Para 2 Stock Exchange Act,
the publication of an insider information may be postponed under certain circumstances.

Although, due to a change in Section 14 KMG, the Company is no longer obliged to prepare a
performance report within the meaning of Section 14 KMG, the Company has decided, as additional
information for its shareholders and holders of s IMMO Invest participatory certificates, to prepare
performance reports for the s IMMO Share and the s IMMO Invest (see Appendices C.1 and C.2). The
performance reports must be audited for accuracy and completeness by an independent auditor in

compliance with Sections 268 to 276 HGB, and published within six months of the end of the financial
year.

3.6 Performance Report

3.6.1 Performance Report of the s IMMO INVEST as of 31 December 2005

See Appendix C.1.

3.6.2 Performance Report of the s IMMO Share as of 31 December 2005

See Appendix C.2.
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Transfer Restrictions

Due to the following restrictions, purchasers are advised to consult legal counsel prior to making any
offer, resale, pledge, or transfer of Offer Shares.

Regulation S

Each purchaser of Offer Shares offered in reliance on Regulation S will be deemed to have
acknowledged, represented and agreed with the Company and the Managers as follows (terms defined
in Regulation S shall have the same meaning when used in this section):

(1) The Offer Shares have not been and will not be registered under the Securities Act or with any
securities regulatory authority of any state or territory of the United States and are subject to
significant restrictions on transfer.

(i) The purchaser (and the person, if any, for whose account it is acquiring the Offer Shares) is
outside the United States and is not a U.S. person and is acquiring the Offer Shares in an
offshore transaction meeting the requirements of Regulation S under the Securities Act.

(iii) It is not an affiliate of the Company or a person acting on behalf of such affiliate, and it is not
in the business of buying and selling securities or, if it is in such business, it did not acquire the
Offer Shares from the Company or an affiliate thereof in the initial distribution of the Offer
Shares.

(iv) Such purchaser will not, prior to the expiration of 40 days after the later of the commencement
of the Offering and the last closing date of the Offering (the “Distribution Compliance Period”),
offer, sell, pledge or otherwise transfer any interest in the Offer Shares except an offshore
transaction in accordance with Regulation S, in each case in accordance with any applicable
securities laws of any state or territory of the United States and any other jurisdiction.

Notice to UK Investors

This Prospectus is being solely issued to and directed at persons who are

1. experienced investment professionals as specified in Article 19(5) of the Financial Services and
Markets Act 2000 (Financial Promotion) Order 2001 of the United Kingdom (the “Financial
Promotions Order”);

2. certified high net worth individuals as specified in Article 48(2) of the Financial Promotions Order;
please refer to Appendix 1 whether you qualify as a high net worth individual;

3. high net worth companies, unincorporated associations etc as specified in Article 49(2) of the
Financial Promotions Order; please refer to Appendix 2 whether the relevant criteria are met;

4. sophisticated investors as specified in Article 50(1) of the Financial Promotions Order; please refer
to Appendix 3 whether you qualify as a sophisticated investor.

Persons who do not fall within any of the above categories of investors should not take any action upon
this document but should return it immediately to Erste Bank der oesterreichischen Sparkassen AG at
Borsegasse 14, A-1010 Vienna/Austria, attn.: Dr. Ignaz Bodenstorfer. It is a condition of your receiving
this document that you fall within, and you warrant to the Company and to Erste Bank that you fall
within, at least one of the categories of persons described above.

This document is addressed exclusively to the persons listed in points 1) to 4) above and has therefore
not been approved by an authorised person as would otherwise be required by section 21 of the

174



Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 of the United Kingdom. Any investment to which this
document relates is available to only those persons described in points 1) to 4) above. Recipients of this
Prospectus are nonetheless warned that reliance on this document for the purpose of engaging in any
investment activity may expose them to a significant risk of losing all of the property invested.

If you are in any doubt about the investment to which this Prospectus relates, you should consult a
person authorised by the Financial Services Authority who specialises in advising on investments of the
kind described in this document.

Notice to Investors In Japan and Canada

The Shares offered hereby have not been and will not be registered under the Securities and Exchange
Law of Japan or under applicable Canadian securities laws. Each Manager shall not offer or sell,
directly or indirectly, any Shares in Japan or Canada or to, or for the benefit of, any resident of Japan
or Canada (which term as used herein means any person resident in Japan or Canada, including any
corporation or other entity organized under the laws of Japan or Canada), or to others for re-offering or
re-sale, directly or indirectly, in Japan or Canada or to, or for the benefit of, any resident of Japan or
Canada, except in compliance with the Securities and Exchange Law of Japan or under applicable
Canadian securities laws and any other applicable laws and regulations of Japan or Canada.
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Signatures Pursuant to the Austrian Capital Markets Act

Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft
signs as issuer pursuant to Section 8 Para. 1 KMG

Emst Vejdovszky Holger Schmidtmayr

in his own hand in his own hand

Vienna, 2 June 2006
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APPENDIX A

Consolidated Financial Statements



1. Consolidated Financial Statements as of 31 December 2005



Consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2005

Notes 2005 2004
EUR ,000
ASSETS
A. Non-current assets 15,16
| Intangible assets
Other 50 26
I Property, plant and equipment
Property 706,999 446,147
Other 2,187 1,242
[l Financial assets
Associates 231 200
Group interests 5,806 5,802
IV. long-term receivables
Deferred tax assets 20 2,347 1,312
717.620 454,729
B. Current assets
. Receivables and other assets 17
Trade receivables 3,406 1,466
Finance receivables and advances 7,190 9.754
Other receivables and assets 13,511 8,135
24,107 19,355
__Il.__Marketable securities and investments 18 | 12352 0
[l Cash and cash equivalents 19 166,098 4,337
202,557 23,692 |
C. Accruals and prepayments 335 1,703
920,512 480,124
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Notes 2005 2004
EUR 000
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
A. Shareholders’ equity 21,22
[ Share capital 363,768 224,657
[l Minority interests 23915 0
387,683 224,657
B. Non-current liabilities 23
Participating certificates 276,774 147,931
Long-term liabilities to banks 74,602 45,087
Provisions
a) Deferred taxes 20, 24 3,459 2,003
b)_Other 24 6,941 4,074
10,400 6,076
Other liabilities 25
a) _Construction costs and tenants’ financing 11,218 11,946
b) Housing construction subsidies 6,602 7,091
_ ¢} Undisclosed interests __ 2000 0
d) Other 2,387 1,715

C. Current liabilities

Liabilities to banks 4,466 6,475
Trade payables 9,425 1,654
Other . 29423 25,444
43,314 33,573

D. Deferred income 4,833 2,047
920512 480,124
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Consolidated income statement
for the year ended 31 December 2005

Notes 2005 2004
EUR ,000
Revenues 7 42,154 35,312
whereof: rental income 34,192 29,35
Other operating income 8 7,587 2,095
Gains on property disposals [*] 2035 44
Operating revenue 51,776 37,451
Depreciation and amortisation 5 -16,309 -11,035
Other operating income 0 -19,378 -13,517
Operating profit /EBIT 16,090 12,899
Expenses of participating certificates -5,939 -4,765
O i . 2 -4,.505 2,746
Financial income 13 4,432 230
Net financing cost -6,012 -6,280
Profit before tax /EBT 10,078 6,619
Taxes on income 14 -1,585 -1,582
Profit after tax 8,493 5,037
nterests of shareholders in parent company 6,806 5,037
Minority interests 1,687 0
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Consolidated cash flow statement

Consolidated cash flow statement

2005 2004
EUR ,000
Profit before tax/EBT 10,078 6,619
Depreciation and amortisation 16,309 11,035
Reversal of impairment write-down -1,100 0
Gains on property disposals 2035 _ 44
Accrued interest -374 -686
Net financing expense 6,012 6,280
28890 23204 |
Changes in net current assets
Receivables and other assets -15,736 9,857
Provisions and other long-term liabilities 5,021 32
Current liabilities and deferred income 2,527 11,149
Cash flow from operating activities 30,702 44,242
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of office equipments and intangible assets -1,673 -542
Investment in financial assets -75 -920
Proceeds of property disposals 739 70
Proceeds of disposal of property holding companies | = 3422 0
Net interest on financial investments 3,784 389
N h flow from i . ities 282,360 .121.600 |
Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds of share issue 140,332 24,148
Change in minority interests 23,9215 0
Proceeds of issue of participating certificates 147,322 17,951
Dividend paid by s IMMO INVEST 9784 8,894
: ‘ . i 16223 2627
Net increase in long-term liabilities to banks 129,515 8,484
Interest paid -1,658 -3,974
Net cash flow from financing activities 413,419 35,088 |
Change in cash and cash equivalents 161,761 -42,270
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 2005 4,337 46,607
Cash and cash equivalents ot 31 December2005 | 166,098 4,337
161,761 -42,270
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Changes in consolidated equity

Share capital Capital Revenue Minority Total 2004
reserves reserves interests
EUR ,000
Balance 1 January 2005 121,404 73,174 30,079 0 224,657 196,491
Capital increase 60,702 79.630 -6,553 0 133,779 22,999
Acquisitions 0 0 0 22,944 22,944 0
Profit after tax 0 0 6,806 1,687 8,493 5,037
Exchange differences 0 0 -1,474 716 2,190 130
Balance 31 December 2005 182,106 152,804 28,858 23,915 387,683 224,657
Details of share capital
31.12.2005 31.12.2004 Change
EUR ,000
Total share capital 82,106 121,404 60,702
Treasury shares (nomipal) | 0 0 0
182,106 121,404 60,702
Changes in share capital
2005 2004
Issued share capital at 1 January2005 | 33412479 @ 30375000 |
Shares issued during year 6,706,239 3,037,479
Treasury shares sold 0 0
Issued share capital at 31 December 2005 ___ 50118718  ___ 33412479 |
Treasury shares 0 0
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Notes

Notes to the consolidated financial statements

1. REPORTING UNDER INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRS)

The consolidated financial statements of Sparkassen Immobili-
en Aktiengesellschaft (s Immobilien AG), Vienna, for the year
ended 31 December 2005 have been prepared in accordance
with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB).

2. GENERAL

2.1. Business

s Immobilien AG Group is a real estate group (acquisition,
development and letting of property) with activities in Austria
and elsewhere in Central Europe. The parent company,

s Immobilien AG, is headquartered in Windmiihlgasse 22-24,
A-1060 Vienna, Austria. The Company has subsidiaries in
Austria, the Czech Republic, Germany, Hungary and Slovakia.
Companies have recently been formed for the future expansion
of business activities into Bulgaria and Romania. The parent
company is a public limited liability company (Aktienge-
sellschaft). It is registered in the commercial register of the
Commercial Court of Vienna under reference 58358x.

2.2. Accounting policies

The consolidated financial statements comply with all Interna-
tional Financial Reporting Standards, including the interpreta-
tions of the International Financial Reporting Interpretations
Committee” (“IFRIC”, formerly “SIC”) the application of
which was mandatory as of 31 December 2005.

The accounting policies of the companies included in consoli-
dation are based on the uniform accounting regulations of

s Immobilien AG Group. The consolidated financial statements
are presented rounded to the nearest 1,000 euro. The totals

of rounded amounts and the percentages may be affected by
rounding differences caused by software.
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3. CONSOLIDATED GROUP

In addition to the accounts of s Immobilien AG, the con-
solidated financial statements include the accounts of the
following companies (property holding or intermediary
holding companies) which are directly or indirectly owned
by s Immobilien AG:

Company Location Country Nominal capital % Currency Initial
consolidation |

CEE Immobilien GmbH Vienna A 35,000 100 EUR
CEE PROPERTY-INVEST

Immobilien AG Vienna A 48,000,000 100 EUR
CEE CZ Immobilien GmbH Vienna A 35,000 100 EUR
Aramisto Immobilien GmbH Vienna A 35,000 100 EUR 1.1.2005
Hotel DUNA Beteiligungs

Gesellschaft m.b.H Vienna A 145,346 100 EUR 1.6.2005
Gerngross Kauthaus Aktiengesellschaft Vienna A 21,801,850 75 EUR 31.12.2005
Areal C7Z spol. s.r.o Prague cz 100,000 100 CZK
ELTIMA PROPERTY

COMPANY s.r.o Prague (74 100,000 100 CZK
Paléc Karlin Property a.s Prague cz 96,500,000 100 CZK
Paldc Karlin s.r.o Prague cz 1,200,000 100 CZK
Vila Property s.r.o Prague CZ 1,200,000 100 CZK
REGA Property Invest s.r.o Prague CZ 200,000 100 CZK
Bank-gardzs Ingatlanfejlesztési

és Vagyonhasznosité Kft Budapest H 100,100,000 100 HUF
CEE Property-Invest Ingatlan Kft Budapest H 100,000,000 100 HUF
Maros utca Epitési és

Ingatlanhasznositasi Kft Budapest H 477,000,000 100 HUF
Buda Kereskedelmi Ké6zpont Kft Budapest H 3,000,000 100 HUF 1.4.2005
Duna Szdlloda Zrt Budapest H 3,392,600,000 51 HUF 1.6.2005
Galvaniho 1, s.r.o Bratislava SK 200,000 100 SKK
Galvaniho Business Centrum, s.r.o Bratislava SK 200,000 100 SKK 1.12.2005
SIAG Burstah Immobilien GmbH Hamburg D 25,000 100 EUR 1.11.2005




CEE PROPERTY-INVEST Immobilien AG acquired the
shares in Buda Kereskedelmi K6zpont Kft at the end of the
first quarter of 2005 for EUR 1.1m. The liabilities assumed
amounted to EUR 4.8m.

With effect from 1 June 2005, it also acquired the shares in
Hotel DUNA Beteiligungs Gesellschaft m.b.H., which owns

a 51% interest in Duna Szdlloda Zrt., Hungary, for a price

of EUR 1.9m together with liabilities of EUR 50.3m. Duna
Szélloda Zrt. is owner and operator of Hotel Marriott in Bu-
dapest. Operating management is provided by Marriott, under
a management agreement. The company employs 283 staff.
CEE PROPERTY-INVEST Immobilien AG also secured the
right to acquire the remaining 49% of the shares in July 2006
by paying EUR 0.1m for the option. The purchase price will be
EUR 1.1m. The profit for the period since initial consolidation
was EUR 3.4m.

Aramisto Immobilien GmbH acts as an intermediary holding
company for the property ownership companies in Germany.
In November four ready-made companies were acquired for
a total of EUR 0.1m. One of them, SIAG Burstah Immobilien
GmbH, acquired two properties in Hamburg at the end of the
year.

In December the shares in Galvaniho 1, s.r.0., Slovakia, were
transferred within the Group to Galvaniho Business Centrum,
s.r.0., from which point this intermediary holding company
was included in consolidation.

At the year end s Immobilien AG acquired the majority of the
shares in Gerngross Kaufhaus Aktiengesellschaft, Austria, for
a provisional price of EUR 62.1m. The company has bank
balances of EUR 52.6m, liabilities to banks of EUR 93.7m and
other liabilities and provisions of EUR 7.5m.

The transaction was accounted for using the purchase method
for initial consolidation, in accordance with IFRS 3.

In March the Hungarian property ownership company ECE-
Buda Ingatlanhasznosit6 és Ingatlanforgalmazé Kft. was
merged into Bank-gardzs Ingatlanfejlesztési és Vagyonhasz-
nosité Kft. In August the Czech intermediary holding company
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GAMA Immorent S.R.O. and the property ownership company
REAL-UNION a.s. were merged to form REGA Property
Invest s.r.o.

In September the Austrian property ownership companies
Gartenbau-Grundstiicksverwertung Gesellschaft m.b.H.,
EBB Immobilienverwaltung GmbH und Arcade Meidling
Errichtung und Verwaltung GmbH were merged into

S Immo AG. They were acquired by the Group at the
beginning of 2005. The purchase price was EUR 4.1m,
and the liabilities taken over amounted to EUR 32.0m.

4. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

Consolidation means offsetting the acquisition cost of the invest-
ment (book value) against the value under IFRS of the proporti-
onate share of the equity of the relevant subsidiary at the time of
initial consolidation. The amount of any difference arising at this
time is capitalised as goodwill. In calculating goodwill, foreign
currencies are translated at the exchange rate ruling on the date
of initial consolidation. There is currently no goodwill which
arose from business combinations being carried as an asset.

Transactions within the consolidated Group together with the
related income and expenses and receivables and payables are
eliminated. Intra-group profits have also been eliminated.

5. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

Translation of financial statements in foreign currencies
The Group reporting currency is the euro. Annual financial
statements prepared in foreign currencies (Czech crowns,
Slovak crowns and Hungarian forints) are translated using the
modified closing rate method. Investment property is translated
at historical rates. As a general rule, income statement items
are translated using average exchange rates; depreciation and
amortisation of property is an exception — historical rates are
used. Gains and losses on currency translation are not treated
as income or expense but included under revenue reserves.



6. ACCOUNTING AND VALUATION POLICIES

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired for consideration are recognised at
acquisition cost less scheduled straight-line amortisation and
provision for any impairment losses. Amortisation rates are
based on assumed useful lives of between three and six years.

Investment property, plant and equipment

In accounting for investment property, and other plant and
equipment, advantage is taken of the option under IAS 40 to
apply the cost model: assets are recognised at cost of acquisi-
tion or construction, less scheduled depreciation and provision
for any impairment losses. Non-refundable investment grants
are treated as reductions in acquisition costs. The costs of ac-
quisition or construction do not contain any material financing
costs.

The properties, the majority of which are rented, were valued
in 2004 and 2005 on the basis of current market conditions,
largely by independent, professional, court-recognised experts.
The valuations were based on earnings, calculated on the basis
of expected sustainable future rental yields and market interest
rates (Austria: 3.5%—8%; elsewhere: 7.75%—9%). In one case,
specific features of the property meant that asset values were
also used. Properties purchased close to balance sheet date were
valued on the basis of acquisition costs.

Property subject to wear and tear and other plant and equip-
ment is depreciated on a straight-line basis over its expected
useful life, which is as follows:

Expected useful lives (years)

from to

Buildings 33 50
Other plant and equipment 3 10

Where there are losses in value that are expected to be perma-
nent, impairment losses are recognised. The carrying values of
the properties are subjected to impairment tests, in which the car-
rying values are compared with the fair values of the properties.
As a rule, impairment losses are recognised where the carrying
values are higher, although this is not done if the higher carrying
value is solely the result of incidental acquisition costs, such as
property transfer tax, registration fees, etc. In 2005 impairment
losses amounting to EUR 2,339,000 were recognised, and write-
ups of EUR 1,100,000 were made to reflect permanent reversals
of impairment losses.

Investments and securities

Shares in associated companies and investments for which fair
values can not be established without disproportionate expense
are recognised at acquisition cost, reduced by impairment
losses where the loss in value is expected not to be merely
temporary.

Shares and securities held as current assets are recognised at
market values in accordance with IAS 39, and are generally
intended for sale (available-for-sale).

Receivables and other assets

Trade receivables and other receivables are disclosed at their
nominal value, less any provisions necessary. Other current
assets are recognised at cost of acquisition.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and at banks,
and of bank deposits with a term of less than three months.

Taxes

The tax expense disclosed for the financial year comprises
income tax on the taxable income of the individual companies
at the rate applicable in the relevant country (actual tax) toge-
ther with the changes in tax provisions affecting income

or expense.
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In accordance with IAS 12, all temporary accounting and valu-
ation differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts in the balance sheet and any tax
loss carryforwards are reflected in the provisions for deferred
taxation. In calculating the provisions necessary, the local tax
rates used are those expected to apply to each Group company
when the differences reverse: Austria 25%, Czech Republic
24%, Germany 26%, Hungary 16% and Slovakia 19%.

No provisions for deferred tax liabilities have been made with
respect to temporary differences in connection with undisc-
losed reserves arising on initial consolidation on properties
owned by foreign subsidiaries, since such properties can be
disposed of without liability to tax by the tax-free sale of
property ownership and intermediary holding companies in
Austria under section 10(2) Austrian Corporate Income Tax
Act (KStG). Provision has been made for deferred tax liabili-
ties on differences arising on initial consolidation of Austrian
subsidiaries on the basis of the tax rates and amounts applica-
ble to any expected partial realisations.

Deferred taxes assets are provided on tax loss carryforwards to
the extent that it is probable that the losses will be able to be
offset against future taxable profits.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are recognised at the amount repayable,
with the exception of the participating certificates, which are
valued in accordance with the Fund rules.

Provisions

The provision for deferred taxation is calculated using the
liability method, using the tax rates which at balance sheet date
are expected to be in force when the temporary differences re-
verse. Other provisions are for liabilities of uncertain amount,
in which case the amount provided is the amount considered
most likely to become payable.
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Trade payables and other liabilities
Trade payables and other liabilities are recognised at the
amount repayable.

Derivatives

s Immobilien AG Group uses interest rate caps to reduce the
risks attendant on interest rate increases; these are the only
derivative financial instruments the Group uses. The caps are
generally measures at cost of acquisition: at 31 December 2005
their positive market value was EUR 349,000.

Income recognition
Rental income is recognised evenly over the term of the rental
agreement.

Income from services is recognised in proportion to the ser-
vices rendered at Group balance sheet date.

Interest income is measured on the basis of the applicable
interest rate and the amount of the loan.



CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

7. REVENUES AND SEGMENT REPORTING

Segment reporting is by region, based on where the property is
situated (primary segmentation), and by type of use (secondary

segmentation).

The primary segmentation is as follows (EUR ’000):

Austria Hungary Czech Republic Slovakia Germany Total

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Revenves 24545 18,478 | 10,055 8,334 5,890 7.872 1,569 628 95 0| 42,154 35312
Other operating income 820 1,299 5,607 93 1,150 697 11 5 Q 7,587 2,095
Income from the sale of property 73 44 0 0 2,108 0 0 0 0 2,035 44
Operating income 25,292 19,821 15,662 8,427 9,148 8.569 1.580 633 95 0l 51,776 37.451
Depreciation and amortisation -10,186 6,272 -3,437 2,167 2317 2,471 -298 -125 71 0] -16309 -11,035
Other operating expenses -13,439 -8,655 3,319 2,688 -2,095 2,120 -510 -54 -15 0] -19.378 -13,51
Profit from operating activities 1,667 4,894 8,906 3,572 4,736 3,978 772 454 9 0| 16090 12,899
Expenses of partiipating certificates 2,611 -3,400 2,092 -1,015 -1,124 -306 -113 -44 Q Q -5,939 -4,765
Einance costs -1,395 -751 -1,806 -484 -1,309 -1,456 4 -54 0 0 -4,505 2,746
Einance income 4,225 1,170 5 13 201 47 2 0 0 0 4,432 1,230
Einance profit/loss 219 -2,981 -3,893 -1,486 2,232 -1.715 -107 98 9 0 6,012 -6,280 |
Consolidated net profit before tax 1,886 1,913 5,013 2,086 2,504 2,263 665 356 9 0| 10,078 6,619
Non-current assets 463,382 275649 | 135633 82,592 | 72,708 84,655 11,541 11,834 | 34,358 0] 717,620 454,729
Current assets 174,922 17,215 8,801 1,529 | 18,327 4,662 400 285 107 0] 202,557 23,692
Non-current liabilities 421,435 178,474 | 25568 15786 | 37,441 25,346 223 241 15 0] 484,682 219,846
Current liabilities 32,792 24,390 572 5,380 3,43 3,634 98 170 1,261 0l 43314 33,573
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Revenues Revenues

2005 2004
EUR ‘000 % EUR ‘000 %
Offices 27,509 65 28,683 81
Residential 4,463 11 4,229 12
Commerciol 10,182 24 2,400 | 7
42,154 100 35,312 100

Revenues were made up as follows:

EUR ‘000
Rentalincome | _ 34,192 _ 29,351 |
Servicecharges | 7748 5810 |
Other 214 151

8. OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Other operating income of EUR 7,587,000 (2004: EUR
2,095,000) includes the gross operating profit from the
Hotel Marriott in Budapest (EUR 5,458,000), a write-up
to the carrying value of the property of Palac Karlin a.s.
(EUR 1,100,000), and the release of a proportion of the
housing construction subsidies (EUR 489,000).

The Hotel Marriott group operating profit is made up as follows:

6-12/2005
Revenues 10.718

Other costs - 1.149

Earni f o . 2078
5.458

EUR ‘000

At 31 December 2005 Duna Szélloda Zrt. employed 283 staff.
Staff costs of the hotel employees are included in directly attribu-
table costs.
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9. INCOME FROM THE SALE OF PROPERTY

EUR ‘000 2005 ___ 2004 |

Disposal proceeds (including

o - 15.05 71
— 2035 44 |

Disposal proceeds for 2005 are from the disposal of a Czech
office property (gain of EUR 2,108,000 on disposal of property
ownership company Duha Property s.r.0.) and an Austrian
office and commercial property (loss of EUR 73,000).



10. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

EUR ‘000 2005 2004
Expenses directly attributable to property
Operating costs 8,074 6,365
Specific provisions on receivables 200 328
Maintenance costs 2,505 812
Commissions 568 545
Provision for project risks 1,000 0
Other 502 502
12.849 _ 8,552 |
General management expenses
Staff costs 146 0
Legal, audit, valuation and consultancy costs 1,119 866
Other taxes and charges 630 380
Marketing, advertising and hospitality expenses 390 146
Other 1,042 675
6,529 4,965
19,378 13,517
s Immobilien AG had no employees before 30 September 11. EXPENSES OF PARTICIPATING
2005. Management services are provided by IMMORENT AG CERTIFICATES
under a management agreement. With effect from 1 October
2005 there are contracts of employment for the two members EUR ‘000 ——2005 2004
of the Management Board. Distribution -16,932 -9.784
Release of premium | 18479 _ 3,127 |
As aresult of the acquisition of Gerngross Kauthaus Aktienge- ssue costs -7,486 -1,095
sellschaft, at 31 December 2005 s Immobilien AG had 22 of its Valuation adjustment 0 2,987
own staff, in addition to the employees in hotel operations. -5,939 -4,765

A provision of EUR 1,000,000 was made in connection with
projects now in liquidation.

Under the rules of the s IMMO INVEST Participating Certi-
ficates Fund, the unit holders were entitled to a distribution of

EUR 16,932,000 for 2005, which will be paid to unit holders

in 2006.

EUR 18,479,000 of the premium on the capital issue was

released during the year.



12. FINANCE COSTS

EUR ‘000 2005

Other financecosts | 561
__ 4,505

13. FINANCE INCOME

EUR ‘000 2005

Other interest income

Income from investments | 400

Other 609
__ 4432

14. TAXES ON INCOME

Taxes on income comprise income tax on the taxable income of
the individual companies for the financial year, adjustments to

prior years’ tax and changes in deferred taxation.

EUR ‘000

Current tax expense |
Deferred tax expense |
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The reconciliation of income tax at the standard rate to
the income tax disclosed in the financial statements is as

follows:

EUR ‘000 2005 ____ 2004 |
Consolidated net profitbeforetax [ _ 10,078 6,619 |
Income tax expense at the standard

Austrian tax rate of 25%

(2004: 34%) 2,520 2,250
Effect of differing tax rat 516 -802
Reductions in tax relating to tax free

or tax exempt income -802 -85
Increases in tax relating fo expenses

not deductible for tax purposes 697 571
Prior years' taxes -314 -352
Tax expen iscl 1,585 1,582 |

The effect of differing tax rates consists of the effects of lower
foreign tax rates. Tax credits of EUR 252,000 in 2004 related
to the reduction in the standard rate of Austrian corporate
income tax from 34% to 25% with effect from 1 January 2005.



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

15. NON-CURRENT ASSETS MOVEMENT SCHEDULE

Acquisition Additions Disposals Additions to Acquisition
costs consolidated costs
Group
EUR ‘000 1.1.2005 (+) (-) 31.12.2005
Intangible assets
a) Other intangible assets 30 34 0 0 64
Property, plant and equipment
a) Investment property 530,234 67,447 -13,372 221,110 805,419
b) Other plant and equipment 2,075 1,673 224 0 3,524
Financial assets
a) Associates 196 75 -40 0 231
b) Group interests 5,806 0 0 0 5,806
Total 538,341 69,229 -13,636 221,110 815,044
Accumulated Write- Disposals Accumulated Book Book
depreciation downs/ depreciation values values
write-ups
EUR ‘000 1.1.2005 31.12.2005 1.1.2005 31.12.2005
Intangible assets
a) Other intangible assets -5 -9 0 -14 25 50
Property, plant and equipment
a) Investment property Add. 1,100
-84,087 -15,786 353 -98,420 446,147 706,999
b) Other plant and equipment -832 -514 9 -1,337 1,243 2,187
Financial assets
a) Associates 0 0 (0] 0 196 231
b) Group interests 0 0 0 0 5,806 5,806
Add. 1,100
Total -84,924 16,309 362 -99,771 453,417 715,273

The additions to investment property (including additions to the
consolidated Group) consist of Austrian properties to the value
of EUR 198.6m, Hungarian properties of EUR 55.3m, German
properties of EUR 34.4m and Czech properties of EUR 0.2m.

EUR 34,358,000 and of properties under development for
rental of EUR 17,390,000 (2004: EUR 24,568,000) (Austria,
EUR 4,325,000; Hungary, EUR 33,000; Czech Republic,
EUR 13,032,000).

The carrying value of investment property at balance sheet Properties with carrying values of EUR 315,369,000 (2004:
EUR 117,910,000) are subject to liens and charges. The carrying
values of land and buildings are shown net of building grants of
EUR 3,717,000 (2004: EUR 3,801,000).

date consisted of developed rental properties amounting to

EUR 689,610,000 (2004: EUR 421,579,000) (Austria,

EUR 450,235,000; Hungary, EUR 134,432,000; Czech Republic,
EUR 59,044,000; Slovakia, EUR 11,541,000; Germany,
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16. FAIR VALUES OF DEVELOPED
A very limited number of facilities are used by the Group for RENTAL PROPERTIES
its own purposes (included under other plant and equipment).

EUR ‘000 Carrying values Fair values
Investments in associates included under financial assets s Immobilien AG (own account)
represent the companies not included in consolidation Austria 245358 274,224
(note 3, Consolidated Group). Hungary 67216 = 72,609

CzechRepublic = 29522 35635
The Group interests consist of a 22.08% limited partnership Germany 17179 17,214
interest in BGM-IMMORENT Aktiengesellschaft & Co KG Slovakia 5,771 6,348
with a carrying value of EUR 2,080,000 and a silent part- 365,046 406,030
nership in PCC- Hotelerrichtungs- und Betriebsgesellschaft 2004 278,072 308,063

m.b.H. & Co. KG with a carrying value of EUR 3,722,000.
s IMMO INVEST Participating
Certificates Fund
Austric @ 204,877 227,969
Hungary 67216 @ 72609
CzechRepublic = 29522 35635

Germany 17,179 17,214
Slovakia 5,770 6,348

324,564 359,775
2004 143,507 164,588
Total

Austtig = 450,235 502,193
Hungary 134432 145218
CzechRepublic 59044 71,270
Germany 34358 @ 34428

Slovakia 11,541 12,696
689,610 765,805
2004 421,579 472,651

The undisclosed reserves of EUR 1,121,000 are attributable to
minority interests. For details of how fair values are calculated,
see note 6.

For details of s IMMO Invest Participating Certificates Fund,
see note 23.
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17. RECEIVABLES AND OTHER ASSETS

Trade receivables include rents receivable from tenants less
any specific provisions required.

Receivables and other assets are made up as follows:

EUR‘000 2005 2004

Present value of rental guarantee | 2,307 2,538 |
c . e . 867 103]
Currenttaxcredits | 2072 1,104 |

Property management agents

clearing accounts 1,740 = 823 |
Accrued inferest and interest rate caps | 3,419 643 |
Sundry _ 3,106 1,996 |

Default risks on receivables are limited.

18. SHARES AND SECURITIES

The securities consist of investment certificates.

19. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

These consist of funds with banks available on demand and
term deposits.

EUR'000 2005 2004
Erste Bank der oesterreichischen

Sparkassen AG 08,668 583
Other banks in the Erste Bank Group | 2,230 931 |
Other banks 55,169 819
Cash in hand 31 4
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Deferred tax assets Deferred tax liabilities
EUR ‘000 31.12.2005 31.12.2004 31.12.2005 31.12.2004
Tax loss carryforwards 4,649 4,318 1,043 529
Investment properties -2,302 2,986 2,83 -1,963
Other 0 -20 -1,671 -569
2,347 1,312 -3,459 -2,003

Deferred tax liabilities are shown under non-current liabilities.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated on a company
by company basis.

21. SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

The issued share capital of the Group’s parent company
amounts to EUR 182,106,000 and consists of 50,118,518 no
par value bearer shares and 200 no par value registered shares.
The holders of the registered shares numbered 1 to 7 are
entitled to appoint up to a third of the members of the Super-
visory Board. The issued share capital is fully paid up.

The shares are listed on the Vienna Stock Exchange.

The Management Board is authorised to increase the issued
share capital by up to EUR 60,702,000 by the issue of new
bearer shares for contributions in cash or in kind, and without
subscription rights to existing shareholders in the case of sub-
scriptions in kind (authorised capital).

An increase in share capital of EUR 45,526,000 (12,529,680
shares) was entered in the commercial register on 2 December
2005, and an increase of EUR 15,176,000 (4,176,559 shares)
on 24 December 2005. The value of both issues together was
EUR 140,332,000, and after deducting costs and taking the tax
reliefs (EUR 2,184,000) into account the net proceeds were
EUR 133,779,000.
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22. MINORITY INTERESTS

In 2005 interests of 51% in Duna Szélloda, Zrt., Budapest

and 75% Kaufhaus Aktiengesellschaft, Vienna were acquired.
The minority interests disclosed in the financial statements

of EUR 23,915,000 consisted of EUR 2,747,000 in respect of
Duna Szélloda Zrt. (49% minority interest) and EUR 21,168,000
in respect of Gerngross Kaufhaus Aktiengesellschaft (25%
minority interest).



23. NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

2005

EUR ‘000 <1 year 1-5 years > 5 years

Total <1 year

2004
1-5 years

> 5 years

Total |

Participating
276,774

certificates 0 0

276,774 0

0 147,931

147,931

Longterm liabilities
to banks

5,982 30,629 137,991

174,602 5,202

14,920

24,965

45,087

The participating certificates are shares in the IMMO INVEST
Participating Certificates Fund, a property fund managed and
owned by s Immobilien AG and accounted for as a separate
entity.

The participating certificates document an entitlement to a
share of the annual profit or loss from the property assets and
represent a secured interest in the properties belonging to

s IMMO INVEST Participating Certificate Fund. There is
however no provision for a minimum distribution.

The certificates carry no entitlements to a share in the share
capital of s Immobilien AG, or to a share of the Company’s
annual profits or any surplus on liquidation, and they confer
no shareholder rights.

Nominal
EUR '000

Valuation

adjustment |

llJanuary2005 ]
Capital i

163,078 |
119,140

Issue
premium |

Book value

-15,147

147,931

-18,479

147,322 |
-18,479

Release of premium

31 December 2005 282,218 |

During 2005 1,639,399 s IMMO INVEST participating certifica-
tes were issued, bringing the total outstanding to 3,883,398.

In accordance with the Fund rules, the valuation adjustment
remained unchanged. In accordance also with the Fund rules,
the premium on the issue of new certificates was released.

-15,147

9.703

276,774

The distribution of EUR 16,932,000 for 2005 is included under

other current liabilities.

Long-term liabilities to banks include mortgage loans of
EUR 166,139,000 (2004: EUR 73,129,000) and other invest-
ment loans of EUR 8,463,000 (2004: EUR 9,859,000).
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Details of the mortgage loans were as follows:

Lending institution Amount Currency Interest rate Repayment
EUR ‘000 at yearend

Fixed rate

HVB Czech Republic 5,000 EUR 5.988% in 2005
interest only

HVB Czech Republic 5,000 EUR 6.455% in 2005
interest only

Erste Bank 8,325 EUR 5.52% quarterly

Erste Bank 2,998 EUR 4.18% quarterly

Raiffeisenlandesbank Wien , NO 2,095 EUR 3.0% quarterly

Raiffeisenlandesbank Wien , NO 12,700 EUR 5.52% half yearly

Raiffeisenlandesbank Wien , NO 7,077 EUR 3.44% quarterly

Volksbank 11,040 EUR 3.03% quarterly

61,235

Variable rate

Erste Bank 10,153 EUR 2.9% in 2005
interest only

Eurohypothekenbank 39,237 EUR 4.49% quarterly

Raiffeisenlandesbank OO 1,009 EUR 5.0% quarterly

BA CA 54,505 EUR 2.45% on maturity

104,904

The fair value of the fixed rate mortgage loans, based on

current market rates, is approximately EUR 1,795,000 more

than the book value.

The fair values of the variable rate mortgage loans corresponds

to the book values.
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24. PROVISIONS

Changes in provisions were as follows:

1.1.2005 Additions to Utilised Released Additions 31.12.2005
consolidated Group
Current income taxes 294 1,139 274 0 5 1,164
Deferred income taxes 2,003 592 0 (0] 864 3,459
Other taxes and charges 1,962 0] -1,546 0 0 416
Project risks 1,800 800 0 0 1,000 3,600
Pensions 0 627 0 0 0 627
Sundry 17 853 -17 0 281 1,134
6,076 4,011 -1,837 0 2,150 10,400 |

There is a provision of EUR 3,600,000 in connection with
projects now in liquidation.

25. OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

In the case of four properties, the contributions to construction
costs and financing required under section 69 of Vienna’s
Housing Construction Subsidies and Rehabilitation Act
(WWEFSG 1989) amounting to EUR 11,918,000 (2004:

EUR 11,946,000) were paid by the tenants. These contributions,
the value of which is indexed, must be repaid to the tenants
when their tenancies cease, the amount to be repaid being redu-
ced by 2% for each year of tenancy.

The subsidies themselves, amounting to EUR 6,602,000 (2004:
EUR 7,091,000), must be repaid if the conditions attaching to
them are breached, and are secured by charges on the subsidised
properties.

The remaining term of the contributions to construction and
financing costs and of the housing construction subsidies is

generally in excess of five years.

S-Tourismusfonds Management Aktiengesellschaft, Vienna, has
an undisclosed interest in Duna Szélloda Zirt.

Other long-term liabilities consist mainly of tenants’ deposits.
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OTHER INFORMATION

26. OTHER OBLIGATIONS AND
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Pending litigation
There are no material legal disputes that are unresolved or
outside the ordinary course of business.

27. MATERIAL AGREEMENTS

The tenancy agreements concluded by the Group generally
contain clauses specifying that rents and other fees are tied to
the euro, and capital values linked to international indices.

28. CASH FLOW STATEMENT

The cash flow statement shows how the Group’s funds change
over time as a result of inflows and outflows. The statement
distinguishes between cash flows from operating activities,
investing activities and financing activities. The liquid assets
shown in the statement consist of cash in hand and funds at
banks.

29. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Until October 2005 s Immobilien AG was a subgroup within the
parent Group, Erste Bank der oesterreichischen Sparkassen AG.
The s Immobilien AG Group is no longer consolidated with the
Erste Bank Group but included at equity instead because, as a re-
sult of rationalisation of the holding structures for organisational,
financial and functional reasons, Erste Bank der oesterreichischen
Sparkassen AG no longer has a controlling interest.
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There were the following material receivables and payables
with Erste Bank Group:

EUR'000 2005 ____ 2004 |
Receivables
Financial receivabl h it 0 7.740
Other receivables 432 0
Bank deposits 0,898 2,515
111,330 _10,255 |

Liabilities

n-current liabiliti 25,294 15,618

Current financial liabilities 1,605 1,850
Tr |
Other liabilities 3,064 1,527

40284 18995 |

In financial 2005 there were the following material income and
expenses in connection with Erste Bank Group:

EUR ‘000 2005 __ 2004 |
Expenses
Advertising 217 85
Commissions 362 165
Consultancy fees 185 331
Management fees IMMORENT AG 3,108 2,898
Issuing costs - participating certificates 59210 907
Bank loan interest and char 1,527 681 |
Other expenses 194 0
11,503 __ 5,067 |
Income
Rent an ice char __ 288 281 |
Bank interest 239 127
Interest income from securities (6] 36
Other interest income 807 282

There were also costs of EUR 6,811,000 incurred by
Erste Bank Group in connection with the issue of new shares,
which have been charged directly against equity.



The shares in Hote]l DUNA Beteiligungs Gesellschaft m.b.H.
(see note 3) were acquired by S Tourismus Services GmbH.
Like S-Tourismusfonds Management Aktiengesellschaft,
which has the undisclosed interest in Duna Szdlloda Zrt., this
is an Erste Bank associated company. Under an agreement of
11 November 2005 Sparkassen Immobilien AG has acquired a
plot of land at Briinnerstrasse 72a, 1210 Vienna, from S-Invest
Beteiligungsgesellschaft m.b.H. for EUR 4,103,000.

Under an agreement dated 14 January 2003 IMMORENT AG
has given Sparkassen Immobilien AG a rental guarantee for
the property at Gasgasse 1-7, 1150 Vienna. The fee charged
for this guarantee was EUR 3,000,000, its fair value at balance
sheet date was EUR 2,307,000.

Properties management for the majority of the Austrian pro-
perties is provided by IMMORENT S-Immobilienmanagement
GesmbH, Vienna, a member of the Erste Bank Group.

30. SHARE RATIOS

Earnings per share

The earnings per share ratio compares the consolidated net
profit with the average number of shares in circulation during
the year.

2005 2004

Equity share of consolidated
netprofit (EUR'000) 6806 5,037 |
; ( o . 34.630.642 30842 30

Earnings per share (EUR 0.20 0.16

Diluted earningspershare (EUR) =~ 020 0,16 |

Cash flow per share

Cash flow per share is calculated by dividing the consolidated
cash flow from operating activities by the average number of
shares in circulation during the year.

2005 2004

Consolidated cash flow (after tax)

(EUR 000 ) 30,702 44,242
\ : i circulation 34.630.642 30,842 304
Cash flow per share (EUR) 0.89 1.43
Diluted cash flow per share (EUR) 0.89 1.43

31. EVENTS AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

Purchase agreements for three properties in Germany were
concluded after balance sheet date.

In the centre of Munich, an office property with about 6,000 m?
of lettable space has been acquired for approximately EUR 9m
plus incidental expenses. The main tenant, Siemens, has a long-
term tenancy agreement.

Ikaruspark in West Munich has been bought for roughly

EUR 11m plus incidental expenses. The park is in an industrial
zone with excellent transport connections and comprises over
8,000 m? of office space and about 6,000 m? of warehouse space.
The property is fully let to a wide range of German and interna-
tional companies.

A new 15,000 m? five-floor office building in top condition
has been acquired in Halle on the Saale for about EUR 34m
plus incidental expenses. The majority of the building is let to
Kauthof AG, a wholly owned Metro Group subsidiary.

In January 2006 the purchase of the property at Szegedi ut.
35-37 in Budapest was concluded for the price of around
EUR 7m plus incidental expenses. The tenant is Strabag
Hungaria.

A purchase agreement for an approximately 1.200 m? plot of
land in Prague’s 8th district for EUR 2.5m was concluded in
February 2006.

Also in February 2006, Sparkassen Immobilien AG disposed of

an office property at Siriusstrasse 3, 9020 Klagenfurt, Austria for
about EUR 3m. Profit on the sale amounted to around EUR 1m.
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32. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2005 have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

The principal differences between the Austrian Commercial
Code (HGB) and IFRS regulations are explained in section
245a HGB; those of relevance to the present financial state-
ments are set out below.

Basic principles

Austrian accounting principles and International Financial
Reporting Standards are in part based on fundamentally diffe-
rent accounting philosophies. While for HGB the principle of
prudence and the protection of creditors are of primary impor-
tance, IFRS puts more emphasis on the provision of relevant
information for investors.

Goodwill arising on consolidation

Under IFRS 3, goodwill is capitalised and subjected to an an-
nual impairment test; application of this Standard is mandatory
for all business acquisitions after 31 March 2004. Goodwill
under HGB may be offset directly against reserves, with no
effect on the income statement.

Investment property

IAS 40 offers the option of measuring properties using the
fair value model (fair value at balance sheet date), or the cost
model (original acquisition or construction cost less accu-
mulated depreciation and impairment losses, if applicable).
Under HGB, properties may only be measured at acquisition
or construction cost less accumulated depreciation and any
applicable impairment losses.

Securities forming part of current assets

Under HGB, securities must be measured at the lower of
acquisition cost and market value. Securities forming part of
current assets are measured at fair values under IFRS.
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Deferred tax

Under IFRS, deferred taxes are calculated and disclosed on
the basis of temporary differences: the carrying values of the
individual assets and liabilities in the balance sheet are com-
pared with their base values for tax purposes. The differences
between these two values are temporary and — depending on
the timing of their reversal — give rise to deferred tax assets
or liabilities. Under IFRS, deferred tax assets and liabilities
must be recognised, while under Austrian HGB recognition
of deferred tax assets in the individual financial statements is
optional. Under HGB, provisions for deferred tax may only
be recognised in respect of temporary differences between the
accounting profit and the profit for tax purposes to the extent
that there was an actual tax charge before taking tax losses
brought forward into account. Deferred tax assets may not be
recognised on tax loss carryforwards.

Other provisions

The treatment of provisions under IFRS is based on a different
approach to the principle of prudence than under HGB. IFRS
sets stricter requirements for the probability of the relevant
events and the measurability of the amounts that should be
provided.

Treasury shares

Treasury shares under HGB are disclosed under current assets
and with a matching entry in the form of a reserve (gross pre-
sentation). Under IFRS, treasury shares must be deducted from
equity (net presentation).

Foreign currencies

There is a difference between the two systems in the treatment
of unrealised gains on the measurement of foreign currencies
at balance sheet date. Under HGB the treatment is asymmetri-
cal, and only losses are recognised, while under IFRS unrea-
lised gains must also be recognised.



33. MANAGEMENT BODIES

Supervisory Board

Martin SIMHANDL, Vienna (Chairman)

Klaus BRAUNEGG, Vienna (first deputy chairman)
Franz KERBER, Vienna (second deputy chairman)
Christian AHLFELD, Vienna

Gerald ANTONITSCH, Vienna

Reinhard AUMANN, Vienna (until 31 May 2005)
Michael BUHL, Vienna (until 31 December 2004)
Reinhold SCHURER-WALDHEIM, Vienna

Kurt STOBER, Bruck an der Leitha (until 31 May 2005)
Peter TICHATSCHEK, Vienna

Richard WILKINSON, Vienna (from 31 May 2005)

Management Board
Holger SCHMIDTMAYR
Ernst VEJDOVSZKY

Authorised signatories
Peter GROLL
Christof RAUCHENSCHWANDTNER

With respect to compensation of the Management Board, advan-
tage is taken of the exemption afforded by section 266 (7) HGB.
Compensation paid to members of the Supervisory Board (in-
cluding members of the supervisory board of a Group company)
amounted to EUR 18,000. Members of the Management Board
received neither loans nor advances, and no guarantees were
given on their behalf.

Vienna, March 2006

Management Board

Holger Schmidtmayr m.p. Ernst Vejdovszky m.p.
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2. Consolidated Financial Statements as of 31 December 2004



Consolidated Income Statement for the Fiscal Year
from January 1, 2004 to December 31, 2004
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Consolidated Statement of Changes
in Shareholders’ Equity
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft

1. Reporting in Accordance With
International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS)

The consolidated financial statements of Sparkasse Immobilien Akti-
engesellschaft (“s IMMOBILIEN AG”), Vienna, have been prepared in accordance
with the principles of the International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”)
published by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”).

2. General Remarks

2.1. Operations

s IMMOBILIEN AG is a real estate group (property acquisition, con-
struction and rent) operating in Austria and Central Europe. The parent com-
pany is s IMMOBILIEN AG with its registered office in A-1060 Vienna,
Windmiihlgasse 22-24. Subsidiaries exist in Austria, the Czech Republic, Hun-
gary and Slovakia. Companies have also been established in Romania and Bul-
garia for the purpose of future business expansion. The parent company
operates in the legal form of a joint stock company. Itis registered in the Com-
mercial Register of Vienna as No. 58358x.

Company Registered office

CEE Immobilien GmbH Vienna
CEE PROPERTY-INVEST Immobilien AG Vienna
Gartenbau-Grundstiicksverwertung Gesellschaft m.b.H. Vienna

CEE CZ Immobilien GmbH Vienna
EBB Immobilienverwaltung GmbH Vienna
Areal CZ spol. s.r.o. Prague
Duha Property s.r.o. Prague
ELTIMA PROPERTY COMPANY s.r.0. Prague
Gama Immorent s.r.o. Prague
Palac Karlin Property a.s Prague
Palac Karlin s.r.o. Prague
REAL UNION, a.s. Prague
Vila Property s.r.o. Prague
Bank-garazs Ingatlanfejlesztesi

es Vagyonhasznositd Kft. Budapest
CEE Property - Invest Ingatlan Kft. Budapest
ECE-Buda Ingatlanhaszonisit6 és

Ingatlanforgalmaz6 Kft. Budapest
Maros utca Epitési es Ingatlanhasznositasi Kft. Budapest
Galvaniho 1, s.r.o. Bratislava

*) 1..Group auditor
2 ... Other auditor
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2.2. Accounting principles

The consolidated financial statements follow all International Financial
Reporting Standards mandatory as of December 31, 2004, including the In-
terpretations of the International Financial Reporting Committee (IFRIC, formerly
SIC). The accounting methods applied by the companies included in the con-
solidated financial statements are based on the uniform accounting policies
of the s IMMOBILIEN AG Group.

The figures in the consolidated financial statements are shown in thou-
sands of Euros (EUR ‘000s), rounded off in accordance with standard practice.
The total amounts of sums and percentages that have been rounded off may
differ due to the use of automated calculation tools, depending on the roun-
ding methods used.

3. Scope of Consolidation

In addition to s IMMOBILIEN AG, the following companies that are di-
rectly orindirectly wholly-owned by s IMMOBILIEN AG have been included in the
consolidated financial statements (full consolidation):

Nominal Currency Date of Audit-
capital initial opinion *)
consolidation
A 35,000 EUR 1
A 40,000,000 EUR 1
A 72,673 EUR 1
A 35,000 EUR 1
A 763,065 EUR 31.12.2004 1
(074 100,000 CZK 2
Cz 200,000 CZK 2
Cz 100,000 CZK 1.1.2004 2
Cz 100,000 CZK 2
CZ 96,500,000 CZK 2
Cz 1,200,000 CZK 2
Cz 80,000,000 CZK 2
Cz 1,200,000 CZK 2
H 390,000,000 HUF 2
H 100,000,000 HUF 2
H 100,100,000 HUF 2
H 477,000,000 HUF 1.7.2004 2
SK 200,000 SKK 1.8.2004 2



The following companies were not included due to their minor sig-
nificance:

Company Registered office
Aramisto Immobilien GmbH Vienna
AKIM Beteiligungen GmbH Vienna
IMMIN Beteiligungen GmbH Vienna
CEE Beteiligungen GmbH Vienna
CEE PROPERTY BULGARIA EOOD Sofia
City Property s.r.o. Prague
Vitava Property s.r.o. Prague
Leasing Property s.r.o. Prague
CHH Ingatlanforgalmazo és Szolgaltaté Kft. Budapest
CEE Property-Invest Office 2004 Ingatlan Kft Budapest
CEE Property-Invest Hungary 2003 Ingatlan Kft Budapest
CEE PROPERTY INVEST ROMANIA SRL Bucharest
CEE Property-Invest Slovensko s.r.o. Bratislava

__ CEE CZ Immobilien GmbH acquired the shares in ELTIMA PRO-
PERTY COMPANY s.r.0., Czech Republic, at the beginning of the year for a
purchase price of EUR 0.4 million. The liabilities assumed amounted to EUR
22.4 million.

In mid-year, ECE-Buda Ingatl. es Ingatl. Kft. acquired the shares in Maros
utca Epitési es Ingatlanhasznositasi Kft., Hungary, for a purchase price of
EUR 9.0 million. Liabilities in the amount of EUR 3.4 million were assumed.
CEE CZ Immobilien GmbH also acquired the shares in GALVANIHO 1, s.r.0.,
Slovakia, as of August 1, 2004 for a purchase price of EUR 5.5 million. The
liabilities assumed amounted to EUR 6.6 million.

Atyear-end, s- IMMOBILIEN AG acquired the shares in EBB Immo-
bilienverwaltung GmbH, Austria, for a purchase price of EUR 0.1 million.
Liabilities in the amount of EUR 30.4 million were assumed.

Within the scope of initial consolidation, the transactions were
treated as business combinations in accordance with IAS 22.

In June, the Hungarian holding company DOM Ingatlanhaszonisit6
és Ingatlanforgalmazé Kft. was merged into the interim holding company
ECE-Buda Ingatlanhaszonisit6 és Ingatlanforgalmaz6 Kft.

4. Consolidation Methods

Accounting for business combinations is carried out by setting off
the cost of acquiring the equity investment (= carrying value) against the
prorated equity of the respective subsidiary as of the date of initial con-
solidation in accordance with IFRS. Any goodwill arising is capitalized and

Country Nominal capital Currency
A 35,000 EUR
A 35,000 EUR
A 35,000 EUR
A 35,000 EUR

BG 20,000 BGL
Cz 200,000 CZK
Cz 200,000 CZK
Cz 200,000 CZK
H 3,000,000 HUF
3,000,000 HUF

H 3,000,000 HUF
RO 10,000,000 ROL
SK 200,000 SKK

amortized. When calculating goodwill, foreign currency is translated at
the rate prevailing on the date of initial consolidation. At present, no
Group-related goodwill is capitalized.

All intragroup transactions and the related income and expenses
as well as receivables and liabilities are eliminated. Interim profits within
the Group have been eliminated.

5. Currency Translation

Translation of separate financial statements

in foreign currency

The Group currency is the Euro (EUR). The financial statements pre-
pared in foreign currencies (Czech Koruna, Slovak Koruna, Hungarian Fo-
rint) are translated using the modified closing rate method. Real estate as-
sets are translated at the historical rate. Items on the income statement
are translated at the average exchange rate for the period (exception: de-
preciation on real estate - historical rates). Profits and losses from currency
translation are recognized as profit reserves and not reported in the income
statement.

6. Accounting Policies

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired for a consideration are recorded in the
balance sheet at cost less amortization and any impairment losses. The fol-
lowing periods of useful life are assumed when calculating amortization ra-
tes:
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Useful life in years

from to
Goodwill 5 7
Other intangible assets 3 6

Investment property and other property, plant and equip-
ment

Investment property and other property, plant and equipment are
recognized at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumula-
ted impairment losses pursuant to the cost model provided as an option
in IAS 40. Non-repayable investment subsidies are presented as a reduc-
tion in costs. The costs include financing costs to an insignificant extent only.

The properties, most of which are rented, were appraised between
2002 and 2004 - with a few minor exceptions - by independent, sworn,
court-certified experts under consideration of the current market situation.
The properties were measured using the income approach, taking the rent
income sustainable in the long term and market interest rates (domestic:
3.5 - 7%, foreign: 7 - 9.5%) as the basis. In one instance, the net asset
value was included in the calculation based on property-specific circum-
stances.

Depreciation of depreciable properties and other property, plant and
equipment occurs on a straight-line basis over the expected useful life, as
shown below:

Useful life in years

from to
Buildings &3 50
Other property, plant and equipment 3 10

Impairment losses are recognized for impairments expected to be
of permanent duration. In order to identify whether a property is impaired,
the fairvalue of the property is compared with the carrying value of the pro-
perty to date. If the carrying amount is higher, an impairment loss is reco-
gnized. An impairmentloss is not recognized if the higher carrying amount
is attributable exclusively to transaction costs (property transfer taxes, re-
gistration fees, etc.). In fiscal year 2004, impairment losses totaling EUR
589 thousand were recognized.

Equity investments and securities

Shares in related companies and equity investments for which the
market value cannot be readily determined are measured at cost less any
impairment losses, provided the impairment is not of temporary duration
only.
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Securities held in current assets are measured at market value in
accordance with IAS 39 and are considered available for sale. The in-
come/expense measured is recognized as income.

Receivables and other assets
Trade receivables and other receivables are recognized at their no-
minal value less any impairments. Other assets are measured at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash, bank balances available
forimmediate withdrawal and bank deposits with residual terms to matu-
rity of less than three months.

Taxes

The income tax expense reported for the fiscal yearincludes the in-
come taxes calculated for the individual companies on the basis of taxa-
ble profit and the tax rate applicable in the respective country (“current tax”)
and the change in deferred tax items recognized as income.

In compliance with IAS 12, all temporary accounting differences bet-
ween the carrying amount of an asset or liability in the IFRS balance sheet
and its tax base as well as unused tax losses carried forward are included
in deferred tax items. The future tax rate expected upon reversal of the dif-
ference is taken as the basis for calculation, under consideration of the lo-
cal tax rate for the company concerned (Austria: 25%, Hungary: 16%, the
Czech Republic: 26% and Slovakia: 19%).

No deferred tax liabilities are recognized for temporary differences
relating to hidden reserves of the property holdings of foreign subsidiaries
allocated within the scope of initial consolidation, given that such invest-
ment property may be sold tax free in Austria pursuant to § 10 (2) of the
Austrian Corporation Tax Act (KStG) relating to the sale of real estate hol-
dings and interim holding companies.

Deferred taxes on loss carryforwards are capitalized provided it is
highly probable that such deferred taxes can be set off against future tax
profits.

Financial liabilities

Liabilities (with the exception of debenture-like profit participation
rights) are recognized at the amount due. Debenture-like profit participa-
tion rights are recognized pursuant to the fund guidelines.




Provisions

Deferred tax provisions are calculated in accordance with the lia-
bility method using the tax rate anticipated upon reversal of the tempor-
ary differences, based on the circumstances as of the reporting date.
Other provisions are recognized in the amount of the contingent liability,
whereby the most reliable estimate is taken.

Trade payables and other liabilities
Trade payables and other liabilities are recognized at the amount

due.

Derivatives

The only derivatives used by the s IMMOBILIEN AG Group are inte-
rest caps for hedging interest rate risks. They are measured at cost in prin-
ciple, and at the market value on the reporting date (EUR 643 thousand).

Revenue recoghnition

Rental income is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term
of the rent.

Revenue from services rendered is recognized to the extent the services are
rendered by the reporting date.

Interest revenue is calculated on the basis of the applicable interest rate
and the amount due.

2004

1. Sales 18,478
2. Other operating income 1,299
3. Revenue from the sale of property 44
4. Operating performance 19,821
5. Depreciation/amorization -6,272
6. Other operating expenses -8,655
7. Profit/loss from ordinary activities 4,894
8. Expense for debenture-like participatory rights -3,400
9. Financing cost -751
10. Financingincome 1,170
11. Financial result -2,981
12. Net profit/loss before taxes 1,913
Non-current assets as of Dec. 31 275,649
Current assets as of Dec. 31 17,215
Non-current liabilities as of Dec. 31 178,474
Current liabilities as of Dec. 31 24,390

Notes
to the income statement
and the balance sheet

Income Statement

7. Sales and Segment Reporting

The segments are presented by region based on the location of the

property (primary segment reporting) and type of use of the property (se-

condary segment reporting).

‘000s):

Austria

2003
15,447
671
918
17,036
-4,834
-6,475
5,727
-4,282
-209
2,391
-2,100
3,627

208,882
68,243
169,599
16,167

Hungary
2004
8,334
93
0
8,427
-2,167
-2,688
3,572
-1,015
-484
13
-1,486
2,086

82,592
1,529
15,786
5,380
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Primary segment reporting comprises the following regions (in EUR

2003
8,509
45

8,554
-1,956
-2,489
4,109
-1,062
-897
503
-1,456

2,653

71,864
1,848
9,635
1,919



______ Thefollowing shows the classification of property by type of use:

Sales comprise the following:

F-42



8. Other Operating Income

______ This item, which totals EUR 2,095 thousand (previous year:
EUR 816 thousand), includes the pro-rata reversal of housing subsidies
(EUR 489 thousand) and damage compensation payments (EUR 393
thousand).
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Sales proceeds in the current fiscal year were attributable to an of-
fice building in Austria
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In fiscal year 2004, s IMMOBILIEN AG did not employ its own per-
sonnel. Management is provided by IMMORENT AG, with which a mana-
gement agreement was concluded.
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11. Expenses for Debenture-Like
Participatory Rights

The unitholders were paid dividends of EUR 9.784 thousand for the
period from Jan. to Dec. 2004 in accordance with the provisions of the s
IMMO INVEST participatory certificate fund. The same amount will be dis-
tributed to unitholders in 2005.

Avalue adjustment in the amount of EUR 2,987 thousand was un-
dertaken at Group level based on the applicable terms and conditions for
participatory certificates.

12. Finance Expense

13. Finance Income
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14. Income Taxes

Income taxes include current income taxes calculated in the indi-
vidual Group companies based on the tax results, income tax adjustments
for previous years and the change in deferred tax items.

The following reconciliation shows the correlation between the in-
come tax calculated and the income tax reported:

The effects of varying tax rates include EUR 550 thousand for the
effects of lower foreign tax rates and EUR 252 thousand from the reduc-
tion of the Austrian corporate tax rate from 34% to 25% as of January 1,
2005.

15. Balance Sheet
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Accumulated  Depreciation

depreciation

in EUR ‘000s 1.1.04
Intangible Assets
a) Firmenwerte -843 -113
b) Other intangible assets -4 -1
Non-current assets
a) Investment property -73,584 -10,504
b) Other property, plant and equipment -415 -A17
Financial assets
a) Investments in affiliated companies 0 0
b) Equity investments 0 0
TOTAL -74,846 -11,035

Additions to investment property (including additions to the scope
of consolidation) were as follows: EUR 24.3 million (property in the Czech
Republic), EUR 71.0 million (property in Austria), EUR 12.8 million (pro-
perty in Hungary) and EUR 12.0 million (property in Slovakia).

As of the reporting date, the carrying amount for investment pro-
perty was EUR 421,579 thousand for rentedd, developed property (previous
year: EUR 314,857 thousand), comprising EUR 267,682 thousand in Aus-
tria, EUR 82,294 thousand in Hungary, EUR 59,769 thousand in the Czech
Republic, and EUR 11,834 thousand in Slovakia, and the carrying amount
forinvestment property was EUR 24,568 thousand for construction in pro-
gress intended for rent (previous year: 21,754 thousand), comprising EUR
458 thousand in Austria, EUR 92 thousand in Hungary, and EUR 24,018
thousand in the Czech Republic.

___ The carrying amount of property secured by mortgage was EUR
117,910 thousand (previous year: EUR 92,892 thousand). Public subsidies
received in the amount of EUR 3,801 thousand (previous year: 3,885
thousand) were deducted from the carrying amount of the land and buil-
dings.

Facilities used by the company itself exist to a very limited extent
only (other property, plant and equipment).

Investments in affiliated companies that are disclosed in financial
assets refer to the companies notincluded in the consolidated financial sta-
tements (note 3: Scope of Consolidation).

The equity investments disclosed include a share of 22.08 % in BGM-
IMMORENT Aktiengesellschaft & Co. KG (limited partnership) at a carry-
ing amount of EUR 2,080 thousand, and the dormant equity holding in PCC-
Hotelerrichtungs- und Betriebsgesellschaft m.b.H. & Co. at a carrying
amount of EUR 3,722 thousand.
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Disposals

956

957

Accumulated
depreciation
31.12.04

-84,087
-832

-84,924

Carrying
amount
1.1.04

113
28

336,611
585

76
5,006
342,419

Carrying
amount
31.12.04

0
29

446,147
1,243

200
5,802
453,417
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We refer to note 6 with regard to the calculation of market value.
We refer to note 23 for information on the participatory certificate fund from
s IMMO INVEST.

17. Receivables and Other Assets

The claims outstanding against tenants, less the necessary provi-
sions for doubtful debts, are disclosed under trade receivables.

The receivables from financing activities/cash disbursements refer to cur-
rent claims against companies in the IMMORENT Group in the amount of
EUR 7,740 thousand and claims against related companies not included
in the scope of consolidations in the amount of EUR 2,014 thousand.

___ Otherreceivables and assets comprise:

F-47



18. Securities and Equity Shares

The securities disclosed in the previous year were sold during the
year under review.

19. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents refer to demand deposits with banks,

fixed deposits and cash on hand.

20. Deferred Tax Assets and Tax
Liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities are disclosed in non-current provisions. De-
ferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated on a company-by-company
basis.

21. Shareholders’ equity

______ The share capital (of the parent company) in the amount of EUR
121,404 thousand is broken down into 33,412,279 bearer shares and 200
registered shares. The registered shares numbered 1 through 7 are entit-
led to appoint up to one-third of the members of the Supervisory Board.
All of the share capital was paid in in cash.

_____ Theshares are listed on the Vienna Stock Exchange.

The Management Board is entitled to increase the share capital by
up to EUR 44,147 thousand by issuing new bearer shares in return for cash
contributions or contributions in kind, with an exclusion of subscription rights
in the case of contributions in kind (subscribed capital).
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The share capital was increased by EUR 11,037 thousand (3,037,479
shares) by virtue of entry in the commercial register on November 10,
2004. Proceeds from the capital increase totaled EUR 24,148 thousand.
Net proceeds of EUR 22,999 thousand remained after deducting costs, ta-
king into account deferred taxes of EUR 383 thousand.

22. Minority Shareholder Interests

In 2004, all shares in the companies included were held directly
orindirectly by s IMMOBILIEN AG. Therefore no minority shareholder inte-
rests need to be disclosed.

23. Non-Current Financial Liabilities

31.12.2004 31.12.2003
<lyear 1-5years >5 years Total <1 year 1-5 years >5 years Total
EUR‘000s EUR‘000s EUR‘000s EUR ‘000s EUR‘000s EUR‘000s EUR‘000s EUR ‘000s
Debenture-like
participatory rights 0 0 147,931 147,931 0 0 136,093 136,093
Non-current liabilities
to banks 5,202 14,920 24,965 45,087 4,486 11,347 20,770 36,603
The debenture-like participatory rights refer to the participatory cer-
tificate fund from s IMMO INVEST. This fund is a real estate fund set up and
managed by s IMMOBILIEN AG. The fund is owned by s IMMOBILIEN AG and
isincluded in a separate accounting entity.
The participatory certificates evidence ownership of a share in the
net profits resulting from the value of the assets as well as contractual par-
ticipation in the asset value of the participatory certificate fund of s IMMO
INVEST. A minimum dividend payment is not guaranted.
The participatory certificates do not evidence ownership of a per-
centage of s IMMOBILIEN AG’s share capital, nor do they grant any com-
pany rights or claims to net profits or liquidation proceeds.
Movement: Nominal Value adjustment Carrying amount
EUR ‘000s EUR ‘000s EUR ‘000s
As of Jan. 1,2004 148,253 -12,160 136,093
Capital increase 14,825 0 14,825
Intragroup value adjustment 0 -2,987 -2,987
As of Dec. 31,2004 163,078 -15,147 147,931
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During the fiscal year, 203,999 s IMMO INVEST participatory cer-
tificates were issued. There are 2,243,999 certificates in total. The value
adjustment was made pursuant to the fund guidelines.

The distribution payments of EUR 9.784 thousand in 2004 are di-
sclosed under other current liabilities.

Non-current liabilities to banks relate to mortgage loans of EUR
35,228 thousand (previous year: EUR 31,284 thousand) and other in-
vestment loans of EUR 9,859 thousand (previous year: EUR 5,319 thou-
sand). The mortgage loans have the following features:

With regard to the mortgage loans with fixed interest rates, the fair
values determined under the assumption of the current market interest rate
are a total of approx. EUR 921 thousand over the carrying amounts. With
regard to the mortgage loans with variable interest rates, the market values
correspond to the carrying amounts.

24. Provisions

___ The total change in provisions was as follows in the fiscal year
2004 (in EUR ‘000s):

Provisions of EUR 1,800 thousand were recognized for risks rela-
ted to projects in development.
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25. Other Non-Current Liabilities

The contributions to construction costs/financing pursuant to § 69
of the WWFSG of 1989 in the amount of EUR 11,946 thousand (previous
year: EUR 11,926 thousand) were made by the tenants of four properties.
The construction cost/financing contributions are subject to value adjust-
mentand are to be repaid to the respective tenant upon termination of the
rent, whereby the repayment amountis reduced by 2% for each year of the
term of the rent (“Verwohnung”), or 1% without value adjustment.

The housing subsidy of EUR 7,091 thousand (previous year: EUR
7,580 thousand) is to be repaid in the event of violation of the subsidy re-
gulations (security by mortgage on the subsidized properties).

The residual term to maturity of the contributions to construction
costs/financing and the housing subsidy is more than five years in princi-
ple.

The majority of other non-current liabilities relate to tenant secu-
rity deposits and obligations from tenant rights granted.

Other Disclosures
26. Other Obligations and Contingent Lia-
bilities

Legal disputes pending
No notable legal disputes are pending beyond the scope of ordi-
nary activities.

27. Significant Contracts

The rental agreements concluded by the Group generally include the
following essential contract components:

> Commitment to EUR
> Capital preservation through international indices

28. Cash Flow Statement

The cash flow statement shows the change in Group cash due to in-
flows and outflows during the period under review. The cash flow statement
is broken down into cash flow from current operations, investment and fi-
nancing activities. The liquidity disclosed in the cash flow statement com-
prises cash on hand and in banks.

29. Related Party Disclosures

s IMMOBILIEN AG is included as a subgroup in the consolidated fi-
nancial statements of Erste Bank der oesterreichischen Sparkassen AG. The
following significant receivables and liabilities exist vis-g-vis the Erste
Bank Group:

31.12.2004 31.12.2003
EUR ‘000S EUR ‘000S

Receivables:
Financing receivables/cash advances 7,740 14,837
Other receivables 0 688
Securities and equity shares 0 2,000
Bank balances 2,515 44,161
10,255 61,686

Liabilities:

Non-current liabilities to banks 15,618 13,840
Current financial liabilities 1,850 1,757
Other liabilities 1,527 1,804
18,995 17,401
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The following significant expenses and income accrued vis-a-vis the
Erste Bank Group in the fiscal year from January 1, 2004 to December 31,
2004:

IMMORENT AG submitted a profit guarantee with respect to the ren-
tal of the property at Gasgasse 1-7, 1150 Vienna for the benefit of Spar-
kasse Immobilien AG by way of an agreement dated January 14,2003. The
fee paid amounted to EUR 3,000 thousand; the market value on the reporting
date was EUR 2,538 thousand.

The shares in EBB Immobilienverwaltung GmbH were acquired by
the Erste Bank Group (cf. note 3).

IMMORENT S-Immobilienmanagement GesmbH, Vienna - a com-
pany belonging to the Erste Bank Group - supplies building management
services for most Austrian properties.

30. Key Share Figures

Earnings per share
Earnings per share represents the ratio of the Group’s net profit to
the average number of common shares in circulation.
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Cash flow per share

Cash flow is computed by dividing cash from current operations
(Group cash flow) by the average number of common shares in circulation
during the reporting period.

Group cash flow in EUR ‘000s

Average number of shares in circulation
Group cash flow per share

Diluted Group cash flow per share

31. Events After the Balance Sheet Date

The shares in Arcade Meidling Errichtung und Verwaltung GmbH were
acquired at year-end 2004; the transfer of risk took effect at the start of
2005. The office and commercial building has a floor space of approx.
18,600 sqm and is located in a prime location directly at the Vienna-
Meidling metro station.

In January 2005, the Hungarian interim holding company, ECE-Buda In-
gatlanhaszonisit6 és Ingatlanforgalmaz6 Kft. was merged into Bank-garazs
Ingatlanfejlesztesi es Vagyonhasznosit6 Kft.

In February 2005, Duha Property s.r.o0., holding company for the property
at Wenzel Square No. 3 in Prague, was sold. The sales proceeds amoun-
ted to approximately EUR 2 million.

In March 2005, the shares in Buda Kereskedelmi Kft, holding company for
the Buda Center property at Hegyalija ut 7-13, 1016 Budapest, were ac-
quired. The purchase price for the shares amounted to approx. EUR 1.1 mil-
lion, and liabilities of approx. EUR 5 million were assumed.

Also in March 2005, an additional capital increase of approx. EUR 20 mil-
lion was secured at s IMMO INVEST.

32. Additional Information

The consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2004
were prepared in accordance with IFRS accounting principles.

As a consequence, the material differences between the Austrian Commercial
Code (HGB) and IFRS accounting principles that are of relevance to the fi-
nancial statements at hand have been explained pursuant to § 245a of the
HGB.

Basis

The accounting principles under HGB and IFRS are to a certain ex-
tent based on varying principles. While HGB accounting focuses on prudence
and creditor protection, IFRS places more emphasis on providing information
to enable investors to make decisions.

1-12/2004 1-12/2003
44,242 26,781
30,842,304 30,332,231
1.43 0.88

1.43 0.88

Goodwill from business combinations

Pursuant to IFRS 3, goodwill is capitalized and must be checked for
impairment annually. IFRS 3 is not mandatory with regard to company ac-
quisitions until March 31, 2004, however. In HGB accounting, goodwill may
be offset directly against reserves.

Investment property

IAS 40 provides for a free choice of method as to whether to mea-
sure property in accordance with the fair-value model (fair value as of the
reporting date) or the cost model (depreciated cost less any accumulated
impairment losses). Under HGB, investment property is measured at cost
only, less scheduled depreciation and any impairment losses.

Marketable securities

According to Austrian accounting regulations, securities are to be
recognized at cost or the lower market value. In IFRS accounting, marke-
table securities are measured at market value, whereby changes in mar-
ket value are recognized directly in the income statement.

Deferred taxes

Under IFRS, deferred taxes are measured and recognized in ac-
cordance with the balance sheet liability method, which focuses on tem-
porary differences. Temporary differences are differences between the
amount attributed to an asset or liability for tax purposes and its carrying
amountin the balance sheet. Deferred tax liabilities or assets must be re-
cognized for all temporary differences, regardless of the date of reversal.
By contrast, the Austrian HGB provides the option of recognizing deferred
tax assets in the separate financial statements. In HGB accounting, tax de-
ferrals are only permitted as a result of timing differences between the ac-
counting profit and the taxable profit, insofar as a current tax expense would
have been incurred before tax loss carryforwards. Itis not permitted to ca-
pitalize deferred taxes on the tax loss carryforwards under HGB.
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Other provisions

In comparison with the Austrian HGB, IFRS is based on a different
understanding of the concept of prudence. IFRS tends to place importance
on the probability of the specific event and the ability to determine the amo-
unt of a provision.

Treasury shares

Under the HGB, treasury shares are recorded in current assets; a
reserve is also recognized (gross presentation). Under IFRS, treasury sha-
res are to be deducted from shareholders’ equity (net presentation).

Foreign currency translation

The two accounting systems differ with regard to the recognition of
unearned profits from the measurement of foreign currency amounts as of
the reporting date. Austrian law follows the principle of imparity, under which
only losses are recognized, while under IAS unearned profits must also be
taken into account.

Extraordinary result

In contrast with Austrian accounting, IFRS only counts profits and
losses as part of the extraordinary result if they can be clearly differentia-
ted from normal operations and if they are not expected to occur frequently
or regularly.
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33. Executive Bodies of
Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft

Supervisory Board

Dr. Martin SIMHANDL, Vienna (Chairman) (from June 24, 2004)

Mag. Dr. Franz HOCHSTRASSER, Vienna (Chairman) (until June 24, 2004)
Dr. Klaus BRAUNEGG, Vienna (1st Deputy Chairman)

Mag. Franz KERBER, Vienna (2nd Deputy Chairman) (from June 24, 2004)
Mag. Dr. Gerhard FABISCH, Vienna (2nd Deputy Chairman)

(until June 1,2004)

Mag. Christian AHLFELD, Vienna

Dipl.Ing. Dr. Gerald ANTONITSCH, Vienna

Dr. Reinhard AUMANN, Vienna (from June 24, 2004)

Mag. Dr. Peter BOSEK, Langenzersdorf (until June 1, 2004)

MMag. Dr. Michael BUHL, Vienna

Dr. Reinhold SCHURER-WALDHEIM, Vienna

Mag. Dr. Kurt STOBER, Bruck/Leitha

Ing. Mag. Peter TICHATSCHEK, Vienna

Management Board:

MMag. Holger SCHMIDTMAYR, Vienna (from October 1, 2004)
Mag. Ernst VEJDOVSZKY, Klosterneuburg

Mag. Dr. Othmar HAUSHOFER, Vienna (until March 31, 2004)
Mag. Heinrich REIMITZ, Vienna (until October 1, 2004)

Authorized signatories:
Mag. Dr. Peter GROLL, Vienna
Mag. Christof RAUCHENSCHWANDTNER, Vienna

The Management Board members received no remuneration in the
fiscal year. Compensation in the amount of EUR 17 thousand was made to
Supervisory Board members (including the supervisory board members of
a Group company). No loans or advances were made to the members of the
Management Board and the Supervisory Board, nor were any liabilities ente-
red into for the benefit of these individuals.

Vienna, April 2005

MMag. Holger Schmidtmayr Mag. Ernst Vejdovszky
in his own hand in his own hand
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3. Consolidated Financial Statements as of 31 December 2003



Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft, Vienna

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

Consolidated Income Statement for the Fiscal Year
from January 1, 2003 to December 31, 2003

Revenues

Other operating income

Income from the sale of property
Aggregate operating performance
Depreciation/Amortization

Other operating expenses
Operating profit/EBIT

Expense for debenture-like participatory rights
Other finance expense

Other finance income

Finance result

Earnings before taxes

Income taxes

Net profit before minority interests
Minority interests

Net profit for the period

11 -31/12 11 -31/12
2003 2002
Note TEUR TEUR
7) 29,092 26,719
8) 816 1,720
9) 3,388 5,950
33,296 34,389
15) -8,585 -16,513
10) -12,984 -12,419
11,727 5,457
11) -4,295 -345
12) -4,519 -5,141
13) 2,912 4,774
-5,902 -712
5,825 4,745
14) -1,523 -2,436
4,302 2,309
-16 -60
4,286 2,249

F-59



995611 S6%°02h
2689 K EN I EDEE ]
598°02 86€°22
G8E'V L 19/°Gl So|Ige!| JUaLND JBYIO
zee’l G8e (ve suoisinoid Jusuny g
€€9°1L ¥8¥'2 sa|qefed spei] g
Si5'e 82/'¢ iqel| [eoueUl{ |
ny
¥€9°L02 2ES‘661
L2e'le $50°1e
SLLL 8¥G°L eyl (0
690'8 08S'L salpisqns Buisnoy (q
6.0CH 926°L} 1500 BUIDUBUL PUB UORONIISUOD O} SUOKNQLIUOD Jueus] (e
(92 Sollligel] 1UaLIND-UOU JAYID b
29¢€'2 28.'G
€62'| ovL'e (ve 18y10 (9
690°1 2ro'e (ve ‘(02 Iqel| xe} paligjeg (e
Su0ISIA0Jd JUBLINO-UON '€
125'v9 €09'9e Syueq 0} Sal|Igel| JUBLINJ-UON 2
vey'eLt €60°9€1 siybu Aioredionied ayij-ainjuegeq 1
(g2
6L 0 (22
Lev'681L L6t°961
6vc'e 982’y spyoud parenwinooy ||
60€LL 1€8°18 saniesay ||
£€98601 89€0L 1 |endeo areys |
1z
dn3Lt dn3L 810N
20022t/ e €002/2/ e

S3ILI719VIT ANV ALIND3

€002 ‘1€ H39IN303A 40 SV 133HS JONVIVE a31vaITOSNOD

99G'61¥ S6¥°02h
8/€'c 168°L Sesuedxe predaid 0
91566 2L9'6L
129°09 1099y 61 sjusjeAinba yseo pue ysen ‘|||
08L'y 000¢C (81 SJUBWISOAUI pUB SBI1IN0SS J|qeIMIBIN |
SLL'YE G90°'/2
615 7886 S18SSE puB S8|qBAIB08. JBYID '€
2.8'12 1€8'V1 SIUBIBSINGSIP YSeo/SallAloe Buioueuly Wwoly se|qeAlsosy g
€ze'e re'e So|qeAIsoal BpeI] |
(21 S}9SSE Jay}o pue Sa|geAledaY |
Slesse uany g
2l9'91€ 2l6'cve
€69°} €65 (02 sjosse xe} passeq |
S19SSE JUBLIND-UON "A|
82t 900°S suswisaAul Aynbg -z
92 9L SaJeI00ssy |
sjosse [eloueuly |||
08S G8S juswdinbs pue ued ‘Auedoid JoYl0 2
908°2tE L19'9ge Auadoud uswisaau| |
juawdinba pue jueld ‘Auadoid ||
4% 8¢ sjasse o|qibuelul IOyl ‘2
(814 €Ll IMpo0Y |
sjosse a|qibue| |
(91 ‘(51 $1555€ UGIINO-UON 'Y
dn3L dn3L 810N
2002/2L/1e €002/eH/1e
S13ISSsv

F-60




Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity

Capital Revenue Accumulated
Share capital reserves reserves profits Total 2002
TEUR TEUR TEUR TEUR TEUR TEUR
Balance as of Jan. 1, 2003 109,863 59,561 17,748 2,249 189,421 187,357
Allocation to accumulated profits 0 0 2,249 -2,249 0 0
Change in treasury shares 505 501 104 0 1,110 2,143
Additions due to mergers 0 0 0 0 0 25,525
Withdrawal of Series C earnings certificates 0 0 0 0 0 -27,395
Accumulated profits 0 0 0 4,286 4,286 2,249
Currency translation differences 0 1,674 0 1,674 -458
Balance as of December 31, 2003 110,368 60,062 21,775 4,286 196,491 189,421
Changes in share capital
31/12/2003  31/12/2002 Change
TEUR TEUR TEUR
Total share capital 110,368 110,368 0
Treasury shares (nominal amount) -505 505
110,368 109,863 505
Changes in shares outstanding
2003 2002

Number of shares outstanding at beginning of year 30,236,000 29,898,980
New shares issued (capital increase) 0 -2,163,589
Treasury shares sold 139,000 2,500,609
Number of shares outstanding at end of year 30,375,000 30,236,000
Treasury shares held 0 139,000
Total number of shares in issue 30,375,000 30,375,000
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Earnings before taxes
Depreciation/Amortization
Profits from the sale of property
Income taxes paid

Net interest

Cash flow |

Changes in net current assets
Receivables and other assets

Provisions and other non-current liabilities
Current liabilities and deferred income
Deferred distribution s IMMO INVEST

Cash flow from operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities

Acquisition of investment property

Acquisition of office equipment and intangible assets
Investments in financial assets

Proceeds from the sale of property

Net interest from financial investments

Net cash from investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities
Purchase/Sale of treasury shares
Sale of own debenture-like participatory rights
Acquisition of minority shares
Cashflow from the issue of debenture-like participatory rights
Dividends paid by s IMMO INVEST
Payment for the purchase of s IMMO INVEST participatory certificates for exchange
Transaction costs for the issue of
new debenture-like participatory certificates
Net cash flow from non-current financing agreements
Interest paid
Net cash from financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

F-62

2003 2002

TEUR TEUR
5,825 4,745
8,585 16,513
-3,388 -5,950
-435 -95
5,902 712
16,489 15,925
11,358 29,425
2,180 -1,811
-3,246 7,292
0 -7,416
26,781 43,415
-39,073 -52,189
137 -197
-3,772 1,159
10,182 12,836
3,084 4,036
-29,443 -34,355
1,163 1,044
472 0
-810 0
28,560 36,945
-7,413 -4,360
0 -26,206
-1,752 -1,107
-27,924 -4,831
-3,649 -4,115
-11,352 -2,630
-14,014 6,430
60,621 54,191
46,607 60,621
-14,014 6,430




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft

1. Reporting in Accordance With International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
The consolidated financial statements of Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft (“s
IMMOBILIEN AG”), Vienna, have been prepared in accordance with the principles of the
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) published by the International
Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”).

“

2. General Remarks

2.1. Operations

s IMMOBILIEN AG is a real estate group (property acquisition, construction and rental)
operating in Austria and Central Europe. The parent company is s IMMOBILIEN AG with its
registered office in A-1060 Vienna, Windmuhlgasse 22-24. Subsidiaries exist in Austria, the
Czech Republic and Hungary. The parent company operates in the legal form of a joint stock
company. lt is registered in the Commercial Register of Vienna as No. 58358x.

2.2. Accounting principles

The consolidated financial statements follow all International Financial Reporting Standards
mandatory as of December 31, 2003, including the Interpretations of the International
Financial Reporting Committee (IFRIC, formerly SIC).

The accounting methods applied by the companies included in the consolidated financial
statements are based on the uniform accounting policies of the s IMMOBILIEN AG Group.
The figures in the consolidated financial statements are shown in thousands of Euros (EUR
‘000s), rounded off in accordance with the methods standard in the industry. The total
amounts of sums and percentages that have been rounded off may differ due to the use of
automated calculation tools, depending on the rounding methods used.

3. Scope of Consolidation

In addition to s IMMOBILIEN AG, the following companies that are directly or indirectly
wholly-owned by s IMMOBILIEN AG have been included in the consolidated financial
statements (full consolidation):
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Registered Date of initial

Company office Country  Nominal capital Currency  consolidation Audit opinion *)

CEE Immobilien GmbH Vienna A 35,000 EUR -
CEE PROPERTY-INVEST _

~ Immobilien AG Vienna A 40,000,000 EUR 1
DOM Ingatlanhasznosité és

Ingatlanforgalmazé Kit. Budapest H 308,100,000 HUF
Areal CZ spol. s.r.o. Prague Cz 100,000 CzZK
Palac Karlin s.r.o. Prague Ccz 1,200,000 CzK 2
Palac Karlin Property a.s Prague (074 96,500,000 CzZK 2
Gama Immorent s.r.o. Prague  CZ 100,000  CZK 2
REAL UNION, a.s. Prague Ccz 80,000,000 CzK 2
ECE-Buda Ingatl. es Ingatl. Kft. Budapest H 3,000,000 HUF 2
Bank-garazs Ingatlanfejlesztesi
es Vagyonhasznosité Kit. Budapest H 390,000,000 HUF 2

CEE Property - Invest Ingatlan Kft. Budapest H 100,000,000 HUF 1.1.2003 2
Duha Property s.r.o. Prague (074 200,000 CZK 1.1.2003 2
Vila Property s.r.o. Prague Ccz 1,200,000 CZK 1.1.2003 2
Gartenbau-Grundstiicksverwertung

Gesellschaft m.b.H. Vienna A 1,000,000 ATS 30.6.2003 -
CEE CZ Immobilien GmbH Vienna A 35,000 EUR 29.9.2003 -

*) 1 ... Group auditor
2 ... Other auditor

The following companies were not included due to their minor significance:

Company Registered office  Country Nominal capital Currency
CHH Ingatlanforgalmaz6 és Szolgaltaté Kit. Budapest H 3,000,000 HUF
Aramisto Immobilien GmbH Vienna A 35,000 EUR
CEE Property-Invest Office 2004 Ingatlan Kft Budapest H 3,000,000 HUF
CEE Property-Invest Hungary 2003 Ingatlan Kift Budapest H 3,000,000 HUF
City Property s.r.o. Prague Cz 200,000 CzK
Vitava Property s.r.o0. Prague Cz 200,000 CzZK
Leasing Property s.r.o. Prague Cz 200,000 CzZK

In June 2003, s IMMOBILIEN AG acquired the shares in Gartenbau-Grundstiicksverwertung
Gesellschaft m.b.h. for EUR 6,454 thousand. The liabilities assumed amounted to approx.
EUR 6,600 thousand.

Duha Property s.r.o. and Vila Property s.r.o, which were initially consolidated at the start of
the year, were founded by the Group, having taken up operations in 2003. Each of these
companies has a property under development.

CEE Property - Invest Ingatlan Kft. was also founded by the Group. In September, the
Hungarian holding company RIVER ESTATES Idrohaz Kft. was merged into the interim
holding company European Property Investment Kft. As a result, CEE Property — Invest
Ingatlan Kft. acquired the shares in European Property Investment Kft. within the group. In
November, European Property Investment Kft. was merged into CEE Property — Invest
Ingatlan Kit.
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CEE CZ Immobilien GmbH was founded as an interim holding company for equity
investments in the Czech Republic in September.

Within the scope of initial consolidation, all transactions were treated as business
combinations in accordance with IAS 22.

Delta Haus s.r.o., Prague, a real estate holding company with one property, was removed
from the group of consolidated companies in 2003 due to the sale of the equity investment.

4. Consolidation Methods

Accounting for business combinations is carried out by setting off the cost of acquiring the
equity investment (= carrying value) against the prorated equity of the respective subsidiary
as of the date of initial consolidation in accordance with IFRS. Any goodwill arising is
capitalized and amortized on a straight-line basis over a period of five years. When
calculating goodwill, foreign currency is translated at the rate prevailing on the date of initial
consolidation.

All intragroup transactions and the related income and expenses as well as accounts

receivable and liabilities are eliminated. Interim profits within the Group have been
eliminated.

5. Currency Translation

Translation of separate financial statements in foreign currency

The Group currency is the Euro (EUR). The financial statements prepared in foreign
currencies (Czech Koruna, Hungarian Forint) are translated at the modified closing rate. Real
estate assets are translated at the historical rate. Items on the income statement are
translated at the average exchange rate for the period (exception: depreciation on real estate
— historical rates). Profits and losses from currency translation are recognized as profit
reserves and are not reported in the income statement.

6. Accounting Policies

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired for a consideration are recorded in the balance sheet at cost less
amortization and any impairment losses. The following periods of useful life are assumed
when calculating amortization rates:

Useful life in years

from to
Goodwill 5 7
Other intangible assets 3 6
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Investment property and other property, plant and equipment

Investment property and other property, plant and equipment are recognized at cost less any
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses pursuant to the cost
model provided as an option in IAS 40. Non-repayable investment subsidies are presented
as a reduction in costs. The costs include financing costs to an insignificant extent only.

The properties, most of which are rented, were appraised between 2001 and 2003 — with a
few minor exceptions — by independent, sworn, court-certified experts under consideration of
the current market situation. The properties were measured using the income approach,
taking the rent income sustainable in the long term and market interest rates (domestic: 3.5 —
7%, foreign: 7 — 9.75%) as the basis. In one instance, the net asset value was included in the
calculation based on property-specific circumstances.

Depreciation of depreciable properties and other property, plant and equipment occurs on a
straight-line basis over the expected useful life, as shown below:

Useful life in years

from to
Buildings 33 50
Other property, plant and equipment 3 10

Impairment losses are recognized for impairments expected to be of permanent duration. In
order to identify whether a property is impaired, the fair value of the property is compared
with the carrying value of the property to date. If the carrying amount is higher, an impairment
loss is recognized. In fiscal year 2003, no impairment losses were recognized.

Equity investments and securities

Shares in related companies and equity investments for which the market value cannot be
readily determined are measured at cost less any impairment losses, provided the
impairment is not of temporary duration only.

Securities held in current assets are measured at market value in accordance with IAS 39
and are considered available for sale. The income/expense measured is recognized as
income.

Receivables and other assets
Trade receivables and other receivables are recognized at their nominal value less any
impairments. Other assets are measured at cost.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash, bank balances available for immediate withdrawal
and bank deposits with residual terms to maturity of less than three months.

Taxes

The income tax expense reported for the fiscal year includes the income taxes calculated for
the individual companies on the basis of taxable profit and the tax rate applicable in the
respective country (“current tax”) and the change in deferred tax items recognized as
income.

In compliance with IAS 12 of IFRS, all temporary accounting differences between the
carrying amount of an asset or liability in the IFRS balance sheet and its tax base as well
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No deferred tax liabilities are recognized for temporary differences relating to hidden
reserves of the property holdings of foreign subsidiaries allocated within the scope of initial
consolidation, given that such investment property may be sold tax free in Austria pursuant to
§ 10 (2) of the Austrian Corporation Tax Act (KStG) relating to the sale of real estate holdings
and interim holding companies.

Deferred taxes on loss carryforwards are capitalized provided it is highly probable that such
deferred taxes can be set off against future tax on profits.

Financial liabilities

Liabilities (with the exception of debenture-like profit participation rights) are recognized at
the amount due. Debenture-like profit participation rights are recognized pursuant to the fund
guidelines.

Provisions

Deferred tax provisions are calculated in accordance with the liability method using the tax
rate anticipated upon reversal of the temporary differences, based on the circumstances as
of the reporting date. Other provisions are recognized in the amount of the contingent
liability, whereby the most reliable estimate is taken.

Trade payables and other liabilities
Trade payables and other liabilities are recognized at the amount due.

Derivatives

The only derivatives used by the s IMMOBILIEN AG Group are interest caps for hedging
interest rate risks. They are measured at cost in principle, and at the market value on the
reporting date (EUR 198 thousand).

Revenue recognition

Rental income is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the rent.

Revenue from services rendered is recognized to the extent the services are rendered by the
reporting date.

Interest revenue is calculated on the basis of the applicable interest rate and the amount
due.
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Notes to the income statement and the balance sheet

Income Statement

7. Sales and Segment Reporting

The segments are presented by region based on the location of the property (primary
segment reporting) and type of use of the property (secondary segment reporting).

Primary segment reporting comprises the following regions (in EUR ‘000s):

Austria Hungary
1-12/03 | 1-12/02 | 1-12/03 | 1-12/02
1. Sales 15,447 14,4520 8,509 7,528
2. Other operating income 671 1,540 45 86
3. Revenue from the sale of property 918 5,950 0 0
4. Operating performance 17,036 21,942 8,554 7,614
5. Depreciation/amorization -4,834 -4,559 -1,956 -2,868
6. Other operating expenses -6,475 -8,059 -2,489 -2,107
7. Revenue from operating activities / EBIT 5,727 9,324 4,109 2,639
8. Expenses for debenture-like participatory rights -4,282 -3,2400 -1,062 -202
9. Financing Cost -209 -1,191 -897] -2,148
10. Financing Income 2,391 4,053 503 202
11. Financial result -2,100 -378 -1,456 -2,148
12. Net profit/loss before taxes / EBT 3,627 8,946 2,653 491
Non-current assets as of Dec. 31 208,882 196,630, 71,864/ 73,839
Current assets as of Dec. 31 68,243 76,217 1,848 18,450
Non-current liabilities as of Dec. 31 169,599 141,544 9,635 34,982
Current liabilities as of Dec. 31 16,167 15,356 1,919 774
Czech Republic Total
1-12/03 | 1-12/02 | 1-12/03 | 1-12/02
1. Sales 5,136 4,739) 29,092 26,719
2. Other operating income 99 94 816 1,720
3. Revenue from the sale of property 2,470 0 3,388 5,950
4. Operating performance 7,705 4,833 33,296/ 34,389
5. Depreciation/amorization -1,795 -9,086| -8,585 -16,513
6. Other operating expenses -4,020 -2,253| -12,984 -12,419
7. Revenue from operating activities / EBIT 1,890 -6,506) 11,727 5,457
8. Expenses for debenture-like participatory rights 1,049 3,097] -4,295 -345
9. Financing Cost -3,413 -1,8020 -4,519 -5,141
10. Financing Income 18 519 2,912 4,774
11. Financial result -2,346 1,814 -5,902 -712
12. Net profit/loss before taxes / EBT -456 -4,692 5,825 4,745
Non-current assets as of Dec. 31 62,225 46,203 342,972 316,672
Current assets as of Dec. 31 5,583 4,849 75,672 99,516
Non-current liabilities as of Dec. 31 20,298 25,108 199,532 201,634
Current liabilities as of Dec. 31 4,273 4,735 22,358 20,865
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The following table shows the classification of property by type of use:

Sales distribution Sales distribution
1-12/2003 1-12/2002
Segmentation by type of use EUR ‘000s % EUR ‘000s %
Office buildings 22 76 18 71
Residential property 3 13 4 15
Commercial property 3 11 3 14
29 100 26 100
Sales comprise the following
1-12/2003 1-12/2002
EUR ‘000s EUR ‘000s
Rental income 24,057 21,563
Income from operating costs charged 4,645 4,945
Other 390 211
29,092 26,719

8. Other Operating Income

This item, which totals EUR 816 thousand (previous year: EUR 1,720 thousand), comprises

the pro-rata reversal of housing subsidies.

9. Income from the Sale of Property

1-12/2003 1-12/2002

EUR ‘000s EUR ‘000s
Sales proceeds 10,182 12,836
Carrying amount deducted -6,794 -6,886
3,388 5,950

Most of the sales proceeds in the current fiscal year were attributable to an office building in

the Czech Republic and one in Austria.
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10. Other Operating Expenses

1-12/2003 1-12/2002
EUR ‘000s EUR ‘000s
Expenses directly attributable to the properties
Operating costs charged to tenants 4,645 4,945
Own operating costs, costs related to vacancies 2,000 867
Provisions for doubtful debts 278 556
Maintenance costs 502 531
Agency fees 346 371
Provision for project-related risks 850 0
Other 457 525
9,078 7,795
General administrative expenses
Management fees and administrative costs 2,033 1,803
Legal, auditing, consulting, and appraisal costs 893 957
Other taxes and fees 381 967
Selling costs, advertising and promotion costs 251 338
Other 348 559
3,906 4,624
12,984 12,419

In fiscal year 2003, s IMMOBILIEN AG did not employ its own personnel, Management is
provided by IMMORENT AG, with which a management agreement was concluded.

11. Expenses for Debenture-Like Participatory Rights

1-12/2003 1-12/2002
EUR ‘000s EUR ‘000s
Dividend payments -8,894 -4,687
Net income from the issue of new s IMMO INVEST
participatory certificates 2,099 3,135
Value adjustment of s IMMO INVEST participatory
certificates 2,500 1,207
-4,295 -345

The unitholders were paid dividends of EUR 8,894 thousand for the period from Jan. to Dec.
2003 in accordance with the provisions of the s IMMO INVEST participatory certificate fund.
The same amount will be distributed to unitholders in 2004.

A value adjustment in the amount of EUR 2,500 thousand was undertaken at Group level
based on the applicable terms and conditions for participatory certificates.

Presentation in the financial result was adjusted in comparison with the previous year: now
revenue from the issue of new patrticipatory certificates and profits from the value adjustment
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at Group level are stated in this item on the income statement. The figures for previous year

have been adapted.

12. Finance Expense

1-12/2003 1-12/2002
EUR ‘000s EUR ‘000s
Interest on bank loans 2,147 3,586
Other financing costs 2,372 1,555
4,519 5,141
13. Finance Income
1-12/2003 1-12/2002
EUR ‘000s EUR ‘000s
Bank interest 1,122 1,482
Other interest income 672 1,332
Interest income from securities 108 775
Income from equity investments 403 304
Income from exchange rate differences 578 371
Other 29 510
2,912 4,774

14. Income Taxes

Income taxes include current income taxes calculated

deferred tax items.

in the individual Group companies
based on the tax results, income tax adjustments for previous years and the change in

1-12/2003 1-12/2002

EUR ‘000s EUR ‘000s
Current tax expense 421 95
Deferred taxes 1,102 2,341
1,523 2,436

The following reconciliation shows the correlation between the income tax calculated and the

income tax reported:

1-12/2003 1-12/2002
EUR ‘000s EUR ‘000s
Net profit before taxes 5,825 4,745
Income tax expense calculated in the fiscal year
at the domestic income tax rate (34%) 1,980 1,613
Effects of varying foreign tax rates -436 -107
Tax reductions relating to tax-exempt income -217 0
Increased taxes relating to tax-neutral expenses 440 3,363
Non-recurrent tax expense/income -244 -2,433
Income taxes reported 1,523 2,436
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Balance Sheet

15. Reconciliation of Carrying Amounts at the Beginning and the End of the Period
(Fixed-Assets Schedule)

Additions
to the scope of
Costs Additions Disposals | consolidation Costs

in EUR ‘000s 1.1.03 (+) () 31.12.03
Intangible Assets
a) Goodwill 2,460 0 -1,504 0 956
b) Other intangible assets 56 0 -24 0 32
Non-current assets
a) Investment property 380,512 31,350 -9,027 7,360 410,195
b) Other property, plant and
equipment 914 327 -241 0 1,000
Financial assets
a) Investments in affiliated companies 26 60 -10 0 76
b) Equity investments 1,284 0 0 3,722 5,006
TOTAL 385,252 31,737 -10,806 11,087 417,264

Accumulated Accumulated| Carrying Carrying

depreciation | Depreciation |Disposals|depreciation| amount amount
in EUR ‘000s 1.1.03 31.12.03 1.1.03 31.12.03
Intangible assets
a) Goodwill -2,209 -138 1,504 - 843 251 113
b) Other intangible assets -24 -3 23 -4 32 28
Non-current assets
a) Investment property -67,706 -8,172] 2,294 -73,584 312,806 336,611
b) Other property, plant and
equipment -334 -272 191 -415 580 585
Financial assets
a) Investments in affiliated companies 0 0 0 0 26 76
b) Equity investments 0 0 0 0 1,284 5,006
TOTAL -70,273 -8,585 4,012 -74,846 314,979 342,419

Additions to investment property (including additions to the scope of consolidation) were as
follows: EUR 21.9 million (property in the Czech Republic), EUR 16.5 million (property in
Austria), and EUR 0.3 million (property in Hungary). The additions due to expansion of the
scope of consolidations related to one Austrian property and one Austrian equity investment.
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As of the reporting date, the carrying amount for investment property was EUR 314,857
thousand for rented, developed property (previous year: EUR 300,935 thousand), comprising
EUR 202,950 thousand in Austria, EUR 71,466 thousand in Hungary, and EUR 40,441
thousand in the Czech Republic, and the carrying amount for investment property was EUR
21,754 thousand for construction in progress intended for rental (previous year: EUR 11,871
thousand), comprising EUR 170 thousand in Austria, EUR 21 thousand in Hungary, and EUR
21,563 thousand) in the Czech Republic.

The carrying amount of property secured by mortgage was EUR 92,892 thousand (previous
year: EUR 94,760 thousand), Public subsidies received in the amount of EUR 3,885
thousand (previous year: EUR 3,970 thousand) were deducted from the carrying amount of
the land and buildings.

Facilities used by the company itself exist to a very limited extent only (other property, plant
and equipment).

Investments in affiliated companies that are disclosed in financial assets refer to the
companies not included in the consolidated financial statements (note 3: Scope of
Consolidation).

The equity investments disclosed include a share of 18.33% in BGM-IMMORENT
Aktiengesellschaft & Co. KG (limited partnership) (formerly BGM-Biro-und Geschéftshaus
Mariahilferstrasse “Immo-Rent” Vermégungsberatung and Treuhand GesmbH & Co KG) at a
carrying amount of EUR 1,284 thousand, and the dormant equity holding in PCC-
Hotelerrichtungs- und Betriebsgesellschaft m.b.H. & Co. KG added in the reporting year at a
carrying amount of EUR 3,722 thousand.

16. Market Value of the Rented, Developed Properties

Accounting entity Carrying amount  Market value
EUR ‘000s EUR ‘000s

s IMMOBILIEN AG (for its own account)

Austria 141,159 156,544

Hungary 42,880 45,176

Czech Republic 24,264 25,740

..208,303 ... .......287,480,
s IMMO INVEST participatory certificate fund

Austria 61,791 76,931
Hungary 28,586 30,118
Czech Republic 16,177 17,160
106,554 124,209
TOTAL
Austria 202,950 233,475
Hungary 71,466 75,294
Czech Republic 40,441 42,900
314,857 351,669

We refer to note 6 with regard to the calculation of market value.
We refer to note 23 for information on the participatory certificate fund from s IMMO INVEST.
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17. Receivables and other assets

The claims outstanding against tenants, less the necessary provisions for doubtful debts, are

disclosed under trade receivables.

The receivables from financing activities/cash disbursements refer to current claims against

companies in the IMMORENT Group.

Other receivables and assets comprise:

31.12.2003 31.12.2002

EUR ‘000s EUR ‘000s
Present value of profit guarantee (cf. note 29) 2,769 0
Deferred interest 419 451

Interest and redemption subsidies committed but not

yet received 1,211 1,369
Operating costs owed 263 925
Receivables from the sale of property 1,818 0
Claims on project partners 900 0
Tax office 810 512
Revenue from equity investments 329 127
Other 1,365 135
9,884 3,519

The receivables only involve a low risk of default.

18. Securities and equity shares

The securities and equity shares disclosed relate to a CMS floater 1999/2014 Dip Series 2b
from Erste Bank der Oesterreichischen Sparkassen AG at an interest rate of 4 % as of the

reporting date.

19. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents refer to demand deposits with banks and fixed deposits.

31.12.2003 31.12.2002

EUR ‘000s EUR ‘000s
Erste Bank der oesterreichischen Sparkassen AG 34,149 30,000
s Wohnbaubank AG 10,000 10,000
Other financial institutes 2,451 20,617
Cash on hand 7 4
46,607 60,621
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20. Deferred Tax Assets and Tax Liabilities

Relevant temporary differences in: Deferred tax assets Deferred tax liabilities
31.12.2003 31.12.2002 31.12.2003 31.12.2002
EUR ‘000s EUR ‘000s EUR ‘000s EUR ‘000s

tax loss carry forwards 2,556 3,011 1,536 52
Investment property -2,003 -1,318 -2,398 -584
Other 0 0 -1,180 -537

553 1,693 -2,042 -1,069

Deferred tax liabilities are disclosed in non-current provisions. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are calculated on a company-by-company basis.

21. Shareholders’ equity

The share capital (of the parent company) in the amount of EUR 110,368 thousand is broken
down into 30,374,800 bearer shares and 200 registered shares. All of the share capital was
paid in in cash.

The shares held by the company itself on the reporting date of the previous year were sold in
the period under review.

The shares are listed on the Vienna Stock Exchange.

The Annual Shareholders’ Meeting of May 28, 1999 authorized the Management Board of s
IMMOBILIEN AG — upon approval by the Supervisory Board — to increase the share capital
by an additional EUR 55,184 thousand to EUR 165,551 thousand, if necessary in several
steps, by issuing new bearer shares at a minimum offering price of 150% in return for cash
contributions within five years (subscribed capital).

22. Minority Shareholder Interests

The shares held by third parties in the amount of EUR 794 thousand disclosed in the
previous year were acquired by the company in September at the carrying amount after
allocation of a profit share of EUR 16 thousand.

23. Non-Current Financial Liabilities

31.12. 2003 31.12. 2002
<1 1-5 >5 Total <1 1-5 >5 Total
year years  years year years  years

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
‘000s ‘000s ‘000s ‘000s ‘000s ‘000s ‘000s ‘000s

Debenture-like

participatory rights 0 0 136,093 136,093 0 0 113,424 113,424
Non-current liabilities
to banks 4,486 11,347 20,770 36,603 0 33,222 31,305 64,527
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The debenture-like participatory rights refer to the participatory certificate fund from s IMMO
INVEST. This fund is a real estate fund set up and managed by s IMMOBILIEN AG. The fund
is owned by s IMMOBILIEN AG and is included in a separate accounting entity.

The participatory certificates evidence ownership of a share in the net profits resulting from
the value of the assets as well as contractual participation in the asset value of the
participatory certificate fund of s IMMO INVEST. A minimum dividend payment is not
guaranted.

The participatory certificates do not evidence ownership of a percentage of s IMMOBILIEN
AG’s share capital, nor do they grant any company rights or claims to net profits or liquidation
proceeds.

Movement: Nominal Value Treasury Carrying
adjustment shares amount
EUR ‘000s EUR‘'000s EUR ‘000s EUR ‘000s
As of Jan. 1, 2003 123,544 -9,660 -460 113,424
Capital increase 24,709 0 0 24,709
Sale of treasury shares 0 0 460 460
Intragroup value adjustment 0 -2,500 0 -2,500
As of Dec. 31, 2003 148,253 -12,160 0 136,093

During the fiscal year, 340,000 s IMMO INVEST participatory certificates were issued, There
are 2,040,000 certificates in total. The value adjustment was made pursuant to the fund
guidelines.

The distribution payments of EUR 8,894 thousand in 2003 are disclosed in other current
liabilities.

Non-current liabilities to banks relate to mortgage loans of EUR 31,284 thousand (previous
year: EUR 49,772 thousand) and other investment loans of EUR 5,319 thousand (previous
year: EUR 11,790 thousand).

The mortgage loans have the following features:

Liability in Interest rate

Lending bank EUR ‘000s|Currency| on Dec. 31 |Payment terms
With fixed interest rate
HVB Czech Republic 3,997 EUR 5.3 % Only interest redemption in 2003
HVB Czech Republic 5,0000 EUR 6.0 % Only interest redemption in 2003
HVB Czech Republic 5,000f EUR 6.4 % Only interest redemption in 2003
Bank Austria Creditanstalt 4,361 EUR 6.0 % Quarterly
Erste Bank 2,180] EUR 5.6 % Variable

20,538
With variable interest
rate
Raiffeisenlandesbank OO 485 EUR 3.4 %  |Quarterly
Raiffeisenlandesbank OO 3,920, EUR 3.4 %  |Quarterly
Erste Bank incl. ERP 6,341 EUR 5.4 % Half-yearly

10,746
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With regard to the mortgage loans with fixed interest rates, the fair values determined under
the assumption of the current market interest rate are a total of approx. EUR 720 thousand
over the carrying amounts.

With regard to the mortgage loans with variable interest rates, the market values correspond
to the carrying amounts.

24. Provisions

The total change in (current and non-current) provisions was as follows:

Additions to
As of Jan. 1 | the scope of Use Reversal | Allocation | As of Dec. 31

consolidation
Deferred taxes 1,069 858 -707 0 822 2,042
Disputed taxes and fees 1,030 0 0 0 305 1,335
Project risks 1,200 0 0 -1,200 2,050 2,050
Other 395 0 0 0 345 740
3,694 858 -707 -1,200 3,522 6,167

Provisions of EUR 2,050 thousand were recognized for risks related to projects in
development.

25. Other Non-Current Liabilities

The contributions to construction costs/financing pursuant to § 69 of the WWFSG of 1989 in
the amount of EUR 11,926 thousand (previous year: EUR 12,079 thousand) were made by
the tenants of four properties. The construction cost/financing contributions are subject to
value adjustment and are to be repaid to the respective tenant upon termination of the rent,
whereby the repayment amount is reduced by 2% for each year of the term of the rent
(“Verwohnung’), or 1% without value adjustment.

The housing subsidy of EUR 7,580 thousand (previous year: EUR 8,069 thousand) is to be
repaid in the event of violation of the subsidy regulations (security by mortgage on the
subsidized properties).

The residual term to maturity of the contributions to construction costs/financing and the
housing subsidy is more than five years in principle.

The majority of other non-current liabilities relate to tenant security deposits and obligations
from tenant rights granted.
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Other Disclosures

26. Other Obligations and Contingent Liabilities

Legal disputes pending
No notable legal disputes are pending beyond the scope of ordinary activities.

27. Significant Contracts

The rental agreements concluded by the Group generally include the following essential
contract components:

Commitment to EUR
Capital preservation through international indices

28. Cash Flow Statement

The cash flow statement shows the change in Group cash due to inflows and outflows during
the period under review. The cash flow statement is broken down into cash flow from current
operations, investment and financing activities. The liquidity disclosed in the cash flow
statement comprises cash on hand and in banks.

29. Related Party Disclosures

s IMMOBILIEN AG is included as a subgroup in the consolidated financial statements of
Erste Bank der oesterreichischen Sparkassen AG. The following significant receivables and
liabilities exist vis-a-vis the Erste Bank Group:

31.12.2003 31.12.2002
EUR ‘000s EUR ‘000s
Receivables:
Financing receivables/cash advances 14,837 27,630
Other receivables 688 677
Securities and equity shares 2,000 2,000
Bank balances 44,161 40,387
61,686 70,694
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities to banks 13,840 15,947
Current financial liabilities 1,757 480
Other liabilities 1,804 2,022
17,401 18,449
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The following significant expenses and income accrued vis-a-vis the Erste Bank Group in the

fiscal year from January 1, 2003 to December 31, 2003:

2003 2002
EUR ‘000s EUR ‘000s

Expenses:
Advertising expense 130 169
Agency fees 67 62
Consulting 469 455
Management fees (IMMORENT AG) 2,033 1,803
Interest on bank loans 575 819
Bank fees 19 59

3,293 3,367
Income:
Rent and operating expenses 520 330
Bank interest 1,046 1,012
Interest income from securities 83 5
Other interest income 665 1,154

2,314 2,501

IMMORENT AG submitted a profit guarantee with respect to the renting of the property at
Gasgasse 1-7, 1150 Vienna for the benefit of Sparkasse Immobilien AG by way of an
agreement dated January 14, 2003. The fee paid amounted to EUR 3,000 thousand.

The shares in Gartenbau-Grundstiicksverwertung Gesellschaft m,b,h, were acquired by the
Erste Bank der oesterreichischen Sparkassen AG (cf. note 3).

A domestic developed property (Vienna XIV, Wolfgang-Pauli-Gasse 3) was sold to an Erste
Bank Group company. This resulted in book profits of EUR 0,92 million.

IMMORENT S-Immobilienmanagement GesmbH, Vienna — a company belonging to the
Erste Bank Group — supplies building management services for most Austrian properties.

30. Key Share Figures

Earnings per share
Earnings per share represents the ratio of the Group’s net profit to the average number of
common shares in circulation.

1-12/2003 1-12/2002
Net profit in EUR ‘000s 4,286 2,249
Average number of shares in circulation 30,332,231 29,026,349
Net profit per share in EUR 0.14 0.08
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Cash flow per share
Cash flow per share is computed by dividing cash from current operations (Group cash flow)
by the weighted number of common shares in circulation during the reporting period.

1-12/2003 1-12/2002
Group cash flow in EUR ‘000s 26,781 43,415
Weighted number of shares in circulation 30,332,231 29,026,349
Group cash flow per share in EUR 0.88 1.50

31. Events After the Balance Sheet Date

In January 2004, a property was purchased at Wenzel Square 22 in Prague for approx. EUR
21 million. The Austrian portfolio was expanded in March 2004 to include two properties at
Otto-Wagner-Platz 5, 1090 Vienna, and a property at Gerasdorferstrasse 151, 1210 Vienna,
for a total purchase price of EUR 30 million.

The company is negotiating on the purchase of various properties in Austria and abroad. No
details can be provided due to the confidentiality agreements signed.

A Bulgarian company was founded for the planned expansion. A Romanian and a Slovakian
company are in the process of being established.

32. Additional Disclosures

The consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2003 were prepared in
accordance with IFRS accounting principles.

As a consequence, the material differences between the Austrian Commercial Code (HGB)
and IFRS accounting principles that are of relevance to the financial statements at hand are
explained pursuant to § 245a of the HGB.

Basis

The accounting principles under HGB and IFRS are to a certain extent based on varying
principles. While HGB accounting focuses on prudence and creditor protection, IFRS places
more emphasis on providing information to enable investors to make decisions.

Goodwill from business combinations
Goodwill is capitalized and depreciated over the useful period of life pursuant to IAS 22. In
HGB accounting, goodwill may be offset directly against reserves.

Investment property

IAS 40 provides for a free choice of method as to whether to measure property in
accordance with the fair-value model (fair value as of the reporting date) or the cost model
(depreciated cost less any accumulated impairment losses). Under HGB, investment
property is measured at cost only, less scheduled depreciation and any impairment losses.

Marketable securities

According to Austrian accounting regulations, securities are to be recognized at cost or the
lower market value. In IFRS accounting, marketable securities are measured at market
value, whereby changes in market value are recognized directly in the income statement.
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Deferred taxes

Under IFRS, deferred taxes are measured and recognized in accordance with the balance
sheet liability method, which focuses on temporary differences. Temporary differences are
differences between the amount attributed to an asset or liability for tax purposes and its
carrying amount in the balance sheet. Deferred tax liabilities or assets must be recognized
for all temporary differences, regardless of the date of reversal. By contrast, the Austrian
HGB provides the option of recognizing deferred tax assets in the separate financial
statements. In HGB accounting, tax deferrals are only permitted as a result of timing
differences between the accounting profit and the taxable profit, insofar as a current tax
expense would have been incurred before tax loss carryforwards. It is not permitted to
capitalize deferred taxes on the tax loss carryforwards according to HGB.

Other provisions

In comparison with the Austrian HGB, IFRS is based on a different understanding of the
concept of prudence. IFRS tends to place importance on the probability of the specific event
and the ability to determine the amount of a provision.

Treasury shares

Under the HGB, treasury shares are recorded in current assets; a reserve is also recognized
(gross presentation). Under IFRS, treasury shares are to be deducted from shareholders’
equity (net presentation).

Foreign currency translation

The two accounting systems differ with regard to the recognition of unearned profits from the
measurement of foreign currency amounts as of the reporting date. Austrian law follows the
principle of imparity, under which only losses are recognized, while under IAS unearned
profits must also be taken into account.

Extraordinary result

In contrast with Austrian accounting, IFRS only counts profits and losses as part of the
extraordinary result if they can be clearly differentiated from normal operations and if they are
not expected to occur frequently or regularly.
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33. Executive Bodies of Sparkassen Immobilien Aktiengesellschaft

Supervisory Board

Mag. Dr. Franz HOCHSTRASSER, Vienna (Chairman)
Dr. Klaus BRAUNEGG, Vienna (1st Deputy Chairman)
Mag. Dr. Gerhard FABISCH, Vienna (2nd Deputy Chairman)
Mag. Christian AHLFELD, Vienna (from October 6, 2003)
Dipl.Ing. Dr. Gerald ANTONITSCH, Vienna

Mag. Dr. Peter BOSEK, Langenzersdorf

MMag. Dr. Michael BUHL, Vienna

Mag. Walter SCHMIDT, Vienna (until October 6, 2003)
Dr. Reinhold SCHURER-WALDHEIM, Vienna

Mag. Dr. Kurt STOBER, Bruck/Leitha

Ing. Mag. Peter TICHATSCHEK, Vienna

Management Board:

Mag. Dr. Othmar HAUSHOFER (until March 31, 2004)
Mag. Heinrich REIMITZ
Mag. Ernst VEJDOVSZKY

Authorized signatories:

Mag. Dr. Peter GROLL
Mag. Christof RAUCHENSCHWANDTNER

The Management Board members received no remuneration in the fiscal vyear.
Compensation in the amount of EUR 8 thousand was made to Supervisory Board members
(including the supervisory board members of a Group company). No loans or advances were
made to the members of the Management Board and the Supervisory Board, nor were any
liabilities entered into for the benefit of these individuals.

Vienna, April 2004

Mag. Heinrich Reimitz Mag. Ernst Vejdovszky
in his own hand in his own hand
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APPENDIX B

Interim Financial Statements



1. Interim Financial Statements as of 31 March 2006



Sparkassen Immobilien AG

An Investment for Life

Interim Report for the three months

ended 31 March 2006

IMMOBILIEN AG
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Interim report for the three months

ended 31 March 2006

Dear shareholders and investors,

Sparkassen Immobilien AG made an extremely promising
start to 2006: the interim report for the first quarter of

the new year clearly shows that we have carried on

where we left off in 2005, the most successful year in

the company’s history. All financial indicators are up,
typically by around 50%.

We have also significantly expanded our property portfolio
and now have our sights set on further dynamic growth.

In accordance with our long-term strategy, which is geared
towards generating sustainable and reasonable profits,

this means maintaining a well-balanced property portfolio
and an equity base sufficient to ensure maximum stability.
Which means that we are on the right track: Sparkassen
Immobilien AG recently commissioned IMAS, a respected
market research institute, to survey some 506 securities
owners. The results show that — faced with the choice bet-
ween high yields/earnings or high levels of security — over
half of respondents opted for the latter. Second most im-
portant was a well-balanced portfolio, and only then were
they willing to accept significantly higher risk.

Our investors benefited from our low-risk, high quality
investment strategy in the first quarter: over the last year
(March 05 — March 06), s IMMO Aktie gained 8.0%,

s IMMO Invest 7.5% and 6.6% (second tranche). Market
capitalisation at the end of the quarter rose to EUR 819m,
up 61% year on year.

A DETAILED LOOK AT THE COMPANY’S
PERFORMANCE IN THE FIRST QUARTER OF 2006

Property portfolio increased by 66% — entry into
Romanian market

In December 2005 we expanded into the German property
market, which we see as highly attractive. We continued
our investment in Germany in the first quarter of 2006.
We acquired three properties with a total of 35,000 m?
lettable space: two office buildings in Munich and a large
retail property in Halle on the Saale, with Metro Group as
the long-term tenant. The acquisition of a 3,100 m? plot
of land in the centre of Bucharest marked our entry into
the high-yield Romanian property market. In Budapest
we acquired another office property with about 8,000 m?
lettable space which takes our total to about 100,000 m?
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in the Hungarian capital. At 31 March 2006 total lettable
space was 578,100 m?, and the value of the portfolio rose
year-on-year by 66%, to EUR 784m. The average occup-
ancy rate was 92.9%. Currently, we are 55% invested in
Austria, 38% in CEE countries (Czech Republic, Hungary,
Romania and Slovakia) and 7% in Germany.

Sustainable improvements in earnings: revenues up
58%, profit up 54%

First quarter revenues were up 58% year-on-year, to
EUR 16.1m. Rental income for the period was also up
57%, to EUR 12.8m. The increases are attributable to
the judicious expansion of our property portfolio and the
efficient management of existing portfolios in Austria,
Germany and CEE countries. Operating profit (EBIT)
of EUR 8.3m was at a record high, up 50% on the first
quarter of 2005. Profit before tax for the period (EBT)
was up 59%, to EUR 4.7m. Consolidated net profit of
EUR 3.7m was up 54% on the same period last year.

We shall make every effort to ensure that these excellent
results continue unabated throughout the current year by
posting outstanding revenues and earnings. We intend

to achieve this by promoting the dynamic growth of our
portfolio. To this end, we have planned acquisitions to a
value of some EUR 500m in existing investment areas

in 2006. This will enable us to realise our objective of
expanding our property portfolio significantly beyond the
one billion euro mark this year.

Some 20,000 shareholders have already shown their trust
in us, and we hope to attract further investors in the future
with our low-risk investment strategy geared towards qua-
lity and long-term growth. Based on cash/earnings and net
asset value (NAV) indicators, s IMMO Aktie is today one
of the most attractive property shares listed on the Vienna
Stock Exchange. For investors this means more property
for less money.

Your Management Board team

Holger Schmidtmayr Ernst Vejdovszky



Consolidated balance sheet as at 31 March 2006

31.03.2006 31.03.2005 Change
EUR 000
ASSETS
A. Non-current assets
ntangible assets 49 26
Property, plant and equipment 748,915 471,592 +59%
__ll. Financials assets |\ 46084 @ 46006 |
___IV. Non-current receivables 1972 = 1205 |
757,020  ___ 478,829 | +58%
B. Current assets
__ L. Receivablesand otherassets = 41030 = __ 23,623 |
___lll.Cash and cash equivalents | 134331 5,134
203,827 40,637
C. Accrued and deferred assets 378 425
961,225 519,891 +85%
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
A. Equity 367,018 226,886 +62%
B. Minority interests 23,948 0
Participation certificates 275,506 66,214 +66%
3. Provisions 0,855 6,349
__ 4, Other liabilties . 22850 21,330 |
518295 @ __ 252,823 |
D. Current liabilities 47,143 37.831
E. Accrued and deferred liabilities 4,821 2,350
961,225 519,891 +85%
Consolidated income statement for the three months ended 31 March 2006
01.01.-31.03.2006 01.01.-31.03.2005 Change
EUR ‘000
Revenues 16,116 10,172 +58%
thereof rental income 2,842 8,176 +57%
Other operating income 1,069 253
ncome from the sale of property 1,132 2,108
Total operating income 18,317 12,533 | +46%
Depreciation and amortisation -4,982 -3,018
Other operating expenses -4,998 -3,951
Operating profit / EBIT 8,338 5,564 +50%
1 1 - - 2 () 29
Profit for the period before taxes (EBT) 4,680 2,935 +59%
Taxes on income 9212 -524
Net profit for the period before minorities 3.767 2,411 +56%
Minority interests -64 0
Consolidated net profit 3,703 2411 +54%
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Consolidated segment reporting as at 31 March 2006

Austria % Hungary % Czech Republic %
EUR ‘000
Revenues 9887 61 | ____ 2574 16 | 1,713 11
Operating profit (EBIT) 5571 66 215 11 1,070 13
Germany % Slovakia % Romania %
EUR ‘000
Revenues 1,122 7 820 5 0
Operating profit (EBIT) 545 6.5 294 35 -57
Summarised consolidated cash flow statement for the three months ended 31 March 2006
01.01.-31.03.2006 01.01.-31.03.2005 Change
EUR ‘000
Profit before taxes 4,680 2,935
Depreciation and amortisation 4,982 3,018
ncome from the sale of property -1,132 2,108
Taxes paid -88 -35
Net interest payable | 3657 2629 |
Consolidated cash flow 12,099 6,439 +88%

Sparkassen Immobilien AG products
Sparkassen Immobilien AG has two attractive
property investments to offer:

—s IMMO Aktie — the accumulating share

—s IMMO INVEST - the distributing participation certificicate.

Sparkassen Immobilen AG keeps the two products legally
distinct: the assets and associated income of the two groups of
investors are accounted for separately.
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s IMMO:-Aktie

s IMMO Aktie: market price since initial listing
EUR ‘000

94 —
8,9
84
7.9

7.4

69 I I I I
06/02 06/03 06/04 06/05 03/06

B s IMMO Aktie

Stock exchange information

ISSNeode ~~~ ATO00 0652250
Income accumulation
5 . fici
Marketsegment  quction Market
Reuters SIAG.VI

Performance data as at 31 March 2006

s IMMO Aktie - key figures

31.03.2006 31.03.2005
EUR ‘000
Market price 31 March2006 | . 888 822 |
Number of shares inisspe | 50118718 @ _ 33412279 |
Market capitalisation (EUR m) 445.05 274.6
Cash flow per share (EUR 0.11 0.10
Price/cashflow ratio 20 20
s IMMO Aktie - assets, liabilities and equity

31.03.2006 31.03.2005 Change
Book value (EUR ‘000)
Properties/non-current assets 397,948 289,457 +37%
Receivables 53,186 26,288
Securities 22,304 7,128
Cash and cash equivalents . = 87290 2885 |
Accrued and deferred assets 219 318
Total assets 560946 = ___ 326,076 | +72%
Liabilities to banks 106,175 29,985
Provisions 5,476 2,684
Other liabilities 20,447 20,194
Current liabilities 46,697 46,326
Total liabilities 178.795 99.189 +80%
Equity 382,151 226,886 +68%
s IMMO Aktie - earnings

31.03.2006 31.03.2005 Change
EUR ‘000
Revenues 8,262 5,928 +39%

thereof rental income 6,497 4,735 +37%

Operating profit (EBIT) 4,664 3,105 +50%
Profit before taxes (EB 4,442 2,771 +60%
Profit after taxes (EAT) 3,735 2,411 +55%
Consolidated net profit 3,703 2,411 +54%
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s IMMO INVEST

s IMMO INVEST: performance compared to IATX
and Sal. Austrian Gov. Bond Index
EUR ‘000

240% [~
220%
200%
180%
160%
140%

120%

100%

Stock exchange information

ISINcode  ATOOQ Q79573 7/AT00Q 0630692 0

Legal form Participation certificates

(section 174, AktG
5 i Offici
A o L
Reuters SIMIg.VI

Performance data

12/96 12/97 12/98 12/99 12/00 12/01 12/02 12/03 12/04 12/053/06 Onevyearperformance 75 %  66%
Three-year performance (pa.) 83 %
B 5 IMMO INVEST Bl Immobilien-ATX B Salomon Gov. . PP o o
Bond Index Since initial listing (pa.) 86 % 92 %
Performance incl. annual distributions. In recent years the s IMMO INVEST participation
certificate has significantly outperformed the benchmark index, the IATX.
s IMMO INVEST - key figures
31.03.2006 31.03.2005
EUR ‘000
Market price 31 March2006 | 96.85 94.40
Market capitalisation (EUR m) 379.6 183.6
Cash flow per certificate (weighted) 1.2 1.1
Price/cash flow ratio 19 20
s IMMO INVEST (participating capital) - assets
31.03.2006 31.03.2005 Change
Book value (EUR '000)
Properties/non-currentassets | 356428 @ 183,572 | +94%
Group interests 5,802 5,802
Receivables 52,602 49,136
Securities 6,163 4,752
Cash and cash equivalents | A7041 = __ 2249 |
Accrued and deferred assets 158 107
Total assets 468,194 245,618 +91%
Liabilities to banks 106,034 28946 |
Other liabilities 85,993 45,473
Total ligbilities 192027 79405 | +142%
Participating capital 276,167 166,214 +66%
s IMMO INVEST (participating capital) - earnings)
31.03.2006 31.03.2005 Change
EUR ‘000
Revenues 7,854 4,244 +85%
thereof rental income 6,345 3,441 +84%
Operating profit (EBIT) 3,673 2,459 +49%
Profit before taxes (EBT) 3,184 2,275 +40%
Profit after taxes (FA 2,978 2,111 +41%
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Sparkassen Immobilien AG’s Markets

Czech Republic

Romania

Bulgaria

B Current Investments 0 Prospective Investments
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2. Interim Financial Statements as of 31 March 2005



Sparkassen Immobilien AG
Report on the first quarter of 2005

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen, Shareholders and Investors,

In the first quarter of 2005, we made major progress in continuing the success enjoyed by
Sparkassen Immobilien AG to date.

We carried out a capital increase for s IMMO INVEST during the reporting period as a result
of uninterrupted high demand for real estate securities. The capital increase made up nearly
10% of participation certificates outstanding, just as it did last fall. Domestic institutional
investors showed particular interest in the new participation certificates. We were therefore
able to place the entire volume within a very short period of time.

This fresh capital was used to purchase extremely lucrative properties which perfectly match
our company's strategy.

We completed the inclusion of ARCADE Meidling into the accounting group of s IMMO
INVEST. ARCADE Meidling is one of our most attractive domestic properties with its modern
concept, convenient, easy-to-reach location and good tenant structure.

We also purchased our fifth property in Hungary — the BUDA Center in Budapest, giving us
first-class income-yielding properties on both sides of the Danube.

Your Management Board Team

Mag. Ernst Vejdovszky eh. MMag. Holger Schmidtmayr eh.
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Consolidated balance sheet as of March 31, 2005 (in EUR ‘000s)

ASSETS

A. Non-current assets

I. Intangible assets

Il. Property, plant and equipment
I1l. Financial assets

IV. Non-current assets

B. Current assets

|. Receivables

Il. Investments

lll. Cash and cash equivalents

C. Prepaid expenses

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

A. Equity
B. Minority interest

C. Non-current liabilities

1. Debenture-like participation rights
2. Non-current liabilities to banks

3. Provisions

4. Other liabilities

D. Current liabilities
E. Deferred income

Mar. 31, 2005

26
471,592
6,006
1,205

Change in %

+21%

478,829

23,623
11,880
5,134

+21%

40,637

425

519,891

Mar. 31, 2005

226,886
0

166,214
58,930
6,349
21,330

+15%

+22%

252,823
37,831
2,350

519,891

+24%

Consolidated income statement for the period from January 1, 2005 — March 31, 2005

In EUR ‘000s

Revenue

thereof rental income
Other operating income
Income from disposal of property
Aggregate operating performance
Depreciation/amortization
Other operating expenses
Earnings before interest and tax
Net financial loss
Earnings before tax
Income taxes
Net income for the period
Minority interests
Net profit for the period
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Jan. 1-Mar. 31, Change in %
2005
10,172 +22%
8,176 +18%
253
2,108
12,533 +45%
-3,018
-3,951
5,564 +75%
-2,629
2,935 +69%
-524
2,411
0
2,411 +90%




Segment reporting as of March 31, 2005 (in EUR ‘000s)

CZECH SLOVAK
AUSTRIA HUNGARY REPUBLIC REPUBLIC Total
Revenue 5,950 2,406 1,428 390 10,172
Earnings before interest and tax 1,685 1,085 2,600 194 5,564

Abriged consolidated cash flow statement for the period from January 1, 2005 — March

31, 2005
In EUR ‘000s

Earnings before tax
Depreciation/amortization

Income from the disposal of property
Income taxes paid

Net interest

Cash flow |

PRODUCTS OF s IMMOBILIEN AG

Jan. 1-Mar. 31, 2005 Change in %
2,935
3,018
-2,108
-35
2,629

6,439 +17%

s IMMOBILIEN AG offers two attractive real estate products from a single source:

s IMMO Aktie — dividend reinvestment stock
s IMMO INVEST - dividend-paying participation certificates

The proprietary structure at s IMMOBILIEN AG is characterized by a strict separation of our
products — s IMMO Aktie and s IMMO INVEST. The assets and returns of the two investment

groups are accounted for separately.

s IMMO Aktie

Stock exchange data

ISIN No.

AT000 065225 Q

Profit appropriation

reinvestment

Admitted to the stock exchange for

official trading

Trading segment

auction markef]

Reuters SIAG.VI
Performance data as of March 31, 2005

Initial listing on June 28, 2002 7.10
Share price as of March 31, 2005 8.22
)Annual performance 7.3%
Performance since initial listing 5.45%
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Performance s IMMO Aktie Jun. 02 - Marz 05
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Key figures for s IMMO Aktie

Mar. 31,2005 Mar. 31, 2004

Number of shares issued 33,412,479
Market capitalization (in EUR million) 274.6 232.6
Assets of s IMMO Aktie
in EUR ‘000s (carrying amounts) Mar. 31, 2005 Mar. 31, 2004|Change
Property portfolio 280,214 +12%
Equity investments 4
Receivables 26,288
Securities 7,128
Cash and cash equivalents 2,885
Prepaid expenses 318
Total assets 326,076 +21%
Non-current liabilities to banks 29,985
Provisions 2,684
Tenant contributions to construction and financing costs 12,074
Housing subsidies 6,969
Current liabilities 44 161
Total Liabilities 99,189
Equity 226,886 +15%
Key earnings figures for s IMMO Aktie
in EUR ‘000s Mar. 31, 2005 Mar. 31, 2004(Change
Revenue 5,928 +18%
Rental income 4,735 +15%
Earnings before interest and tax 3,105 +79%
Earnings before tax 2,771 + 76%
Earnings after tax 2,411 +90%
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Property assets increased significantly (+12%) in the reporting period in line with the
expansion plan. Revenue also rose substantially, as clearly reflected in the growth of EBIT

(+80%) and EAT (+90%).

s IMMO INVEST

Stock exchange data

ISIN No.

ATO000 079573 7

Profit appropriation

annual dividend payments|

Legal form

debenture-like participation right]
in accordance with § 174 of the
Austrian Stock Corporation Act
(AktG)

Admitted to the stock exchange for

official trading

Trading segment

other listings

Reuters SIMig.VI
Performance data

Initial listing on Dec. 29, 1996

Share price as of March 31, 2005 94.40
1 year 11.6%
3 years 8.7%
Performance since initial listing 8.8%

Perforrmance = MO INVEST D=z, 95 - Marz 05
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Since its initial listing, s IMMO INVEST has well outperformed the IATX benchmark index.
Over the past years, s IMMO INVEST has well outperformed the ATX index as well as the

IATX benchmark index.
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Key figures for s IMMO INVEST
participation certificate
Mar. 31, 2005
Share price on reporting date 94.40
Dividend payment in June 2005 4.36
Number of certificates issued 2,468,398
Market capitalization (in EUR million) 233.0
Assets of s IMMO INVEST
(Participation certificate capital)
in EUR ‘000s (carrying amounts) Mar. 31, 2005 Change
Property portfolio 177,683 +31%
Equity investments 5,802
Receivables 49,136
Securities 4,752
Cash and cash equivalents 2,249
Prepaid expenses 107
Total Assets 245,618 +43%
Liabilities to Banks 28,946
Current liabilities 45,473
Total Liabilities 79,405
Participation certificate capital 166,214 +23%
Key earnings figures for s IMMO
INVEST (participation certificate
capital)
in EUR ‘000s Mar. 31, 2005 Change
Revenue 4,244 +27%
Rental income 3,441 +22%
Earnings before interest and tax 2,459 +70%

Not only did the property portfolio of s IMMO INVEST increase during the reporting period
(+30%); revenue also increased markedly (+27%). Rental income from the s IMMO INVEST

accounting group increased a pleasing 22%.

Property portfolio transactions

ARCADE Meidling

The Arcade Meidling is conceived as a modern shopping arcade, offering space for offices
and leisure activities along with retail space.

Of particular interest is the public library and the music school housed in the arcade. A 20-
year lease was concluded with the City of Vienna as operator of the two municipal
organizations.

The property is located at the corner of Meidlinger Hauptstrasse and Wilhelmstrasse
(Eichenstrasse) and can be accessed directly from both streets. The passage is a shortcut
from the metro station to Meidling Hauptstrasse.

The U6 metro stops right in front of the Meidling Arcade (Philadelphiabriicke station). In
connection with the Meidling Bahnof, the station is a highly-frequented regional traffic hub,
offering possibilities to transfer to the high-speed city railway and other forms of public
transportation (streetcar, Badner Bahn, various bus lines).
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Long-term leases have been concluded with renowned tenants such as SPAR, Drogerie
Madller, McDonald’s and Starbucks for space of over 5,600 m?.

Most of the office space has been leased to OBB-Infrastruktur Bau AG. The remaining office
space has been rented individually to several different tenants.

The entire garage is leased to BOE Bauobjekt-Entwicklung Ges.m.b.H Co.KG.

BUDA Center in Budapest

Sparkasse Immobilien AG’s fifth property in Budapest — the BUDA Center — is located in the
1% district of the city. With total floor space of approx. 6,000 m2, the BUDA Center is one of
our smaller properties in Budapest.

The building has a total of eight floors, with the basement level being used as an
underground parking garage containing 65 parking spaces.

The rest of the building is used as office space and meets international standards for modern
offices.

The current tenants have long-term leases. The most prominent names among them are
HVB Leasing and Citibank.

Occupancy level

In the new year, new leases/renewals were concluded for space totaling 12,500 m?. Our new
tenants include long-standing organizations such as the Institute of Higher Learning (/HS) as
well as young, dynamic enterprises like Sport&Concept.

Sparkassen Immobilien AG has excellent capacity levels in both accounting groups: For
instance, the occupancy level for s IMMO INVEST is currently nearly 97%. An occupancy
level of 90% was determined for s IMMO Aktie in the first quarter of 2005. These excellent
capacity ratios are essential for the future earnings situation in both accounting groups and
play a major part in the success of Sparkassen Immobilien AG.

MARKET REPORT
Domestic report

AUSTRIA - VIENNA

The Austrian economy (real GNP) has been growing continuously since 2003 (2003: +0.8%;
2004: +1.9%). An additional increase of 2.4% is anticipated for 2005. Inflation was 2.1% in
2004, and the unemployment rate was approx. 4.2%. Total space leased in 2004 was
approx. 280,000 m2. This figure is expected to amount to approximately 140,000 m? for the
first half of 2005. The vacancy rate will fall to approx. 6% in the course of 2005. Office rents
are stabilizing, though pressure on rent levels is generally expected to continue in non-prime
locations. The new office buildings completed in 2005 are already more than 50% pre-leased
or foreseen for owner occupancy. In 2004, institutional investors in Austria invested approx.
EUR 3.4 billion in real estate. The investment market was completely dominated by Austrian
and German investors, while in previous years other international investors had shares of
approx. 20% each.

Return on investment is increasingly determined by the quality of the lease (term of lease
and credit quality of the tenant), and less by the location and quality of the property. The
number of leases signed rose again in 2004.

Available office space is decreasing due to fewer new office buildings and a high level of pre-
leasing.
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IMMOBILIEN AG

Sparkassen Immobilien

Aktiengesellschaft
A-1060 Vienna

Windmuhlgasse 22-24
Phone: +43 (0) 5 0100 - 27550
Fax: +43(0) 50100 — 27559

Investor Relations:

Andreas Feuerstein
e-mail: andreas.feuerstein@immorent.at

Franz Zaccaria
e-mail: franz.zaccaria@immorent.at

http://www.s-immobilienag.at

We have prepared this interim report with the greatest possible care and checked all data.
It is nevertheless not possible to rule out errors in rounding, transmission, typesetting or printing.
The automated calculation of figures may result in what appear to be errors due to the rounding off of numbers.
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APPENDIX C

Performance Reports



1. Performance Report s IMMO INVEST as of 31 December 2005



ACCOUNTING REPORT for the year ended 31 December 2005

pursuant to section 14 of the Austrian Capital Markets Act

s IMMO INVEST participatory certificates

Identification Numbers AT0000795737, AT0000063069

Investors’ right to information
(pursuant to Clause 9(1), Participation Certificates Agreement)

A. Calculation of net income for the year

Calculation of profits in accordance with the relevant statutory regulations

In accordance with the Participation Certificates Agreement, the annual profit or loss of s IMMO INVEST to
which holders of participation certificates have a proportional entitlement is calculated as follows.

Amounts (EUR)

Annual profit / loss as defined in Clause 4, Participation Certificates Agreement 2,668,565.12

+ | Amortisation and depreciation (section 231(2)(7) Austrian Commercial Code 3,507,141.87
(HGB))

- | Allocations to reserves in accordance with Clause 5(3), Participation -1,813,098.00
Certificates Agreement

- Issuing costs in accordance with Clause 5(4), Participation Certificates -7,507,614.81
Agreement

+ | Premium (for distribution) in accordance with Clause 3(5) Participation 13,285,621.10
Certificates Agreement

+ | Profit / loss from investment companies in accordance with Clause 5(6),
Participation Certificates Agreement 6,791,000.00
Adjusted annual profit for distribution 16,931,615.28

Distribution per certificate (3,883,398 shares) EUR 4.36

II.

Information on assets (EUR)

A. Investment per property
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Parkring 12a, A-1010 Vienna
Hotel Marriott, office and retail building

b)

c)

d)

g)

h)

)

3

k)

D

Location: Register no. EZ 1753
Cadastral area 01004 Innere Stadt
Property nos. 1348/1, 1348/2, 1348/4, 1348/5, 1348/6
3,532/43,153 share in freehold

Area: Plot size: 5,080 m2 (total)
Lettable space 8,426 m? (proportionate)

Year of construction: 1991

Year of acquisition: 2005 (amalgamation)

Acquisition costs
Acquisition costs of land 706,136.24
Purchase price of building 6,413,212.87
Total investment costs 7,119,349.11

Lettable space: Office and retail space 2,896 m?
Hotel 5,530 m?
Total lettable space 8,426 m?

Basis of service charge allocation
Service charges are passed on directly to the tenants via the property management company.

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement
and extension works carried out: 12,843.88

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement

and extension works planned: 130,000.00
Administrative costs, where these are not charged Administrative costs were charged under
under operating costs: operating costs

Building authority requirements where these are of
significance for the valuation: none

Registered charges listed in the land register, and other
encumbrances where these are of material significance
for the valuation: none

Fire insurance, insured sum (excluding debris

removal and other incidental costs) and degree

of coverage: Insured sum: 72,617,911.00
(for the whole property)
Degree of coverage: 100%
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Franzensbriickenstrasse 5, A-1020 Vienna
Office building

b)

c)

d)

2

h)

i)

J)

k)

)

Location: Register no. EZ 535
Cadastral area 01657 Leopoldstadt
Property no. 1210
Freehold

Area: Plot size: 609 m?
Lettable space 2,959 m?

Year of construction: 1992

Year of acquisition:

1990 — transfer from Series C accounting entity on 31 December 2000

Acquisition costs, Acquisition costs, broken down between purchase

price, incidental expenses and construction costs:

Lettable space:

Basis of service charge allocation

Purchase price of land 726,728.34
Incidental expenses 39,911.33
Acquisition costs of land 766,639.67
Purchase price of building 4,003,002.16
Incidental expenses 31,894.76
Total investment costs 4,801,536.59
Office space (net lettable space) 2,161 m?
Other space 798 m?
Total lettable space 2,959 m?

including: 31 car parking spaces

Service charges are passed on directly to the tenants via the property management company.

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement
and extension works carried out:

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement
and extension works planned:

Administrative costs, where these are not charged
under operating costs:

Building authority requirements where these are
of significance for the valuation:

Registered charges listed in the land register,
and other encumbrances where these are of
material significance for the valuation:

Fire insurance, insured sum (excluding debris
removal and other incidental costs) and degree
of coverage:

23,964.67
15,000.00
Administrative costs were charged

under operating costs

none

none

Insured sum:
Degree of coverage:

5,351,753.00
100%
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Franzosengraben 12, A-1030 Vienna
Office and commercial building

b)

c)

d)

g

h)

J)

k)

)

Location: Register no. EZ 3797
Cadastral area 01006 Landstrasse
Property no. 2604/3

Freehold
Area: Plot size: 2,460 m?
Lettable space 5,992 m?

Year of construction: 1992

Year of acquisition: 1990

Acquisition costs, broken down between purchase

price, incidental expenses and construction costs:
Purchase price of land 533,665.72
Incidental expenses 44.513.21
Acquisition costs of land 578,178.93
Construction costs of building 7,138,665.06
Incidental expenses 69.464.33
Total investment costs 7,786,308.32

Lettable space: Office space 3,313 m?
Storage space 1,454 m?
49 car parking spaces 1,225 m?
Total lettable space 5,992 m?

Basis of service charge allocation
Service charges are passed on directly to the tenants via the property management company.

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement

and extension works carried out: 6,165.00

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement

and extension works planned: 52,000.00

Administrative costs, where these are not charged Administrative costs were charged under
under operating costs: operating costs

Building authority requirements where these are
of significance for the valuation: none

Registered charges listed in the land register, and
other encumbrances where these are of material
significance for the valuation: none

m) Fire insurance, insured sum (excluding debris

removal and other incidental costs) and degree

of coverage:
Insured sum: 8,652,505.00
Degree of coverage: 100%
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Ghegastrasse 1, A-1030 Vienna
Office building

b)

c)

d)

g)

h)

i)

k)

)

m)

Location: Register no. EZ 4141
Cadastral area 01006 Landstrasse
Property no. 3297/2
Freehold

Area: Plot size: 6,774 m?
Lettable space 24,001 m?

Year of construction:  1982—-1985

Year of acquisition: 2005

Acquisition costs, broken down between purchase
price, incidental expenses and construction costs:

Lettable space:

Basis of service charge allocation

5,570,735.00
22,282.940.00
27,853.675.00

Acquisition costs of land
Acquisition costs of building
Total investment costs

Service charges are passed on directly to the tenants via the property management company.

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement

and extension works carried out:

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement

and extension works planned:

Administrative costs, where these are not charged

under operating costs:

Building authority requirements where these are of

significance for the valuation:

Registered charges listed in the land register, and

other encumbrances where these are of material
significance for the valuation:

Fire insurance, insured sum (excluding debris
removal and other incidental costs) and degree
of coverage:

Office space 17,670 m?
198 car parking spaces 4,950 m?
Other space 1,381 m?
Total lettable space 24,001 m?
none

10,000.00

Administrative costs were charged

under operating costs

none

none

Insured sum: 38,000,000.00
Degree of coverage: 100%
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Obere Viaduktgasse 36 / Zollgasse 3, A-1030 Vienna
Office building

b)

c)

d)

g)

h)

3

k)

)

Location: Register no. EZ 1718
Cadastral area 01006 Landstrasse
Property no. 89/1
Freehold
Area: Plot size: 393 m?
Lettable space 1,533 m?
Year of construction:  1992/93
Year of acquisition: 1990

Acquisition costs, broken down between purchase
price, incidental expenses and construction costs:

Lettable space:

Basis of service charge allocation

Purchase price of land 214,203.18
Purchase price of original building 236,368.39

Incidental expenses 57,204.42
Acquisition costs 507,775.99
Construction costs 3,402,257.38
Total investment costs 3,910,033.37
Office space 878 m?
Retail space 165 m?
Other space 490 m?
Total lettable space 1,533 m?
including: 8 car parking spaces

Service charges are passed on directly to the tenants via the property management company.

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement
and extension works carried out:

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement
and extension works planned:

Administrative costs, where these are not charged
under operating costs:

Building authority requirements where these are of

significance for the valuation:

Registered charges listed in the land register, and
other encumbrances where these are of material
significance for the valuation:

Fire insurance, insured sum (excluding debris
removal and other incidental costs) and degree
of coverage:
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none
2,000.00
Administrative costs were charged

under operating costs

none

none

4,340,000.00
100%

Insured sum:
Degree of coverage:



Windmiuhlgasse 22-24, A-1060 Vienna
Office building

b)

c)

d)

g

h)

J)

k)

)

m)

Location: Register no. EZ 1105
Cadastral area 01009 Mariahilf
Property no. 78
Freehold, share in freehold of the building

Area: Plot size: 3,339 m?
Lettable space 4,646 m?

Year of construction: 1989
Year of acquisition: 1987

Acquisition costs, broken down between purchase
price, incidental expenses and construction costs:

Purchase price of land 339,018.77
Incidental expenses 24,708.92
Acquisition costs of land 363,727.69
Construction costs of building 4,714,857.24
Incidental expenses 67,218.12
Total investment costs 5,145.803.05
Lettable space: Office space 4,190 m?
Retail space 92 m?
Storage space 364 m?
Total lettable space 4,646 m?

Basis of service charge allocation
Service charges are passed on directly to the tenants via the property management company.

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement
and extension works carried out: 58,775.82

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement

and extension works planned: 30,000.00
Administrative costs, where these are not charged Administrative costs were charged under
under operating costs: operating costs

Building authority requirements where these are of
significance for the valuation: none

Registered charges listed in the land register, and
other encumbrances where these are of material
significance for the valuation: none

Fire insurance, insured sum (excluding debris

removal and other incidental costs) and degree

of coverage: Insured sum: 6,389,075.00
Degree of coverage: 100%
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Mariahilfer Strasse 121b / Millergasse 52, A-1060 Vienna
Office and retail building

b)

c)

d)

g

h)

)

1)

k)

)

Location: Register no. EZ 709
Cadastral area 01009 Mariahilf
Property nos. 1447/1, 1447/5

Freehold
Area: Plot size: 1,075 m?
Lettable space 5,485 m?

Year of construction: 1991-1993

Year of acquisition: 2000 — transfer from Series C accounting entity on 31 December 2000

Acquisition costs, broken down between purchase

price, incidental expenses and construction costs:
Purchase price of land 5,137,969.38
Incidental expenses 43,576.09
Purchase price of building 6,268,154.55
Incidental expenses 53.152.18
Total investment costs 11,502,852.20

Lettable space: Office space 3,461 m?
Retail space 745 m?
Storage space 1,279 m?
Total lettable space 5,485 m?
including: 49 car parking spaces

Basis of service charge allocation
Service charges are passed on directly to the tenants via the property management company.

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement

and extension works carried out: 104,894.14

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement and

extension works planned: 29,000.00

Administrative costs, where these are not charged Administrative costs were charged
under operating costs: under operating costs

Building authority requirements where these are of
significance for the valuation: none

Registered charges listed in the land register, and
other encumbrances where these are of material
significance for the valuation: none

m) Fire insurance, insured sum (excluding debris

removal and other incidental costs) and degree
of coverage: Insured sum: 8,061,108.00
Degree of coverage: 100%
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Meidlinger Hauptstrasse 73, A-1120 Vienna
Office and retail building

b)

c)

d)

g)

h)

)

k)

)

m)

Location: Register no. EZ 539
Cadastral area 01305 Meidling
Property no. 238/2

Freehold
Area: Plot size: 4,267 m?
Lettable space 18,886 m?

Year of construction: 2002-2004
Year of acquisition: 2005 (amalgamation)

Acquisition costs, broken down between purchase

price, incidental expenses and construction costs:
Acquisition costs of land
Acquisition costs of building

6,799,885.01
27.443.996.14

Total investment costs

34,243,881.15

Lettable space: Office space 5,975 m?
Retail space 5,556 m?
178 car parking spaces 4,450 m?
Other space 2,905 m?
Total lettable space 18,886 m?

Basis of service charge allocation

Service charges are passed on directly to the tenants via the property management company.

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement
and extension works carried out: 7,637.52

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement

and extension works planned: 25,000.00
Administrative costs, where these are not charged Administrative costs were charged
under operating costs: under operating costs

Building authority requirements where these are of
significance for the valuation: none

Registered charges listed in the land register, and
other encumbrances where these are of material
significance for the valuation: none

Fire insurance, insured sum (excluding debris

removal and other incidental costs) and degree

of coverage: Insured sum:
Degree of coverage:

25,089,075.00
100%
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Scheringgasse 2, A-1140 Vienna
Office and commercial building

b)

c)

d)

g)

h)

1)

)

k)

)

Location: Register no. EZ 426

Cadastral area 01216 Weidlingau, 01201 Auhof
Property nos. 3/16, 137/6, 137/12, 143/50, 190, .341, .342, .343

Freehold
Area: Plot size: 24,677 m?
Lettable space 10,564 m?

Year of construction: 1971 (former business premises of Schering)

Year of acquisition: 2004

Acquisition costs, broken down between purchase
price, incidental expenses and construction costs:

Lettable space:

Basis of service charge allocation

Purchase price 7,857,150.00
Total investment costs 7,857,150.00
Office space 2,576 m?
Other 7,988 m?
Total lettable space 10,564 m?

Service charges are passed on directly to the tenants via the property management company.

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement
and extension works carried out:

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement
and extension works planned:

Administrative costs; where these were not charged
under operating costs:

Building authority requirements where these are of
significance for the valuation:

Registered charges listed in the land register, and
other encumbrances where these are of material
significance for the valuation:

Fire insurance, insured sum (excluding debris

removal and other incidental costs) and degree
of coverage:
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722,019.06

40,000.00

Administrative costs were charged
under operating costs

none
none

Insured sum: 11,728,102.00
Degree of coverage: 100%



Gasgasse 1-7, A-1150 Vienna
Office and retail building

b)

c)

d)

g)

h)

)

i)

k)

)

m)

Location: Register no. EZ 269, 261
Cadastral area 01302 Fiinfhaus
Property nos. 239/12, 239/5, 529

Freehold
Area: Plot size: 1,955 m?
Lettable space 7,358 m?

Year of construction: 1996
Year of acquisition: 2002

Acquisition costs, broken down between purchase
price, incidental expenses and construction costs:

Purchase price of land 2,403,104.00
Incidental expenses 144,180.00
Acquisition costs of land 2,547,284.00
Purchase price of building 9,696,896.00
Incidental expenses 581,820.00
Total investment costs 12,826,000.00
Lettable space: Office space 5,736 m?
Retail space 272 m?
Other space 1,350 m?
Total lettable space 7,358 m?
including: 54 car parking spaces

Basis of service charge allocation
Service charges are passed on directly to the tenants via the property management company.

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement
and extension works carried out: 8,140.39

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement

and extension works planned: 10,000.00
Administrative costs, where these are not charged Administrative costs were charged
under operating costs: under operating costs

Building authority requirements where these are of
significance for the valuation: none

Registered charges listed in the land register, and

other encumbrances where these are of material

significance for the valuation: Limited period option of the Federal Republic
of Austria for parts of the building

Fire insurance, insured sum (excluding debris

removal and other incidental costs) and degree

of coverage: Insured sum: 13,043,701.00
Degree of coverage: 100%
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Gerasdorfer Strasse 151, A-1210 Vienna
Office building

b)

c)

d)

g

h)

)

)

k)

)

Location: Register no. EZ 5470
Cadastral area 01613 Leopoldau
Property nos. 516/1, 1914/2, 914/4

Freehold
Area: Plot size: 45,000 m?
Lettable space 9,099 m?

Year of construction: 1987

Year of acquisition: 2004

Acquisition costs, broken down between purchase

price, incidental expenses and construction costs:
Purchase price 14,532.485.00
Total investment costs 14,532,485.00

Lettable space: Office space 6,783 m?
Other space 2,316 m?
Total lettable space 9.099 m?

Basis of service charge allocation
Service charges are passed on directly to the tenants via the property management company.

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement

and extension works carried out: none

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement

and extension works planned: 5,000.00

Administrative costs, where these are not charged Administrative costs were charged under
under operating costs: operating costs

Building authority requirements where these are of
significance for the valuation: none

Registered charges listed in the land register, and
other encumbrances where these are of material
significance for the valuation: none

m) Fire insurance, insured sum (excluding debris

removal and other incidental costs) and degree
of coverage: Insured sum: 22,014,755.00
Degree of coverage: 100%
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Hauptstrasse 107, A-2384 Breitenfurt

b)

c)

d)

g)

h)

i)

J)

k)

)

Retail building
Location: Register no. EZ 3038
Cadastral area 16104 Breitenfurt
831/3145 freehold, property no. 323/10
Share in freehold in unit B-top2
Area: Plot size: 10,502 m?
Lettable space 850 m2
Year of construction: 1984
Year of acquisition: 1987

Acquisition costs, broken down between purchase
price, incidental expenses and construction costs:

Lettable space:

Basis of service charge allocation

Service charges are passed on directly to the tenants via the property management company.

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement
and extension works carried out:

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement
and extension works planned:

Administrative costs, where these are not charged
under operating costs:

Building authority requirements where these are of
significance for the valuation:

Registered charges listed in the land register, and
other encumbrances where these are of material
significance for the valuation:

Fire insurance, insured sum (excluding debris
removal and other incidental costs) and degree
of coverage:

Purchase price 897,509.50
Incidental expenses 66,341.54
Total investment costs 963.851.04
Retail space 850 m?
In addition: 45 car parking spaces
none

3,000.00

Administrative costs were charged

under operating costs

none

none

Insured sum: 672,583.00
Degree of coverage: 100%
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Wiener Strasse 9, A-2500 Baden
School building

b)

c)

d)

g)

h)

i)

k)

)

Location: Register no. EZ 165
Cadastral area 04002 Baden
Property no. 98/1

Freehold
Area: Plot size: 1,128 m2
Lettable space 745 m?

Year of construction:  1969/70
Year of acquisition: 1988

Acquisition costs, broken down between purchase
price, incidental expenses and construction costs:

Purchase price of land 327,027.75
Incidental expenses 26,098.60
Purchase price of building 353,126.35
Conversion and extension costs 422.360.51
Total investment costs 775.486.86
Lettable space: School building 745 m?

Basis of service charge allocation
Service charges are passed on directly to the tenants via the property management company.

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement
and extension works carried out: 1,025.06

Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement

and extension works planned: 20,000.00
Administrative costs, where these are not charged Administrative costs were charged
under operating costs: under operating costs

Building authority requirements where these are of
significance for the valuation: none

Registered charges listed in the land register, and
other encumbrances where these are of material
significance for the valuation: Preemption right

Fire insurance, insured sum (excluding debris

removal and other incidental costs) and degree

of coverage:
Insured sum: 656,460.00
Degree of coverage: 100%
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Wiener Strasse 95-99, A-2500 Baden

Retail building
a) Location: Register no. EZ 551
Cadastral area 04017 Leesdorf
Property no. 189/1
Freehold
b) Area: Plot size: 3,741 m2?
Lettable space 800 m2
¢) Year of construction: 1991
d) Year of acquisition: 1990
e) Acquisition costs, broken down between purchase
price, incidental expenses and construction costs:
Purchase price of land 545,046.26
Incidental expenses 127.647.94
Acquisition costs of property 672,694.20
Construction costs of building 1,014,744.04
Incidental expenses 5.036.19
Total investment costs 1,692,474.43
f) Lettable space: Retail space 600 m?
Adjoining rooms 200 m?2
Total lettable space 800 m?
In addition: 75 car parking spaces
g) Basis of service charge allocation
Service charges are passed on directly to the tenants via the property management company.
h) Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement
and extension works carried out: none
i)  Total costs for repair, maintenance, improvement
and extension works planned: 2,000.00
j)  Administrative costs, where these are not charged Administrative costs were charged under
under operating costs: operating costs
k) Building authority requirements where these are of
significance for the valuation: none
I) Registered charges listed in the land register, and
other encumbrances where these are of material
significance for the valuation: none
m) Fire insurance, insured sum (excluding debris
removal and other incidental costs) and degree
of coverage: Insured sum: 1,375,665.00
Degree of coverage: 100%
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Sterneckstrasse 50 — 52, A-5020 Salzburg

Sterneckhaus
Office and retail building

a)

b)

d)

€)

g

h)

i)

i)

k)

)

Location: Register no. EZ 1166
Cadastral area 56513 Gnigl
Property no. 205/13

Freehold
Area: Plot size: 3,897 m?
Lettable space 5,596 m?

Year of construction:  1992/93

Year of acquisition: 1990

Acquisition costs, broken down between purchase

price, incidental expenses and construction costs:
Purchase price of land 1,676,696.14
Incidental expenses 136.668.53
Acquisition costs of land 1